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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended OctobeR, 201

or
TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission File Number:0-20322

Starbucks Corporation

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Washington 91-1325671
(State of Incorporation) (IRS Employer ID)
2401 Utah Arenue South
Seattle, Washington 98134
(206)447-1575

(Address of principal executive offices, zip code, telephone number)

Securities Registeed Pursuant to Sectioril2(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Name of Each Exchange on Which
Class Registered
Common Stock, $0.00dar value per share Nasdaq Global Select Market

Securities Registeed Pursuant to Sectioril2(g) of the Act:None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned,iaswugfined in Rule 405 of the Securities Actes No
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to S&ctioBectiorl5(d) of the

Act. Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registranthés filed all reports required to be filed by Secti@mor 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the precedingvénths (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2)has been subject to such filing requirements for the pada@d Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its coglosétte iVanyevery Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to4B5lef Regulatiors-T (2232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding
12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post suctvékes). No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to4@sof Regulation of S-K is not contained herein, and will not
be contained, to the best of the registrant s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in
Partlll of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this FatfiK.
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant isgelaccelerated filean accelerated filea non-accelerated fileor a smaller
reporting companySee the definitions of Ige accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in R2be2
of the Exchange Act. (Check one):
Largeacceleratediler Accelerated filer Non-acceleratefiler Smallerreportingcompany
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined Ii2R2l®f the Exchange Act).Yes No
The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by rfiiatat of the registrant as of the last business day of the registrant s most
recently completed second fiscal quarbtersed upon the closing sale price of the registrant s common stock oh, R0l as
reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market was Biflion. As of Novembedl, 201, there were 745.4 million shares of the
registrant s Common Stock outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the definitive Proxy Statement for the registrant s Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held @i \N2&Th have been
incorporated by reference into PHHof this Annual Report on Forr0-K.
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CAUTIONAR Y NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING ST ATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts. They often include words such as believes, expects, anticipates, estimates, intends, plans, seeks or words of
similar meaning, or future or conditional verbs, such as will, should, could,, neys, intends, or projects. A forward-
looking statement is neither a prediction nor a guarantee of future events or circumstances, and those future events or circumstanc
may not occurYou should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. These forward-looking statements are all based on currently available operating, financial and competitive
information and are subject to various risks and uncertainties. Our actual future results and trendermaatetiially depending on a
variety of factors, including, but not limited to, the risks and uncertainties discussed under Risk Factors and Management s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations . Given these risks and uncertainties, you should not rel
forward-looking statements as a prediction of actual results. Any or all of the forward-looking statements contained in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K and any other public statement made by us, including by our management, may turn out to be ie@gect. W
including this cautionary note to make applicable and take advantage of the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigatic
Reform Act of 1995 for forward-looking statementse @kpressly disclaim any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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PART |

Item 1. Business
General

Starbucks is the premier roasterarketer and retailer of specialty fe&f in the world, operating in more than 50 countries. Formed in
1985, Starbucks Corporation s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market ( NASDAQ ) under the symbol SBU.
We purchase and roast high-quality whole beafeesfthat we sell, along with handcraftedfeefand tea beverages and a variety of
fresh food items, through company-operated storesald sell a variety of defe and tea products and license our trademarks through
other channels such as licensed stores, grocery and national foodservice accounts. In addition to our flagship Starbucks brand, our
portfolio also includesdzo Tea, Seattle s Best Ge€ , and Starbucks VIAReady Brew

Our objective is to maintain Starbucks standing as one of the most recognized and respected brands in thacetdelk This goal,

we are continuing the disciplined expansion of our store base, primarily focused on growth in countries outside of the US. In additic
by leveraging the experience gained through our traditional store model, we contirfee tcortsumers new deke products in

multiple forms, across new categories, and through diverse channels. Starbucks Global Responsibility strategy and commitments r
to coffee and the communities we do business in, as well as our focus on being an employer of choice, are also key complements t
business strategies.

In this Annual Report on FordD-K ( 10-K or Report ) for the fiscal year ended Octche2011 ( fiscal 201 ), Starbucks
Corporation (together with its subsidiaries) is referred to as Starbucks, the Compesmy us or our .

Segment Financial Information

Starbucks has three reportable operating segments: United States ( US ), International, and Global Consumer Products Group

( CPG ). Our Seattle s Best @Ged operating segment is reported in  Other with our DiggaktMes business and unallocated
corporate expenses that pertain to corporate administrative functions that support our operating segments but are not specifically
attributable to or managed by any segment and are not included in the reported financial results of the operating segments. Segme
revenues as a percentage of total net revenues for fiscal ydaw@fe as follows: US (69%), International (22%), and CPG (T#%@.

Other category comprised 2% of total net revenues.

The US and International segments both include company-operated stores and licensed stores. The International segment also inc
foodservice accounts primarily in Canada and the United Kingdom ( UK ). Our International segmgaststarkets, based on

number of company-operated and licensed stores, are Canada, Japan and the UK. The CPG segment includesfpacikad ¢eacof
Starbucks VIA Ready Brew and other branded products sold worldwide through channels such as grocery stores, warehouse clubs
convenience stores, and US foodservice accounts.

Financial information for Starbucks reportable operating segments and Other is includedliB téatee consolidated financial
statements included in Ite@nof this 10-K.

Revenue Components

We generate our revenues through company-operated stores, licensed stores, consumer packaged goods and foodservice operati
consumer packaged goods and foodservice operations include packdgeduedftea sold in grocery and warehouse club stores,
licensing arrangements with business partners to use our brands on various products, and arrangements with foodservice compani
support a variety of locations outside our retail store footprint.
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Company-operated and Licensed Sta Summary as of Octobel, 201

As a% of Total

As a% of Total International As a% of
us US Stores International Stores Total Total Stores
Company-operated stores 6,705 62 % 2,326 37 % 9,031 53 %
Licensed stores 4,082 38 % 3,890 63 % 7,972 47 %

Total 10,787 100 % 6,216 100 % 17,003 100 %

The mix of company-operated versus licensed stores in a given market will vary based on several factors, including the ability to ac
desirable local retail space, the complexity and expected ultimate size of the market for Starbucks, and the ability to leverage the si
infrastructure in an existing geographic region.

Company-operated Stoes

Revenue from company-operated stores accounted for 82% of total net revenues during fis€al2@tail objective is to be the

leading retailer and brand of éeé in each of our tget markets by selling the finest quality feaf and related products, and by

providing each customer a unig8&arbucks Experienc@heStarbucks Experiends built upon superior customer service as well as
clean and well-maintained company-operated stores that reflect the personalities of the communities in which they operate, thereby
building a high degree of customer loyalty

Our strategy for expanding our global retail business is to increase our market share in a disciplinedynselaetively opening
additional stores in new and existing markets, as well as increasing sales in existing stores, to support our long-term strategic objec
to maintain Starbucks standing as one of the most recognized and respected brands in the world. Store growth in specific existing
markets will vary due to many factors, including the maturity of the market.

The following is a summary of total company-operated store data for the periods indicated:

Net StoresOpened
(Closed)During the
Fiscal Year Ended®) Stores Open as of
Oct 2,201 Oct 3, 2010 Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
us (2 ) (57 ) 6,705 6,707
International:
Canada 37 24 836 799
United Kingdom 6 65 ) 607 601
China 58 29 278 220
Germany 8 (2 ) 150 142
Thailand 8 2 141 133
Other 27 3 ) 314 287
Total International 144 15 ) 2,326 2,182
Total company-operated 142 (72 ) 9,031 8,889

(1) Store openings are reported net of closures. In the US, 49 and 13 company-operated stores were openedl dodrZzP201
respectivelyand 51 and 70 stores were closed durind 20 2010, respectivelinternationally 180 and 97 company-operated
stores were opened during 20dnd 2010, respectivelgnd 36 and112 stores were closed during 20dnd 2010, respectively

Starbucks retail stores are typically located in highfitrafiigh-visibility locations. Our ability to vary the size and format of our stores
allows us to locate them in or near a variety of settings, including downtown and suburban retail cBegeosijldings, university
campuses, and in select rural andhofhway locations. @ provide a greater degree of access and convenience for non-pedestrian
customers, we continue to selectively expand development of drive-thru retail stores.
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Starbucks stores fefr a choice of regular and defshated coiee beverages, a broad selection of Italian-style espresso beverages, colc
blended beverages, iced shaken refreshment beverages, a selection of premium teas, distinctively packaged roasted wibe& bean c
and a variety of Starbucks VIAReady Brew soluble cfi#fes. Starbucks stores alséeofa variety of fresh food items, including

selections focusing on high-quality ingredients, nutritional value and great flad items include pastries, prepared breakfast and
lunch sandwiches, oatmeal and salads, as well as juices and bottlednaddition to being &¢red in our US and Canada stores,

during fiscal 201, we expanded our food warming program into our stores in China, with over 90% of the stores in these markets
providing warm food items as of the end of fiscal ROA focused selection of beverage-making equipment and accessories are also
sold in the stores. Each Starbucks store varies its product mix depending upon the size of the store and it®looatjdimé&nt the
in-store experience, in company-operated Starbucks stores in the US, we also provide customers free access to wireless internet.

Retail sales mix by product type for company-operated stores:

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Beverages 75 % 75 % 76 %
Food 19 % 19 % 18 %
Whole bean and soluble ¢eés 4 % 4 % 3 %
Coffee-making equipment and other merchandise 2 % 2 % 3 %
Total 100 % 100 % 100 %

Starbucks Card

The Starbucks Card program is designed to increase customer loyalty and the frequency of store visits by registered cardholders.
Starbucks customers in the US can earn free beverages through the My Starbucks Reograta. Gold Level members earn a free
drink after fifteen purchases at participating Starbucks stores. Members also receive free select syrups, milk options and refills on t
brewed cdkee during a store visit. Starbucks Cards are accepted at all company-operated and most licensed stores in North Americ
The cards are also accepted at a number of international locations.

Licensed Stoes

Product sales to and royalty and license fee revenues from US and International licensed stores accounted for 9% of total revenue:
fiscal 201L. In our licensed store operations, we leverage the expertise of our local partners and share our operating and store
development experience. Licensees provide improved, and at times thacoels to desirable retail space. Most licensees are
prominent retailers with in-depth market knowledge and access. As part of these arrangements, we receive royalties and license fe
sell cofee, tea and related products for resale in licensed locations. Employees working in licensed retail locations are required to
follow our detailed store operating procedures and attend training classes similar to those given to employees in company-operate
stores. For our Seattle s Best feefbrand, we use various forms of licensing, including traditional franchising.

4
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Starbucks total licensed stores by region and country as of O2tab@l are as follows:

Asia Pacific Europe/Middle East/Africa Americas
Japan 935 Turkey 153 us 4,082
SouthKorea 367 UK 128 Mexico 318
Taiwan 249 United Arab Emirates 94 Canada 284
China 218 Spain 75 Other 92
Philippines 183 Kuwait 67
Malaysia 121 Saudi Arabia 65
HongKong 117 Greece 59
Indonesia 109 Russia 52
New Zealand 35 Other 169 L

Total 2,334 Total 8_62 Total 4,776

In the US, 215 and 166 licensed stores were opened duriiga@@12010, respectivelgnd 557 and 106 licensed stores were closed
during 201 and 2010, respectivelyhe 557 licensed stores that were closed in the US during fisdalrtgldde 475 Seattle s Best
Coffee locations in Borders Bookstores. Internationdlb and 335 licensed stores were opened durin &@d 2010, respectively
and 110 and 100 licensed stores were closed during 26d 2010, respectively

Consumer Packaged Goods

Consumer packaged goods includes both domestic and international sales of packegeamdaéa to grocery and warehouse club
stores. It also includes revenues from product sales to and licensing revenues from manufacturers that produce and market Starbu
and Seattle s Best Jek branded products through licensing agreements. Revenues from sales of packegeadadtéa comprised

4% of total net revenues in fiscal 201n prior years through the first several months of fiscal 2@& sold a selection of Starbucks

and Seattle s Best Jek branded packaged fe¥s and @zo teas in grocery and warehouse club stores throughout the US and to
grocery stores in Canada, the UK and other European countries through a distribution arrangement with Kraft Foods Global, Inc. K
managed the distribution, marketing, advertising and promotion of these products as a part of that arrangement. Durirlg fiscal 201
successfully transitioned these businesses, including the marketing, advertising, and promotion of these products, from our previou
distribution arrangement with Kraft and began selling these products directly to the grocery and warehouse club sisteseMV
packaged cdée and tea directly to warehouse club stores in international markets.

Revenues from licensing our branded products accounted for 1% of total net revenues in fiséak 2idense the rights to produce
and market Starbucks and Seattle s Beste@diranded products through several partnerships both domestically and internationally
We also sell ingredients to these licensees to manufacturer our branded products. Significant licensing agreements include:

The North American Céée Partnership, a joint venture with the Pepsi-Cola Company in which Starbucks is a 50% equity
investor manufactures and markets ready-to-drink beverages, including bottled Frappbesiatages and Starbucks
DoubleShot espresso drink and Seattle s Bestf@fready-to-drink espresso beverages in the US and Canada,;

licensing agreements with Arla, Suntpaynd Dong Suh Foods for the manufacturing, marketing and distribution of Starbucks
Discoveries, a ready-to-drink chilled cup dek beverage, in Europe, Japan and South Korea, respectively;

a licensing agreement with a partnership formed by Unilever and Pepsi-Cola Company for the manufacturing, marketing an
distribution of Starbucks suppremium Bzo Tea beverages in the Ushd

a licensing agreement with Unilever for the manufacturing, marketing and distribution of Starbwpéspremium ice cream
products in the US.
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Foodservice

Revenues from foodservice accounts comprised 4% of total net revenues in ficaM2@ell Starbucksand Seattle s Best o€
whole bean and ground ¢eés, a selection of premiunado teas, Starbucks VIAReady Brewand other related products to
institutional foodservice companies that service business and indeditoation, healthcare fick coffee distributors, hotels,
restaurants, airlines and other retailers. 8/60 sell our Seattle s Best feaf through arrangements with national accounts. The
majority of the sales in this channel come through national broadline distribution networks with SYSCO Corporation, US
Foodservic&, and other distributors.

Product Supply

Starbucks is committed to selling only the finest whole bedeeafind cdée beverages.ofensure compliance with our rigorous

coffee standards, we control &&é purchasing, roasting and packaging, and the global distributionfeé csfed in our operations.ew
purchase green dek beans from multiple daefe-producing regions around the world and custom roast them to our exacting standards
for our many blends and single origin feafs.

The price of cdke is subject to significant volatilitAlthough most cdée trades in the commaodity market, high-altitude arabidaeof
of the quality sought by Starbucks tends to trade on a negotiated basis at a premium above tliee €bnoobdity cdée price. Both

the premium and the commaodity price depend upon the supply and demand at the time of purchase. Supply and prieetedrbge af
multiple factors in the producing countries, including weatpelitical and economic conditions. Price is also impacted by trading
activities in the arabica defe futures market, including hedge funds and commodity index funds. In addition, gfeerpcicEs have
been dected in the past, and may béeafed in the future, by the actions of certaigamizations and associations that have historically
attempted to influence prices of greenfeefthrough agreements establishing export quotas or by restrictiag sapplies.

We buy cofee using fixed-price and price-to-be-fixed purchase commitments, depending on market conditions, to secure an adequz
supply of quality green cfife. Price-to-be-fixed contracts are purchase commitments whereby the, qualitity delivery period, and
other negotiated terms are agreed upon, but the date at which the basde€carafmodity price component will be fixed has not yet
been established. For these types of contracts, either Starbucks or the seller has the option to select a date on which to fix the bz
C coffee commodity price prior to the delivery date. Until prices are fixed, we estimate the total cost of these purchase commitme
As of October2, 2011, we had a total of $1.0 billion in purchase commitments, of which $193 million represented the estimated cost
price-to-be-fixed contracts. All price-to-be-fixed contracts as of Oct®f201 were at the Company s option to fix the base C
coffee commaodity price componentél purchase commitments, together with existing invenssgyexpected to provide an adequate
supply of green céée through fiscal 2012.

We depend upon our relationships withfeefproducers, outside trading companies and exporters for our supply of gfeen\ibf
believe, based on relationships established with our suppliers, the risk of non-delivery on such purchase commitments is remote.

To help ensure sustainability and future supply of high-quality greéeesodind to reinforce our leadership role in théeeohdustry
Starbucks operates Farmer Support Centers in Costa Rica and Rwanda, among other locations. The Farmer Support Clatters are
with agronomists and sustainability experts who work witliegofarming communities to promote best practices ifeegfroduction
designed to improve both deé quality and yields.

In addition to cdfiee, we also purchase significant amounts of dairy products, particularly fluid milk, to support the needs of our
company-operated retail stores. Our highest volumes of dairy purchases are in the US, Canada and the UK. For these markets, we
purchase substantially all of our fluid milk requirements from seven dairy suppliefseN&ve, based on relationships established with
these suppliers, that the risk of non-delivery ofisigit fluid milk to support these retail businesses is remote.

Products other than whole beanfeet and cdée beverages sold in Starbucks stores are obtained through a numHdereritdif
channels. Beverage ingredients other thafeeaind milk, including leaf teas as well as our selection of
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ready-to-drink beverages, are purchased from several specialty suppliers, usually under long-term supply contracts. Food products
as fresh pastries, breakfast sandwiches and lunch items, are purchased from national, regional and locaksalscpardiase a

broad range of paper and plastic products, such as cups and, étdtargeveral companies to support the needs of our retail stores as
well as our manufacturing and distribution operations.Balieve, based on relationships established with these suppliers and
manufacturers, that the risk of non-delivery is remote.

Competition

Our primary competitors for cfefe beverage sales are quick-service restaurants and speci@itystafps. In almost all markets in

which we do business, there are numerous competitors in the specifdtylmoferage businesseWelieve that our customers choose
among specialty ctde retailers primarily on the basis of product quatigrvice and convenience, as well as price céhtinue to
experience direct competition fromdgr competitors in the US quick-service restaurant sector and continue to face competition from
well-established companies in many international markets and in the US ready-to-deekbeskerage market.

Our whole bean ctdes, ground packaged &eds, Bizo teas, and Starbucks VIAReady Brew compete directly against specialty
coffees and teas sold through supermarkets, club stores and specialty retailers. Our wholéclesandafeé beverages, and Starbucks
VIA" Ready Brew compete indirectly against all othefazs on the market. Starbucks also faces competition from both restaurants
and other specialty retailers for prime retail locations and qualified personnel to operate both new and existing stores.

Patents, Tfademarks, Copyrights and Domain Names

Starbucks owns and has applied to register numerous trademarks and service marks in the US and in many additional countries
throughout the world. Some of our trademarks, including Starbucks, the Starbucks logo, Seattle $d@estr@ppuccino, Starbucks
VIA and Tazo are of material importance. The duration of trademark registrations varies from country to Elouwerer trademarks
are generally valid and may be renewed indefinitely as long as they are in use and/or their registrations are properly maintained.

We own numerous copyrights for items such as product packaging, promotional materials, in-store graphics and training reaterials.
also hold patents on certain products, systems and designs. In addition, Starbucks has registered and maintains numerous Interne
domain names, including Starbucks.com , Starbucks.net , and Seattlesbest.com.

Reseach and Development

Our research and development teams are responsible for the technical development of food and beverage products and new equi
We spent approximately $1billion, $9 million and $7million during fiscal 201, 2010 and 2009, respectivebn technical research
and development activities, in addition to customary product testing and product and process improvements in all areas of our busi

Seasonality and Quarterly Results

Our business is subject to seasonal fluctuations, including fluctuations resulting from the holiday season. Cash flows from operatiol
are considerably higher in the first fiscal quarter than the remainder of th@lyisas lagely driven by cash received as Starbucks

Cards are purchased and loaded during the holiday season. Since revenues from the Starbucks Cards are recognized upon redem
and not when purchased, seasonal fluctuations on the consolidated statements of earnings are much less pronounced. Quarterly r
can also be &cted by the timing of the opening of new stores and the closing of existing stores. For these reasons, results for any
guarter are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be achieved for the full fiscal year
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Employees

Starbucks employed approximately 149,p@dple worldwide as of Octob2y 201L. In the US, Starbucks employed approximately
112,000people, with 106,000 in company-operated stores and the remainder in support facilities, store development, and roasting ¢
warehousing operations. Approximately 37,@d@ployees were employed outside of the US, with 35,000 in company-operated stores
and the remainder in regional support facilities and roasting and warehousing operations. The number of Starbucks employees
represented by unions is not significane ¥élieve our current relations with our employees are good.

Executive officers of the egistrant

Na_me ﬂa Position
Howard Schultz 58 chairman, president and chief executivicef
Cliff Burrows 52 president, Starbucks Jeé Americas and US
John Culver 51 president, Starbucks de€ China and Asia Pacific
Jef Hansberry 47 president, Channel Development and president, Seattle s Best
Coffee
Michelle Gass 43 president, Starbucks Geé EMEA
Troy Alstead 48 chief financial oficer and chief administrative foder
Paula E. Boggs 52 executive vice president, general counsel and secretary

Howard Schult4s the founder of Starbucks and serves as the chairman, president and chief exdipativiglofSchultz has served as
chairman of the board since Starbucks inception in 1985 and he resumed his role as president and chief éxecutiviaotiary

2008. From June 2000 to February 2005, $thultz held the title of chief global strategist. From November 1985 to June 2000, he
served as chief executivefiokr. From November 1985 to June 1994, Biehultz also served as president.

Cliff Burrowsjoined Starbucks in April 2001 and has served as president, Starbutis Bofericas and US since October 2OErom
March 2008 to October 2@1Mr. Burrows served as president, Starbuckd&€sotlS. He served as president, Europe, Middle East and
Africa (EMEA) from April 2006 to March 2008. He served as vice president and managing digéCianior to April 2006. Prior to
joining Starbucks, MBurrows served in various management positions with Habitat Designs Limited, a furniture and house wares
retailer

John Culveljoined Starbucks in August 2002 and has served as president, Starbdeles@ifia and Asia Pacific since October201
From December 2009 to October 20he served as president, Starbuckdéedinternational. MiCulver served as executive vice
president; president, Global Consumer Products, Foodservice and Seattle s Restr@uofFebruary 2009 to September 2009, and

then as president, Global Consumer Products and Foodservice from October 2009 to November 2009. He previously served as sel
vice president; president, Starbucksf€efAsia Pacific from January 2007 to February 2009, and vice president; general manager
Foodservice from August 2002 to January 2007.

Jeff Hansberryoined Starbucks in June 2010 and has served as president, Channel Development, which includes CPG, and presid
Seattle s Best Cfife since October 2Q1From June 2010 to October 20he served as president, Global Consumer Products and
Foodservice. Prior to joining Starbucks,.Mansberry served as vice president and general maRageidar BU for E& J. Gallo

Winery, a family-owned wineryfrom November 2008 to May 2010. From September 2007 to November 20¢8&amdberry served as
vice president and general manadg&iue BU, and from April 2005 to August 2007, he served as vice president and general manager
Asia, for E.& J. Gallo Wnery. Prior to E.& J. Gallo, Mt Hansberry held various positions with Pro&eGamble.

Michelle Gasgoined Starbucks in 1996 and has served as president, Starbufdes EMMEA since October 201From September

2009 to October 21 she served as president, Seattle s Bede€d¥ls.Gass served as senior vice president, Marketing and Category
from July 2008 to November 2008, and then as executive vice president, Marketing and Category from December 2008 to Septeml
2009. Ms.Gass previously served as senior vice president, Global Stra&tfige of the ceo from January 2008 to July 2008, senior

vice president, Global Product
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and Brand from August 2007 to January 2008, senior vice president, ardate§ory Management from May 2004 to August 2007.
Ms. Gass served in a number of other positions with Starbucks prior to 2004.

Troy Alsteadoined Starbucks in 1992 and has served as chief finan@i@drofind chief administrative fader since November 2008.

Mr. Alstead previously served as chief operatirficef, Starbucks Greater China from April 2008 to October 2008, senior vice
president, Global Finance and Business Operations from August 2007 to April 2008, and senior vice president, Corporate Finance
September 2004 to August 2007..MIstead served in a number of other senior positions with Starbucks prior to 2004.

Paula E. Bogg$oined Starbucks in September 2002 as executive vice president, general counsel and Searetarjpining

Starbucks, MsBoggs served as vice president, legal, for products, operations and information technology at Dell Computer Corpora
from 1997 to 2002. From 1995 to 1997, Beggs was a partner with the law firm of Preston G&t&dlis (now K&L Gates).

Ms. Boggs served in several roles at the Pentagon, White House and US Department of Justice between 1984 and 1995.

There are no family relationships among any of our directors or execuineraf

Global Responsibility

We are committed to being a deeply responsible company in the communities where we do business around the world. Our focus i
ethically sourcing high-quality cfefe, reducing our environmental impacts and contributing positively to communities. Starbucks
Global Responsibility strategy and commitments are integral to our overall business.stmmi@ggsult, we believe we deliver benefits

to our stakeholders, including employees, business partners, customers, suppliers, shareholders, community members and others.
overview of Starbucks Global Responsibility strategy and commitments, please visgtanyucks.com.

Available Information

Starbucks 10-K reports, along with all other reports and amendments filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission ( SEC ), are publicly available free of geawn the Investor Relations section of our website at
http://investosistarbucks.com or at wwgec.gov as soon as reasonably practicable after these materials are filed with or furnished to tl
SEC. Our corporate governance policies, code of ethics and Board committee charters and policies are also posted on the Investol
Relations section of Starbucks website at http://inveséobucks.com. The information on our website is not part of this or any other
report Starbucks files with, or furnishes to, the SEC.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks described belioany of the risks and uncertainties described in the cautionary factors
described below actually occurs, our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially and deotgely af
The risks and factors listed belphowevey are not exhaustive. Other sections of this 10-K include additional factors that could
materially and adversely impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. Mareoperate in a very competitive
and rapidly changing environment. New factors eyadrom time to time and it is not possible to predict the impact of all these factors
on our business, financial condition or results of operation.

Our financial condition and results of operations are sensitive to, and may be adverdelted bya number of factors, many of
which are largely outside our control.

Our operating results have been in the past and will continue to be subject to a number of factors, many of whilly atadiaie our
control. Any one or more of the factors set forth below could adversely impact our business, financial condition and/or results of
operations:

lower customer trdit or average value per transaction, which negatively impacts comparable store sales, net revenues,
operating income, operating ngars and earnings per share, due to:

the impact of initiatives by competitors and increased competition generally;
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customers trading down to lower priced products within Starbucks, and/or shifting to competitors with lower priced produc

lack of customer acceptance of new products or price increases necessary to cover costs of new products and/or higher
costs;

unfavorable general economic conditions in the markets in which we operate that adviersietpasumer spending;
declines in general consumer demand for specialfge@roductsor

adverse impacts resulting from negative publicity regarding our business practices or thefhetdtbfefonsuming our
products;

cost increases that are either wholly or partially beyond our control, such as:
commodity costs for commodities that can only be partially hedged, such as fluid milk, and high quality arfseica cof
labor costs such as increased health care costs, general market wage levels and workers compensation insurance cost
adverse outcomes of current or future litigation; or
construction costs associated with new store openings;

any material interruption in our supply chain beyond our control, such as material interruption of roéestesLipply due to

the casualty loss of any of our roasting plants or the failures of third-party suppliers, or interruptions in service by common
carriers that ship goods within our distribution channels, or trade restrictions, such as incretssed qaotas, embgoes or
customs restrictions;

delays in store openings for reasons beyond our control, or a lack of desirable real estate locations available for lease at
reasonable rates, either of which could keep us from meeting annual store opgeiisgatad, in turn, negatively impact net
revenues, operating income and earnings per share;

the degree to which we enter into, maintain, develop, and are able to negotiate appropriate terms and conditions, and enfor
commercial and other agreements;

the impact on our business due to labor discord, teaprism (including incidents tgeting us), political instability and natural
disasters; and

deterioration in our credit ratings, which could limit the availability of additional financing and increase the cost of obtaining
financing.

Economic conditions in the US and certain International markets could adverseigcafour business and financial results.

As a retailer that is dependent upon consumer discretionary spending, our results of operations are sensitive to changes in macro-
economic conditions. Our customers may have less money for discretionary purchases as a result of job losses, foreclosures,
bankruptcies, increased fuel and gyerosts, higher interest rates, higher taxes, reduced access to credit and lower home prices. Any
resulting decreases in customerficafind/or average value per transaction will negatively impact our financial performance as reduce:
revenues result in sales de-leveraging which creates downward pressurgios.riiere is also a risk that if negative economic
conditions persist for a long period of time or worsen, consumers may make long-lasting changes to their discretionary purchasing
behaviorincluding less frequent discretionary purchases on a more permanent basis.
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We may not be successful in implementing important strategic initiatives, which may have an adverse impact on our business an
financial results.

There is no assurance that we will be able to implement important strategic initiatives in accordance with our expectations, which n
result in an adverse impact on our business and financial results. These strategic initiatives are designed to improve our results of
operations and drive long-term shareholder value, and include:

successfully leveraging Starbucks brand portfolio outside the company-operated store base, including our increased focus «
international licensed stores, Starbucks- amzbIbranded Keurigk-Cup portion packs cdées and teas, Starbucks VIA
Ready Brewand the Seattle s Best @ brand;

focusing on relevant product innovation and profitable new growth platforms;

accelerating the growth of our global consumer products business now that we have transitioned from our distribution
arrangement with Kraft Foods Global, Inc.;

balancing disciplined global store growth while meetingaastore-level unit economics in a given market

executing a multi-channel advertising and marketing campaigfetttieély communicate our message directly to Starbucks
consumers and employees.

We face intense competition in each of our channels and markets, which could lead to reduced profitability

The specialty cdée market is intensely competitive, including with respect to product qusdityice, convenience, and price, and we
face significant competition in each of our channels and markets. Accordirggtio not have leadership positions in all channels and
markets. In the US, the ongoing focus bygécompetitors in the quick-service restaurant sector on selling high-quality speciaky cof
beverages could adverselyeadt our sales and results of operations. Similadytinued competition from well-established competitors
in our international markets could hinder growth and adverstdgtafur sales and results of operations in those markets. Increased
competition in the US packaged fa# and tea and ready-to-drink feaf beverage markets could adverselgdfthe profitability of the
CPG segment.

We are highly dependent on the financial performance of our US operating segment.

Our financial performance is highly dependent on our US operating segment, as it comprised approximately two thirds of consolida
total net revenues in fiscal 2D1If revenue trends slow or decline our business and financial results could be advierstelg, a&nd

because the US segment is relatively mature and producesgiaenajority of our operating cash flows, could result in reduced cash
flows for funding the expansion of our international business and for returning cash to shareholders.

We are increasingly dependent on the success of our international operations in order to achieve our growth targets.

Our future growth increasingly depends on the growth and sustained profitability of our international operations. Some or all of our
international market business units ( MBUs ), which we generally define by the countries in which they operate, may not be succe:
in their operations or in achieving expected growth, which ultimately requires achieving consistent, stable net revenues and earning
The performance of our international operations may be adveréestyeaf by economic downturns in one or more of ogel&iBUs.

In particular our Canada, Japan, UK, and China MBUs account for a significant portion of the net revenue and earnings of our
international operations and a decline in the performance of any of these MBUs could have a material adverse impact on the result
our international operations.

Additionally, some factors that will be critical to the success of international MBUs &eedifthan those fafcting our US stores and
licensees. dstes naturally vary by region, and consumers in some international markets may not
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embrace our products to the same extent as consumers in our US market or other international markets. Occupancy costs and stol
operating expenses can be higher internationally than in the US due to higher rents for prime store locations or costs of compliance
country-specific regulatory requirements. Because many of our international operations are in an early phase of development, oper
expenses as a percentage of related revenues are often higher compared to US operations. Additiorieflyational joint venture
partners or licensees may face capital constraints or other factors that may limit the speed at which they are able to expand and de
in a certain market.

Our international operations are also subject to additional inherent risks of conducting business abroad, such as:
foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;
changes or uncertainties in economic, legal, regulagoial and political conditions in our markets;
interpretation and application of laws and regulations;

restrictive actions of foreign or US governmental authoritifsctifig trade and foreign investment, including protective
measures such as export and customs duties arfd, tgovernment intervention favoring local competitors, and restrictions on
the level of foreign ownership;

import or other business licensing requirements;
the enforceability of intellectual property and contract rights;

limitations on the repatriation of funds and foreign currency exchange restrictions due to current or new US and internatione
regulations;

in developing economies, the growth rate in the portion of the population achiegeigtalevels of disposable income may
not be as fast as we forecast;

difficulty in stafing, developing and managing foreign operations and supply chain logistics, including ensuring the consister
of product quality and service, due to distance, language and cultfeatades;

local laws that make it more expensive and complex to negotiate with, retain or terminate employees; and

delays in store openings for reasons beyond our control, competition with locally relevant competitors or a lack of desirable
estate locations available for lease at reasonable rates, any of which could keep us from meeting annual storeyefsening tar
and, in turn, negatively impact net revenues, operating income and earnings per share.

Moreover many of the foregoing risks are particularly acute in developing countries, which are important to our long-term growth
prospects.

Increases in the cost of high-quality arabica deé beans or other commodities or decreases in the availability of high quality
arabica cofee beans or other commodities could have an adverse impact on our business and financial results.

We purchase, roast, and sell high-quality whole bean arabifese dzfans and related fa¥ products. The price of deé is subject to
significant volatility and, over the last two years, the base eeabmmodity price has increased marke@ihe high-quality arabica
coffee of the quality we seek tends to trade on a negotiated basis at a premium above the C price. This premium depends upon t
supply and demand at the time of purchase and the amount of the premium can vary signiificeedles inthe C det

commodity price do increase the price of high-quality arabideeaind also impact our ability to enter into fixed-price purchase
commitments. The supply and price offeefwe purchase can also bfeeafed by multiple factors in the producing countries, including
weathey natural disasters and political and economic conditions, as well as the actions of agatd@zations and associations that

have historically attempted to influence prices of greefeedhrough agreements establishing export quotas or by restrictiag cof
supplies. Speculative trading in t@# commodities can also influencefeef prices. Because of the significance ofembeans to our
operations, combined with our ability to only partially
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mitigate future price risk through purchasing practices and hedging activities, increases in the cost of high-quality éellieansf
could have an adverse impact on our profitabilityaddition, if we are not able to purchasdisigint quantities of green defe due to
any of the above factors or to a worldwide or regional shortage, we may not be able to fulfill the demand fleeyuridoh could
have an adverse impact on our profitahility

In addition to cdiee, we also purchase significant amounts of dairy products, particularly fluid milk, to support the needs of our
company-operated retail stores. Although less material to our operations tiegnocafairy other commodities including but not
limited to those related to food inputs and ggeare important to our operations. Increases in the cost of dairy products and other
commodities could have an adverse impact on our profitability

Our success depends substantially on the value of our brands.

We believe we have built an excellent reputation globally for the quality of our products, for delivery of a consistently positive
consumer experience and for our corporate social responsibility programs. The Starbucks brand has been highly rated in several g
brand value studiesolbe successful in the future, particularly outside of US, where the Starbucks brand and our other brands are le
well-known, we believe we must preserve, grow and leverage the value of our brands across all sales channels. Brand value is bas
part on consumer perceptions on a variety of subjective qualities. Even isolated business incidents that erode consumer trust, such
contaminated food or privacy breaches particularly if the incidents receive considerable publicity or result in litigation, can significar
reduce brand value. Consumer demand for our products and our brand equity could diminish significantly if we or our licensees falil
preserve the quality of our products, are perceived to act in an unethical or socially irresponsible manner or fail to deliver a consiste
positive consumer experience in each of our markets.

Our business depends in large part on the success of our business partners and suppliers, and our brand and reputation may be
harmed by actions taken by third parties that are outside of our control.

Our business strategycluding our plans for new stores, foodservice, branded products and other initiatives, relies significantly on a
variety of business partners, and licensee and partnership relationships, particularly in our international markets. Licensees are ofte
authorized to use our logos and provide branded beverages, food and other products directly to cust@metgieWaining and

support to, and monitor the operations of, these business partners, but the product quality and service they deliver may be diminist
any number of factors beyond our control, including financial pressueebeliéve customers expect the same quality of products and
service from our licensees as they do from us and we strive to ensure customers have the same experience whether they visit a
company-operated or licensed store. Any shortcoming of a Starbucks business pantinelarly an issue fafcting the quality of the
service experience,the safety of beverages or food or compliance with laws and regulations, may be attributed by customers to us,
damaging our reputation and brand value and potentid#igtafg our results of operations.

Our food and beverage products, are sourced from a wide variety of domestic and international business partners in our supply che
operations. W rely on these suppliers and vendors to provide high quality products and to comply with applicable laws. Our ability t
find qualified suppliers and vendors who meet our standards and supply products in a timdlgiandre&inner is a significant

challenge, especially with respect to goods sourced from outside the US. A vendor or supplier s failure to meet our standards, pro\
products in a timely andféfient mannerand comply with applicable laws is beyond our control. These issues could negatively impac
our business and profitability

Failure to meet market expectations for our financial performance will likely adversefgafthe market price and volatility of
our stock.

Failure to meet market expectations going forward, particularly with respect to operatigsmearnings per share, comparable store
sales, operating cash flows, and net revenues, will likely result in a decline and/or increased volatility in the market price of our stoc
addition, price and volume fluctuations in the stock market as a whole feaythé market price of our stock in ways that may be
unrelated to our financial performance.
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The loss of key personnel or difulties recruiting and retaining qualified personnel could adversely impact our business and
financial results.

Much of our future success depends on the continued availability and service of senior management personnel. The loss of any of
executive dicers or other key senior management personnel could harm our busieassist\tontinue to recruit, retain and motivate
management and other employeedicieht both to maintain our current business and to execute our strategic initiatives, some of whic
involve ongoing expansion in business channels outside of our traditional company-operated store model. Our success also depen
substantially on the contributions and abilities of our retail store employees who we rely on to give customers a superior in-store
experience. Accordinglyur performance depends on our ability to recruit and retain high quality employees to work in and manage
our stores. If we are unable to recruit, retain and motivate employé&iegestifo maintain our current business and support our
projected growth, our business and financial performance may be advefeseiydaf

Adverse public or medical opinions about the healtlieets of consuming our products, as well as reports of incidents involving
food-borne illnesses, food tampering or food contamination, whether or not accurate, could harm our business.

Some of our products contain fedhe, dairy products, sugar and other active compounds, the héadtis ef which are the subject of
public scrutiny including the suggestion that excessive consumption feficaf dairy products, sugar and other active compounds can
lead to a variety of adverse healtFeefs. Particularly in the US, there is increasing consumer awareness of health risks, including
obesity due in part to increased publicity and attention from headfanizations, as well as increased consumer litigation based on
alleged adverse health impacts of consumption of various food products. While we have a variety of beverage and food items, inclt
items that are ctde-free and have reduced calories, an unfavorable report on the hiealth @&fcafleine or other compounds present

in our products, or negative publicity or litigation arising from certain health risks could significantly reduce the demand for our
beverages and food products.

Similarly, instances or reports, whether true or not, of unclean water stgmalyborne ilinesses, food tampering and food

contamination, either during manufacturing, packaging or preparation, have in the past severely injured the reputations of companit
the food processing, grocery and quick-service restaurant sectors and femildsafs well. Any report linking us to the use of unclean
water food-borne ilinesses, food tampering or food contamination could damage our brand value and severely hurt sales of our
beverages and food products, and possibly lead to product liability claims, litigation (including class actions) or damages. Clean wa
critical to the preparation of defe and tea beverages and our ability to ensure a clean water supply to our stores can be limited,
particularly in some international locations. If customers become ill from food-borne illnesses, tampering or contamination, we coulc
also be forced to temporarily close some stores. In addition, instances of food-borne ilinesses, food tampering or food contaminatic
even those occurring solely at the restaurants or stores of competitors, could, by resulting in negative publicity about the foodservic
industry adversely déct our sales on a regional or global basis. A decrease in custorfieiasa result of these health concerns or
negative publicityor as a result of a temporary closure of any of our stores, as well adverse results of claims or litigation, could
materially harm our business and results of operations.

A regional or global health pandemic could severelyeaft our business.

A health pandemic is a disease outbreak that spreads rapidly and widely by infectidecadrainy individuals in an area or

population at the same time. If a regional or global health pandemic were tpdsgmemding upon its duration and seveotyr

business could be severelyesfted. Customers might avoid public gathering places, such as our stores, in the event of a health
pandemic, and governments might limit or ban public gatherings to halt or delay the spread of disease. There is also a risk of custo
contamination from being served food or beverage by an employee who has been infected with the disease. A regional or global he
pandemic might also adversely impact our business by disrupting or delaying production and delivery of materials and products in t
supply chain and by causing diad shortages in our stores. The impact of a health pandemic on us might be disproportionately great
than on other companies that depend less on the gathering of people together for the sale, use or license of their products and sen
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Effectively managing growth both in our retail store business and our global consumer products business is challenging and
places significant strain on our management and employees and our operational, financial, and other resources.

Effectively managing growth can be challenging, particularly as we continue to expand into new channels outside the retail store m
increase our focus on our global consumer products business, and expand into new markets internationally where we must balanct
need for flexibility and a degree of autonomy for local management against the need for consistency with our goals, philosophy anc
standards. Growth can make it increasingljidift to ensure a consistent supply of high quality raw materials, to locate and hire
sufficient numbers of key employees, to maintain deatfve system of internal controls for a globally dispersed enterprise and to train
employees worldwide to deliver a consistently high quality product and customer experience.

If we pursue strategic acquisitions, divestitures or joint ventures, we may not be able to successfully consummate favorable
transactions or successfully integrate acquired businesses.

From time to time we may evaluate potential acquisitions, divestitures, or joint ventures with third parties. These transactions create
risks such as:

disruption of our ongoing business, including loss of management focus on existing businesses;

problems retaining key personnel;

operating losses and expenses of the businesses we acquire or in which we invest;

the potential impairment of tangible assets, intangible assets and goodwill acquired in the acquisitions;

the dificulty of incorporating an acquired business into our business and unanticipated expenses related to such integration
potential unknown liabilities associated with a business we acquire or in which we invest

In the event of any future acquisitions, we might need to issue additional equity securities, spend our cash, incur debt, or take on
contingent liabilities, any of which could reduce our profitability and harm our business.

We rely heavily on information technology in our operations, and any material failure, inadequentgrruption or security
failure of that technology could harm our ability to ffctively operate our business.

We rely heavily on information technology systems across our operations, including for management of our supply chain, point-of-s
processing in our stores, Starbucks Cards, online business and various other processes and transactions. Odeectiity to ef

manage our business and coordinate the production, distribution and sale of our products depends significantly on the reliability an
capacity of these systems. The failure of these systems to opésativelf, problems with transitioning to upgraded or replacement
systems, or a breach in security of these systems could cause delays in product sales andfi@docgadebur operations, and
significant capital investments could be required to remediate the problem. Security breaches of our employees or customer private
could also adversely impact our reputation, and could result in litigation against us or the imposition of penalties,

Failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations could harm our business and financial results.

Our policies and procedures are designed to comply with all applicable laws, accounting and reporting requirements, regulations a
requirements, including those imposed by the SEC, NASDAQ, and foreign countries, as well as applicable trgue/dapdood,
anti-bribery and corruption and merchandise laws. The complexity of the regulatory environment in which we operate and the relate
cost of compliance are both increasing due to additional legal and regulatory requirements, our ongoing expansion into new marke
new channels, together with the fact that foreign laws occasionally conflict with domestic laws. Failure to comply with the various la
and regulations as well as changes in laws and regulations or the manner in which they are interpreted or applied, may result in da
to our reputation, civil and criminal liabilitglamages, fines and penalties, increased cost of regulatory compliance and restatements
our financial statements.
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Item 1B.  Unresolved StdfComments

None.

ltem 2. Properties

The significant properties used by Starbucks in connection with its roasting and distribution operations, serving all segments, are a:
follows:

Approximate Size Owned or
Location in Square Feet Leased Purﬁe

Auburn, WA 351,000 Leased Warehousanddistribution
Kent, WA 332,000 Owned Roasting and distribution
Renton, VA 125,000 Leased Warehouse

York County PA 450,000 Owned Roasting and distribution
York County PA 298,000 Owned Warehouse

Carson \lley, NV 360,000 Owned Roasting and distribution
Carson \lley, NV 24,000 Leased Warehouse

Sandy Run, SC 117,000 Owned Roasting and distribution
Portland, OR 68,000 Leased Warehouse

Atlanta, GA 32,000 Leased Warehouse and distribution
Basildon, United Kingdom 142,000 Leased Warehouse and distribution
Amsterdam, Netherlands 97,000 Leased Roasting and distribution

We lease approximately ongllion square feet of dite space in Seattle, A8hington for corporate administrative purposes. On
August8, 2011, we completed the sale of two commercial buildings located in Seattifivgton, a 205,00uare foot dice
building and an adjacent 285,08Quare foot dice building.

As of October?, 2011, Starbucks had more than 9,000 company-operated stores, almost all of which are eatsulle&'se space in
various locations worldwide for regional, district and other administratfigesf training facilities and storage.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings

In the first quarter of fiscal 2Q] Starbucks notified Kraft Foods Global, Inc. ( Kraft ) that we were discontinuing our distribution
arrangement with Kraft on March 2011 due to material breaches by Kraft of its obligations under the Supply and License Agreemen
between the Company and Kraft, dated M&8h2004 (the Agreement ), which defined the main distribution arrangement between
the parties. Through our arrangement with Kraft, Starbucks sold a selection of Starbucks and Seattle fe@bsatidd packaged
coffees in grocery and warehouse club stores throughout the US, and to grocery stores in Canada, the UK and other European cou
Kraft managed the distribution, marketing, advertising and promotion of these products.

Kraft denies it has materially breached the Agreement. On Nove28b2010, Starbucks received a notice of arbitration from Kraft
putting the commercial dispute between the parties into binding arbitration pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. In addition to
denying it materially breached the Agreement, Kraft further alleges that if Starbucks wished to terminate the Agreement it must
compensate Kraft as provided in the Agreement in an amount equal to the fair value of the Agreement, with an additional premium
up to 35% under certain circumstances. The parties are now engaged in extensive discovery with an arbitration trial expected in mi
2012.

On Decembe6, 2010, Kraft commenced a federal court action against Starbucks, efitéfe@foods Global, Inc. . \Starbucks

Corporation in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Nearky(the District Court ) seeking injunctive relief to prevent
Starbucks from terminating the distribution arrangement until the parties dispute is resolved through the arbitration proceeding. Or
January28, 201, the District Court denied Kraft s request for
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injunctive relief. Kraft appealed the District Court s decision to the Second Circuit Court of Appeals. On E&ir@ady, the Second
Circuit Court of Appeals &fmed the District Court s decision. As a result, Starbucks is in full control of our packafesel lmaginess
as of Marcht, 201.

While Starbucks believes we have valid claims of material breach by Kraft under the Agreement that allowed us to terminate the
Agreement and certain other relationships with Kraft without compensation to Kraft, there exists the possibility of material adverse
outcomes to Starbucks in the arbitration or to resolve the métttris time, the Company is unable to estimate the range of possible
outcomes with respect to the arbitration as we have not received any statement or articulation of damages from Kraft nor have we
estimated the damages to Starbucks caused by Kraft s breaches. Information in this regard will be provided during the discovery
process and is currently expected to be available in late March or early April 2012. And, although Kraft disclosed to the press and il
federal court filings a $750 million fefr Starbucks made to Kraft in August 2010 to avoid litigation and ensure a smooth transition of
the business, the figure is not a proper basis upon which to estimate a possible outcome of the arbitration but was based upon fact
circumstances at the time. Kraft rejected tHerammediately and did not provide a courtéfer, effectively ending the discussions
between the parties with regard to any payment. Morethefer was made prior to our investigation of Kraft s breaches and

without consideration of Kraft s continuing failure to comply with material terms of the agreements.

Starbucks is party to various other legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business, including certain employment litiga
cases that have been certified as class or collective actions, but, except as noted above, is not currently a party to any legal procee
that management believes could have a material advéesé @i our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash

flows.

Iltem 4. (Removed and Reserved)
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PART I

Iltem 5. Market for the Registrants Common EquityRelated Shareholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
SHAREHOLDER INFORMA TION

MARKET INFORMA TION AND DIVIDEND POLICY

Starbucks common stock is traded on NASDAQ, under the symbol SBUX.

The following table shows the quarterly high and low sale prices per share of Starbucks common stock as reported by NASDAQ fo
each quarter during the last two fiscal years and the quarterly cash dividend declared per share of our common stock during the pe
indicated:

CashDividends
m Low Declared

2011

Fourth Quarter $42.00 $33.72 $ 0.17

Third Quarter 40.26 34.61 0.13

Second Quarter 38.21 30.75 0.13

First Quarter 33.15 25.37 0.13
2010:

Fourth Quarter $27.08 $22.50 $ 0.13

Third Quarter 28.50 23.95 0.13

Second Quarter 26.00 21.26 0.10

First Quarter 23.80 18.69 0.00

As of Novembedl, 201, we had approximately 21,988areholders of record. This does not include persons whose stock is in
nominee or street name accounts through brokers.

Future decisions to pay cash dividends continue to be at the discretion of the Board of Directors and will be dependent on our oper
performance, financial condition, capital expenditure requirements, and other such factors that the Board of Directors considers
relevant.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The following table provides information regarding repurchases of our common stock during the quarter ended,Qéttber

Total Number Maximum
of Shares Number of
Average Purchased as Sharesthat May
Total Price Part of Publicly Yet Be
Number of Paid Announced Purchased
Shares per Plans or Under the Plans
Purchased Share Programs or Programs®
Period®
July4, 2011 July31, 201 0 $0 0 10,929,456
Augustl, 2011  August28, 201 5,454,600 35.86 5,454,600 5,474,856
August29, 20  October2, 201 1,028,600 37.41 1,028,600 24,446,256
Total 6,483,200  $36.10 6,483,200

(M Monthly information is presented by reference to our fiscal months during the fourth quarter of fig¢cal 201

@ The share repurchase program is conducted under authorizations made from time to time by our Board of Directors2@®n March
2010 we publicly announced the authorization of up to an additionalll&n shares, on Novembés, 2010 we publicly
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announced the authorization of up to an additionahiliion shares and on Novemb&r201L we publicly announced the
authorization of up to an additional &tlllion shares. These authorizations have no expiration date.
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Performance Comparison Graph

The following graph depicts the total return to shareholders from OctoBO06 through Octob&; 2011, relative to the performance

of the Standar& Poor s 500 Index, the NASDAQ Composite Index, and the StaddB®abr s 500 Consumer Discretionary Sector

peer group that includes Starbucks. All indices shown in the graph have been reset to a base of 100 aslgf2D6®end assume

an investment of $100 on that date and the reinvestment of dividends paid since that date. The stock price performance shown in t
graph is not necessarily indicative of future price performance.

10/1/06 9/30/07 9/28/08 9/27/09 10/3/10 10/2/1
Starbucks Corporation $100.00 | $76.95 $43.94 $58.24 $76.89 $112.30
S&P 500 $100.00 $116.44 $90.85 $84.58 $93.17 $94.24
NASDAQ Composite $100.00 $121.84 $92.48 $96.08 $108.39 $110.99
S&P Consumer Discretionary $100.00 $106.33 $82.51 $82.46 $101.94 $108.24
19
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

In millions, except earnings per shag and stoe information

The following selected financial data are derived from the consolidated financial statements. The data below should be read in
conjunction with Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,

consolidated financial statements and notes.

Oct 2, Oct 3,
201 2010
As of and for the Fiscal ar Ended?) (52 Wks) (53 Wks)
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Net revenues:
Company-operated stores $9,632.4 $8,963.5
Licensed storéd 1,007.5 875.2
CPG, foodservice and otl®&r 1,060.5 868.7
Total net revenues $11,700.4 $10,707.4
Operating incom@ $1,728.5 $1,419.4
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests 1,248.0 948.3
Net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling
interests 2.3 2.7
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks 1,245.7 945.6
EPS diluted 1.62 1.24
Cash dividends declared per share 0.56 0.36
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,612.4 1,704.9
Capital expenditures (additions to propephant
and equipment) 531.9 440.7
BALANCE SHEET
Total assets $7,360.4 $6,385.9
Short-term borrowings 0.0 0.0
Long-term debt (including current portion) 549.5 549.4
Shareholders equity 4,384.9 3,674.7
STORE INFORMA TION
Percentage change in comparable store($ales
United States 8 % 7 %
International 5 % 6 %
Consolidated 8 % 7 %
Net stores opened (closed) during the year:
United States
Company operated stores (2 ) (57 )
Licensed stord3 (342 ) 60
InternationaP)
Company operated stores 144 (16 )
Licensed stores 345 236
Total 145 223
Stores open at year end:
United States
Company-operated stores 6,705 6,707
Licensed stores 4,082 4,424

Sep 27,
2009
(52Wks)

$8,180.1
795.0
799.5

$9,774.6

$562.0
391.5

0.7
390.8
0.52
0.00
1,389.0

445.6

$5,576.8
0.0
549.5
3,045.7

6 %
e %
6 %

474 )
35

105
289

(4s )

6,764
4,364
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Sep28,
2008
(52 Wks)

$8,771.9
779.0
832.1

$10,383.0

$503.9
3.7

(38 )
315.5
0.43
0.00
1,258.7

984.5

$5,672.6
713.0
550.3
2,490.9
5 )%
3 )%
445

438

262
524

1,669

7,238
4,329

Risk Factors, and

Sep 30,
2007
(52Wks)

$7,998.3
660.0
753.2

$9,411.5

$1,053.9
673.7

1.1
672.6
0.87
0.00
1,331.2

1,080.3

$5,343.9
710.3
550.9
2,284.1

~

%

1,065
723

310
473

2,571

6,793
3,891
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InternationaP

Company-operated stores 2,326 2,182 2,198 2,093 1,831

Licensed stores 3,890 3,545 3,309 3,020 2,496

Total 17,003 16,858 16,635 16,680 15,01
20
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Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to Septe3fib@he fiscal year ended on OctoBe2010 included 53 weeks with the
534 week falling in our fourth fiscal quarter

Includes the revenue reclassification described in Note 1. For fiscal years 2010, 2009, 2008, and 2007, we reclassified $465.7
million, $427.3 million, $392.6 million, and $366.3 million, respectiyélgm the previously named Licensing revenue to CPG,
foodservice and other revenue.

Fiscal 2010, 2009, and 2008 results include pretax restructuringeshair$53.0 million, $332 dillion, and $266.9Million,
respectively

Includes only Starbucks company-operated stores operofiths or longeror fiscal year 2010, comparable store sales
percentages were calculated excluding thes8ek. Comparable store sales attributable to our International segment exclude the
effect of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

Includes the closure of 475 licensed Seattle s Bese€tdcations in Borders Bookstores during fiscall201

International store data has been adjusted for the acquisition of store locations in Austria and Switzerland in Q4 figcal 201
reclassifying historical information from licensed stores to company-operated stores.
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Iltem 7. Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to Septe3ib&he fiscal year ended on OctoBe2010 included 53 weeks with theb3
week falling in the fourth fiscal quartérhe fiscal years ended on OctoBeP01l and Septemb&7, 2009 both included 52eeks.
Comparable store sales percentages for fiscal 2010 are calculated excludingvieet3All references to store counts, including data
for new store openings, are reported net of related store closures, unless otherwise noted.

Financial Highlights

Consolidated operating income was $1.7 billion for fiscall2@impared to $1.4 billion in fiscal 2010 and operatinggmar
increased to 14.8% compared to 13.3% in fiscal 2010. The operatigmregpansion was driven by increased sales leverage,
partially ofset by higher commodity costs. Comparable store sales growth at company-operated stores was 8% i fiscal 201
compared to 7% in fiscal 2010.

EPS for fiscal 201 was $1.62, compared to EPS of $1.24 reported in fiscal 2010, with the increase driven by the improved
sales leverage and certain gains recorded in the fourth quarter of fistal\®0fecognized a gain from a fair market value
adjustment resulting from the acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in our joint venture in Switzerland and Austria
well as a gain on the sale of corporate real estate. These gains contributed approximately $0.10 to EPS ih.fiscal 201

Cash flow from operations was $hfflion in fiscal 2011 compared to $1 fillion in fiscal 2010. Capital expenditures were
approximately $532nillion in fiscal 201l compared to $440 million in fiscal 2010vailable operating cash flow after capital
expenditures during fiscal 201vas directed at returning approximately $945 million of cash to our shareholders via share
repurchases and dividends.

Overview

Starbucks results for fiscal 20teflect the strength and resiliency of our business model, the global power of our brand and the talent
and dedication of our employees. Our business has performed well this year despite significant headwinds from commaodity costs a
continuingly challenging consumer environment. Strong global comparable stores sales growth of 8% for the full year (US 8% and
International 5%) drove increased sales leverage and resulted in higher operaiing arat net earnings. This helped mitigate the
impact of higher commodity costs, which negatively impacted EPS by approximately $0.20 per share foreahjaiyakmt to
approximately 220 basis points of operatinggirarMost of the commodity pressure was related téeepfvith dairy cocoa, sugar and

fuel accounting for the rest.

Our US business continued its strong momentum and contributed 69% of total net revenues in fistd 288 benefits from a

variety of initiatives including our loyalty program, innovative products such as our Starbucks péditfiesm and other new food and
beverage options. also continued to refine our storé@éncy eforts, including the rollout of our new point-of-sale and inventory
management systems in our company-operated stores. The combination offtintsseesiilted in strong comparable store sales of 8%,
which translated to an increase in sales leverage, which more teantloé giect of higher commodity costs.

Our international portfolio, which contributed 22% of total net revenues in fisca| 20dtinues to improve, with an operating giar

of 13% for the yeaMWe continue to leverage the valuable lessons learned from the turnaround of our US business, and continue to r
progress on scaling the infrastructure of this segmeataMy/ aggressively pursuing the profitable expansion opportunities that exist
outside the US, including disciplined growth and scale in our more mature markets, and faster expansion igikgyneankets like

China.

Our global consumer products group ( CPG ) represents another important profitable growth opportunity for us. During the second
guarter we successfully transitioned our packagedeménd tea businesses to an in-house direct model, away from the previous
distribution arrangement. This model now gives us total control over the sell-in and distribution to retailers of these peodlscts. W
aggressively pursued the opportunities beyond our more
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traditional store experience tdf@f consumers new deke and other products in multiple forms, across new categories, and through
diverse channels, leveraging our strong brand and established retail store base. Examples include the ongoing global expansion of
successful Starbucks VIAReady Brew product and Starbucks- amdaFbranded K-Cupportion packs which were added to the

lineup at the start of fiscal 2012. CPG contributed 7% of total net revenues in fistal 201

Looking toward the future, we recently announced agaatization of our leadership structure that todeafat the beginning of fiscal
2012. The new structure will enable us to accelerate our global, multi-brand, multi-channel, siratégyeverage the talent,

experience and expertise resident in our senior leadership team. In this new structure, one president will oversee all operations witl
each of three distinct regions with responsibility for the performance of company-operated stores, as well as for working with licens
and joint-venture business partners in each market within their respective region. The region president will also be responsible for
working with Starbucks Global Consumer Products and Foodservice teams to further develop those businesses and execute again
growth plan within the region. The three new regions will be 1) Americas, inclusive of the US, Canada, and Latin America, 2) China
and Asia Pacific, and 3) Europe, Middle East, and Africa, collectively referred to as the EMEA region.

Fiscal 2012 The Mew Ahead

For fiscal year 2012, we expect moderate revenue growth driven by mid single-digit increased comparable store sales, new store
openings and strong growth in the CPG business. Licensed stores will comprise between one-half and two-thirds of new store opel
in the Americas, EMEA and China and Asia Pacific regions.

We expect modest consolidated operatingginaaind EPS improvement compared to fiscall2@lven our current revenue
expectations, along with ongoing spend related to our expanding CPG in-house direct distribution model and higher commodity cos

We expect increased capital expenditures in fiscal 2012 compared to fistateflEcting additional investments in store renovations
and in manufacturing capacity

Operating Segment Overview

Through the end of fiscal 201Starbucks had three reportable operating segments: US, International, and CPG. Our Seattle s Best
Coffee operating segment is reported in  Qthalong with our Digital ¥ntures business and unallocated corporate expenses that
pertain to corporate administrative functions that support our operating segments but are not specifically attributable to or managec
any segment and are not included in the reported financial results of the operating segments.

The US and International segments both include company-operated stores and licensed retail stores. Licensed stores generally ha
higher operating mgim than company-operated stores. Under the licensed model, Starbucks receives a reduced share of the total s
revenues, but this is more tharfiset by the reduction in its share of costs as these are primarily borne by the licensee. The Internatior
segment has a higher relative share of licensed stores versus company-operated stores compared to the US segmiat;Uewever
segment has been operating significantly longer than the International segment and has developed deeper awareness of, and attas
to, the Starbucks brand and stores among its customer base. As a result, the more mature US segment has significantly more stor
higher total revenues than the International segmesetrafje sales per store are also higher in the US due to various factors including
length of time in market and local income levels. Furtbertain market costs, particularly occupancy costs, are lower in the US
segment compared to the average for the International segment, which comprise a more diverse group of operations. As a result o
relative strength of the brand in the US segment, the number of stores, the higher unit volumes, and the lower market costs, the US
segment, despite its higher relative percentage of company-operated stores, has a higher opgratthgmthae less-developed
International segment.

Starbucks International store base continues to expand and we continue to focus on achieving sustainable growth from establishec
international markets while at the same time investing ingnmemarkets, such as China. Newer
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international markets require a more extensive suppganaation, relative to the current levels of revenue and operating income.

The CPG and Seattle s Best feefsegments include packagedfeefand tea and other branded products operations worldwide, as
well as the US foodservice business. In prior years through the first several months of fiscele26dld a selection of Starbucks and
Seattle s Best Cfife branded packaged tads and azo teas in grocery and warehouse club stores throughout the US and to grocery
stores in Canada, the UK and other European countries through a distribution arrangement with Kraft Foods Global, Inc. Kraft man
the distribution, marketing, advertising and promotion of these products as a part of that arrangement. Beginning in the second qua
of fiscal 2011, we successfully transitioned these businesses including the marketing, advertising, and promotion of these products,
our previous distribution arrangement with Kraft and began selling these products directly to the grocery and warehouse club store:
Our CPG segment also includes ready-to-drink beverages, which are primarily manufactured and distributed through The North
American Cafee Partnership, a joint venture with the Pepsi-Cola Com@drgyproportionate share of the results of the joint venture is
included, on a net basis, in income from equity investees on the consolidated statements of earnings. The US foodservice business
coffee and other related products to institutional foodservice companies with the majority of its sales through national broad-line
distribution networks. The CPG segment reflects relatively lower revenues, a modest cost structure, and a resulting higher operatin
maugin, compared to the other two reporting segments, which consist primarily of retail stores.

Acquisitions

See Notel7 to the consolidated financial statements in this 10-K.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FISCAL 2011 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2010
Consolidated results of operations (in millions):
Revenues

Oct 2, Oct 3, % Oct 2, Oct 3,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 Change 201 2010

% of Total Net

Revenues
Net revenues:
Company-operated stores $9,632.4 $8,963.5 75 % 82.3% 83.7 %
Licensed stores 1,007.5 875.2 151 % 86 % 82 %
CPG, foodservice and other 1,060.5 868.7 221 % 91 % 81 %
Total net revenues $11,700.4 $10,707.4 93 % 100.0% 100.0%

Consolidated net revenues werd Flbillion for fiscal 201, an increase of 9%, or $993 million over fiscal 2010. The increase was
primarily due to an increase in company-operated retail revenues driven by an 8% increase in global comparable stores sales
(contributing approximately $672 million). The increase in comparable store sales was due to a 6% increase in number of transacti
(contributing approximately $499 million) and a 2% increase in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $173
million). Also contributing to the increase in total net revenues was favorable foreign currency translation (approximately $126 millic
resulting from a weakening of the US dollar relative to foreign currencies and an increase in licensed stores revenues (approximate
$106 million). This increase was partiallyfsgt by the impact of the extra week in fiscal 2010 (approximately $207 million).
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Operating Expenses

Fiscal Year Ended

Cost of sales including occupancy costs
Store operating expenses

Other operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses
General and administrative expenses
Restructuring chaes

Total operating expenses

Gain on sale of properties

Income from equity investees

Operating income

Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:

Store operating expenses

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total net revenues increased 70 basis points. The increase was primari

Oct Oct
Oct 2, Oct 3, 2, 3,
201 2010 201 2010
% of Total Net
Revenues
$4,949.3 $4,458.6 42.3% 41.6%
3,665.1 3,551.4 31.3% 33.2%
402.0 293.2 3.4 % 2.7 %
523.3 510.4 45 % 4.8 %
636.1 569.5 5.4 % 53 %
0.0 53.0 0.0 % 0.5 %
10,175.8 9,436.1 87.0% 88.1%
30.2 0.0 0.3 % 0.0 %
173.7 148.1 1.5 % 1.4 %
$1,728.5 $1,419.4 14.8% 13.3%
38.0% 39.6%

to higher commodity costs (approximately 220 basis points), mainly driven by increaeedcosts. Partially &fetting this increase

was lower occupancy costs as a percentage of total net revenues (approximately 70 basis points), driven by increased sales levere
Store operating expenses as a percentage of total net revenues decreased 190 basis points primarily due to increased sales lever:

Other operating expenses as a percentage of total net revenues increased 70 basis points primarily due to higher expenses to sup

direct distribution model for packaged fas and tea (approximately 40 basis points) and the impairment of certain assets in our
Seattle s Best Cfife business associated with the Borders bankruptcy in Apdl @pproximately 20 basis points).

The above changes contributed to an overall increase in operatigig Wit 50 basis points for fiscal 201Considering the impact

from all line items, the primary drivers for the increase in operatingiméor fiscal 201 were increased sales leverage (approximately
300 basis points), the absence of restructuringgelsan the current year (approximately 50 basis points) and the gain on the sale of
properties (approximately 30 basis points). These increases were partsatbgfhigher commodity costs (approximately 220 basis

points).
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Other Income and Expenses

Oct Oct
Oct 2, Oct 3, 2, 3,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 201 2010
% of Total

Net Revenues
Operating income $1,728.5 $1,419.4 14.8% 13.2%
Interest income and otheret 115.9 50.3 1.0% 0.5 %
Interest expense (33.3 ) (32.7 ) (0.3)% (0.3)%
Earnings before income taxes 1,81.1 1,437.0 15.3% 13.%%6
Income taxes 563.1 488.7 4.8 % 4.6 %
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests 1,248.0 948.3 10.P%6 8.9 %
Net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 2.3 2.7 0.0 % 0.0 %
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 10.6% 8.8 %
Effective tax rate including noncontrolling interests 31.1% 34.0%

Net interest income and other increased $66 million over the priarfeaincrease primarily resulted from the gain recorded in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2A1related to our acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in our joint venture operations in Switzerlan
and Austria (approximately $55 million).

Income taxes for the fiscal year endedR@dsulted in an &fctive tax rate of 31.1% compared to 34.0% for fiscal 2010. The lower rate
in fiscal 201 was primarily due to a benefit from the Switzerland and Austria transaction and to an increase in income in foreign
jurisdictions having lower tax rates. Théegtive tax rate for fiscal 2012 is expected to be approximately 33%.

Operating Segments

The following tables summarize our results of operations by segment for fiségh@@2010iH millions).

United States

Oct 2, Oct 3, Oct 2, Oct 3,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 201 2010
As a% of US Total

Net Revenues

Total net revenues $8,038.0 $7,560.4 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $3,093.9 $2,906.1 38.5 % 38.4 %
Store operating expenses 2,891.3 2,831.9 36.0 % 37.5 %
Other operating expenses 62.7 55.6 0.8 % 0.7 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 343.8 350.7 4.3 % 46 %
General and administrative expenses 83.7 97.8 1.0 % 13 %
Restructuring chages 0.0 27.2 0.0 % 04 %
Total operating expenses 6,475.4 6,269.3 80.6 % 82.9 %
Operating income $1,562.6 $1,291.1 19.4 % 171 %
Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:

Store operating expenses 38.8 % 40.3 %
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Revenues

Total US net revenues for fiscal 20ihcreased 6%, or $478 million. The increase was primarily due to an 8% increase in comparable
store sales (contributing approximately $576 million), comprised of a 6% increase in transactions (contributing approximately $420
million), and a 2% increase in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $156 million), pdstdlbydhe absence

of the extra week in the current year (approximately $143 million).

Operating Expenses

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total US net revenues increased by 10 basis points over.th@grior year
increase was primarily due to higher commaodity costs (approximately 160 basis points) driven by incrissedstef mostly &fet
by increased sales leverage (approximately 130 basis points).

Store operating expenses as a percentage of total US net revenues decreased 150 basis points primarily due to increased sales le

The above changes contributed to an overall increase in operatigig w230 basis points for fiscal 2D1Considering the impact

from all line items, the primary drivers for the increase in operatingimaere increased sales leverage (approximately 360 basis
points) and the absence of restructuring gbsiin the current year (approximately 40 basis points). These increases were pdsgally of
by higher commaodity costs (approximately 160 basis points) driven by increafess austs.

International
Oct 2, Oct 3, Oct 2, Oct 3,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 201 2010
As a% of
International Total
Net Revenues

Total net revenues $2,626.1 $2,288.8 100.0 % 100.0 %
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $1,259.8 $1,078.2 48.0 % 471 %
Store operating expenses 773.8 719.5 295 % 314 %
Other operating expenses 91.9 85.7 35 % 37 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 118.5 108.6 45 % 47 %
General and administrative expenses 132.9 126.6 51 % 55 %
Restructuring chges 0.0 25.8 0.0 % 11 %
Total operating expenses 2,376.9 2,144.4 90.5 % 93.7 %
Income from equity investees 100.5 80.8 38 % 35 %
Operating income $349.7 $225.2 133 % 98 %
Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:
Store operating expenses 354 % 372 %
Revenues

Total International net revenues for fiscal 20dcreased 15%, or $337 million. The increases were primarily driven by foreign currency
translation resulting from the weakening of the US dollar (approximately $126 million), primarily in relation to the Canadian dollar
comparable store sales of 5% (contributing approximately $96 million), and net new company-operated store openings (approxima
$57 million). These increases were partiallfsef by the absence of the extra week in fiscallZ@pproximately $45 million). The

increase in comparable store sales was due to a 4% increase in transactions (contributing approximately $74 million), and a 1% inc
in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $22 million).

27

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents
Operating Expenses

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total International net revenues increased by 90 basis points comparec
prior year The increase was primarily due to higher commodity costs (approximately 100 basis points), driven primarily by increase
coffee costs. Partially &fetting this increase were lower occupancy costs as a percentage of total net revenues (approximately 40 be
points), primarily due to increased sales leverage.

Store operating expenses as a percentage of total International net revenues decreased 190 basis points primarily due to increase
leverage (approximately 240 basis points) and fewer impairmemgeshir the current year compared to fiscal 2010 (approximately 80
basis points). These decreases were partidibglby an increase in salaries and benefits expense to support new store openings
(approximately 10 basis points).

The above changes contributed to an overall increase in operatigig w850 basis points for fiscal 2D1Considering the impact

from all line items, the primary drivers for the increase in operatingiméor fiscal 201 were increased sales leverage (approximately
330 basis points), the absence of restructuringgelsan the current year (approximatehdbasis points), fewer impairment ohpes in

the current year compared to fiscal 2010 (approximately 80 basis points), partstbgfincreased salaries and benefits
(approximately 10 basis points) and higher commodity costs (approximately 100 basis points).

Global Consumer Products Group

Oct 2, Oct 3, Oct 2, Oct 3,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 201 2010
As a% of CPG

Total Net Revenues

Total net revenues $860.5 $707.4 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $492.5 $384.9 572 % 54.4 %
Other operating expenses 153.9 117.0 17.9 % 16.5 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2.4 3.7 03 % 05 %
General and administrative expenses 143 1.0 1.7 % 16 %
Total operating expenses 663.1 516.6 77.1% 73.0 %
Income from equity investees 756 _70.6 88 % 10.0 %
Operating income $273.0 $261.4 31.7 % 37.0%
Revenues

Total CPG net revenues for fiscal 20hcreased 22%, or $153 million. The increase was primarily due to the benefit of recognizing fu
revenue from packaged ¢eé and tea sales under the direct distribution model for the majority of the year (approximately $70 million
On Marchl, 201, we successfully transitioned to a direct distribution model from our previous distribution arrangement with Kraft fo
the sale of packaged Starbuclkesd Seattle s Best Ge€ coffee products in grocery and warehouse club stores throughout the US,
and to grocery stores in Canada, the UK and other European countissc@éssfully transitioned thazb tea business to a direct
distribution model in January 2D1Also contributing to the increase were improved revenues from US foodservice (approximately $2
million) and the expanded distribution of Starbucks VReady Brew in fiscal 2d1(approximately $24 million), partially fset by the

extra week in fiscal 2010 (approximately $16 million).

Operating Expenses

Operating magin decreased 530 basis points over the prior year primarily due to increased commaodity costs (approximately 830 ba
points), driven by higher cfife costs. Partially &fetting the increase in commodity costs were the benefit of price increases
(approximately 200 basis points) and lower marketing expenses for StarbuckR&a&lly Brew in the current year (approximately 120
basis points).
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Other

Oct 2, Oct 3, %

Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 Change

Total net revenues $175.8 $150.8 16.6 %
Cost of sales $103.1 $89.4 153 %
Other operating expenses 93.5 34.9 167.%
Depreciation and amortization expenses 58.6 47.4 23.6 %
General and administrative expenses 405.2 334.1 21.3 %
Total operating expenses 660.4 505.8 30.6 %
Gain on sale of properties 30.2 0.0 nm
Loss from equity investee 24 ) (3.3 ) (27.3)%
Operating loss $(456.9 $(358.3 275 %

Other is comprised of the Seattle s Bestf@bperating segment, the Digitanfures business, and expenses pertaining to corporate
administrative functions that support our operating segments but are not specifically attributable to or managed by any segment an
not included in the reported financial results of the operating segments.

Substantially all net revenues in Other are generated from the Seattle s Bestopefating segment. The increase in revenues for
Seattle s Best Ctde was primarily due to the recognition of a full year of sales to national accounts added in the latter part of fiscal
2010 as well as new accounts added during fiscal(2pproximately $20 million). This was partiallyfgét by the impact of the

closure of the Seattle s Best @@ locations in Borders Bookstores.

Total operating expenses in fiscal 20tcreased 31%, or $155 million. This increase is the result of an increase of $71 million in
general and administrative expenses due to higher corporate expenses to support growth initiatives and higher donations to the
Starbucks Foundation. Also contributing was an increase of $59 million in other operating expenses primarily due to the impairmen
certain assets in our Seattle s Bestf@obusiness associated with the Borders bankruptcy in Apdl 20d an increase in marketing
expenses. This increase in operating expenses was partisélylmf a gain on the sale of corporate real estate in fiscal 201
(approximately $30 million).

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FISCAL 2010 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2009

Consolidated results of operations (in millions):

Oct 3, Sep27, % Oct 3, Sep27,
Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 M 2010 2009
% of Total Net
Revenues
Net revenues:

Company-operated stores $8,963.5 $8,180.1 96 % 83.7 % 83.7 %
Licensed stores 875.2 795.0 10.1 % 82 % 81 %
CPG, foodservice and other 868.7 799.5 8.7 % 8.1 % 8.2 %
Total net revenues $10,707.4 $9,774.6 95 % 100.0% 100.0%

Consolidated net revenues were $10.7 billion for fiscal 2010, an increase of 9.5% over fiscal 2009. The increase was primarily due
increase in company-operated retail revenues driven by a 7% increase in global comparable stores sales (contributing approximate
$551 million). The increase in comparable store sales was due to a 4% increase in number of transactions (contributing approxima
$298 million) and a 3% increase in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $253 million). Also contributing to the
increase in revenues was the extra week in fiscal 2010 (approximately $207 million), foreign currency translation resulting from the
weakening of the US dollar primarily in relation to the Canadian dollar (approximately $101 million), arféd¢hefefonsolidating

our previous joint venture in France (approximately $87 million). This increase was parfiglylyfa net decrease of 72 company-
operated stores from fiscal 2009 (approximateli/Sillion).
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Oct 3, Sep27, Oct 3, Sep27,
Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 2010 2009

% of Total Net

Revenues

Cost of sales including occupancy costs $4,458.6 $4,324.9 41.6% 44.2 %
Store operating expenses 3,551.4 3,425.1 33.2%% 35.0%
Other operating expenses 293.2 264.4 2.7 % 27 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 510.4 534.7 4.8 % 55 %
General and administrative expenses 569.5 453.0 53 % 46 %
Restructuring chges 53.0 332.4 0.5 % 34 %
Total operating expenses 9,436.1 9,334.5 88.1% 95.5%
Income from equity investees 148.1 121.9 1.4 % 12 %
Operating income $1,419.4 $562.0 13.3% 57 %
Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:

Store operating expenses 39.6% 41.9%

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total revenues decreased 260 basis points. The decrease was primarily
by supply chain diciencies which contributed to lower food costs (approximately 70 basis points) and lower beverage and paper
packaging product costs (approximately 50 basis points). Also contributing to the decrease were lower occupancy costs as a perce
of total net revenues (approximately 80 basis points) primarily due to sales leverage.

Store operating expenses as a percentage of company-operated retail revenues decreased 230 basis points primarily due to increz
sales leverage from increased revenues.

Restructuring chaes include lease exit and related costs associated with the actions to rationalize our global store portfolio and red
the global cost structure in fiscal 2009 and 2008. The restructuringeshiacurred in fiscal 2010 reflect cbas incurred on the

previously announced store closuresthithe previously-announced store closures essentially complete, we do not expect to report ar
further restructuring costs related to these activities.

Partially ofsetting these favorable fluctuations were increased advertising costs included primarily in other operating expenses and
higher performance based compensation expenses, which drove the 70 basis point increase in general and administrative expense
percentage of revenues.

Oct Sep
Oct 3, Sep 27, 3, 27,
Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 2010 2009

% of Total Net

Revenues
Operating income $1,419.4 $562.0 13.3% 5.7 %
Interest income and otheret 50.3 37.0 0.5 % 0.4 %
Interest expense (32.7 ) (39.1) (0.3)% (0.4)%
Earnings before income taxes 1,437.0 559.9 13.%%6 57 %
Income taxes 488.7 168.4 4.6 % 17 %
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests 948.3 391.5 8.9 % 4.0 %
Net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 2.7 0.7 0.0 % 0.0 %
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $945.6 $390.8 8.8 % 4.0%
Effective tax rate including noncontrolling interests 34.0% 30.1%

Net interest income and other increased $13 million over the prior period. The increase was driven by the impact of an accounting ¢
recorded in the first quarter of fiscal 2010 related to our acquisition of a controlling interest in our previous joint venture operations i
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fair value upon the acquisition of the controlling interest. Also contributing to the increase were favorable fluctuations in unrealized
holding gains on our trading securities portfolio of approximately $10 million. This favorability was partisdlytmf unfavorable

foreign currency fluctuations (approximatelyl$dillion), which related primarily to the revaluation of certain trade payables and
receivables.

Income taxes for the fiscal year ended 2010 resulted irfeatieé tax rate of 34.0% compared to 30.1% for fiscal 2009. The lower rate
in fiscal 2009 was primarily due to the benefits recognized for retroactive tax credits and an audit settlement.

United States

Sep
Oct 3, Sep 27, Oct 3, 27,
Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 2010 2009

As a% of US Total

Net Revenues

Total net revenues $7,560.4 $7,061.7 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $2,906.1 $2,941.4 38.4 % 41.7 %
Store operating expenses 2,831.9 2,815.1 375 % 39.9 %
Other operating expenses 55.6 66.6 0.7 % 09 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 350.7 377.9 46 % 54 %
General and administrative expenses 97.8 84.8 13 % 1.2 %
Restructuring chaes 27.2 246.3 04 % 35 %
Total operating expenses 6,269.3 6,532.1 82.9 % 92.5 %
Income from equity investees 0.0 0.5 0.0 % 00 %
Operating income $1,291.1 $530.1 17.1 % 75 %

Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:
Store operating expenses 40.3 % 42.8 %

US net revenues increased primarily due to an increase in company-operated retail revenues of 7%. This increase is primarily due
7% increase in comparable store sales (contributing approximately $452 million), comprised of a 3% increase in transactions
(contributing approximately $222 million), and a 4% increase in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $230
million). Also contributing to the increase in total net revenues was the extra week in fiscal 2010 (approximately $143 million), parti
offset by a net decrease of 57 company-operated stores from fiscal 2009 (approximately $125 million).

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total revenues decreased by 330 basis points over tid@rilacyease

was primarily driven by supply chainfiefencies which contributed to lower food costs (approximately 90 basis points) and lower
beverage and paper packaging product costs (approximately 60 basis points). Also contributing to the decrease were lower occupe
costs as a percentage of total net revenues (approximately 100 basis points) primarily due to sales leverage.

Store operating expenses as a percent of related retail revenues decreased 250 basis points primarily due to increased sales lever

Restructuring chges include lease exit and related costs associated with the actions to rationalize our global store portfolio.
Restructuring chaes in fiscal 2010 decreased $219 million from 2009 due to the completion of our restructariagrethe US
during fiscal 2010.
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International
Sep
Oct 3, Sep 27, Oct 3, 27,
Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 2010 2009
As a% of
International Total
Net Revenues
Total net revenues $2,288.8 $1,914.3 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $1,078.2 $961.3 47.1 % 50.2 %
Store operating expenses 719.5 610.0 31.4 % 31.9 %
Other operating expenses 85.7 71.2 3.7 % 37 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 108.6 102.2 4.7 % 53 %
General and administrative expenses 126.6 105.0 55 % 55 %
Restructuring chges 25.8 27.0 1.1 % 1.4 %
Total operating expenses 2,144.4 1,876.7 93.7 % 98.0 %
Income from equity investees 80.8 53.6 35 % 28 %
Operating income $225.2 $91.2 9.8 % 48 %

Supplemental ratios as a % of related revenues:
Store operating expenses 37.2% 37.9 %

International net revenues increased due to foreign currency translation resulting from the weakening of the US dollar primarily in
relation to the Canadian dollar (approximately $101 million), comparable store sales of 6% (contributing approximately $99 million),
the efect of consolidating our previous joint venture in France (approximately $87 million), and the extra week in fiscal 2010
(approximately $45 million). The increase in comparable store sales was due to a 5% increase in transactions (contributing
approximately $78 million), and a 1% increase in average value per transaction (contributing approximately $21 million).

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total revenues decreased by 310 basis points compared to feeprior ye
decrease was primarily driven by lower costs for food and beverage components resulting from supplc@rairesf(approximately

120 basis points). Also contributing to the decrease were lower occupancy costs as a percentage of total net revenues (approximat
120 basis points) primarily due to sales leverage.

Store operating expenses as a percent of related retail revenues decreased 70 basis points primarily due to reduced impairments i
2010 compared to fiscal 2009.

Restructuring chges include lease exit and related costs associated with the actions to rationalize our global store portfolio.
Restructuring chages in fiscal 2010 decreased slightly from 2009 due to the completion of our restructoritsgregernationally by
the end of fiscal 2010.
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Global Consumer Products Group

Sep 27,
2009

As a% of CPG

Total Net Revenues

Oct 3, Sep 27, Oct 3,

Fiscal Year Ended 2010 2009 2010
Total net revenues $707.4 $674.4 100.0 %
Cost of sales including occupancy costs $384.9 $350.5 544 %
Other operating expenses 117.0 95.3 16,5 %
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3.7 4.8 05 %
General and administrative expenses 11.0 8.8 16 %
Restructuring chaes 0.0 1.0 00 %
Total operating expenses 516.6 460.4 73.0 %
Income from equity investees 70.6 67.8 100 %
Operating income $261.4 $281.8 37.0 %

100.0 %
520 %
141 %
0.7 %
13 %
01 %
68.3 %
101 %

41.8 %

CPG net revenues increased primarily due to the launch of StarbuckRebBly Brew (approximately $22 million) and the extra
week in fiscal 2010 (approximately $16 million).

Operating magin decreased 480 basis points over the prior year due primarily to increased StarbucRe&tf Brew launch

expenses.

Other

Fiscal Year Ended

Total net revenues
Cost of sales
Other operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses

General and administrative expenses
Restructuring chaes

Total operating expenses
Loss from equity investee

Operating loss

Substantially all of net revenues in Other are generated from the Seattle s BestoPefating segment. The increase in revenues for
Seattle s Best Cfife was primarily due to sales to new national accounts (contributing approximately $13 million).

Operating expenses included in Other relate to Seattle s Bdse@ofd Digital ¥ntures as well as expenses pertaining to corporate
administrative functions that support our operating segments but are not specifically attributable to or managed by any segment an
not included in the reported financial results of the operating segmetakoperating expenses increased $40.5 million primarily as a
result of increased general and administrative expenses ($80 million) primarily due to higher performance-based compensation in :

Oct 3, Sep 27, %
2010 2009 Change
$150.8 $124.2 214 %
$89.4 $71.7 247 %
34.9 31.3 115 %
47.4 49.8 (4.8 Y%
334.1 254.4 31.3 %
0.0 58.1 (100.0%
505.8 465.3 87 %

(3.3 ) 0.0 nm
$(358.3  $(341.) 50 %

This increase was partiallyfeét by a decrease of $58 million in restructuring geardue to the completion of our restructuring
activities within the non-store supporganization.
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SUMMARIZED QUAR TERLY FINANCIAL INFORMA TION (unaudited; in millions, except EPS)

First Second Third Fourth Total
2011:
Net revenues $2,950.8 $2,785.7 $2,932.2 $3,031.9 $11,700.4
Operating income 501.9 376.1 402.2 448.3 1,728.5
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks 346.6 261.6 279.1 358.5 1,245.7
EPS diluted $0.45 $0.34 $0.36 $0.47 $1.62
2010:
Net revenues $2,722.7 $2,534.7 $2,612.0 $2,838.0 $10,707.4
Operating incom@ 352.6 339.8 327.7 399.3 1,419.4
Net earnings attributable to Starbuéks 241.5 217.3 207.9 278.9 945.6

EPS diluted $0.32 $0.28 $0.27 $0.37 $1.24

@ Includes pretax restructuring clgas of $18.3nillion, $7.9million, $20.4million and $6.4million for the first, second, third and
fourth fiscal quarters respectively

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPIT AL RESOURCES

Investment Overview

Starbucks cash and short-term investments were $2.1 billion and $1.4 billion and as of @6Mieand OctobeB, 2010,

respectivelyAs of Octobel, 2011, approximately $367.5 million of cash was held in foreign subsidiaries. Of our cash held in foreign
subsidiaries, $69.5 million is denominated in the US ddliractively manage our cash and short-term investments in order to
internally fund operating needs domestically and internatigrmatike scheduled interest and principal payments on our borrowings,
and return cash to shareholders through common stock cash dividend payments and share repurchases. Our short-term investmer
consisted predominantly of USéasury securities, commercial paparporate bonds, and US Agency securities. Also included in our
short-term investment portfolio are certificates of deposit placed through an account registry service ( CDARS ), with maturities
ranging from 91 days to one yeahich we began investing into during the fourth quarter of fiscal yedr. 2Bk principal amounts of

the individual certificates of deposit do not exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits.

Our portfolio of long-term available for sale securities consists predominantly of high investment-grade corporate bonds, diversified
among industries and individual issuers, as well as certificates of deposits placed through CDARS with maturities greater. than 1 ye
We also have investments in auction rate securities ( ARS ), all of which are classified as long-term. ARS totaling $28 million and
million were outstanding as of Octol#&r2011 and OctobeB, 2010, respectivelfThe reduction in ARS was due to $16 million in
redemptions during the fiscal yearith all redemptions done at p&vhile the ongoing auction failures will limit the liquidity of these
ARS investments for some period of time, we do not believe this will materially impact our ability to fund our working capital needs,
capital expenditures, shareholder dividends or other business requirements.

Borrowing capacity

Starbucks previous $1 billion unsecured credit facility (the 2005 credit facility ) was available through November of 2010, when we
replaced the 2005 credit facility with a new $30illion unsecured credit facility (the 2010 credit facility ) with various banks, of
which $100million may be used for issuances of letters of credit.

The 2010 credit facility is available for working capital, capital expenditures and other corporate purposes, including acquisitions ar
share repurchases and is currently set to mature in November 2014. Starbucks has the option, subject to negotiation and agreeme
the related banks, to increase the maximum commitment amount by an additional $500 million. The interest rate for any borrowings
under the credit facilitypbased on Starbucks current ratings and fixedgehemverage ratio, is 1.075% over LIBOR. The specific spread
over LIBOR will depend upon

34

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

our long-term credit ratings assigned by Moody s and Sta&dBabr s rating agencies and our fixed deacoverage ratio. As with
the 2005 credit facilitythe 2010 credit facility contains provisions requiring us to maintain compliance with certain covenants,
including a minimum fixed chge coverage ratio, which measures our ability to cover financing expenses. As of Qcfilerand
October3, 2010, we were in compliance with each of these covenants.

Under Starbucks commercial paper program we may issue unsecured commercial paper notes, up to a maximum aggregate amou
outstanding at any time of $5@illion, with individual maturities that may vargut not exceed 39%Fays from the date of issue. The
program is backstopped by the 2010 credit facidityd the combined borrowing limit is $500llion for the commercial paper program
and the credit facilityStarbucks may issue commercial paper from time to time, and the proceeds of the commercial paper financing
will be used for working capital needs, capital expenditures and other corporate purposes, including acquisitions and share repurct
The 2005 credit facility was also paired with a commercial paper program whereby we could issue unsecured commercial paper nc
up to a maximum amount outstanding at any time of $1 billion. The commercial paper program was secured by the 2005 credit faci
and the combined borrowing limit was $1 billion for the commercial paper program and the credit Eagilitg fiscal 201 and fiscal

2010, there were no borrowings under the credit facilities or commercial paper programs. As of H@0lieand OctobeB, 2010, a

total of $17 million and $15 million in letters of credit were outstanding under the respective revolving credit facility

The $550 million of 10-year 6.25% Senior Notes also require us to maintain compliance with certain covenants, including limits on
future liens and sale and leaseback transactions on certain material properties. As of202@ihemd OctobeB8, 2010, we were in
compliance with each of these covenants.

Use of Cash

We expect to use our cash and short-term investments, including any potential future borrowings under the credit facility and
commercial paper program, to invest in our core businesses, including new product innovations and related marketing support, as \
as other new business opportunities related to our core businessesli®Ve that future cash flows generated from operations and
existing cash and short-term investments both domestically and internationally wilfibiersiuto finance capital requirements for our
core businesses in those respective markets as well as shareholder distributions for the foreseeable futuren iHenewent that we
need to repatriate all or a portion of our international cash to the US we would be subject to additional US income taxes.

We may use our available cash resources to make proportionate capital contributions to our equity method and cost method invest
We may also seek strategic acquisitions to leverage existing capabilities and further build our business in support of our growth age
Acquisitions may include increasing our ownership interests in our equity method and cost method investees. Any decisions to incr
such ownership interests will be driven by valuation and fit with our ownership str&tggificant new joint ventures, acquisitions

and/or other new business opportunities may require additional outside funding.

Other than normal operating expenses, cash requirements for fiscal 2012 are expected to consist primarily of capital expenditures 1
remodeling and refurbishment of, and equipment upgradesxigting company-operated stores; systems and technology investments
in the stores and in the support infrastructure; new company-operated stores; and additional investments in manufacturing capacity
Total capital expenditures for fiscal 2012 are expected to be in the range of approximately $800 million to $900 million.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2010, we declared our first ever cash dividend to shareholders of $0.10 per share. During the th
quarter of fiscal 2010 and each subsequent quarter through the third quarter of fiscale20éclared and paid a cash dividend to
shareholders of $0.13 per share totaling $390 million and $171 million paid in fis@éah202010, respectivelin the fourth quarter

we declared a cash dividend of $0.17 per share to be paid on De@rab#ér with an expected payout of $127 million.

During fiscal years 2@land 2010, we repurchasedrhlion and 1L million shares of common stock ($556 million and $286 million,
respectively) under share repurchase authorizations. The number of remaining shares authorized for repurchas@,s2@ittober
totaled 24 million.
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Cash Flows

Cash provided by operating activities was $1.6 billion for fiscal yedt,2@impared to $1.7 billion for fiscal year 2010. The slight
decrease was primarily attributable to an increase in inventories, resulting in part from hiffieepicoés, partially éet by higher net
earnings for the period and an increase in payables, primarily related to gfeempocothases.

Cash used by investing activities for fiscal year2tataled $1.0 billion, compared to $790 million for fiscal year 2010. The increase
was primarily due to increased purchases of availablsdier securities and increased capital expenditures for remodeling and
renovating existing company-operated stores, opening new retail stores and investments in information technology systems. The
increase was partially i3t by increased maturities and calls of availablesébe securities and cash proceeds from the sale of
corporate real estate during the year

Cash used by financing activities for fiscal year2ftaled $608 million, compared to $346 million for fiscal year 2010. The increase
was primarily due to an increase in cash returned to shareholders through dividend payments and common share repurchases in fi
2011. The increase was partiallyfedt by increased proceeds from the exercise of stock options and the related excess tax benefits,
resulting from more stock option exercises during the period.

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and borrowings as of Gtt@bét, and the timing and fefct that such
commitments are expected to have on our liquidity and capital requirements in future pemotd®(s):

Payments Due by Period

Lessthan 1 1-3 3-5 Morethan
Contractual Obligations(%) Total Year Years Years 5 Years
Operating lease obligatio®s $4,057.9 $751.2 $1,330.6 $988.1 $988.0
Purchase obligatiof# 1,099.5 1,018.9 74.6 6.0 0.0
Debt obligation®) 756.3 34.4 68.8 68.8 584.3
Other obligation® 125.1 22.3 19.7 114 71.7
Total $6,038.8  $1,826.8  $1,493.7  $1,074.3  $1,644.0

(@M Income tax liabilities for uncertain tax positions were excluded as we are not able to make a reasonably reliable estimate of the
amount and period of related future payments. As of Oc®#011, we had $52.nillion of gross unrecognized tax benefits for
uncertain tax positions.

@ Amounts include the direct lease obligations, excluding any taxes, insurance and other related expenses.

@ Purchase obligations include agreements to purchase goods or services that are enforceable and legally binding on Starbucks
that specify all significant terms. Green feef purchase commitments comprise 94% of total purchase obligations.

) Debt amounts include principal maturities and scheduled interest payments on our long-term debt.

%) Other obligations include other long-term liabilities primarily consisting of asset retirement obligations, capital lease obligations
hedging instruments.

Starbucks currently expects to fund these commitments with operating cash flows generated in the normal course of business.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangement

Off-balance sheet arrangements relate to certain guarantees and are detailed5ntdNtite consolidated financial statements in this
10-K.
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COMMODITY PRICES, A VAILABILITY AND GENERAL RISK CONDITIONS

Commodity price risk represents Starbucks primary market risk, generated by our purchases offgeeenccdéiry products, among
other things. W purchase, roast and sell high-quality whole bean arabifege @fd related products and risk arises from the price
volatility of green cdee. In addition to cdée, we also purchase significant amounts of dairy products to support the needs of our
company-operated stores. The price and availability of these commodities directly impacts our results of operations and can be ex
to impact our future results of operations. For additional details see Product Supplyindemell as Risk Factors in ItebA of this

10-K.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is defined as the risk of losses due to changes in commodity prices, foreign currency exchange rates, equity security pr
and interest rates. &\fmanage our exposure to various market-based risks according to an umbrella risk manageméhigelitys

policy, market-based risks are quantified and evaluated for potential mitigation strategies, such as entering into hedging transaction
The umbrella risk management policy governs the hedging instruments the business may use and limits the risk to netesalsings. W
monitor and limit the amount of associated counterparty credit risk. Additiptia#iypolicy restricts, among other things, the amount of
market-based risk we will tolerate before implementing approved hedging strategies and prohibits speculative trading activity
general, hedging instruments do not have maturities in excess of five years.

The sensitivity analyses disclosed below provide only a limited, point-in-time view of the market risk of the financial instruments
discussed. The actual impact of the respective underlying rates and price changes on the financial instrumedatssigaifidintly
from those shown in the sensitivity analyses.

Commodity Price Risk

We purchase commodity inputs, includingfeef dairy products and diesel that are used in our operations and are subject to price
fluctuations that impact our financial results. In addition to fixed-price and price-to-be-fixed contractésfepcothases, we have
entered into commodity hedges to manage commodity price risk using financial derivative instruragragfiovkhed a sensitivity
analysis based on a 10% change in the underlying commaodity prices of our commaodity hedges, as &,Q6ttiband determined
that such a change would not have a significant impact on the fair value of these instruments.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

The majority of our revenue, expense and capital purchasing activities are transacted in US dollars, besaesera portion of our
operations consists of activities outside of the US, we have transactions in other currencies, primarily the Canadaitisiollar

pound, euro, and Japanese yen. As a result, we may engage in transactions involving various derivative instruments to hedge reve
inventory purchases, assets, and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

As of October2, 2011, we had forward foreign exchange contracts that hedge portions of anticipated international revenue streams ¢
inventory purchases. In addition, we had forward foreign exchange contracts that qualify as accounting hedges of our net investme
Starbucks Japan to minimize foreign currency exposure.

Starbucks also had forward foreign exchange contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes (fr
standing derivatives), but which ¢galy of'set the financial impact of translating certain foreign currency denominated payables and
receivables. Increases or decreases in the fair value of these derivatives are gefsetdily abrresponding decreases or increases in
the US dollar value of our foreign currency denominated payables and receivables (i.e. hedged items ) that would occur within the
period.
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The following table summarizes the potential impact as of Oc®#011 to Starbucks future net earnings and other comprehensive
income ( OCI ) from changes in the fair value of these derivative financial instruments due in turn to a change in the value of the U
dollar as compared to the level of foreign exchange rates. The information provided below relates only to the hedging instruments ¢
does not represent the corresponding changes in the underlying hedgeadhitaiti®gs):

Increase/(Decease)o Net Earnings Incr ease/(Decease) to OCI
10% Decrease 10% Decrease
10% Increase in 10% Increase in
in Underlying in Underlying
Underlying Rate Rate Underlying Rate Rate
Foreign currency hedges $ 35 $ (35 ) $ 15 $ (15 )

Equity Security Price Risk

We have minimal exposure to price fluctuations on equity mutual funds and equity exchange-traded funds within our trading portfol
The trading securities approximate a portion of our liability under the Management Deferred Compensation Plan ( MDCP ). A
corresponding liability is included in accrued compensation and related costs on the consolidated balance sheets. These investmel
recorded at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recognized in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements |
earnings. The ¢detting changes in the MDCP liability are recorded in general and administrative expemgpesfdivned a sensitivity
analysis based on a 10% change in the underlying equity prices of our investments as o2026ibend determined that such a
change would not have a significant impact on the fair value of these instruments.

Inter est Rate Risk

We utilize short-term and long-term financing and may use interest rate hedges to mandget thieirterest rate changes on our
existing debt as well as the anticipated issuance of new debt. As of (z;t@0dt and OctobeB, 2010, we did not have any interest
rate hedge agreements outstanding.

The following table summarizes the impact of a change in interest rates as of Qc@@ron the fair value of Starbucks debt
(in millions):

Change in Fair Value

100BasisPoint Increasen 100BasisPoint Decreasein
Fair Value Underlying Rate Underlying Rate
Debt $ 648 $ (33 ) $ 33

Our available-forsale securities comprise a diversified portfolio consisting mainly of fixed income instruments. The primary objective
of these investments are to preserve capital and liquidibilable-forsale securities are recorded on the consolidated balance sheets a
fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported as a component of accumulated other comprehensivesidoonat hatge the
interest rate exposure on our availabledale securities. Wperformed a sensitivity analysis based on abE3s point change in the
underlying interest rate of our available-Bale securities as of Octol#&r2011, and determined that such a change would not have a
significant impact on the fair value of these instruments.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are those that management believes are both most important to the portrayal of our financial condition ¢
results and require the mostfati@ilt, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates abieuat thfe ef
matters that are inherently uncertain. Judgments and uncertaifgieiingfthe application of those policies may result in materially
different amounts being reported undefedi#nt conditions or using dérent assumptions.
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We consider financial reporting and disclosure practices and accounting policies quarterly to ensure that they provide accurate and
transparent information relative to the current economic and business environmdatidde that of our significant accounting

policies, the following policies involve a higher degree of judgment and/or complexity:

Asset Impairment

When facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values of long-lived assets may not be recoverable, we evaluate long-livec
assets for impairment. &\first compare the carrying value of the asset to the asset s estimated future undiscounted cash flows. If the
estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, we measure an impairment loss based on the asset s est
fair value. For retail assets, the impairment test is performed at the individual store asset group level. The fair value of a store s as
estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on internal projections. Key assumptions used in this calculation include reve
growth, operating expenses and a discount rate that we believe a buyer would assume when determining a purchase price for the
Estimates of revenue growth and operating expenses are based on internal projections and consider a store s historical performan
local market economics and the business environment impacting the store s performance. These estimates are subjective and car
significantly impacted by changes in the business or economic conditions. For non-retail assets, fair value is determined using an
approach that is appropriate based on the relevant facts and circumstances, which may include discounted cash flows, comparable
transactions, or comparable company analyses.

Our impairment loss calculations contain uncertainties because they require management to make assumptions and to apply judgn
estimate future cash flows and asset fair values, including forecasting asset useful lives.deurdldity to realize undiscounted cash
flows in excess of the carrying values of our assetdastafl by factors such as the ongoing maintenance and improvement of the
assets, changes in economic conditions, and changes in operating performance. During the past three fiscal years, we have not m:
material changes in the accounting methodology that we use to assess long-lived asset impairment loss. For the foreseeable future
do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a material change in the estimates or assumptions that we use to
calculate long-lived asset impairment losses. Howeasewe periodically reassess estimated future cash flows and asset fair values,
changes in our estimates and assumptions may cause us to realize material impairgesninctier future.

Goodwill Impairment

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis during our third fiscal quartaore frequently if circumstances, such as material
deterioration in performance or a significant number of store closures, indicate reporting unit carrying values may exceed their fair
values.If the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds the implied estimated fair value, an impairmey# ishaacorded to reduce the
carrying value to the implied estimated fair value. The fair value of our reporting units is the price a willing buyer would pay for the
reporting unit and is typically calculated using a discounted cash flow model. Key assumptions used in this calculation include reve
growth, operating expenses and discount rate that we believe a buyer would assume when determining a purchase price for the re|
unit. Estimates of revenue growth and operating expenses are based on internal projections considering a reporting unit s past
performance and forecasted growth, local market economics and the local business environment impacting the reporting unit s
performance. The discount rate is calculated using an estimated cost of capital for a retail operator to operate the reporting unit in t
region. These estimates are highly subjective judgments and can be significantly impacted by changes in the business or economic
conditions.

Our impairment loss calculations contain uncertainties because they require management to make assumptions and to apply judgn
estimate the fair value of our reporting units, including estimating future cash flows, and if net¢ksdaiyvalue of a reporting units
assets and liabilities. Furthewur ability to realize the future cash flows used in our fair value calculatioriedsedfby factors such as
changes in economic conditions, changes in our operating performance, and changes in our business strategies.
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As a part of our ongoing operations, we may close certain stores within a reporting unit containing goodwill due to underperforman
the store or inability to renew our lease, among other reas@absvidon certain assets associated with a closed store including
leasehold improvements and other non-transferrable assets. Under @iAekiPa portion of a reporting unit that constitutes a business

is to be disposed of, goodwill associated with the business is included in the carrying amount of the business in determining any los
disposal. Our evaluation of whether the portion of a reporting unit being disposed of constitutes a business occurs on the date of
abandonment. Although an operating store meets the accounting definition of a business prior to abandonment, it does not constitt
business on the closure date because the remaining assets on that date do not constitute an integrated set of assets that are capal
being conducted and managed for the purpose of providing a return to investors. As a result, when closing individual stores, we do
include goodwill in the calculation of any loss on disposal of the related assets. As noted above, if store closures are indicative of
potential impairment of goodwill at the reporting unit level, we perform an evaluation of our reporting unit goodwill when such closul
occur

During the past three fiscal years, we have not made any material changes in the accounting methodology that we use to assess g
impairment loss. For fiscal 201we determined the fair value of our reporting units was substantially in excess of their carrying value
Accordingly, we did not recognize any goodwill impairments during the current fiscal\eato not believe there is a reasonable
likelihood that there will be a material change in the estimates or assumptions that we use to test for impairment losses on goodwill
the foreseeable future. Howeyas we periodically reassess our fair value calculations, including estimated future cash flows, change
in our estimates and assumptions may cause us to realize material impairnges chtre future.

Stock-based Compensation

We measure the fair value of stock awards at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and recognize the expense over t
related service period. For stock option awards we use the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model which requires the input of
subjective assumptions. These assumptions include estimating the length of time employees will retain their stock options before
exercising them ( expected term ), the estimated volatility of our common stock price over the expected term and the expected
dividend yield. In addition, we are required to estimate the expected forfeiture rate and only recognize expense for those stock awa
expected to vest. Bestimate the forfeiture rate based on historical experience. Changes in our assumptions could niatribkly af
estimate of fair value of stock-based compensation.

We do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a material change in the estimates or assumptions that we use
calculate stock-based compensation expense for the foreseeable future. Hibwetted results are not consistent with our estimates

or assumptions, we may be exposed to changes in stock-based compensation expense that could be material in the future. For fisc
2011, a 10% change in our critical assumptions, including volatility and expected term, would have changed stock-based compensze
expense by approximately $15 million for fiscal 201

Operating Leases

We lease retail stores, roasting and distribution facilities dickapace under operating leases. pkbvide for an estimate of our asset
retirement obligation ( ARO ) at the lease inception date for operating leases with requirements to remove leasehold improvement
the end of the lease term. Our estimates of AROs involve assumptions regarding both the amount and timing of actual future retirel
costs. The initial ARO asset and liability represent the present value of the estimated future costs to complete the required work. Tt
ARO asset is depreciated over the same timeframe as the associate leasehold improvements, and the liability is accreted over time
Future actual costs could fiif significantly from amounts initially estimated.

We occasionally vacate stores and other locations prior to the expiration of the related lease. For vacated locations with remaining
commitments, we record an expense for thiedihce between the present value of our future lease payments and related costs (e.g.,
real estate taxes and common area maintenance) from the date of closure through the end of the remaining lease term, net of expe
future sublease rental income. Key assumptions in our
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estimate of future cash flows include estimated sublease income and lease termination costs. These estimates are based on histor
experience; our analysis of the specific real estate market, including input from independent real estate firms; and economic condit
that can be difcult to predict. Cash flows are discounted using a rate that coincides with the remaining lease term.

The liability recorded for location closures contains uncertainties because management is required to make assumptions and to ap
judgment to estimate the duration of future vacancy periods, the amount and timing of future settlement payments, and the amount
timing of potential sublease rental income.

During the past three fiscal years, we have not made any material changes in the accounting methodology that we use to calculate
lease abandonment accrual. For the foreseeable future, we do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a mate
change in the estimates or assumptions that we use to calculate our lease abandonment accruaif bBictwelersults are not

consistent with our estimates or assumptions, we may be exposed to losses or gains that could be material.

A 10% change in our key assumptions for our lease abandonment accrual at B@6fierwould not have had a significant impact
on net earnings for fiscal 201

Self Insurance Reserves

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly owned captive insurance entity and particip
in a reinsurance treatio provide for the potential liabilities for certain risks, including workers compensation, healthcare benefits,
general liability property insurance, and director anfioefrs liability insurance. Key assumptions used in the estimate of our self
insurance reserves include the amount of claims incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date. These liabilities, which are
associated with the risks that are retained by Starbucks are not discounted and are estimated, in part, by considering historical clai
experience, demographic, exposure and severity factors, and other actuarial assumptions. The estimated accruals for these liabiliti
could be significantly décted if future occurrences and claimdatifrom these assumptions and historical trends.

Our self-insured liabilities contain uncertainties because management is required to make assumptions and to apply judgment to
estimate the ultimate cost to settle reported claims and claims incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date, Rerredieally
our assumptions to determine the adequacy of our self-insured liabilities.

During the past three fiscal years, we have not made any material changes in the accounting methodology that we use to calculate
self-insurance liabilities. ¥do not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will be a material change in the estimates or
assumptions that we use to calculate our self-insurance liabilities for the foreseeable future., Hfoaotwal results are not consistent
with our estimates or assumptions, we may be exposed to losses or gains that could be material.

A 10% change in our self-insurance reserves at Ociy#91 would have décted net earnings by approximately $iilion in fiscal
2011.

Income Taxes

We recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities based on filsedifes between the financial statement carrying amounts and the
respective tax bases of our assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using current enacted tax rates e
to apply to taxable income in the years in which we expect the temporfangddes to reverse.aVoutinely evaluate the likelihood of
realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets and may record a valuation allowance if, based on all available evidence, we determ
that some portion of the tax benefit will not be realized.

In addition, our income tax returns are periodically audited by domestic and foreign tax authorities. These audits include questions
regarding our tax filing positions, including the timing and amount of deductions taken and the allocation of income among various |
jurisdictions. V¢ evaluate our exposures associated with our various tax filing positions and record a relatediialaitifjyst our

liability for unrecognized tax benefits and income tax provision in the period in which an uncertain tax positémtivelgfsettled, the
statute of limitations expires for the relevant taxing authority to examine the tax position, or when more information becomes availa
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Deferred tax asset valuation allowances and our liability for unrecognized tax benefits require significant management judgment
regarding applicable statutes and their related interpretation, the status of various income tax audits, and our particular facts and
circumstances. Although we believe that the judgments and estimates discussed herein are reasonable, actual redeitsaoduledif
may be exposed to losses or gains that could be materitie Extent we prevail in matters for which a liability has been established,
or are required to pay amounts in excess of our established liadilitgfective income tax rate in a given financial statement period
could be materially &cted.

Litigation Accruals

We are involved in various claims and legal actions that arise in the ordinary course of business. Legal and other contingency resel
and related disclosures are based on our assessment of the likelihood of a potential loss and our ability to estimate the loss or rang
loss, which includes consultation with outside legal counsel and advisereddfd reserves related to legal matters when it is probable
that a loss has been incurred and the range of such loss can be reasonably estimated. Such assessments are reviewed each peric
revised, based on current facts and circumstances and historical experience with similar claims, as necessary

Our disclosures of and accruals for litigation claims, if, @oytain uncertainties because management is required to use judgment to
estimate the probability of a loss and a range of possible losses related to each claim. Footnote 15 to the consolidated financial
statements describes the Company s legal and other contingent liability matters.

As we periodically review our assessments of litigation accruals, we may change our assumptions with respect to loss probabilities
ranges of potential losses. Any changes in these assumptions could have a material impact on our future results of operations.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Notdl to the consolidated financial statements in this 10-K for a detailed description of recent accounting pronouncements. W
not expect these recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a material impact on our results of operations, financial cond
or liquidity in future periods.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitted Management s Discussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of OperationfSommaodity Prices, Yailability and General Risk Conditions and Management s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatieimancial Risk Management in Iterof this Report.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

STARBUCKS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(In millions, except per shae data)

Oct 2, Oct 3, Sep27,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 2009
Net revenues:
Company-operated stores $9,632.4 $8,963.5 $8,180.1
Licensed stores 1,007.5 875.2 795.0
CPG, foodservice and other 1,060.5 868.7 799.5
Total net revenues 11,700.4 10,707.4 9,774.6
Cost of sales including occupancy costs 4,949.3 4,458.6 4,324.9
Store operating expenses 3,665.1 3,551.4 3,425.1
Other operating expenses 402.0 293.2 264.4
Depreciation and amortization expenses 523.3 510.4 534.7
General and administrative expenses 636.1 569.5 453.0
Restructuring chaes 0.0 53.0 3324
Total operating expenses 10,175.8 9,436.1 9,334.5
Gain on sale of properties 30.2 0.0 0.0
Income from equity investees 173.7 148.1 121.9
Operating income 1,728.5 1,419.4 562.0
Interest income and otheret 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3 ) (32.7 ) (39.1 )
Earnings before income taxes 1,81.1 1,437.0 559.9
Income taxes 563.1 488.7 168.4
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests 1,248.0 948.3 391.5
Net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 2.3 2.7 0.7
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Earnings per share basic $1.66 $1.27 $0.53
Earnings per share diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 748.3 744.4 738.7
Diluted 769.7 764.2 745.9
Cash dividends declared per share $0.56 $0.36 $0.00

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per shae data)

Oct 2, Oct 3,
201 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $1,148.1 $1,164.0
Short-term investmentsavailable-forsale securities 855.0 236.5
Short-term investmentstrading securities 47.6 49.2
Accounts receivable, net 386.5 302.7
Inventories 965.8 543.3
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 161.5 156.5
Deferred income taxes, net 230.4 304.2
Total current assets 3,794.9 2,756.4
Long-term investments available-forsale securities 107.0 191.8
Equity and cost investments 372.3 341.5
Property plant and equipment, net 2,355.0 2,416.5
Other assets 297.7 346.5
Other intangible assets 111.9 70.8
Goodwill 321.6 262.4
TOTAL ASSETS $7,360.4 $6,385.9
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 540.0 282.6
Accrued compensation and related costs 364.4 400.0
Accrued occupancy costs 148.3 173.2
Accrued taxes 109.2 100.2
Insurance reserves 145.6 146.2
Other accrued liabilities 319.0 262.8
Deferred revenue 449.3 414.1
Total current liabilities 2,075.8 1,779.1
Long-term debt 549.5 549.4
Other long-term liabilities 347.8 375.1
Total liabilities 2,973.1 2,703.6
Shareholders equity:
Common stock ($0.00dar value) authorized, 1,200.6hares; issued and outstanding, 744.8 and
742.6shares, respectively (includes 3.4 common stock units in both periods) 0.7 0.7
Additional paid-in capital 1.1 106.2
Other additional paid-in-capital 39.4 39.4
Retained earnings 4,297.4 3,471.2
Accumulated other comprehensive income 46.3 57.2
Total shareholders equity 4,384.9 3,674.7
Noncontrolling interests 2.4 7.6
Total equity 4,387.3 3,682.3
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $7,360.4 $6,385.9
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
Oct 2, Oct 3, Sep27,
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 2009
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests $1,248.0 $948.3 $391.5
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 550.0 540.8 563.3
Gain on sale of properties (30.2 ) 0.0 0.0
Provision for impairments and asset disposals 36.2 67.7 224.4
Deferred income taxes, net 106.2 (42.0 ) (69.6 )
Equity in income of investees (118.5 ) (108.6) (784 )
Distributions of income from equity investees 85.6 91.4 53.0
Gain resulting from acquisition of joint ventures (55.2 ) (23.1 ) 0.0
Stock-based compensation 145.2 113.6 83.2
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options (103.9 ) (36.9 ) (159 )
Other 29 ) 7.8 5.4
Cash provided/(used) by changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (88.7 ) (334 ) 59.1
Inventories (422.3 ) 123.2 28.5
Accounts payable 227.5 (36 ) (53.0 )
Accrued taxes 104.0 0.6 59.2
Deferred revenue 35.8 24.2 16.3
Other operating assets (225 ) 17.3 61.4
Other operating liabilities (81.9 ) 17.6 60.6
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,612.4 1,704.9 1,389.0
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of available-f@ale securities (966.0 ) (549.0) (129.2 )
Maturities and calls of available-fsale securities 430.0 209.9 111.0
Sales of available-fesale securities 0.0 11 5.0
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (55.8 ) (12.0 ) 0.0
Net (purchases)/sales of equibyher investments and other assets (13.2 ) 1.2 (4.8 )
Additions to propertyplant and equipment (5631.9) (440.7) (445.6 )
Proceeds from sale of properpfant and equipment 117.4 0.0 425
Net cash used by investing activities (2,019.9 (789.5) (421.1 )
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper 0.0 0.0 20,965.4
Repayments of commercial paper 0.0 0.0 (21,378.5
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 30.8 0.0 1,338.0
Repayments of short-term borrowings 0.0 0.0 (1,638.0)
Purchase of noncontrolling interest 275 ) (45.8 ) 0.0
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 235.4 127.9 57.3
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options 103.9 36.9 15.9
Principal payments on long-term debt 43 ) 6.6 ) (0.7 )
Cash dividends paid (389.5) (171.0) 0.0
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Repurchase of common stock (555.9) (285.6) 0.0
Other 0.9 ) a8 ) 1.6 )
Net cash used by financing activities (608.0 ) (346.0) (642.2 )
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 0.8 ) 5.2 ) 4.3

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (15.9 ) 564.2 330.0
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of period 1,164.0 599.8 269.8
End of period $1,148.1 $1,164.0 $599.8
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMA TION:

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest, net of capitalized interest $34.4 $32.0 $39.8
Income taxes $350.1 $527.0 $162.0

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

(In millions)
Common Stock Other Accumulated
Additional  Additional Other
Paid-in Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Shareholders  Noncontrolling
Shares Amount  Capital Capital Earnings  Income/(Loss) Equity Inter est Total

Balance, Septembe@8, 2008 7355 $ 0.7 $0.0 $ 394 $2,402.4 $ 484 $2,490.9 $ 183 $2,509.2
Net earnings 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 390.8 0.0 390.8 0.7 391.5
Unrealized holding gain, net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 1.8 0.0 1.8
Translation adjustment, net of tax 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.2 15.2 0.0 15.2
Comprehensive income 407.8 0.7 408.5
Stock-based compensation expense 0.0 0.0 84.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 84.3 0.0 84.3
Exercise of stock options, including tax

benefit of $5.3 4.9 0.0 35.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.9 0.0 35.9
Sale of common stock, including tax

benefit of $0.1 25 0.0 26.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.8 0.0 26.8
Net distributions to noncontrolling

interests 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (7.8 ) (7.8 )
Balance, Septembeg7, 2009 7429 $0.7 $147.0 $ 394 $2,793.2 $ 65.4 $3,045.7 $ 1.2 $3,056.9
Net earnings 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 945.6 0.0 945.6 2.7 948.3
Unrealized holding loss, net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (17.0 (17.0 ) 0.0 17.0 )
Translation adjustment, net of tax 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.8 8.8 0.0 8.8
Comprehensive income 937.4 2.7 940.1
Stock-based compensation expense 0.0 0.0 115.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 115.6 0.0 115.6
Exercise of stock options, including tax

benefit of $27.7 10.1 0.0 137.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 137.5 0.0 137.5
Sale of common stock, including tax

benefit of $0.1 0.8 0.0 185 0.0 0.0 0.0 18.5 0.0 185
Repurchase of common stock 11.2) 0.0 (285.6 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 (285.6 ) 0.0 (285.6)
Net distributions to noncontrolling

interests 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8 ) (08 )
Cash dividend 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (267.6 ) 0.0 (267.6 ) 0.0 (267.6)
Purchase of noncontrolling interests 0.0 0.0 (26.8 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 (26.8 ) (5.5 ) (323 )
Balance, October3, 2010 7426 $0.7 $106.2 $ 39.4 $3,4712 $ 57.2 $ 3,674.7 $ 7.6 $3,682.3
Net earnings 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1,245.7 0.0 1,245.7 2.3 1,248.0
Unrealized holding loss, net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.4 4.4 ) 0.0 4.4 )
Translation adjustment, net of tax 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (6.5 (6.5 ) 0.0 6.5 )
Comprehensive income 1,234.8 2.3 1,237.1
Stock-based compensation expense 0.0 0.0 147.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 147.2 0.0 147.2
Exercise of stock options, including tax

benefit of $96.1 17.3 0.0 3125 0.0 0.0 0.0 3125 0.0 3125
Sale of common stock, including tax

benefit of $0.1 0.5 0.0 19.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.1 0.0 19.1
Repurchase of common stock (15.6) 0.0 (555.9 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 (555.9 ) 0.0 (555.9)
Cash dividend 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (419.5) 0.0 (419.5 ) 0.0 (419.5)
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Purchase of noncontrolling interests 0.0 0.0 (280 ) 00 0.0 0.0 (28.0 ) (7.5 ) (355 )
Balance, October2, 2011 7448 $ 0.7 $1.1 $ 394 $4,297.4 $ 46.3 $4,384.9 $ 24 $4,387.3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS
Fiscal Years ended Octobe®, 2011, October 3, 2010 and Septembe27, 2009

Notel: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Business

We purchase and roast high-quality whole beafeesfthat we sell, along with handcraftedfeefand tea beverages and a variety of
fresh food items, through our company-operated storesal¥é sell a variety of cgfe and tea products and license our trademarks
through other channels such as licensed stores, grocery and national foodservice accounts. Additional details on the nature of our
business are in Iteth of this 10-K.

In this 10-K, Starbucks Corporation (together with its subsidiaries) is referred to as Starbucks, the Comweanyus or our

We have three reportable operating segments: United States ( US ), International, and Global Consumer Products Group ( CPG

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements reflect the financial position and operating results of Starbucks, including wholly owned
subsidiaries and investees controlled by us. Investments in entities that we do not control, but have the ability to exercise significan
influence over operating and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method. Investments in entities in which we do n
have the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for under the cost method. Intercompany transactions and balances
been eliminated.

Fiscal Year End

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to Septe3fib€iscal years 2Q1and 2009 included 52 weeks. Fiscal year 2010 included
53 weeks, with the B8week falling in the fourth fiscal quarter

Estimates and Assumptions

Preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ( GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptiongabethesf reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
Examples include, but are not limited to, estimates for asset and goodwill impairments, stock-based compensation forfeiture rates,
future asset retirement obligations; assumptions underlying self-insurance reserves; and the potential outcome of future tax
consequences of events that have been recognized in the financial statements. Actual results and outcofaefonayhdite

estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cas
and cash equivalents are valued using active markets for identical assets (Level 1 of the fair value hieeamzhipYail' cash and

cash equivalent balances with financial institutions that exceed federally insured limhsv@/not experienced any losses related to
these balances, and we believe credit risk to be minimal.

Cash Management

Our cash management system provides for the funding of all major bank disbursement accounts on a daily basis as checks are pre
for payment. Under this system, outstanding checks are in excess of the cash balances at certain banks, which creates book overc
Book overdrafts are presented as a current liability in accounts payable on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Short-term and Long-term Investments

Our short-term and long-term investments consist primarily of investment grade debt securities, including some auction rate securit
all of which are classified as available-&ale. Also included in our available-fsale investment portfolio are certificates of deposit
placed through an account registry servicailble-forsale securities are recorded at fair value, and unrealized holding gains and
losses are recorded, net of tax, as a component of accumulated other comprehensive viadlalrie-fArsale securities with

remaining maturities of less than one year and those identified by management at the time of purchase to be used to fund operatiol
within one year are classified as short term. All other availablediar securities, including all of our auction rate securities, are
classified as long term. Unrealized losses aregglthagainst net earnings when a decline in fair value is determined to be other than
temporaryWe review several factors to determine whether a loss is other than temgpoacargs the length and extent of the fair value
decline, the financial condition and near term prospects of the,issukwhether we have the intent to sell or will likely be required to
sell before the securities anticipated recoyvetyich may be at maturitjRealized gains and losses are accounted for using the specific
identification method. Purchases and sales are recorded on a trade date basis.

We also have a trading securities portfolio, which is comprised of marketable equity mutual funds and equity exchange-traded fund
Trading securities are recorded at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses included in net earnings.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price we would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction between mz
participantsFor financial instruments and investments that we record or disclose at fair value, we determine fair value based upon t
guoted market price as of the last day of the fiscal period, if availablguoted market price is not available for identical assets, we
determine fair value based upon the quoted market price of similar assets or using a variety of other valuation methoelologies. W
determine fair value of our auction rate securities using an internally developed valuation model, using inputs that include interest r
curves, credit and liquidity spreads, anfibetive maturity

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments. Tt
value of our long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the cueesd rates of
to us for debt of the same remaining maturities.

We measure our equity and cost method investments at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when they are determinedhianbe other
temporarily impaired. Fair values are determined using available quoted market prices or discounted cash flows.

Derivative Instruments

We manage our exposure to various risks within the consolidated financial statements according to an umbrella risk management y
Under this policywe may engage in transactions involving various derivative instruments, with maturities generally not longer than f
years, to hedge interest rates, commodity prices and foreign currency denominated revenues, purchases, assets and liabilities.

We record all derivatives on the balance sheets at fair value. For a cash flow heddectikie pbrtion of the derivative s gain or loss

is initially reported as a component of other comprehensive income ( OCI ) and subsequently reclassified into net earnings when t
hedged exposurefatts net earnings. For a net investment hedge, fibetigé portion of the derivative s gain or loss is reported as a
component of OCI.

Cash flow hedges related to anticipated transactions are designated and documented at the inception of each hedge by matching t
terms of the contract to the underlying transactioa.cVdssify the cash flows from hedging transactions in the same categories as the
cash flows from the respective hedged items. Once established, cash flow hedges are generally not removed until maturity unless
anticipated transaction is no longer likely to océwor discontinued or dedesignated cash flow hedges, the related accumulated
derivative gains or losses are recognized in net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.
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Forward contract &ctiveness for cash flow hedges is calculated by comparing the fair value of the contract to the change in value ¢
the anticipated transaction using forward rates on a monthly basis. For net investment hedges, the spot-to-spot method is used to
calculate dectiveness. Under this method, the change in fair value of the forward contract attributable to the changes in spot excha
rates (the ééctive portion) is reported as a component of OCI. The remaining change in fair value of the forward contract (the
ineffective portion) is reclassified into net earnings. Anyfeefveness is recognized immediately in net interest income and other on
the consolidated statements of earnings.

We also enter into certain foreign currency forward contracts, commodity swap contracts, and futures contracts that are not design:
as hedging instruments for accounting purposes. These contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value recogniz
net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated based on historical experience, customer credit risk and application of the specific
identification method. As of Octob&r 2011, October3, 2010,and Septembe27, 2009, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $3.3
million, $3.3million, and $5.0million respectively

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (primarily moving average cost) or magkecdit inventory reserves for obsolete and
slow-moving inventory and for estimated shrinkage between physical inventory counts. Inventory reserves are based on inventory
turnover trends, historical experience and application of the specific identification method. As of @caflier Octobel3, 2010,and
SeptembeR7, 2009, inventory reserves were $19.5 million, $1&llion, and $21.Imillion, respectively

Property Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of plamesityd equipment, which
includes assets under capital leases, is provided on the straight-line method over estimated useful lives, generally ranging from twc
15 years for equipment and 30 toy#ars for buildings. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of their estimated
useful lives or the related lease life, generallyéars. For leases with renewal periods at our option, we generally use the original leas
term, excluding renewal option periods, to determine estimated useful lives. If failure to exercise a renewal option imposes an econ
penalty to us, we may determine at the inception of the lease that renewal is reasonably assured and include the renewal option pe
the determination of appropriate estimated useful lives. The portion of depreciation expense related to production and distribution
facilities is included in cost of sales including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earnings. The costs of repairs anc
maintenance are expensed when incurred, while expenditures for refurbishments and improvements that significantly add to the
productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. When assets are retired or sold, the asset cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated with any remaining gain or loss recognized in net earnings.

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis during our third fiscal quartaore frequently if circumstances, such as material
deterioration in performance or a significant number of store closures, indicate reporting unit carrying values may exceed their fair
values.If the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds the implied estimated fair value, an impairmey# thaunrrent operations is
recorded to reduce the carrying value to the implied estimated fair value.

As a part of our ongoing operations, we may close certain stores within a reporting unit containing goodwill due to underperforman
the store or inability to renew our lease, among other reas@absvidon certain assets associated with a closed store including
leasehold improvements and other non-transferrable assets. Under GAAP
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when a portion of a reporting unit that constitutes a business is to be disposed of, goodwill associated with the business is included
the carrying amount of the business in determining any loss on disposal. Our evaluation of whether the portion of a reporting unit b
disposed of constitutes a business occurs on the date of abandonment. Although an operating store meets the accounting definitio
business prior to abandonment, it does not constitute a business on the closure date because the remaining assets on that date dao
constitute an integrated set of assets that are capable of being conducted and managed for the purpose of providing a return to inv
As a result, when closing individual stores, we do not include goodwill in the calculation of any loss on disposal of the related asset
noted above, if store closures are indicative of potential impairment of goodwill at the reporting unit level, we perform an evaluation
our reporting unit goodwill when such closures ocBuring Fiscal 201 we recorded no impairment chas and recorded $1.6 million

in fiscal 2010 and $7.0 million in fiscal 2009.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets consist primarily of trademarks with indefinite lives, which are tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. Definite-lived intangible assets, which rr
consist of contract-based patents and copyrights, are amortized over their estimated useful lives, and are tested for impairment wh
facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. Based on the impairment tests performed, there
impairment of other intangible assets in fiscal 24010, and 2009.

Long-lived Assets

When facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values of long-lived assets may not be recoverable, we evaluate long-livec
assets for impairment. 8\first compare the carrying value of the asset to the asset s estimated future cash flows (undiscounted). If t
estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, we calculate an impairment loss based on the asset s est
fair value. The fair value of the assets is estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on forecasted future revenues and
operating costs, using internal projections. Propetant and equipment assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
identifiable cash flows when assessing impairment. Cash flows for company-operated store assets are identified at the individual st
level. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of their carrying amount, or fair value less estimated costs to se

We recognized net impairment and disposition losses of $36.2 million, $@lion, and $224.4 million in fiscal 2a1 2010, and 2009,
respectivelyprimarily due to underperforming company-operated stores. The net losses in fiscal 2009 includei$itiz0d? asset
impairments related primarily to the US and International store closures that occurred as part of our store portfolio rationalization wi
began in fiscal 2008. Depending on the underlying asset that is impaired, these losses may be recorded in any one of the operating
expense lines on the consolidated statements of earnings: for retail operations, the net impairment and disposition losses are recor
restructuring chaies and store operating expenses and for all other operations, these losses are recorded in cost of sales including
occupancy costs, other operating expenses, general and administrative expenses, or restrugiasng char

Insurance Reserves

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly owned captive insurance entity and particip
in a reinsurance treatio provide for the potential liabilities for certain risks, including workers compensation, healthcare benefits,
general liability property insurance, and director anficeirs liability insurance. Liabilities associated with the risks that are retained
by us are not discounted and are estimated, in part, by considering historical claims experience, demographic, exposure and sever
factors, and other actuarial assumptions.
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Revenue Recognition

Consolidated revenues are presented net of intercompany eliminations for wholly owned subsidiaries and investees controlled by u
for licensees accounted for under the equity method, based on our percentage ownership. Addiiosaliyated revenues are
recognized net of any discounts, returns, allowances and sales incentives, including coupon redemptions and rebates.

Any revenue arrangements involving multiple elements and deliverables as well as upfront fees are individually evaluated for reven
recognition. Cash payments received in advance of product or service delivery are recorded in deferred revenue until earned.

Company-operated S&s Revenues

Company-operated store revenues are recognized when payment is tendered at the point of sale. Retail store revenues are reporte
sales, use or other transaction taxes that are collected from customers and remitted to taxing authorities.

Stoed \alue Cads

Revenues from our stored value cards, primarily Starbucks Cards, are recognized when redeemed, or when we recognize breakag
income. V¢ recognize breakage income when the likelihood of redemption, based on historical experience, is deemed to be remote
Outstanding customer balances are included in deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets. There are no expiration date
our stored value cards, and we do not gaany service fees that cause a decrement to customer balances. While we will continue to
honor all stored value cards presented for payment, management may determine the likelihood of redemption to be remote for cert
cards due to, among other things, long periods of inactivithese circumstances, if management also determines there is no
requirement for remitting balances to government agencies under unclaimed property laws, card balances may then be recognized
consolidated statements of earnings, in net interest income andrathtre fiscal years ended OctoBef011, Octobel3, 2010,and
SeptembeR7, 2009, income recognized on unredeemed stored value card balances was $46.9 millionlli$81zhd $26.0million,
respectively

Customers in the US who register their Starbucks Card are automatically enrolled in the My StarbucksRRewrard and earn

points ( Stars ) with each purchase. Reward program members receive various benefits depending on the number of Stars earnec
12-month period. Customers at the highest level of the rewards program receive a free beverage coupon after a specified number
purchases. The value of Stars earned by our program members is included in deferred revenue and recorded as a reduction in revi
the time the Stars are earned, based on the value of Stars that are projected to be redeemed.

Licensed St@s Revenues

Licensed stores revenues consist of product sales to licensed stores, as well as royalties and other fees paid by licensees to use tr
Starbucks brand. Sales of fa, tea and related products are generally recognized upon shipment to licensees, depending on contra
terms. Shipping chges billed to licensees are also recognized as revenue, and the related shipping costs are included in cost of sal
including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Initial nonrefundable development fees for licensed stores are recognized upon substantial performance of services for new marke
business development activities, such as initial business, real estate and store development planning, as well as providing operatio
materials and functional training courses for opening new licensed retail markets. Additional store licensing fees are recognized wh
new licensed stores are opened. Royalty revenues based upon a percentage of reported sales and other continuing fees, such as
marketing and service fees, are recognized on a monthly basis when earned.
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CPG, Foodservice and Other Revenues

CPG, foodservice and other revenues primarily consist of packaded aofl tea sales to grocery and warehouse club stores, revenues
from sales of products to and license revenues from manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and Seattfees Best Cof
branded products through licensing agreements, and sales to our national foodservice accounts. $adeseaf aofl related products

to grocery and warehouse club stores are generally recognized when received by the customer or, dispéndarg on contract

terms. V@ maintain a sales return allowance to reduce packaged goods revenues for estimated future product returns based on his
patterns. Revenues are recorded net of sales discounts given to customers for trade promotions and payments to customers for pri
placement in our customers stores.

Revenues from sales of products to manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and SeattlefeeBran@ed products

through licensing agreements are generally recognized when the product is received by the manufacturer or Hiséntsgtor
revenues from manufacturers are based on a percentage of sales and are recognized on a monthly basis when earned. National
foodservice account revenues are recognized when the product is received by the customer or.distributor

Advertising

Our annual marketing expenses include many components, one of which is advertisingecesf®eMe most advertising costs as they
are incurred, except for certain production costs that are expensed the first time the advertising campaign takes place.

Advertising expenses totaled $141.4 million, $17%6ilion, and $126.3 million in fiscal 21 2010, and 2009, respectively

Store Preopening Expenses

Costs incurred in connection with the start-up and promotion of new store openings are expensed as incurred.

Operating Leases

We lease retail stores, roasting, distribution and warehouse facilities fimedsptice under operating leases. Most lease agreements
contain tenant improvement allowances, rent holidays, lease premiums, rent escalation clauses and/or contingent rent provisions. |
purposes of recognizing incentives, premiums and minimum rental expenses on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases, v
the date of initial possession to begin amortization, which is generally when we enter the space and begin to make improvements i
preparation of intended use.

For tenant improvement allowances and rent holidays, we record a deferred rent liability on the consolidated balance sheets and
amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as reductions to rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For premiums paid upfront to enter a lease agreement, we record a deferred rent asset on the consolidated balance sheets and the
amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as additional rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For scheduled rent escalation clauses during the lease terms or for rental payments commencing at a date other than the date of ir
occupancywe record minimum rental expenses on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases on the consolidated statements
earnings.

Certain leases provide for contingent rents, which are determined as a percentage of gross sales in excess of specifeddevels. W
a contingent rent liability on the consolidated balance sheets and the corresponding rent expense when specified levels have been
achieved or when we determine that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.
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When ceasing operations in company-operated stores under operating leases, in cases where the lease contract specifies a termir
fee due to the landlord, we record such expense at the time written notice is given to the landlord. In cases where terms, including
termination fees, are yet to be negotiated with the landlord, we will record the expense upon signing of an agreement with the landl
In cases where the landlord does not allow us to prematurely exit the lease, but allows for subleasing, we estimate the fair value of
sublease income that can be generated from the location and expense the present value of the excess of remaining lease paymen
landlord over the projected sublease income at the cease-use date.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We recognize a liability for the fair value of required asset retirement obligations ( ARO ) when such obligations are incurred. Our
AROs are primarily associated with leasehold improvements, which, at the end of a lease, we are contractually obligated to remove
order to comply with the lease agreement. At the inception of a lease with such conditions, we record an ARO liability and a
corresponding capital asset in an amount equal to the estimated fair value of the obligation. The liability is estimated based on a nu
of assumptions requiring management s judgment, including store closing costs, cost inflation rates and discount rates, and is acci
to its projected future value over time. The capitalized asset is depreciated using the same depreciation convention as leasehold
improvement assets. Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, deyetite between the recorded ARO liability and the actual
retirement costs incurred is recognized as an operating gain or loss in the consolidated statements of earnings. A2 o2 @ttober

and OctobeB, 2010, our net ARO asset included in propgaignt and equipment was%8& million and $13.Tillion, respectively

and our net ARO liability included in other long-term liabilities was $50.1 million and $4illi@n, respectively

Stock-based Compensation

We maintain several equity incentive plans under which we may grant non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricte
stock, restricted stock units ( RSUs ) or stock appreciation rights to employees, non-employee directors and corsalismtsawdy
employee stock purchase plans ( ESPP ). RSUs issued by us are equivalent to nonvested shares under the applicable accounting
guidance. W record stock-based compensation expenses based on the fair value of stock awards at the grant date and recognize t
expense over the related service period following a graded vesting expense schedule. For stock option awards we use the Black-
Scholes-Merton option pricing model to measure fair value. For restricted stock units, fair value is calculated using the stock price &
date of grant.

Foreign Currency Tanslation

Our international operations generally use their local currency as their functional cutesetg and liabilities are translated at

exchange rates infett at the balance sheet date. Income and expense accounts are translated at the average monthly exchange ra
during the yearResulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income on the
consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

We compute income taxes using the asset and liability method, under which deferred income taxes are provided for the temporary
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of our assets and liabyiitieselevaluate the
likelihood of realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets and may record a valuation allowance if, based on all available evidenci
determine that some portion of the tax benefit will not be realized@dbgnize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it

is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the relevant taxing authorities, based on the technic
merits of our position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position are measured basgesbn the lar
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Starbucks recognizes interest and penalti
related to income tax matters in income tax expense.
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Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the
Diluted earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stodkcirad thletefe

potential common shares outstanding during the period, calculated using the treasury stock method. Dilutive potential common sha
include outstanding stock options and RSUs. Performance-based RSUs are considered dilutive when the related performance crite
has been met.

Common Stock Share Repurchases

We may repurchase shares of Starbucks common stock under a program authorized by our Board of Directors, including pursuant
contract, instruction or written plan meeting the requirements of Rlig-1(c)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under
applicable Vdshington State lavghares repurchased are retired and not displayed separately as treasury stock on the financial
statements. Instead, the par value of repurchased shares is deducted from common stock and the excess repurchase price over p:
is deducted from additional paid-in capital and from retained earnings, once additional paid-in capital is depleted.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 21 the RSB issued guidance that revises the requirements around how entities test goodwill for impairment. The
guidance allows companies to perform a qualitative assessment before calculating the fair value of the reporting unit. If entities
determine, on the basis of qualitative factors, that the fair value of the reporting unit is more likely than not greater than the carrying
amount, a quantitative calculation would not be neededpMh to early adopt this guidancéeefive for our fiscal 2012 annual

goodwill impairment test. The adoption of this guidance will result in a change in how we perform our goodwill impairment assessm
however it will not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In June 201, the RSB issued guidance that revises the manner in which entities present comprehensive income in their financial
statements. The guidance requires entities to report the components of comprehensive income in either a single, continuous stater
two separate but consecutive statements. The guidance will bedect&veffor us at the beginning of our first quarter of fiscal 2013.
The adoption of this new guidance will result in a change in how we present the components of comprehensive income, which is
currently presented within our consolidated statements of equity

In May 2011, the IASB issued guidance to amend the fair value measurement and disclosure requifdraeniglance requires the
disclosure of quantitative information about unobservable inputs used, a description of the valuation processes used, and a qualita
discussion around the sensitivity of the measurements. The guidance will befatieecfior us at the beginning of our second quarter

of fiscal 2012. The adoption of this new guidance will not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In June 2009, theASB issued guidance on the consolidation of variable interest entitieadtyted this new guidancdéeetive at the
beginning of the first quarter of fiscal 2ZD2with no impact on our financial statements.

Reclassifications

In the second quarter of fiscal 2QToncurrent with the change in our distribution method for packagkxbaofd tea in the US, we
revised the presentation of revenudsn-retail licensing revenues were reclassified on the consolidated financial statements to the
renamed CPG, foodservice and other revenue line, which includes revenues from our direct sale of pafdeged ted as well as
licensing revenues received under the previous distribution arrangement. The previous Licensing revenue line now includes only
licensed store revenue and therefore has been renamed Licensed stores. For fiscal 2010 and 2009, $465.7 million and $427.3 v
respectivelywere reclassified from the previously named Licensing revenue to CPG, foodservice and other Teeemueas no

impact to consolidated or segment total net revenues from this change in presentation.

In addition, certain other reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year presentation.
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Note2: Derivative Financial Instruments

Cash Flow Hedges

Starbucks and certain subsidiaries enter into cash flow derivative instruments to hedge portions of anticipated revenue streams an
inventory purchases in currencies other than the entity s functional cur@ansyanding forward contracts, which comprise the

majority of our derivative instruments, hedge monthly forecasted revenue transactions denominated in Japanese yen and Canadial
dollars, as well as forecasted inventory purchases denominated in US dollars for foreign operations.

Net Investment Hedges

Net investment derivative instruments are used to hedge our equity method investment in Starfeeksy@of, Ltd. ( Starbucks
Japan ) as well as our net investments in our Canada, UK and China subsidiaries, to minimize foreign currency exposure.

Other Derivatives

To mitigate the translation risk of certain balance sheet items, we enter into certain foreign currency forward contracts that are not
designated as hedging instruments. These contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value recognized in net inte
income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings. Gains and losses from these instrungatysofisetdoy the financial
impact of translating foreign currency denominated payables and receivables, which are also recognized in net interest income anc
othetr

We also enter into certain swap and futures contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments to mitigate the price uncertait
portion of our future purchases of dairy products and diesel fuel. These contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fai
value recognized in net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Fair values of derivative instruments on the consolidated balancgishedtions).

CashFlow Hedges Net InvestmentHedges Other Derivatives
Financial Statement Location Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010

Prepaid expenses and other current

assets $0.2 $0.1 $0.0 $0.0 $ 28 $ 0.0
Other accrued liabilities 11.0 10.6 9.0 5.6 1.6 4.0
Other long-term liabilities 3.0 6.4 6.9 8.1 0.0 0.0
Total losses in accumulated OCI,

net of taxt) 11.1 13.9 34.2 26.7

@M Amount that will be dedesignated within 12 months for cash flow hedges is $6.6 million as of QcRiir

Ineffectiveness from hedges in fiscal years28hd 2010 was insignificant. Outstanding cash flow hedge and net investment hedge
contracts will expire within 2anonths and 30 months, respectively

The following table presents the pretafeef of derivative instruments on earnings and other comprehensive income for fiscal years
ending {nh millions):

Cash Flow Hedges Net InvestmentHedges Other Derivatives
Oct 2,2011 Oct 3, 2010 Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Gain/(Loss) recognized in
earnings $(15.9 ) $59 ) $0.0 $0.0 $ 6.6 $ 1.0
Gain/(Loss) recognized in OCI $(121 ) $(20.9 ) $(12.0 ) $(10.8 )

The amounts shown as recognized in earnings for cash flow and net investment hedges represent the realized gains/(losses) trans
out of other comprehensive income ( OCtb earnings during the yedthe amounts shown as recognized in OCI are prior to these
transfers of realized gains/(losses) to earnings.
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Notional amounts of outstanding derivative contraictsnillions):

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Foreign exchange $ 499 $ 593
Dairy $ 10 $ 20

Note3: Fair Value Measuements
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fairaltie on a Recurring Basis (in millions):

Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in

Active Significant Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Balance at Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
October 2,2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term investments:
Available-forsale securities
Agency obligations $20.0 $ 0.0 $ 20.0 $ 0.0
Commercial paper 87.0 0.0 87.0 0.0
Corporate debt securities 78.0 0.0 78.0 0.0
Government treasury securities 606.0 606.0 0.0 0.0
Certificates of deposit 64.0 0.0 64.0 0.0
Total available-forsale securities 855.0 606.0 249.0 0.0
Trading securities 47.6 47.6 0.0 0.0
Total short-term investments 902.6 653.6 249.0 0.0
Long-term investments:
Available-forsale securities
Corporate debt securities 67.0 0.0 67.0 0.0
State and local government
obligations 28.0 0.0 0.0 28.0
Certificates of deposit 12.0 0.0 12.0 0.0
Total long-term investments 107.0 0.0 79.0 28.0
Total $1,009.6 $ 653.6 $ 328.0 $ 28.0
Liabilities:
Derivatives $315 $ 0.0 $ 315 $ 0.0
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Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Other Significant
Balance at Markets for Observable Unobservable
October 3, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term investments:
Available-forsale securities
Agency obligations $30.0 $0.0 $ 30.0 $ 0.0
Corporate debt securities 15.0 0.0 15.0 0.0
Government treasury
securities 190.8 190.8 0.0 0.0
State and local government
obligations 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.0
Total available-foisale securities 236.5 190.8 457 0.0
Trading securities 49.2 49.2 0.0 0.0
Total short-term investments 285.7 240.0 45.7 0.0
Long-term investments:
Available-forsale securities
Agency obligations 27.0 0.0 27.0 0.0
Corporate debt securities 1235 0.0 1235 0.0
State and local government
obligations 41.3 0.0 0.0 41.3
Total long-term investments 191.8 0.0 150.5 41.3
Total $477.5 $ 240.0 $ 196.2 $ 41.3
Liabilities:
Derivatives $34.7 $ 0.0 $ 347 $ 0.0

Gross unrealized holding gains and losses on investments were not material at )@0fieand OctobeB, 2010.

Available-for-sale Securities

Available-forsale securities include government treasury securities, corporate and agency bonds, certificates of deposit placed thro
an account registry service ( CDARS ) and auction rate securities ( ARS ). For government treasury securities, we use quoted pri
in active markets for identical assets to determine fair value, thus these securities are considetédstmesnaents. For corporate and
agency bonds, for which a quoted market price is not available for identical assets, we determine fair value based upon the quoted
market price of similar assets or the present value of expected future cash flows, calculated by applying revenue multiples to estim
future operating results and using discount rates appropriate for the duration and the risks iRawlvatlies for certificates of deposit
are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies current interest rates to aggregate expected maturities. Fair val
commercial paper are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies current imputed interest rates of similar secu
These securities are considered Levgistruments. Leved instruments are comprised solely of ARS Wétermine fair value of our

ARS using an internally developed valuation model, using inputs that include interest rate curves, credit and liquidity spreads, and
effective maturity Proceeds from sales of available-§ate securities were $0.0 million, $Inlllion, and $5.0nillion in fiscal years

2011, 2010, and 2009, respectivelor fiscal years 21 2010, and 2009 realized gains and losses on sales and maturities were not
material.
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aggregated with interest that will accrue over the investment term, will not exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits.
Certificates of deposit with original maturities of 90 days or less are included
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in cash and cash equivalents. As of Oct@he2011, we had $4.2 million invested in certificates of deposit placed through CDARS that
were included in cash and cash equivalents dWll not have any certificates of deposit placed through CDARS as of O8t@Hi0.

As of October2, 2011, long-term available-fesale securities of $107.0 million included $26\llion invested in ARS. As of

October3, 2010, long-term available-faale securities of $191r8illion included $41.3nillion invested in ARS. Long-term

investments (except for ARS) generally mature within three years. ARS have long-dated maturities but provide liquidity through a
Dutch auction process that resets the applicable interest rate at pre-determined calendar intervals. Our ARS are collateralized by
portfolios of student loans, substantially all of which are guaranteed by the United States Department of Education. Due to the auct
failures that began in 2008, these securities became illiquid and were classified as long-term investments. The investment principa
associated with the failed auctions will not be accessible until:

successful auctions resume;

an active secondary market for these securities develops;

the issuers replace these securities with another form of financing;

final payments are made according to the contractual maturities of the debt issues which range fronyedr¢o 35

We do not intend to sell the ARS, nor is it likely we will be required to sell the ARS before their anticipated reducermay be at
maturity In fiscal 201, $15.8 million of ARS were called at par value. In fiscal 2010, $12.1 million of ARS were called at par value.

Trading Securities

Trading securities include equity mutual funds and exchange-traded funds. For these securities, we use quoted prices in active ma
for identical assets to determine fair value, thus these securities are considerddihgtvements. Our trading securities portfolio
approximates a portion of the liability under the Management Deferred Compensation Plan ( MDCP ), a defined contribution plan.
corresponding deferred compensation liability of $84.7 million and $8%lién as of Octobel, 2011 and OctobeB, 2010,

respectivelyis included in accrued compensation and related costs on the consolidated balance sheets. The changes in net unreali
holding gains/losses in the trading portfolio included in earnings for fiscal yedrsaB@2010 were a net loss of $2.1 million and a net
gain of $4.1million, respectively

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

Derivative assets and liabilities include foreign currency forward contracts, commodity swaps and futures contracts. Where applical
we use quoted prices in active markets for identical derivative assets and liabilities that are traded on exchanges. Derivative assets
liabilities included in LeveR are oveithe-counter currency forward contracts and commodity swaps whose fair values are estimated
using industry-standard valuation models. Such models project future cash flows and discount the future amounts to a present valu
using market-based observable inputs, including interest rate curves and forward and spot prices for currencies and commodities.

Changes in Level 3 Instruments Measured at FaialMe on a Recurring Basis

Financial instruments measured using level 3 inputs described above are comprised entirely of our ARS. Changes in this balance r
primarily to calls of certain of our ARS. No transfers among the levels within the fair value hierarchy occurred during fismal 201
2010.

58

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fairalie on a Nonrecurring Basis

Assets and liabilities recognized or disclosed at fair value on a nonrecurring basis include items such alanapany equipment,
goodwill and other intangible assets, equity and cost method investments, and other assets. These assets are measured at fair val
determined to be impaired.

During fiscal 201 and 2010, we recognized fair market value adjustments with gecteaearnings for these assets as follows:

Year Ended October2, 2011

Carrying Carrying
Value before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
Other assets $221 $(22.1 ) $ 0.0
Property plant and equipme®t $ 8.8 $5.9 ) $ 29
Year Ended October 3, 2010
Carrying Carrying
Value before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
Property plant and equipme@t $ 26.8 $(22.3 ) $ 45

Goodwill® $4.1 $(1.6 ) $ 25

(M The fair value was determined using valuation techniques, including discounted cash flows, comparable transactions, and/or
comparable company analyses. The resulting impairmergekas included in other operating expenses.

@ These assets primarily consist of leasehold improvements in underperforming stores. The fair value was determined using a
discounted cash flow model based on expected future store revenues and operating costs, using internal projections. The resul
impairment chage was included in store operating expenses.

@) The fair value was determined using a discounted cash flow model based on future cash flows for the reporting unit, using inter
projections. The resulting impairment chpamwas included in store operating expenses

Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The estimated fair value of the $550 million of 6.25% Senior Notes based on the quoted market price was approximately $648 milli
and $637 million as of Octob&r 201 and OctobeB, 2010, respectively

Note4: Inventories (in millions)

Oct 2, 2011 Oct 3,2010
Coffee:
Unroasted $431.3 $238.3
Roasted 246.5 95.1
Other merchandise held for sale 150.8 115.6
Packaging and other supplies 137.2 94.3
Total $965.8 $543.3

Other merchandise held for sale includes, among other items, serveware and tea.

Levels of inventory vary due to seasonality driven primarily by the holiday season, commodity market supply and price variations, a
changes in our use of fixed-price and price-to-be-fixeteeafontracts.

As of October2, 2011, we had committed to purchasing greeremfotaling $84@nillion under fixed-price contracts and an estimated
$193million under price-to-be-fixed contracts. Price-to-be-fixed contracts are purchase commitments whereby theuguriligy
delivery period, and other negotiated terms are agreed upon, but the
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date at which the base C fad commodity price component will be fixed has not yet been established. For these types of contracts
either Starbucks or the seller has the option to fix the base @eaafmmodity price prior to the delivery date. Until prices are

fixed, we estimate the total cost of these purchase commitmeatsel#ve, based on relationships established with our suppliers in the
past, the risk of non-delivery on such purchase commitments is remote.

Note5: Equity and Cost Investments(in millions)

Oct 2,2011 Oct 3, 2010
Equity method investments $334.4 $308.1
Cost method investments 37.9 334
Total $372.3 $341.5

Equity Method Investments

As of October2, 2011, we had a 5@ercent ownership interest in each of the following international equity investees: Starbdeks Cof
Korea Co., Ltd.; President Starbucks féefTaiwan Ltd.; Shanghai President @& Co.; and Berjaya Starbucks teef Company Sdn.

Bhd. (Malaysia). In addition, we had a 39.8 percent ownership interest in Starbufdes J2gian, Ltd. These international entities
operate licensed Starbucks retail stores.algo have licensed the rights to produce and distribute Starbucks branded products to The
North American Cdee Partnership with the Pepsi-Cola Compaliy have a 50 percent ownership interest in The North America
Coffee Partnership, which develops and distributes bottled Frappudmnwerages, Starbucks DoubleShespresso drinks, and

Seattle s Best Ctde ready-to-drink espresso beverages.

Our share of income and losses from our equity method investments is included in income from equity investees on the consolidate
statements of earnings. Also included in this line item is our proportionate share of ggissesaiting from cdée and other product
sales to, and royalty and license fee revenues generated from, equity investees. Revenues generated from these related parties, n
eliminations, were $151.6 million, $125.7 million, and $12&iBion in fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectivelRelated costs

of sales, net of eliminations, were $83.2 million, $65.3 million, and $&#li@n in fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectivels

of October2, 2011 and OctobeB, 2010, there were $31.9 million and $31.4 millidraccounts receivable from equity investees,
respectivelyon our consolidated balance sheets, primarily related to product sales and store license fees.

As of October2, 2011, the aggregate market value of our investment in Starbucks Japan was approximateljlip83determined
based on its available quoted market price, which exceeds its carrying value of $182 million.

Summarized combined financial information of our equity method investees, which represent 100% of the investees financial
information (n millions):

Financial Position as of Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Current assets $476.9 $390.1
Noncurrent assets 651.4 570.3
Current liabilities 340.1 260.6
Noncurrent liabilities 80.2 70.5
Results of Operations for Fiscal ¥ar Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net revenues $2,395.1 $2,128.0 $2,100.1
Operating income 277.0 245.3 192.5
Net earnings 231.1 205.1 155.8
60

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents
Cost Method Investments

As of October2, 2011, we had a $37.9 million investment of equity interests in entities that develop and operate Starbucks licensed
retail stores in several global markets Wave the ability to acquire additional interests in some of these cost method investees at
certain intervals. Depending on our total percentage of ownership interest and our ability to exercise significant influence over finan
and operating policies, additional investments may require a retroactive application of the equity method of accounting.

Note6: Property, Plant and Equipment(in millions)

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Land $44.8 $58.0
Buildings 218.5 265.7
Leasehold improvements 3,617.7 3,435.6
Store equipment 1,101.8 1,047.7
Roasting equipment 295.1 290.6
Furniture, fixtures and other 757.8 617.5
Work in progress 127.4 173.6
Property plant and equipment, gross 6,163.1 5,888.7
Less accumulated depreciation (3,808.2 (3,472.3
Property plant and equipment, net $2,355.0 $2,416.5

On August, 2011, we completed the sale of twdioé buildings for gross consideration of $125 million. As a result of this sale, we
recognized a $30.2 million gain within operating income on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Note7: Other Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Other intangible assefs millions).

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Indefinite-lived intangibles $68.6 $63.5
Definite-lived intangibles 54.2 16.1
Accumulated amortization (10.9 ) 8.8 )
Definite-lived intangibles, net 43.3 7.3
Total other intangible assets $111.9 $70.8
Definite-lived intangibles approximate remaining weighted average useful life in

years 11 7

Amortization expense for definite-lived intangibles was $2.2 million, #iillion, and $1.7million during fiscal 201, 2010, and 2009,
respectivelyAmortization expense is estimated to be approximately $4 million each year from fiscal 2012 through fiscal 2016, and &
total of approximately $22 million thereafter
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Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reportable operating segmeniliions).

United States International Other Total

Balance at Septemb2v, 2009

Goodwill prior to impairment $109.3 $117.0 $39.8 $266.1

Accumulated impairment chges (7.0 ) 0.0 0.0 (7.0)

Goodwill $102.3 $117.0 $39.8 $259.1
Acquisitions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Purchase price adjustment of previous acquisitions 1.0 0.0 0.0 1.0
Impairment 0.0 (1.6 ) 0.0 1.6)
OthefV 0.0 3.9 0.0 3.9
Balance at Octobe}, 2010

Goodwill prior to impairment $110.3 $120.9 $39.8 $271.0

Accumulated impairment chges (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )

Goodwill $103.3 $119.3 $39.8 $262.4
Acquisitions 0.0 63.8 0.0 63.8
Othef 0.0 (4.6 ) 0.0 (4.6 )
Balance at Octobet, 201

Goodwill prior to impairment $110.3 $180.1 $39.8 $330.2

Accumulated impairment chges (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )

Goodwill $103.3 $178.5 $39.8 $321.6

@ Other is primarily comprised of changes in the goodwill balance as a result of foreign exchange fluctuations.

Note 8: Debt (in millions)
Revolving Credit Facility and Commercial Paper Program

Our previous $1 billion unsecured credit facility (the 2005 credit facility ) was replaced in November 2010 with a newli$500
unsecured credit facility (the 2010 credit facility ) with various banks, of which 8dl6n may be used for issuances of letters of
credit. As with the 2005 credit facilitthe 2010 credit facility is available for working capital, capital expenditures and other corporate
purposes, including acquisitions and share repurchases and is currently set to mature in November 2014. No borrowings were
outstanding under the credit facility at the end of fiscall28fIfiscal 2010. The interest rate for any borrowings under the credit facility
based on Starbucks current ratings and fixedgeheoverage ratio, is 1.075% over LIBOR. The specific spread over LIBOR will
depend upon our long-term credit ratings assigned by Moody s and St&ndaad s rating agencies and our fixed geacoverage

ratio. The credit facility contains provisions requiring us to maintain compliance with certain covenants, including a minimum fixed
chage coverage ratio which measures our ability to cover financing expersésvd/the option, subject to negotiation and agreement
with the related banks, to increase the maximum commitment amount by an additional $500 million.

Under our commercial paper program we may issue unsecured commercial paper notes, up to a maximum aggregate amount
outstanding at any time of $50dillion under the 2010 credit facilityvith individual maturities that may varyut not exceed, 39ays

from the date of issue. The program is backstopped by the 2010 credit,fanditthe combined borrowing limit is $560llion for the
commercial paper program and the credit facilit® may issue commercial paper from time to time, and the proceeds of the
commercial paper financing may be used for working capital needs, capital expenditures and other corporate purposes, including
acquisitions and share repurchases. No borrowings were outstanding under the commercial paper program at the endladrfiscal 201
fiscal 2010.
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As of October2, 2011, we had $17 million in letters of credit outstanding under the credit fagitpf Octobe, 2010, we had letters
of credit totaling $1%nillion outstanding under the 2005 credit facility

Long-term Debt

In August 2007, we issued $580llion of 6.25%Senior Notes ( the notes ) due in August 2017, in an underwritten registered public
offering. Interest is payable semi-annually on Febrdargnd Augusl5 of each yeaiThe notes require us to maintain compliance

with certain covenants, which limit future liens and sale and leaseback transactions on certain material properties. As2fZ0dtober
and OctobeB, 2010, the fair value of the notes, recorded on the consolidated balance sheets, was $549.5 million and $549.4 millior
respectively

Interest Expense

Interest expense, net of interest capitalized, was $33.3 million, 88Hah, and $39.Imillion in fiscal 201, 2010, and 2009,
respectivelyln fiscal 201, 2010, and 2009, $4.4 million, $418llion, and $2.9million, respectivelyof interest was capitalized for
asset construction projects.

Note9: Other Liabilities (in millions)

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Accrued dividend payable $126.6 $96.5
Other 192.4 166.3
Total other accrued liabilities $319.0 $262.8
Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Deferred rent $215.2 $239.7
Unrecognized tax benefits 56.7 65.1
Asset retirement obligations 50.1 a7.7
Other 25.8 22.6
Total other long term liabilities $347.8 $375.1
Note 10: Leases
Rental expense under operating lease agreerfiemsllions).
Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Minimum rentals $715.6 $688.5 $690.0
Contingent rentals 34.3 26.1 24.7
Total $749.9 $714.6 $714.7

Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases as of Qcgilie(in millions):

Fiscal Year Ending

2012 $751.2
2013 699.9
2014 630.7
2015 545.4
2016 442.7
Thereafter 988.0
Total minimum lease payments $4,057.9
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We have subleases related to certain of our operating leases. During fidc&1®, and 2009, we recognized sublease income of
$13.7 million, $10.9million, and $7.Imillion, respectively

We had capital lease obligations of $1.4 million and $#lBon as of OctobeR, 2011 and Octobe8, 2010, respectivelfCapital lease
obligations expire at various dates, with the latest maturity in 2014. The current portion of the total obligation is included in other
accrued liabilities and the remaining long-term portion is included in other long-term liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.
Assets held under capital leases are included in net proplary and equipment on the consolidated balance sheets.

Note11: Shareholders Equity

In addition to 1.dillion shares of authorized common stock with $0.p8dvalue per share, we have authorizedhllion shares of
preferred stock, none of which was outstanding at Oc@H&d11.

Share repurchase activifijn millions, except for average price data)

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Number of shares acquired 15.6 11.2
Average price per share of acquired shares $35.53 $25.53
Total cost of acquired shares $555.9 $285.6

As of October2, 2011, 24.4million shares remained available for repurchase under the current authorization. On N@yettierwe
announced an additional share repurchase authorization made by the Board of Directors ofipliom 2bares in addition to the
4.4million shares remaining under the previous program.

During fiscal years 2aland 2010, our Board of Directors declared the following dividendsi(lions, except per sharamounts)

Dividend Per Share Record date Total Amount PaymentDate

Fiscal Year 201

First quarter $ 0.13 February9, 2011 $97.4 February 25, 201

Second quarter $ 0.13 May 11, 2011 $97.8 May 27, 201

Third quarter $ 0.13 August 10, 201 $97.4 August 26, 201

Fourth quarter $ 0.17 Novemberl7,2011 $126.6 December, 2011
Fiscal Year 2010V

Second quarter $ 0.10 April 7, 2010 $74.8 April 23, 2010

Third quarter $ 0.13 August 4, 2010 $96.2 August 20, 2010

Fourth quarter $ 0.13 November 18, 2010 $96.9 December 3, 2010

(M The Starbucks Board of Directors approved the initiation of a cash dividend to shareholders beginning in the second quarter of
2010.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during the period, except those resulting from transactions with our sharehol
Comprehensive income is comprised of net earnings and other comprehensive income. Accumulated other comprehensive income
reported on our consolidated balance sheets consists of foreign currency translation adjustments and the unrealized gains and loss
of applicable taxes, on available-fesle securities and on derivative instruments designated and qualifying as cash flow and net
investment hedges.

64

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents
Comprehensive income, net of related tdra&(in millions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on availablesfale securities, net
of tax (provision)/benefit of $(0.3), $0.1, and $(1.9), respectively 0.4 (0.2 ) 3.3

Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on cash flow hedging instruments,
net of tax (provision)/benefit of $4.5, $6.6, and $(2.4),

respectively (7.7 ) (112.3 ) 4.0
Unrealized holding losses on net investment hedging instruments,
net of tax benefit of $4.5, $4.0, and $4.0, respectively (76 ) 6.8 ) (6.8 )

Reclassification adjustment for net losses realized in net earnings for
cash flow hedges, net of tax benefit of $6.1, $0.8, and $0.8,

respectively 10.5 1.3 1.3
Net unrealized gain/(loss) 4.4 ) (7.0 ) 1.8
Translation adjustment, net of tax (provision)/benefit of $0.9, $(3.2),

and $6.0, respectively (6.5 ) 8.8 15.2
Total comprehensive income $1,234.8 $937.4 $407.8

The unfavorable translation adjustment change during fiscal\®@4& primarily due to the strengthening of the US dollar against
several currencies including the euro, partialfgeifby the weakening of the US dollar against the Japanese yen. The favorable
translation adjustment change during fiscal 2010 was primarily due to the weakening of the US dollar against several currencies
including the Japanese yen and Canadian dpiatially ofset by the strengthening of the US dollar against the euro. The favorable
translation adjustment change during fiscal 2009 was primarily due to the weakening of the US dollar against the Japanese yen,
Australian dollar and the euro.

Components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net(of taitlions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on availables@le securities $05 ) $0.9 )
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on hedging instruments (45.3 ) (405 )
Translation adjustment 92.1 98.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income $46.3 $57.2

As of October2, 2011, the translation adjustment was net of tax provisions ofi#Blidn. As of October3, 2010, the translation
adjustment was net of tax provisions of $dhiflion.

Note 12: Employee Stock and Benefit Plans

We maintain several equity incentive plans under which we may grant non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricte
stock, restricted stock units ( RSUs ), or stock appreciation rights to employees, non-employee directors and coresigtard3an
shares of common stock upon exercise of stock options and the vesting of RSalsoWave an employee stock purchase plan

( ESPP ).

As of October2, 201, there were 32.million shares of common stock available for issuance pursuant to future equity-based
compensation awards and 8flion shares available for issuance under our ESPP
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Stock based compensation expense recognized in the consolidated financial stétemdhtss):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Options $60.4 $76.8 $61.6
RSUs 84.8 36.8 16.6
ESPP 0.0 0.0 5.0
Total stock-based compensation expense recognized in the
consolidated statement of earnings $145.2 $113.6 $ 83.2
Total related tax benefit $51.2 $40.6 $ 29.3

Total capitalized stock-based compensation included in net prpperty
plant and equipment and inventories on the consolidated balance
sheets $2.1 $1.9 $1.3

Stock Option Plans

Stock options to purchase our common stock are granted at the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The majority of
options become exercisable in four equal installments beginning a year from the date of grant and generallyeapsr&d the

date of grant. Options granted in the 2009 exchange program vest over two years and expire seven years from the date of grant. T
2009 exchange program allowed for a one-time stock option exchange designed to provide eligible employees the opportunity to
exchange certain outstanding underwater stock options for a lesser amount of new options with lower exercise prices. Options grar
to non-employee directors generally vest over one to three years. Nearly all outstanding stock options are non-qualified stock optio

The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes-Merton ( BSM ) option valuatio
model. The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of options granted are evaluated and revised, asoesftsstamarket
conditions and our experience. Options granted are valued using the multiple option valuation approach, and the resulting expense
recognized over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the award. Compensation expense is recognizec
for those options expected to vest, with forfeitures estimated at the date of grant based on our historical experience and future
expectations.

The fair value of stock option awards was estimated at the grant date with the following weighted average assumptions for fiscal ye
2011, 2010, and 2009 (excludes options granted in the 2009 stock option exchange program described above):

Employee Stock Options
Granted During the Period

Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 2009
Expected term (in years) 5.0 4.7 4.9
Expected stock price volatility 39.0% 43.0% 44.3%
Risk-free interest rate 16 % 21 % 22 %
Expected dividend yield 1.7 % 01 % 0.0 %
Weighted average grant price $31.46 $22.28 $8.97
Estimated fair value per option granted $9.58 $8.50 $3.61

The expected term of the options represents the estimated period of time until exercise, and is based on historical experience of sil
awards, giving consideration to the contractual terms, vesting schedules and expectations of future employe& kebeateidistock

price volatility is based on a combination of historical volatility of our stock and the one-year implied volatility of Starbucks traded
options, for the related vesting periods. The risk-free interest rate is based on the implied yield availablesasuysZEro-coupon

issues with an equivalent remaining term. The dividend yield assumption is based on the anticipated cash dividendepdigbots. W
pay any cash dividends prior to fiscal 2010. The amounts shown above for the estimated fair value per option granted are before th
estimated déct of forfeitures, which reduce the amount of expense recorded on the consolidated statements of earnings.
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The BSM option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options, which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. Our employee stock options have characteristics signifidarght dlibm those of traded

options, and changes in the subjective input assumptions can mateféaiytiad fair value estimate. Because our stock options do not
trade on a secondary exchange, employees do not derive a benefit from holding stock options unless there is an increase, above tl
price, in the market price of the our stock. Such an increase in stock price would benefit all shareholders commensurately

Stock option transactions from Septem®&y 2008, through Octob@; 201 (in millions, except per sharand contractual life
amounts)

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Shares Exercise Remaining Aggregate
Subjectto Price Contractual Intrinsic
Options per Share Life (Years) Value

Outstanding, Septemb28, 2008 63.0 $20.96 5.7 $ 115
Granted 30.9 8.97

Granted under option exchange program 4.7 14.92

Exercised (7.2 ) 7.31

Expired/forfeited (3.5 ) 18.99

Cancelled under option exchange program (4.3 ) 29.34

Outstanding, Septemb2v, 2009 63.6 14.75 6.7 442
Granted 14.9 22.28

Exercised 9.6 ) 11.94

Expired/forfeited 8.2 ) 18.73

Outstanding, Octobe&}, 2010 60.7 16.52 6.6 611
Granted 4.3 31.46

Exercised (6.1 ) 14.40

Expired/forfeited 36 ) 18.06

Outstanding, Octobet, 2011 45.3 18.57 6.4 848
Exercisable, Octobet, 2011 23.2 18.81 5.0 272
Vested and expected to vest, Octdhe2011 42.9 18.48 6.3 571

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above is the amount by which the market value of the underlying stock exceeded the exe!
price of outstanding options, is before applicable income taxes and represents the amount optionees would have realized if all in-th
money options had been exercised on the last business day of the period indicated.

The following is a summary of stock options outstanding at the end of fisca(&@dres in millions):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Number of Contractual Exercise Number of Exercise

Range of Prices Options Life Price Options Price

Under $10.00 13.9 7.0 $8.65 5.0 $8.65
$10.01 - $20.00 8.7 3.6 14.14 8.5 14.65
$20.01 - $30.00 15.0 7.0 23.09 6.1 24.10
Over $30.00 7.7 7.0 32.50 3.6 33.62
45.3 6.4 $18.57 23.2 $18.81

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

67

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

As of October2, 2011, total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense, net of estimated forfeitures, related to nonvested sto
options was approximately $4dillion, before income taxes, and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of
approximately 2.4ears. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $323 millib&nd#llion, and $44million during

fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectivelhe total fair value of options vested was $126 million, $h0iBon, and $75million

during fiscal years 2a1 2010, and 2009, respectively

RSUs

We have both time-vested and performance-based R3te-vEsted RSUs are awarded to eligible employees and entitle the grantee t
receive shares of common stock at the end of a vesting period, subject solely to the employee s continuing employment. Our
performance-based RSUs are awarded to eligible employees and entitle the grantee to receive shares of common stock if we achie
specified performance goals for the full fiscal year in the year of award and the grantee remains employed during the subsequent v
period. The fair value of RSUs is based on the closing price of Starbucks common stock on the award date. Expense for performar
based RSUs is recognized when it is probable the performance goal will be achieved.

RSU transactions from Septeml2&, 2008 through Octobe&r 2011 (in millions, except per sharand contractual life amounts)

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Grant Date Remaining Aggregate
of Fair Value Contractual Intrinsic
Shares per Share Life (Years) Value
Nonvested, Septemb2s, 2008 2.0 $17.36 2.5 $31
Granted 3.3 8.78
Vested 0.0 0.00
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.9 ) 13.94
Nonvested, Septemb2v, 2009 4.4 11.55 1.6 88
Granted 2.3 22.27
Vested 0.7 ) 16.35
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.6 ) 12.27
Nonvested, Octobe3, 2010 54 13.55 1.1 141
Granted 5.4 31.06
Vested 1.7 ) 9.40
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.8) 25.68
Nonvested, Octobet, 2011 83 23.1 0.8 309

As of Octobel2, 2011, total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to nonvested RSUs, net of estimated forfeiture
was approximately $71 million, before income taxes, and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approxin
2.2years.

ESPP

Our ESPP allows eligible employees to contribute up to 10% of their base earnings toward the quarterly purchase of our common ¢
subject to an annual maximum dollar amount. The purchase price is 95% of the fair market value of the stock on the last business ¢
the quarterly dering period. The number of shares issued under our ESPP wasli@ in fiscal 201L.

Deferred Stock Plan

We have a deferred stock plan for certain non-employees that enables participants in the plan to defer receipt of ownership of comi
shares from the exercise of nonqualified stock options. The minimum deferral period is five
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years. As of Octobet, 2011 and OctobeB, 2010, 3.4nillion shares were deferred under the terms of this plan. The rights to receive
these shares, represented by common stock units, are included in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share as comm
stock equivalents. No new initial deferrals are permitted under this plan; the plan permits re-deferrals of previously deferred shares

Defined Contribution Plans

We maintain voluntary defined contribution plans, both qualified and non-qualified, covering eligible employees as defined in the pl:
documents. Participating employees may elect to defer and contribute a portion of their eligible compensation to the plans up to lim

stated in the plan documents, not to exceed the dollar amounts set by applicable laws.

Our matching contributions to all US and non-US plans were $45.5 million, $28dn, and $19.7million in fiscal years 201, 2010,

and 2009, respectively

Note 13: Income Taxes
The components of earnings before income taxes were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
United States
Foreign

Total earnings before income taxes

Provision for income taxg# millions).

Fiscal Year Ended
Current taxes:
Federal
State
Foreign
Total current taxes
Deferred taxes:
Federal
State
Foreign
Total deferred taxes
Total provision for income taxes

Reconciliation of the statutory US federal income tax rate with dectéfe income tax rate:

Oct 2,2011
$1,523.4
287.7

$1,811.1

Oct 2,2011

$344.7

61.2

37.3

443.2

111.6
8.3
0.0

119.9
$563.1

%
%
)%
)%
%
)%
%

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201

Statutory rate 35.0
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 2.5

Benefits and taxes related to foreign operations 8.1
Domestic production activity deduction (0.8
Credit resulting from employment audit 0.0

Other netd (2.5
Effective tax rate 31.1

(@ Fiscal 201 includes a benefit of 0.9% related to the acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in Switzerland and Austria.
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Oct 3,2010
$1,308.9
128.1
$1,437.0
Oct 3,2010
$457.5
79.6
38.3
575.4
(76.0 )
9.3 )
14 )
(86.7 )
$488.7
Oct 3,2010
350 %
25 %
(25 )%
0.9 )%
0.0 %
0.1 )%
340 %

Sep27,2009

$494.6
65.3

$559.9

Sep27,2009

$165.3
35.0
26.3

226.6

483 )
(107 )
0.8

(58.2 )
$168.4

Sep27,2009

350 %
26 %
23 )%
23 )%
20 )%

09 )%
301 %


http://www.secdatabase.com

Table of Contents

US income and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on approximateiniiz8ivof cumulative undistributed earnings

of foreign subsidiaries and equity investees.ifiend to reinvest these earnings for the foreseeable future. If these amounts were
distributed to the US, in the form of dividends or otherwise, we would be subject to additional US income taxes, which could be
material. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred income tax liabilities on these earnings is not practicable because
liability, if any, is dependent on circumstances existing if and when remittance occurs.

Tax efect of temporary dferences and carryforwards that comprise significant portions of deferred tax assets and l{abilities
millions):

Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Deferred tax assets:
Property plant and equipment $46.4 $32.6
Accrued occupancy costs 55.9 55.2
Accrued compensation and related costs 69.6 100.8
Other accrued liabilities 27.8 25.0
Asset retirement obligation asset 19.0 14.9
Deferred revenue 47.8 58.4
Asset impairments 60.0 94.8
Tax credits 23.0 41.0
Stock based compensation 128.8 115.9
Net operating losses 85.5 43.7
Other 58.6 50.6
Total $622.4 $632.9
Valuation allowance (137.4) (88.1 )
Total deferred tax asset, net of valuation allowance $485.0 $544.8
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property plant and equipment (66.4 ) (26.2 )
Other (43.3 ) (19.1 )
Total (209.7) (45.3 )
Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5
Reported as:
Current deferred income tax assets $230.4 $304.2
Long-term deferred income tax assets (included in Other assets) 156.3 195.3
Current deferred income tax liabilities 4.9 ) 0.0
Long-term deferred income tax liabilities 6.5 ) 0.0
Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5

We will establish a valuation allowance if either it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will expire before we are able to
realize the benefit, or the future deductibility is uncertain. Periodjtatyvaluation allowance is reviewed and adjusted based on our
assessments of the likelihood of realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets. The valuation allowance as »f Zxfiohad

October3, 2010 primarily related to net operating losses and other deferred tax assets of consolidated foreign subsidiaries. The net
change in the total valuation allowance for the years ended O&gpb@il and OctobeB, 2010, was an increase of $49.3 million and
$67.8million, respectivelyDuring fiscal 201 and 2010, we recognized approximately $32 million and $40 million, respegctifely
previously unrecognized deferred tax assets in certain foreign jurisdictions, with a corresponding increase to the valuation allowanc
due to the uncertainty of their realization.
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As of October2, 2011, Starbucks had foreign tax credit carryforwards of $ilbon, with expiration dates between fiscal years 2018
and 2019, capital loss carryforwards of $7.8 million, with an expiration date of 2015, and foreign net operating losses of $305.4 mill
with the predominant amount having no expiration date.

Taxes currently payable of $30.1 million and $24#illion are included in accrued taxes on the consolidated balance sheets as of
October2, 201 and OctobeB, 2010, respectively

Uncertain Tax Positions

As of October2, 2011, we had $52.9 million of gross unrecognized tax benefits of which $#lfié, if recognized, would d&éct our
effective tax rate. \& recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As d,Q€tiband
October3, 2010, we had accrued interest and penalties of $6.2 million andrill®8, respectivelybefore the benefit of the federal
tax deduction, recorded on our consolidated balance sheets.

The following table summarizes the activity related to our unrecognized tax bénefiifions):

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Beginning balance $68.4 $49.1 $52.6
Increase related to prior year tax positions 4.4 35.0 4.2
Decrease related to prior year tax positions (32.3 ) (214 ) (112.6 )
Increase related to current year tax positions 26.0 14.1 8.4
Decrease related to current year tax positions (0.8 ) 8.1 ) 0.9 )
Decreases related to settlements with taxing authorities (5.0 ) 0.0 (3.0 )
Decreases related to lapsing of statute of limitations (7.8 ) 0.3 ) (0.6 )
Ending balance $52.9 $68.4 $49.1

We are currently under routine audit by various jurisdictions outside the US as well as US state taxing jurisdictions for fiscal years 2
through 2010. W are no longer subject to US federal or state examination for years prior to fiscal year 2008, with the exception of n
states. W are subject to income tax in many jurisdictions outside the @%rgho longer subject to examination in any material
international markets prior to 2006.

There is a reasonable possibility that $4.5 million of the currently remaining unrecognized tax benefits, each of which is individually
insignificant, may be recognized by the end of fiscal 2012 as a result of a lapse of the statute of limitations.

Note 14: Earnings per Share

Calculation of net earnings per common share ( EP®asic and dilute¢in millions, except EPS)

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009

Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Weighted average common shares and common stock units outstanding

(for basic calculation) 748.3 744.4 738.7
Dilutive effect of outstanding common stock options and RSUs 21.4 19.8 7.2
Weighted average common and common equivalent shares outstanding

(for diluted calculation) 769.7 764.2 745.9
EPS basic $1.66 $1.27 $0.53
EPS diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52
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Potential dilutive shares consist of the incremental common shares issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options (both v
and non-vested) and unvested RSUs, calculated using the treasury stock method. The calculation of dilutive shares outstanding ex
out-of-the-money stock options (i.e., such options exercise prices were greater than the average market price of our common sha
the period) because their inclusion would have been antidilutive. Out-of-the-money stock options totalkidi®). Z.9 million, and
15.9million as of OctobeR, 2011, October3, 2010, and Septemb2¥, 2009, respectively

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies
Guarantees

We have unconditionally guaranteed the repayment of certain Japanese yen-denominated bank loans and related interest and fees
unconsolidated equity investee, Starbucks Japan. The guarantees continue until the loans, including accrued interest and fees, hay
paid in full. These guarantees expire in 2014. Our maximum exposure under this commitment as o2(R@dbaras $1.0 million

and is limited to the sum of unpaid principal and interest, as well as other related expenses. Since there has been no modification c
these loan guarantees subsequent to the adoption of accounting requirements for guarantees, we have applied the disclosure prov
only and have not recorded the guarantees on our consolidated balance sheets.

Legal Proceedings

In the first quarter of fiscal 2Q] Starbucks notified Kraft Foods Global, Inc. ( Kraft ) that we were discontinuing our distribution
arrangement with Kraft on March 201l due to material breaches by Kraft of its obligations under the Supply and License Agreemen
between the Company and Kraft, dated M&8h2004 (the Agreement ), which defined the main distribution arrangement between
the parties. Through our arrangement with Kraft, Starbucks sold a selection of Starbucks and Seattle fe®bsai#d packaged
coffees in grocery and warehouse club stores throughout the US, and to grocery stores in Canada, the UK and other European cou
Kraft managed the distribution, marketing, advertising and promotion of these products.

Kraft denies it has materially breached the Agreement. On Nove28b2010, Starbucks received a notice of arbitration from Kraft
putting the commercial dispute between the parties into binding arbitration pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. In addition to
denying it materially breached the Agreement, Kraft further alleges that if Starbucks wished to terminate the Agreement it must
compensate Kraft as provided in the Agreement in an amount equal to the fair value of the Agreement, with an additional premium
up to 35% under certain circumstances. The parties are now engaged in extensive discovery with an arbitration trial expected in mi
2012.

On Decembe6, 2010, Kraft commenced a federal court action against Starbucks, dtt#fe@oods Global, Inc. \Starbucks

Corporation in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Nearky(the District Court ) seeking injunctive relief to prevent
Starbucks from terminating the distribution arrangement until the parties dispute is resolved through the arbitration proceeding. Or
January28, 201, the District Court denied Kraft s request for injunctive relief. Kraft appealed the District Court s decision to the
Second Circuit Court of Appeals. On Februaby 201, the Second Circuit Court of Appealéirafied the District Court s decision. As

a result, Starbucks is in full control of our packagedesobusiness as of Mardh 2011.

While Starbucks believes we have valid claims of material breach by Kraft under the Agreement that allowed us to terminate the
Agreement and certain other relationships with Kraft without compensation to Kraft, there exists the possibility of material adverse
outcomes to Starbucks in the arbitration or to resolve the mattis time, the Company is unable to estimate the range of possible
outcomes with respect to the arbitration as we have not received any statement or articulation of damages from Kraft nor have we
estimated the damages to Starbucks caused by Kraft s breaches. Information in this regard will be provided during the discovery
process and is currently expected to be available in late March or early April 2012. And, although Kraft disclosed to the press and il
federal court filings a $750 million f&fr Starbucks made to Kraft in August 2010 to avoid litigation and ensure a smooth transition of
the business, the figure is not a proper basis upon which to estimate a possible outcome of the
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arbitration but was based upon facts and circumstances at the time. Kraft rejectést thentddiately and did not provide a counter
offer, effectively ending the discussions between the parties with regard to any payment. Mdneoofar was made prior to our
investigation of Kraft s breaches and without consideration of Kraft s continuing failure to comply with material terms of the
agreements.

Starbucks is party to various other legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business, including certain employment litigat
cases that have been certified as class or collective actions, but, except as noted above, is not currently a party to any legal procee
that management believes could have a material advéesé @i our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.

Note 16: Restructuring Charges

The restructuring &rts we began in fiscal 2008 to rationalize our store portfolio and the non-retail sugamization were
completed in fiscal 2010. On a cumulative basis we closed 918 stores on a global basis as pafodf this ef

Restructuring chaes by type of cost and by reportable segment for the prior three fiscal years were asifolitilisr(s):

By Type of Cost By Segment
LeaseExit Employee
and Other Asset Termination
Total Related Costs Impairments Costs us International Other
Costs incurred and chgerd to expense
in fiscal 2010 $53.0 $53.0 $0.2 $0.2 ) $27.2 $ 25.8 $0.0
Costs incurred and chgerd to expense
in fiscal 2009 3324 184.2 129.2 19.0 246.3 27.0 590.1
Costs incurred and chgerd to expense
in fiscal 2008 266.9 47.8 201.6 17.5 210.9 19.2 36.8
Cumulative costs incurred to date 652.3 285.0 331.0 36.3 484.4 72.0 95.9
Accrued liability as of Septembér,
2009 $104.0 $102.8 $1.2
Costs incurred in fiscal 2010,
excluding non-cash chges?) 53.4 53.7 (0.3 )
Cash payments (68.2) (67.3 ) 0.9 )
Accrued liability as of Octobes,
20109 $89.2 $89.2 $0.0
Cash payments (27.1) 271 )
Other 0.5 0.5
Accrued liability as of Octobet,
2011 $62.6 $62.6

(M Non-cash chges and credits for lease exit and other related costs primarily represent deferred rent balances recognized as exf
credits at the cease-use date.

@ The remaining liability relates to lease obligations for stores that were previously closed where Starbucks has been unable to
terminate the lease or find subtenants for the unused space.

Note 17: Acquisitions

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2@1we acquired the 50% ownership interest in Switzerland and Austria from our joint venture partner
Marinopoulos Holdings S.A.R.L, converting these markets to 100% owned company-operated markets, for a purchase price of $65
million. As a result of this acquisition, we adjusted the carrying value of our
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previous equity investment to fair value, resulting in a gain of approximately $55 million which was included in net interest income &
other on our consolidated statements of earnings. The fair value of 100% of the net assets of these markets on the acquisition date
$131.0 million and was recorded on our consolidated balance sheets. Included in these net assets were $63.8 million of goodwill a
$35.1 million in definite-lived intangible assets.

In the third quarter of fiscal 2@1we acquired the remaining 30% ownership of our business in the southern portion of China from ou
noncontrolling partneMaxim s Caterers Limited (Maxim s).&\simultaneously sold our 5% ownership interest in the Hong Kong
market to Maxim s.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquired 100% ownership of our business in France, converting it from a 50% joint venture wit
Sigla S.A. (Grupo Vps) of Spain to a company-operated markes.divhultaneously sold our 50% ownership interests in the Spain and
Portugal markets to Grupdps, converting them to licensed markets.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquired 100% ownership of our business in Brazil, converting it from a 49% joint venture wi
CafZs Sereia do Brasil Participas>es S.A of Brazil to a company-operated market.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquired 100% ownership of a previously consolidated 50% joint venture in the US with
Johnson Cdée Corporation, Urban Cgle Opportunities ( UCO ).

The following table shows thefetts of the change in Starbucks ownership interest in UCO and our business in South China on
Starbucks equity:

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Transfers (to) from the noncontrolling interest:
Decrease in additional paid-in capital for purchase of interest in subsidiary (28.0 ) (26.8 ) 0.0

Change from net earnings attributable to Starbucks and transfers to
noncontrolling interest $1,217.7 $918.8 $390.8

Note 18: Segment Reporting

Segment information is prepared on the same basis that our management reviews financial information for operational decision ma
purposes. & have three reportable operating segments: US, International, and CPG. Our Seattle s$e@esp€&rating segment is
reported with our unallocated corporate expenses and Digitalikés in  Other .

United States

US operations sell cfife and other beverages, complementary food, whole befeegadind a focused selection of merchandise
primarily through company-operated stores. Other operations within the US include licensed stores.

International

International operations sell ¢eé and other beverages, complementary food, whole bef@esodnd a focused selection of

merchandise through company-operated stores in Canada, the UK, and several other markets. Other operations in international ms
primarily include retail store licensing operations in nearly 50 countries and foodservice accounts, primarily in the UK and Canada.
Many of our international operations are in the early stages of development that require a more extensivegauppatiboy relative

to the current levels of revenue and operating income, than in the US.
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Global Consumer Products Group

CPG operations sell a selection of whole bean and groufeksais well as a selection of premiuazd teas in US and international
markets. CPG operations also produce and sell ready-to-drink beverages which include, among others, bottled Frapperages,
Starbucks DoubleShotspresso drinks, and Discoveriehilled cup cofee. In addition, CPG operations produce and sell Starbucks
VIA" Ready Brewas well as Starbucksupefpremium ice creams through its marketing and distribution agreements and a joint
venture. The US foodservice business sellfeeadind other related products to institutional foodservice companies with the majority of
its sales through national broadline distribution networks.

Other

Other includes Seattle s Best €& and Digital ¥ntures as well as expenses pertaining to corporate administrative functions that
support the operating segments but are not specifically attributable to or managed by any segment, and are not included in the rep
financial results of the operating segments.

Revenue mix by product tyge millions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 201 Oct 3, 2010 Sep 27, 2009
Beverage $7,217.0 62 % $6,750.3 63 % $6,238.4 64 %
Food 2,008.0 17 % 1,878.7 18 % 1,680.2 17 %
Whole bean and soluble ¢eés 1,451.0 12 %  1,131.3 10 %  965.2 10 %
Othefb) 1,024.4 9_% 947.1 9_% 890.8 9_%
Total $11,700.4 100% $10,707.4 100% $9,774.6 100%

(M Other includes royalty and licensing revenues, beverage-related accessories and equipment revenues.

Information by geographic areiam (nillions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 201 Oct 3, 2010 Sep27,2009
Net revenues from external customers:
United States $8,966.9 $8,335.4 $7,787.7
Other countries 2,733.5 2,372.0 1,986.9
Total $11,700.4 $10,707.4 $9,774.6

No customer accounts for 10% or more of our revenues. Revenues are shown based on the geographic location of our customers.
Revenues from countries other than the US consist primarily of revenues from Canada, UK, and China, which together account for
approximately 66% of net revenues from other countries for fiscal. 201

Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Long-lived assets:
United States $2,587.1 $2,807.9 $2,776.7
Other countries 978.4 821.6 764.3
Total $3,565.5 $3,629.5 $3,541.0

Management evaluates the performance of its operating segments based on net revenues and operating income. The accounting f
of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policleOipdxatiag

income represents earnings before net interest income andiotiest expense and income taxes. Management does not evaluate the
performance of its operating segments using asset measures. The identifiable assets by segment disclosed in this note are those €
specifically identifiable within each segment and include net prop@ayt and equipment, equity and cost investments, goodwill, and
other intangible assets. Corporate assets are primarily comprised of cash and investments, assets of the corporate headquarters a
roasting facilities, and inventary
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The table below presents financial information for our reportable operating segments and Other for the fiscal yéarmiilbed):

United States International CPG Other Total
Fiscal 201
Total net revenues $8,038.0 $2,626.1 $860.5 $175.8 $11,700.4
Depreciation and amortization 343.8 118.5 2.4 58.6 523.3
Income from equity investees 0.0 100.5 75.6 24 ) 173.7
Operating income/(loss) 1,562.6 349.7 273.0 (456.8) 1,728.5
Total assets 1,479.4 1,300.7 54.7 4,525.6 7,360.4
Fiscal 2010:
Total net revenues $7,560.4 $2,288.8 $707.4 $150.8 $10,707.4
Depreciation and amortization 350.7 108.6 3.7 47.4 510.4
Income from equity investees 0.0 80.8 70.6 (3.3 ) 148.1
Operating income/(loss) 1,291.1 225.2 261.4 (358.3) 1,419.4
Total assets 1,482.9 1,272.8 54.1 3,576.1 6,385.9
Fiscal 2009:
Total net revenues $7,061.7 $1,914.3 $674.4 $124.2 $9,774.6
Depreciation and amortization 377.9 102.2 4.8 49.8 534.7
Income from equity investees 0.5 53.6 67.8 0.0 121.9
Operating income/(loss) 530.1 91.2 281.8 (341.1) 562.0
Total assets 1,640.8 1,071.3 71.1 2,793.6 5,576.8

The table below reconciles the total of the reportable segments operating income and the operating income included in Other to
consolidated earnings before income tak@sillions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Operating income $1,728.5 $1,419.4 $562.0
Interest income and otharet 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3 ) (32.7 ) (39.1 )
Earnings before income taxes $1,811.1 $1,437.0 $559.9

Note 19: Subsequent Event

In the first quarter of fiscal 2012, we acquired the outstanding shares of Evolution Fresh, Inc., a specialty juice twoexpamyg our
portfolio of product derings and enter into the sugaemium juice market. Wacquired Evolution Fresh for a purchase price of $30
million in cash.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Starbucks Corporation
Seattle, Viishington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Starbucks Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company ) as o
October2, 2011 and Octobe8, 2010, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, agditash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended OctoeR01L. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Th
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fr
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financ
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as w
evaluating the overall financial statement presentatienb®lieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present faidlf material respects, the financial position of Starbucks
Corporation and subsidiaries as of Octabe201 and OctobeB, 2010, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended Oct@ @011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
Company s internal control over financial reporting as of Oct@p201L, based on criteria establishednternal Contol Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoringg@hizations of theréadway Commission and our report dated NoverhBer

2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company s internal control over financial reporting.

/sl Deloitte& Touche LLP

Seattle, Viishington
Novemberl8, 201
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Iltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that material information required to be disclosed in ol
periodic reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ), is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC s rules and forms. Our disclosure controls and
procedures are also designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports we file or submit under the Exchang
is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal exedigtveanél principal financial fiter as

appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2Dlwe carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our
management, including our chief executivéoef and our chief financial i€er, of the efectiveness of the design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in R@eg5(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act. Based upon that evaluation,
our chief executive diter and chief financial éiter concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures Wectived, as of the end

of the period covered by this report (October 2,1201

We are in the process of implementing new and upgraded financial information technology systems. As a pafodf thisieg the

third quarter of fiscal 2Qlwe implemented an updated version of our existing Oracle accounting system. This update has resulted ir
changes to our business processes and related internal controls over financial reporting, which have continued into the fourth quar
fiscal 201L. Management has taken the necessary steps to update the design and documentation of internal control processes and
procedures relating to the system update to supplement and complement existing internal controls. Management will continue to
monitor, evaluate and update the related processes and internal controls as necessary during the post implementation period to en:
adequate internal control over financial reporting.

Other than as described above, during the fourth quarter of fischlt@te were no changes in our internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Ruld8a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act) that materiafctdd or are reasonably likely to
materially afect internal control over financial reporting.

The certifications required by SectiB02 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 are filed as ext8hits and 31.2, respectivelp this
10-K.

Report of Management on Internal Contmol over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control
financial reporting is a process to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting for external purpo
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal control over financial reportin
includes maintaining records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect our transactions; providing reasonable assurance
transactions are recorded as necessary for preparation of our financial statements; providing reasonable assurance that receipts al
expenditures are made in accordance with management authorization; and providing reasonable assurance that unauthorized acqt
use or disposition of company assets that could have a matér@lafr financial statements would be prevented or detected on a
timely basis. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting is not intended to provide absolute assuran
that a misstatement of our financial statements would be prevented or detected.

Management conducted an evaluation of tiiecéi’eness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework and
criteria established imternal Contol Integrated Frameworkissued by the Committee of
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Sponsoring Qganizations of thefEadway Commission. This evaluation included review of the documentation of controls, evaluation
of the design ééctiveness of controls, testing of the operatirigativeness of controls and a conclusion on this evaluation. Based on
this evaluation, management concluded that our internal control over financial reportinfeatageeds of Octobe?, 201.

Our internal control over financial reporting as of Octdhe2011, has been audited by Deloi&eTouche LLPan independent
registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Starbucks Corporation
Seattle, Viishington

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Starbucks Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company ) as of
October2, 2011, based on criteria establishednternal Contol Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of thefEadway Commission. The Company s management is responsible for maintdattigesinternal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of tlecéizeness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Tho
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutfedtétbenteirnal control over

financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and feptvatiagebf

internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the cireumstanc
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company s internal control over financial reporting is a process designedumder the supervision of, the company s principal
executive and principal financialfafers, or persons performing similar functions, arfdaéd by the company s board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparatit
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s internal cont
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thar(a)n to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the comgmayid@Yeasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accour
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of manageme
and directors of the company; and |iBpvide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a m#égetiahethe financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
projections of any evaluation of thdexftiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respeé¢gtiee internal control over financial reporting as of Octdher
2011, based on the criteria establishethiernal Contol Integrated Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of therfeadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended (x;tab#r, of the Company and our report dated
Novemberl8, 201 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

/s/ Deloitte& Touche LLP

Seattle, Viishington
Novemberl8, 201
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Item 9B.  Other Information

None.
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PART 1l

Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Gfcers and Corporate Governance

Information regarding our executivefigers is set forth in Iterh of Partl of this Report under the caption Executivéicefs of the
Registrant.

We adopted a code of ethics applicable to our chief execufieerpthief financial diicer, controller and other finance leaders, which

isa code of ethics as defined by applicable rules of the SEC. This code is publicly available on our website at

http://lwww starbucks.com/about-us/company-information/corporate-governance. If we make any amendments to this code other the
technical, administrative or other non-substantive amendments, or grant any waivers, including implicit waivers, from a provision of
this code to our chief executivefiokr, chief financial dficer or controlley we will disclose the nature of the amendment or waiiger
effective date and to whom it applies on our website at http://stavbucks.com/about-us/company-information/corporate-governance
or in a report on Forr@-K filed with the SEC.

The remaining information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled 1Préflesabn Of
Directors and Beneficial Ownership of Common Sto&ectionl6(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance, Corporate
Governance Board Committees and Related Matters and Corporate Governance Audit Committee in our definitive Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on ar@912 (the Proxy Statement ).

ltem 11.  Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Executive Compensation, Corporate
Governance Compensation of Directors and Corporate Govern@mwmpensation Committee in the Proxy Statement.

Iltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder Matters

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Beneficial Ownership of Common Stock
and Equity Compensation Plan Information in the Proxy Statement.

ltem 13.  Certain Relationships and Relatedd@nhsactions, and Director Independence

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions and Corporate Governanédfirmative Determinations Regarding Director Independence and Other Matters in the
Proxy Statement.

Item 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Independent Registered Public Accounti
Firm Fees and Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of the Independent Registe
Public Accounting Firm in the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Iltem 15.  Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this 10-K:

1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements are included in Haftem 8 of this 10-K:
Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the fiscal years ended Ozt@odt, October3, 2010,and Septembet7, 2009;
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of Oct@e@01 and OctobeB, 2010;
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended (xt@bdlr, October3, 2010,andSeptembeR7, 2009;
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the fiscal years ended O&oP@tl, Octobel3, 2010,and Septembet7, 2009;
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeais

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

2. Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not required or are not applicable, or the required information is provic
the consolidated financial statements or notes described il&&j(1) above.

3. Exhibits

The Exhibits listed in the Index to Exhibits, which appears immediately following the signature page and is incorporated herein by
reference, are filed as part of this 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Secti@nor 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report t
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

STARBUCKS CORPORATION

By:/s/ Howard Schultz

Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executivicef

Novemberl8, 201

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all persons by these presents, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Howardr8ghultz ar
Alstead, and each of them, as such person s true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for such person and in such person s name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendmg
this Report, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perfol
each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in connection therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as sut
person might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any of them or thei
such person s substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue thereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons o
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated as of Novai@b201l.

Signature %
By: /s/ Howard Schultz chairman, president and chief executivicef
Howard Schultz
By: /s/ Troy Alstead chief financial oficer and chief administrative fader (principal
Troy Alstead financial oficer and principal

accounting dfcer)

By: /s/ William W. Bradley director
William W. Bradley

By: /s/ Mellody Hobson director
Mellody Hobson

By: /s/ Kevin R. Johnson director
Kevin R. Johnson

By: /s/ Olden Lee director
Olden Lee
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By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

Signature

/sl Joshua Cooper Ramo

Joshua Cooper Ramo

/sl Sheryl Sandber

Sheryl Sandber

/s/ James G. Shennan, Jr

James G. Shennan, Jr

/sl Javier G. Eruel

Javier G. €ruel

/sl Myron E. Ullman, Il

Myron E. Ullman, llI

/s/ Craig E. Watherup

Craig E. Weatherup
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Exhibit

Number

3.1
3.2
4.1
4.2
4.3

10.1*

10.2*

10.3

10.3.1

10.4*

10.5

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*
10.9
10.10*

10.11*

INDEX T O EXHIBITS

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit File Date of Exhibit Filed

Description Form No. First Filing  Number  Herewith
Restated Articles of Incorporation of Starbucks Corporation 10-Q 0-20322 05/12/06 3.1
Amended and Restated Bylaws of Starbucks Corporation 8-K 0-20322 1/12/09 3.2
Form of Indenture S-3ASR 333-145572 8/20/07 4.1
Form of Note for 6.25%enior Notes due 2017 8-K 0-20322 8/23/07 4.2
Form of Supplemental Indenture for 6.25¥nior Notes due 8-K 0-20322 8/23/07 4.3
2017
Starbucks Corporation Amended and Restated Key Employee 8-K 0-20322 3/20/09 10.2
Stock Option Plan 1994, as amended and restated through
March18, 2009
Starbucks Corporation Amended and Restated 1989 Stock 10-K 0-20322 12/23/03 10.2
Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors
Starbucks Corporation 1991 Companydé/Stock Option Plan, 8-K 0-20322 3/20/09 10.3
as amended and restated through Ma&H2009
Starbucks Corporation 1991 Companydé/Stock Option Plan 10-K 0-20322 12/23/03 10.3
Rules of the UK Sub-Plan, as amended and restated through
November20, 2003
Starbucks Corporation Employee Stock Purchase P1&95 as 10-Q 0-20322 2/04/09 10.6
amended and restated through Apri009
Amended and Restated Lease, dated as of Jahuagp1, 10-K 0-20322 12/20/01 10.5
between First and Utah Street Associates, &nfl Starbucks
Corporation
Starbucks Corporation Executive Management Bonus Plan, as 8-K 0-20322 9/25/06 10.1
amended and restatedesftive Septembet9, 2006
Starbucks Corporation Management Deferred Compensation  10-Q 0-20322 2/04/1  10.2
Plan, as amended and restatddative January 1, 201
Starbucks Corporation 1997 Deferred Stock Plan 10-K 0-20322 12/23/99 10.17
Starbucks Corporation UK Share Save Plan 10-K 0-20322 12/23/03 10.9
Starbucks Corporation Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, d€-K 0-20322 12/23/03 10.10
amended and restatedezftive Septembe29, 2003
Starbucks Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Non- X

Employee Directors, &ctive October 3, 20l
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Exhibit

Number

10.12*

10.13*

10.14

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21*

10.22

10.23

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit

Description Form

File
No.

Date of
First Filing

Exhibit

Number

Filed

Herewith

Consulting Agreement dated Ap6] 2009 between Starbucks  10-Q
Corporation and Olden Lee

Amendment No. 1 to Consulting Agreement, dated as of 10-Q
Octoberl, 2009, between Starbucks Corporation and Olden Lee

Starbucks Corporation UK Share Incentive Plan, as amended ah@-K
restated déctive Novembef 4, 2006

Starbucks Corporation 2005 Longfin Equity Incentive Plan, 10-Q
as amended and restatefkefive March23, 2011

2005 Key Employee Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 200®-Q
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and restated
effective Novembef5, 2005

2005 Non-Employee Director Sub-Plan to the Starbucks
Corporation 2005 Long€rm Equity Incentive Plan, as amended
and restated dctive September 13, 201

Stock Option Grant Agreement for Purchase of Stock under the
Key Employee Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 2005
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan

Stock Option Grant Agreement for Purchase of Stock under the 8-K
2005 Non-Employee Director Sub-Plan to the Starbucks
Corporation 2005 Longérm Equity Incentive Plan

Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the 2005 Non-

Employee Director Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 2005
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan

Letter Agreement dated Februdry2009 between Starbucks 10-Q
Corporation and John Culver

2005 Company-\ide Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 10-K
2005 Long-Erm Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and restated

on Septembet4, 2010

Stock Option Grant Agreement for Purchase of Stock under thel0-Q
2005 Company-\ide Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation

2005 Long-E&rm Equity Incentive Plan
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0-20322
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08/05/09

02/02/10

12/14/06

05/06/1L

02/10/06

02/10/05

05/06/09

11/22/10

08/10/05

10.1

10.1

10.12

10.1

10.2

10.5

10.4

10.20

10.2
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Exhibit

Number

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33*

10.34*

10.35*

10.36*

10.37*

10.38*

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit

Description Form

File
No.

Date of
First Filing

Exhibit

Number

Filed

Herewith

Credit Agreement dated Novemtdef, 2010 among Starbucks  8-K
Corporation, Bank of America, N.A., as Administrative Agent,
Swing Line Lender and L/C Issyand the other Lenders from

time to time a party thereto.

Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement between Starbucks 8-K
Corporation and Banc of America Securities LLC, dated as of
March27, 2007

Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement between Starbucks 8-K
Corporation and Goldman, SacasCo., dated as of March7,

2007

Letter Agreement dated Februd®, 2008 between Starbucks 10-Q
Corporation and Arthur Rubinfeld

Letter Agreement dated Febru&y, 2008 between Starbucks 10-Q
Corporation and Clibrd Burrows

Letter Agreement dated Noveml&r2008 between Starbucks  8-K
Corporation and fby Alstead

Time \ested Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (US) under
Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long+im Equity Incentive Plan

Time \ested Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (International)
under Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long+h Equity Incentive
Plan

Performance Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under
Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long+im Equity Incentive Plan

Separation Agreement and Release dated NoveBih&009 10-Q
between Starbucks Corporation and Martin Coles

Letter Agreement dated Octol#&r2009 between Starbucks 10-K
Corporation and Kalen Holmes

Letter Agreement dated Novemlt&f), 2009 between Starbucks 10-Q
Corporation and John Culver

Letter Agreement dated September 1, 2009 between Starbucks
Corporation and Anniedung-Scrivner

Letter Agreement dated May 5, 2010, between Starbucks
Corporation and JEHansberry

Letter Agreement dated August 9, 20detween Starbucks
Corporation and Michelle Gass
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11/19/10

3/27/07

3/27/07

05/08/08

05/08/08

11/12/08

02/02/10

11/22/11

02/02/10

10.1

10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1

10.3

10.1

10.2

10.32

10.3
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Exhibit

Number

10.39*

12
21
23

31.1

31.2

32

101**

* Denotes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit File Date of Exhibit Filed

Description Form No. First Filing Number Herewith
Letter Agreement dated September 16,1204tween X
Starbucks Corporation and Michelle Gass
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Gies X
Subsidiaries of Starbucks Corporation X
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting X
Firm
Certification of Principal Executive @¢er Pursuant to X
Rule13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, As
Adopted Pursuant to Secti@02 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
Certification of Principal Financial @¢er Pursuant to X
Rule13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, As
Adopted Pursuant to Secti@32 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
Certifications of Principal Executive fdfer and Principal X

Financial Oficer Pursuant to 18 SC. Sectior1350, As
Adopted Pursuant to Secti®06 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

The following financial statements from the Company s
10-K for the fiscal year ended October 2, 20fbrmatted

in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Statements of
Earnings, (ii) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets,
(iii) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(iv) Consolidated Statements of Equity (v) Notes to
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

**  Furnished herewith.
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Exhibit 10.11
STARBUCKS CORPORATION
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECT ORS

Starbucks Corporation hereby establishes a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for members of the Board of Directors o
Company who are not employees diagfrs of the Company to be known as the Starbucks Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan
for Non-Employee Directors. The purpose of the Plan is to enhance the Company s ability to attract and retain Non-Employee Dire
whose training, experience and ability will promote the interests of the Company and to directly align the interests of such Non-
Employee Directors with the interests of the Company s shareholders. The Plan is designed to permit Non-Employee Directors to (
the receipt of all or a portion of the compensation otherwise payable to them in the form of#&todk far services to the Company
as members of the Board.

The Plan is déctive as of Octobe3, 2011 (the Effective Date ). The Plan is intended to be, and shall be administered as, an
unfunded plan maintained for the purpose of providing deferred compensation for the Non-Employee Directors and, as such, is not
employee benefit plan within the meaning d@fell of ERISA (as defined below).

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS
(a) Board means the Board of Directors of the Company
(b) Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(c) Committee means the Committee that has been appointed by the Board pursuant to Article V of the Plan, which she
initially be the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee.

(d) Common Stock means the common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of the Cosydgagt to adjustment as
described in Sectiob of the Omnibus Plan.

(e) Company means Starbucks Corporation, ashington corporation, and any successor thereto.
() Deferred Compensation Account shall have the meaning set forth in Article Il of the Plan.

() ERISA means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

(h) Exchange Act means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(i) Non-Employee Director means any Director of the Company who is not éinesfor employee of either the Company
or any of its diliates.

() Omnibus Plan means the Starbucks Corporation Amended and Restated 2005 émmd=quity Incentive Plan, as
amended, or any successor thereto.
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(k) Participant means a Non-Employee Director of the Company (and, if applicable, their beneficiaries) who has electe
to (or been required to) participate in the Plan.

() Plan means this Starbucks Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, including any
amendments thereto.

(m) Plan Year means the Company s fiscal year
(n) Separation Date means the date on which the Participant terminates his or her services as a Non-Employee Directo

(o) Stock Award means any restricted stock unit or restricted stock award granted to a Non-Employee Director in respe
of his or her service on the Board (including service on any committee thereof).

(p) Subsidiary means any corporation or partnership in which the Company owns, directly or indirexrtythan 50% of
the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of such corporation or of the capital interest or profits interest of such partne
or an entity with respect to which the Company possesses the, piawetly or indirectlyto direct or cause the direction of the
management and policies of that entithether through the Company s ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise.

ARTICLE Il
PARTICIP ATION REQUIREMENTS

2.1.Eliqgibility . All Non-Employee Directors are eligible to participate in the Plan. A Non-Employee Director will be deemed a
Participant in the Plan if he or she defers the settlement of Steaida granted during a Plaeaf as provided herein.

2.2.Elections The election to defer the settlement of the Participant s Stoekd& granted during the next Plagay as well as
the election of the form and timing of any distributions on the Participant s behalf with respect to such amounts deferred, shall be n
by written notice delivered by the Participant to the Company not later than the day preceding the first day of g Plavhich
such Stock #vards will be granted. In the case of a Non-Employee Director who first becomes eligible during ea®lsincli election
must be made by written notice not later than thirty (&Q)s after such Non-Employee Director first becomes a member of the Board
and prior to the date any Stoclwards are granted to such Non-Employee Direttar Non-Employee Director elects to defer the
settlement of Stockwards to be granted during a PlagaY such election will apply to all Stockwards granted during such year (i.e.,
there is no partial deferral). Each such election shall be irrevocable during sucle&an Y

ARTICLE Il
DEFERRED COMPENSATION ACCOUNTS

3.1.Establishment of Deferred Compensation Accousitsaccount shall be established for each Participant which shall be
designated as his or her Deferred Compensation Account. Each Participant s Deferred Compensation Account may be sub-allocat
a recordkeeping matter and accounting convenience, but the Company shall not be required to segregate any amounts credited to
Deferred Compensation Accounts in any manner or in any form, except in its sole discretion.
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3.2.Crediting of Stock Avards to Deferred Compensation Accoutipon the execution of a valid election form pursuant to
Section2.2 with respect to the deferral of Stockakds to be granted to the Participant in the next Péag Such Stock wards shall
be credited to the Participant s Deferred Compensation Accounts as and when suchv&tdakodld have otherwise been settled by
the issuance of shares of Common Stock to the Participant (i.e. following vesting of thevi#&odloAportion thereof). Amounts
credited to a Participant s Deferred Compensation Account shall be credited in the form of Deferred Stock Units with each Deferre
Stock Unit the equivalent of one share of Common Stock that would have otherwise been issued upon settlement ofwlaedsabck A
the time of vesting, subject to adjustment as described in Séatibthe Omnibus Plan.

3.3.Investment Gains and Losses; Dividenfi$articipant s Deferred Compensation Account will be credited with notional
investment gain or loss that mirror the performance of the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the number of Deferred Stc
Units credited to the Participant s Deferred Compensation Account. If dividends on the Common Stock payable in cash are declare
additional Deferred Stock Units will be credited to such Deferred Compensation Account in the following Fisstharnotional
value equal to the cash value of dividends that would be paid upon the same number of whole shares of Common Stock as the
Participant has Deferred Stock Units in his or her Deferred Compensation Account on the record date established for such dividenc
be calculated. Second, such notional value will be deemed to be allocated to the Participant s Deferred Compensation Account an
credited to a corresponding number of Deferred Stock Units to such Deferred Compensation Account (in whole or fractional units) :
the same date, as soon as administratively practicable.

3.4.Account \aluation With respect to any distribution for a Participant s Deferred Compensation Account as provided for in
Article IV of the Plan, the aggregate value of any such distribution shall be calculated by reference to the notional value of the Defe
Compensation Account as of the last trading day on or prior to the date such distribution becomes payable pursuant to Article 1V

ARTICLE IV
DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE PLAN

4.1.Timing and Form of DistributianThe Company shall pay to the Participant ifothe event of the Participant s death, to the
Participant s designated beneficiary) a sum equal to the amount then standing to his or her credit in his or her Deferred Compensa
Account (plus earnings as provided for under Se@i8rherein), in the following manner:

(a) Separation DistributiondJnless an In-Service Distribution is elected pursuant to Settigh), payment of amounts
credited to a Participant s Deferred Compensation Account for any Béarsivall be made in one lump sum within 90 days following
the Participant s Separation Date.
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(b) Scheduled In-Service Distribution& Participant may elect pursuant to Sec®ato receive payment of the portion of
the Participant s Deferred Compensation Account attributable to deferrals for anyeRtamh¥le the Participant is still a member of
the Board (anIn-Service Distribution ) in the following manner:

(i) Payments shall be made in a lump sum on the date that is thgea(8¥ollowing the vesting date for the Stock
Award.

(ii) Any desired In-Service Distribution must be separately elected for each &dars¥Elective Deferrals.

(i) Notwithstanding the above, if the Participant s service on the Board terminates before payments under the In-
Service Distribution are paid, the In-Service Distribution shall cease and the balance of the Participant s Deferred Compensation
Account shall be paid in accordance with Secidi{(a).

(c) Normal Form of Benefitsin the event no election is made pursuant to this Articlpdyments shall be made in lump
sum within 90 days following the Participant s Separation Date.

(d) Death of ParticipaniNotwithstanding the above, if the Participant dies before payment in full of the Participant s
Deferred Compensation Account, the balance of the Participant s Deferred Compensation Account shall immediately become due
payable in one lump sum to the Participant s benefician§ oo beneficiary is designated or then living, to the Participant s estate
within 90 days of the date of the Participant s death.

(e) Form of Distribution For all distributions under the Plan, the portion of a Participant s Deferred Compensation Accoun
notionally invested in Deferred Stock Units shall be distributed in whole shares of Common Stock (one share for each Deferred Sto
Unit) and the remainder of the Participant s Deferred Compensation Account shall be distributed in cash. No fractional shares will |
issued under the Plan.

ARTICLE V
ADMINISTRA TION OF THE PLAN

5.1. Administration of the PlanThe Board shall appoint a Committee to administer the Plan. The Committee shall maintain such
procedures and records as will enable the Committee to determine the Participants and their beneficiaries who are entitled to recei
benefits under the Plan and the amounts thereof.

5.2.General Powers of Administratiolhe Committee shall have the exclusive right, poaed authority to interpret, in its sole
discretion, any and all of the provisions of the Plan; and to consider and decide conclusively any questions (whether of fact or
otherwise) arising in connection with the administration of the Plan or any claim for benefits arising under the Plan. Any decision or
action of the Committee shall be conclusive and binding on the Company and the Participants. The Committee shall have the auth
to establish sub-plans or alternative procedures or guidelines for Participants who reside outside of the United States or are otherw
subject to the laws, rules and/or regulations of any jurisdiction outside of the United States. The Plan is designed to comply with the
applicable requirements of SectidB9A of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereusmagishall be administered and
construed to the maximum extent possible consistent with the requirements of such Section and such regulations.

4
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ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENT AND TERMINA TION

The Board reserves the right to amend or terminate the Plan in any respect and at any time, without the consent of Participant
beneficiaries; provided, howeyehat the following conditions with respect to such amendment or termination must be satisfied in ord
for such amendment or termination to be binding andféte$uch amendment or termination resolution may not advers$ety tife
rights of any Participant or beneficiary to receive benefits earned and accrued under the Plan prior to such amendment or terminati

ARTICLE VI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.1.Common Stock Subject to the Pldhe shares of Common Stock that may be distributed under the Plan in accordance with
Article 1V shall be issued pursuant to, and deducted from the share poqlthed®mnibus Plan.

7.2.Participant s Rights Unsecured and Unfundéds Plan is an unfunded plan maintained primarily to provide deferred
compensation benefits for Non-Employee Directors, and therefore is exempt from the provisions of Parts 2,3ilad dfdERISA.
Accordingly, no assets of the Company shall be segregated or earmarked to represent the liability for accrued benefits under the Pl
Amounts referenced in Participant account statements are only recordkeeping devices reflecting such liability for accrued benefits,
do not reflect any actual amounts credited. The right of a Participant (or his or her beneficiary) to receive a payment hereunder sha
an unsecured claim against the general assets of the Company or any successor to the Slbpgengnts under the Plan shall be
made from the general funds of the Company or any succéssoCompany is not required to set aside money or any other property to
fund its obligations under the Plan, and all amounts that may be set aside by the Company prior to the distribution of account balar
under the terms of the Plan remain the property of the Companf/gpplicable, any successor).

7.3.No Guarantee of Benefitblothing contained in the Plan shall constitute a guaranty by the Company or any other person or
entity that the assets of the Company will bdisieht to pay any benefit hereunder

7.4.No Creation of Employee Rights; Plan is Not A Contract of Employniatticipation in the Plan shall not be construed to
give or deem any Participant to be an employee of the ComphisyPlan shall not constitute a contract of employment between the
Company and any Participant.

7.5.Non-Alienation ProvisionNo interest of any person or entity in, or right to receive a benefit or distribution threl®tan
shall be subject in any manner to sale, trapnsf@icipation, assignment, pledge, attachment, garnishment, or other alienation or
encumbrance of any kind; nor may such interest or right to receive a distribution be taken, either voluntarily or involuntarily for the
satisfaction of the debts of, or other obligations or claims against, such person pinehiitjng claims for alimonysupport, separate
maintenance and claims in bankruptcy proceedings.

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

7.6.Applicable Law; SeverabilityThe Plan shall be construed and administered under the laws of the Staghwfgtén, except
to the extent that such laws are preempted by ERISA, if applicable. In the event any provision of this Plan shall be determined to b
illegal or invalid for any reason, the remaining portion(s) shall continue in full force faed & if such illegal or invalid provision had
never been included herein.

7.7.No Impact on Other Benefitésmounts accrued under the Plan shall not be included in a Participant s compensation for
purposes of calculating benefits under any other plan, program or arrangement sponsored by the Company

7.8.Data Each Participant or beneficiary shall furnish the Committee all proofs of dates of birth and death and proofs of contin
existence necessary for the administration of the Plan, and the Company shall not be liable for the fulfillment of any Plan benefits ir
way dependent upon such information unless and until the same shall have been received by the Committee in a form satisfactory

7.9.Incapacity of Recipientf a Participant or other beneficiary entitled to a distribution under the Plan is living under
guardianship or conservatorship, distributions payable under the terms of the Plan to such Participant or beneficiary shall be paid t
or her appointed guardian or conservator and such payment shall be a completgadisicinay liability of the Company under the
Plan.

7.10.Usage of €rms and Heading¥Vords in the masculine gender shall include the feminine and the singular shall include the
plural, and vice versa, unless qualified by the context. Any headings are included for ease of referemue am@ynot to be construed
to alter the terms of the Plan.

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Exhibit 10.17
STARBUCKS CORPORATION

2005 NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR SUB-PLAN
TO THE
STARBUCKS CORPORATION
2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

(as amended and estated effective Septembet3, 201)

1. Purpose The purpose of this Sub-Plan istf)assist in the administration and implementation of the Starbucks Corporation
2005 Long-Erm Equity Incentive Plan, as it may be amended from time to timeFtha ), by providing additional procedures and
guidelines which apply specifically to Non-Employee Directors, antb(gftract and retain the services of experienced and
knowledgeable Non-Employee Directors for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders. This Sub-Plan is intended to provide
incentive for Non-Employee Directors by linking the interests of the Non-Employee Directors with those of the Company s
shareholders.

2. Definitions. Capitalized terms used without definition in this Sub-Plan shall have the meanings given to such terms in the Pl
To the extent that any term defined herein conflicts with the definition of such term under the Plan, the definition in this Sub-Plan sk
control.

For purposes of the Sub-Plan:

(&) Award shall mean any award or benefits granted under this Sub-Plan, including Options, Restricted Stock and
Restricted Stock Units.

(b) Award Agreement shall mean the written or electronic agreement between the Company and the Participant setting
forth the terms of theward.

(c) Board shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company
(d) Change in Control shall mean the first day that any one or more of the following conditions shall have been satisfied

(i) the sale, liquidation or other disposition of all or substantially all of the Company s assets in one or a series of
related transactions;

(ii) an acquisition (other than directly from the Company) of any outstanding voting securities by any Person, after
which such person (as the term is used for purposes of S&atidnor 14(d) of the Exchange Act) has Beneficial Ownership of twenty-
five percent (25%®dr more of the then outstanding voting securities of the Compémgr than a Board approved transaction;
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(iif) during any 36-consecutive month period, the individuals who, at the beginning of such period, constitute the
Board ( Incumbent Directors ) cease for any reason other than death to constitute at least a majority of the members of the Board;
provided however that except as set forth in this Se@fif)(iii), an individual who becomes a member of the Board subsequent to the
beginning of the 36-month period, shall be deemed to have satisfied such 36-month requirement and shall be deemed an Incumbe
Director if such Director was elected by or on the recommendation of or with the approval of at least two-thirds of the Directors wha
then qualified as Incumbent Directors either actually (because they were Directors at the beginning of such period) or by operation
the provisions of this section; if any such individual initially assumiésedcdis a result of or in connection with either an actual or
threatened solicitation with respect to the election of Directors (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-12(c) of Regulation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other actual or threatened solicitations of proxies or consents by or on behalf of a Person
than the Board, then such individual shall not be considered an Incumbent Director; or

(iv) a meger, consolidation or reganization of the Compangs a result of which the shareholders of the Company
immediately prior to such mger, consolidation or reganization own directly or indirectly immediately following such geear
consolidation or regianization less than fifty percent (50%6)the combined voting power of the outstanding voting securities of the
entity resulting from such mger, consolidation or reganization.

(e) Misconduct shall mean in the case of Non-Employee Directors, the removal from the Board for cause (as determine
by the Company s shareholders).

() Non-Employee Director shall mean a Director who is not a Partner

(g) Option shall mean an option to purchase Shares granted pursuant to this Sub-Plan that does not qualify or is not
intended to qualify as an incentive stock option under Sedfi@drof the Code.

(h) Participant shall mean each Non-Employee Director who has not been a Partner at any time during the immediately
preceding 12-month period, and each permitted transferee afam Ander Sectiofi(e).

(i) Plan shall mean the Starbucks Corporation 2005 LoagrTEquity Incentive Plan, as it may be amended from time to
time.

() Restricted Stock shall mean a grant of Shares pursuant to this Sub-Plan.

(k) Restricted Stock Units shall mean a grant of the right to receive Shares in the future or their cash equivalent (or bott
pursuant to this Sub-Plan and may be paid in Shares, their cash equivalent or both.

() Retirement shall mean, with respect to any Participant, ceasing to be a Director pursuant to election by the Compan
shareholders or by voluntary resignation with the approval of the Board s chair after having attained the age of 55 years and serve
continuously on the Board for at least six years.
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(m) Sub-Plan means this Starbucks Corporation 2005 Non-Employee Director Sub-Plan to the Plan, as such plan may
amended and restated from time to time.

3. Administration of the Sub-Plan.

(a) Board. This Sub-Plan shall be administered by the Board, subject to such terms and conditions as the Board may
prescribe; provided that they are consistent with the terms of the Plan. Notwithstanding anything herein to thercstiésgretion
the Board may delegate some or all of its authority to administer this Sub-Plan to one or more committees of the Board.

(b) Authority; Powers. Subject to the express terms and conditions set forth herein and the Plan, the Board shall have the
discretion from time to time:

(i) to grant Options, Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units to Participants and to determine the terms and
conditions of such wards, including the determination of the Fair Markalu¥é of the Shares and the exercise price, and to modify or
amend eachward, with the consent of the Participant when required;

(i) to determine the Participants to whorwdxds, if anywill be granted hereundeahe timing of such wards, and
the number of Shares to be represented by eaeinda

(iii) to construe and interpret this Sub-Plan and thewls granted hereunder;

(iv) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to this Sub-Plan, including the ¥eaina of A
Agreement, and manner of acceptance ofward, such as correcting a defect or supplying any omission, or reconciling any
inconsistency so that this Sub-Plan or amafd Agreement complies with applicable Jaegulations and listing requirements and to
avoid unanticipated consequences deemed by the Board to be inconsistent with the purposes of the Plaardr Agredment;

(v) to establish Performance Criteria (as defined in Sedfiin) of the Plan) for wards made pursuant to the Plan in
accordance with a methodology established by the Board, and to determine whether performance goals have been attained;

(vi) to accelerate or defer (with the consent of the Participant) the exercise or vested datenafrdny A

(vii) to authorize any Person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument requileciuatefthe grant of an
Award previously granted by the Board;
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(viii) to establish sub-plans, procedures, or guidelines for the grantarfda to Non-Employee Directors; and
(i) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for the administration of this Sub-Plan;

provided thatno consent of a Participant is necessary under clauseq\i) if a modification, amendment, acceleration, or deferral, in
the reasonable judgment of the Board, confers a benefit on the Participant or is made pursuant to an adjustment in accordance witl
Section7.

(c) Effect of Board s Decision All decisions, determinations, and interpretations of the Board shall be final and binding on
all Participants, the Company (including its Subsidiaries), any shareholder and all other Persons.

4. Award Grants.

(a) Initial A ward Grant. Each Participant initially elected or appointed to the Bodettfe other than on the first day of a
fiscal year (the Héctive Date of Initial Election or Appointment ) shall be grantedaard, pursuant to one or morgvard
Agreements, of Options and/or Restricted Stock Units (based on the Participant s election in a manner and within the limitations
specified by the Board) with a value on the date of grant equal to the annual compensation for Direfgotomtee Hective Date
of Initial Election or Appointment multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of days remaining in the Company
fiscal year on the Edctive Date of Initial Election or Appointment, and the denominator of which is the total number of days in such
fiscal year The number of shares subject to an Option andi@rd of Restricted Stock Units under this Secti¢a)) shall be
determined pursuant to the formula set forth in Seet{oh

(b) Annual Award Grant. Each Participant who is serving as a Director as of the first day of the Company s fiscal year
shall be granted, on the date the Board grants anmaid& to the Company s executivéiadrs, an Avard, pursuant to one or more
Award Agreements, of Options and/or Restricted Stock Units (based on the Participant s election in a manner and within the limita
specified by the Board) with a value on the date of grant equal to that portion of the annual compensation for Diréetbfeirseth
fiscal year that the Participant has elected to receive in the form afana Af Options and/or Restricted Stock Units. The number of
shares subject to an Option and/evakd of Restricted Stock Units under this Sectn) shall be determined pursuant to the formula
set forth in Sectiod(c).

(c) Grant Formula. The number of Shares subject twakds to be granted under Sections 4(a) or 4(b) shall be determined
by dividing the amount of director compensation that the Participant has elected to receive in the form of Options and/or Restricted
Stock Units by the Fair Marketalue of the Common Stock on date of grant (rounded down to the nearest whole share), and, with
respect to Options (and not Restricted Stock Units) multiplying such amount by three (3).

4
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5. Vesting of Avards. Unless otherwise approved by action of the Board and reflected in the appliaateAgreement, or
unless, with respect to Options, the Option otherwise expires earlier under 8etftithis Sub-Plan:

(a) Initial A ward Grants. An initial Award grant under Sectigi{@) shall vest in its entirety and, with respect to Options,
become exercisable on the same vesting date of the anmaadsAgranted pursuant to Sect#{b) in the same fiscal year of the
Effective Date of Initial Election or Appointment of the Participant who received such initaidAgrant.

(b) Annual Award Grants. An annual Avard grant under Sectigk(b) shall vest in its entirety and, with respect to Options,
become exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant.

(c) Retirement In the event of a termination of a Participant s service with the Company due to the Participant s
Retirement, all Options (but not othewards) granted hereundéo the extent then unvested, shall immediately vest and become
exercisable in full.

6. Procedure for Exercise of Avards; Rights as a Shaeholder.

(a) Procedure. An Award shall be exercised when written, electronic or verbal notice of exercise has been given to the
Companyor the brokerage firm or firms approved by the Company to facilitate exercises and sales under this Sub-Plan, in accorda
with the terms of the ard by the Person entitled to exercise the and full payment for the Shares with respect to which the
Award is exercised has been received by the Company or the brokerage firm or firms, as applicable. The notification to the brokera
firm shall be made in accordance with procedures of such brokerage firm approved by the CBulppaiyment mayas authorized
by the Board, consist of any consideration and method of payment allowable under &ggtidrthis Sub-Plan. The Company shall
issue (or cause to be issued) such Shares promptly upon exercise of or settlemenwafdhBdadjustment will be made for a
dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the Shares are issued, except as provided/inf3bitiGub-

Plan.

(b) Method of Payment The consideration to be paid for any Shares to be issued upon exercise or other required settlem
of an Awvard, including the method of payment, shall be determined by the Board at or prior to the time of settlement and which forrr
may include: (iwith respect to an Option, a request that the Company or the designated brokerage firm conduct a cashless exercis
the Option; (ii)cash; and (iiilxender of shares of Common Stock owned by the Participant in accordance with rules established by the
Board from time to time. Shares used to pay the exercise price shall be valued at their Fair dllaekat Ythe exercise date. Payment
of the aggregate exercise price by means of tendering previously-owned shares of Common Stock shall not be permitted when the
may; in the reasonable opinion of the Comparause the Company to record a loss or expense as a result thereof.

(c) Withholding Obligations. To the extent required by applicable federal, state, local or foreigtHavBoard may and/or
a Participant shall make arrangements satisfactory to the Company for the satisfaction of any withholding tax obligations that arise
respect to any Option, Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units, or any sale of Shares. The
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Company shall not be required to issue Shares or to recognize the disposition of such Shares until such obligations are satisfied. T
obligations may be satisfied by having the Company withhold a portion of the Shares that otherwise would be issued to a Participat
under such ward, such withholding to be done at the minimum tax rate required under applicable law or by tendering Shares
previously acquired by the Participant in accordance with rules established by the Board from time to time.

(d) Shareholder Rights Except as otherwise provided in this Sub-Plan, until the issuance (as evidenced by the appropriat
entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company) of such Shares, no right to vote or recei
dividends or any other rights as a shareholder shall exist with respect to the Shares subjeutath@#vithstanding the exercise of
the Awvard.

(e) Non-Transferability of Awards. An Award may not be sold, pledged, assigned, hypothecated, transferred, or disposed
in exchange for consideration, and may be exercised, during the lifetime of the Participant, only by the Participant, excepatidat an A
may be transferred (By will or by the laws of descent or distribution, @ gift or, with the consent of the Company for value, to
immediate family members of the Participant, partnerships of which the only partners are members of the Participant s immediate
family and trusts established solely for the benefit of such family members; and solely as it pertégotirig ah exercise ofupards
transferred in accordance with this Secti¢e), the term Participant shall include a permitted transferedp(ilie extent permitted by
the Board, to one or more beneficiaries on a Company-approved form who may exercigarthafter the Participant s death, or
(iv) such further transferability as the Board may permit, on a general or specific basis, in which case the Board may impose condit
and limitations on any permitted transferability

7. Adjustments to Shaies Subject to the Planlf any change is made to the Shares by reason of any stock split, stock dividend,
recapitalization, combination of shares, exchange of shares or other cHantjegathe outstanding Shares as a class without the
Company s receipt of consideration, appropriate adjustments shall be made to the number of Shares that are subject to outstandin
Awards under this Sub-Plan. The Board may also make adjustments described in the previous sentence in the event of any distribt
of assets to shareholders other than a normal cash dividend. In determining adjustments to be made under hih8&uamn may
take into account such factors as it deems appropriate, including the restrictions of applicable law and the potential tax consequenc
an adjustment, and in light of such factors may make adjustments that are not uniform or proportionate among outstiatisling A
Adjustments, if anyand any determinations or interpretations, including any determination of whether a distribution is other than a
normal cash dividend, made by the Board shall be final, binding and conclusive. For purposes of thig,Qectiension of any
convertible securities of the Company shall not be deemed to have bfestedefvithout receipt of consideration.
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8. Expiration of Awards.

(a) Expiration, Termination or Forfeitur e of Awards. Unless otherwise provided in the applicableafd Agreement or
any severance agreement, veste@wls granted under this Sub-Plan shall expire, terminate, or otherwise be forfeited as follows:

(i) thirty-six (36) months after the date the Participant ceases to be a Djrettter than in circumstances covered by
(ii) or (iii) below;

(if) immediately upon a Participant ceasing to be a Director due to Misconduct; and

(iii) twelve (12)months after the date of the death of a Participant who ceased to be a Director as a result of his or t
death.

(b) Extension of Term. Notwithstanding subsectidqa) above, the Board shall have the authority to extend the expiration
date of any outstanding Option in circumstances in which it deems such action to be appropriate (provided that no such extension :
extend the term of an Option beyond the date on which the Option would have expired if no termination of the Participant s status
Director had occurred).

9. Effect of Change of Contol. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Sub-Plan or the Plan to the comi@fpllowing
provisions shall apply unless otherwise provided in the most recently executed agreement between the Participant and ther Compal
specifically prohibited under applicable laws, or by the rules and regulations of any applicable governmental agencies or national
securities exchanges or quotation systems.

(a) Acceleration. Awards of a Participant shall be Accelerated (as defined in S&hyielow) upon the occurrence of a
Change of Control.

(b) Definition. For purposes of this Secti®nAwards of a Participant beind\ccelerated means, with respect to such
Participant:

(i) any and all Options shall become fully vested and immediately exercisable, and shall remain exercisable
throughout their entire term; and

(ii) all Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units shall immediately and fully vest and all restrictions imposed
thereon shall lapse.

10.Terms and Conditions of Avards.

(a) Award Agreement The terms and conditions of the grant afakds to a Participant shall be set forth in avard
Agreement, which will include the terms, conditions and restrictions, including but not limited to vesting, relatedfén. the of

(b) Exercise Price The exercise price for each Option shall be 100% of the Fair Maaskes @f a Share on the date the
Option is granted.

(c) Repricing. In no event shall the Board or any committee of the Board be permitted to reprivaranafier the date of
grant without shareholder approval.
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(d) Term of Award. Unless otherwise provided in the applicableafd Agreement, the term of amvArd shall be at the
discretion of the Board.

11. Termination and Amendment of the Sub-PlanThis Sub-Plan shall terminate on the date of termination of the Plan and no
Award may be granted pursuant to this Sub-Plan there@fterBoard mayat any time and from time to time, amend, modify or
suspend this Sub-Plan and all administrative rules, regulations and practices hereunder; provided tihatveveuch amendment,
modification, suspension or termination shall impair or adversely alter\aayda theretofore granted under this Sub-Plan, except with
the consent of the Participant, nor shall any amendment, modification, suspension or termination deprive any Participant of any Sh
that he or she may have acquired through or as a result of this Sub-Plan.

12. Non-Exclusivity of this Sub-Plan Except as otherwise explicitly stated herein, the adoption of this Sub-Plan by the Board
shall not be construed as amending, modifying or rescinding the Plan but is intended to serve as a framework for the Board with re
to grants to Participants.

13. Multiple Award Grants. The terms of eachward grant may diér from the terms of any othemard granted under this
Sub-Plan. The Board may also make more than one gramtarflé to a given Participant during the term of this Sub-Plan.

(Approved by the Board of Directors on Febru@r2005; as amended and restated by the Board of Directors on Sept8riti¥i)
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Exhibit 10.18

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
STOCK OPTION GRANT AGREEMENT
FOR PURCHASE OF STOCK UNDER THE
KEY EMPLOYEE SUB-PLAN T O THE
2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, STARBUCKS CORPORAION (the Company ), does hereby grant to the individual
named below (the Optionee ), the number of options to purchase a share of the Company s Common Stock (the Options ) set f
below for the exercise price per share (the Exercise Price ) set forth BeldwOptions shall vest and terminate according to the
vesting schedule and term information described hetdivterms of this Stock Option Grant Agreement shall be subject to the terms
and conditions of the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2005 Leng-Equity Incentive Plan:

Optionee:

Number of Options:

Type of Option Grant: Non-Qualified Stock Option
Exercise Price: $

Date of Option Grant:

Term of Option: 10yearsfrom Date of Grant

Vesting Schedule:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT

Termination of Employment. Except as provided in the Change in Control section hel@Options subject to this Agreement
shall immediately terminate and be automatically forfeited by the Optionee to the Company upon the termination of the Optionee s
Active Service with the Company for any reason, including without limitation, voluntary termination by the Optionee, termination
because of the Optionee Retirement, Disability or death or termination by the Company because of Misconduct.

Change in Contmol. Upon a Change of Control, the vesting of the Options shall accelerate and the Options shall become fully
vested and exercisable to the extent and under the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan (tegtinGIDate ); provided, that for
purposes of this Section, Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall have the following meaning:

Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall mean any voluntary termination by written resignation of the Active Status of the
Optionee after a Change of Control because ofa fhaterial reduction in the Partner s authorigponsibilities or scope of
employment; (2an assignment of duties to the Partner materially inconsistent with the Partner s role at the Company (including its
Subsidiaries) prior to the Change of Control,g3haterial reduction in the Partner s base salary or total incentive compensaton; (4)
material reduction in the Partner s benefits unless such reduction applies to all Partners of comparable rtek; or (5)
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relocation of the Partner s primary work location more tham##s from the Partner s primary work location prior to the Change of
Control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an Optionee shall not be deemed to have Resigned for Good Reason unless the Optionee,
within one year after a Change of Control n@tifies the Company of the existence of the condition giving rise to a Resignation for
Good Reason within 90 days of the initial existence of such conditiogiv@3 the Company at least 30 days following the date on
which the Company receives such notice (and prior to termination) in which to remedy the condition, itiee(@pmpany does not
remedy such condition within such 30-day period, actually terminates employment within 60 days after the expiration of such 30-da
period (and before the Company remedies such condition). If the Company remedies such condition within such 30-day period (or
any time prior to the Optionee's actual termination), then any Resignation for Good Reason by the Optionee on account of such
condition will not be a Resignation for Good Reason.

Responsibility for Taxes Regardless of any action the Company or the Optionee s employer (the Employer ) takes with resp
to any or all income tax, social insurance, payroll tax, payment on account or other tax-related items related to the Optionee s
participation in the Plan and legally applicable to the Optioneax¢RElated Items ), the Optionee acknowledges that the ultimate
liability for all Tax-Related Items is and remains his or her responsibility and may exceed the amount actually withheld by the Comg
or the EmployerThe Optionee further acknowledges that the Company and/or the Employek@ no representations or
undertakings regarding the treatment of aay-Related Items in connection with any aspect of the Options, including but not limited
to, the grant, vesting or exercise of the Options, the subsequent sale of shares of Common Stock acquired pursuant to such exerci
the receipt of any dividends; and (&) not commit to and are under no obligation to structure the terms of the grant or any aspect of t
Options to reduce or eliminate the Optionee s liability fax-Related Items or achieve any particular tax result. Furthermore, if the
Optionee has become subject to tax in more than one jurisdiction between the Date of Grant and the date of any relevant taxable o
withholding event, as applicable, the Optionee acknowledges that the Company and/or the Employer (or formey &mnployer
applicable) may be required to withhold or account for-Related Items in more than one jurisdiction.

Prior to exercise of the Options or any other relevant taxable or tax withholding event, as applicable, the Optionee must pay or mak
adequate arrangements satisfactory to the Company and/or the Employer to satishRallafed Items. In this regard, the Optionee
authorizes the Company and/or the Emplpgetheir respective agents, are authorized, at their discretion, to satisfy the obligations wit
regard to all @x-Related Items by one or a combination of the followingwfft)holding from the Optionee s wages or other cash
compensation paid to the Optionee by the Company and/or the Employemvith(@)lding from proceeds of the sale of shares of
Common Stock acquired at exercise of the Options, either through a voluntary sale or through a mandatory sale arranged by the
Company (on the Optionee s behalf pursuant to this authorization);witlfBplding in shares of Common Stock to be issued at
exercise of the Options.

To avoid negative accounting treatment, the Company may withhold or accouaxfBel&ted Items by considering applicable

minimum statutory withholding amounts or other applicable withholding rates. If the obligaticextételated Items is satisfied by
withholding in shares of Common Stock, for tax purposes, the Optionee will be deemed to have been issued the full number of sha
Common Stock
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subject to the exercised Options, notwithstanding that a number of the shares of Common Stock are held back solely for the purpo:
paying the @x-Related Items due as a result of any aspect of the Optionee s participation in the Plan.

The Optionee will be required to pay to the Company or the Employer any amoantRElRted Iltems that the Company or the
Employer may be required to withhold or account for as a result of the Optionee s participation in the Plan that cannot be satisfied
the means previously described. The Company may refuse to issue or deliver shares of Common Stock or the proceeds of the sale
shares of Common Stock if the Optionee fails to comply with his or her obligations in connection wik-Reldted Items.

Undertaking. The Optionee hereby agrees to take whatever additional action and execute whatever additional documents the
Company may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry ofeatrogfe or more of the obligations or restrictions imposed on
either the Option or the Option pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

Restrictions on Transfer. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrémg Options granted pursuant to thigakd may
not be sold, pledged (as collateral for a loan or as security for the performance of an obligation or for any other purpose), assigned,
hypothecated, transferred, disposed of in exchange for consideration, made subject to attachment or similar proceedings, or otherv
disposed of under any circumstances.

Governing Law. The Options and the provisions of this Stock Option Grant Agreement are goveraed Bubject to, the laws
of the State of \&shington, as provided in the Plan. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under this grant or the Stock Oj
Grant Agreement, the parties hereby submit to and consent to the jurisdiction of the Sthinfidh, agree that such litigation shall
be conducted in the courts of King Courtdythe federal courts for the United States for th€#@cuit, where this grant is made and/or
to be performed.

Electronic Delivery. The Company mayn its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to current or future
participation in the Plan by electronic means. In accepting the grant of the Options, the Optionee hereby consents to receive such
documents by electronic delivery and agrees to participate in the Plan through an on-line or electronic system established and
maintained by the Company or another third party designated by the Company

Severability. The provisions of this Stock Option Grant Agreement are severable and if any one or more provisions are
determined to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be binding and
enforceable.

Imposition of Other Requirements The Company reserves the right to impose other requirements on the Optionee s
participation in the Plan, on the Options and on any shares of Common Stock acquired under the Plan, to the extent the Company
determines it is hecessary or advisable in order to comply with local law or facilitate the administration of the Plan, and to require th
Optionee to sign any additional agreements or undertakings (as provided above) that may necessary to accomplish the foregoing.
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EXECUTED as of the Date of Option Grant.
STARBUCKS CORPORAION

By

Its

Optionee
Signature
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Exhibit 10.20

™

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT GRANT AGREEMENT
UNDER THE 2005 NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECT OR SUB-PLAN TO THE
2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, STARBUCKS CORPORAION (the Company ), does hereby grant to the individual
named below (the Participant ) an award (thevadd ) for the number of restricted stock units (the Restricted Stock Units ) as set
forth below effective on the Date of Grant set forth belde Restricted Stock Units shall vest and become payable in shares of
Common Stock (the Shares ) according to the vesting schedule describedshbjeut to earlier expiration or termination of the
Restricted Stock Units as provided in this Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement ( this Agreement ). The Restricted Stock Units s|
be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the 2005 Non-Employee Director Sub-Ple
the 2005 Long-&rm Equity Incentive Plan, as each may be amended from time to time (tpthethé?lan ). Capitalized terms not
explicitly defined in this Agreement but defined in the Plan shall have the same definitions as in the Plan.

Participant:
Number of Units:
Date of Grant:
Vesting Schedule:

1. Form and Timing of Payment of \ested Units.Each Restricted Stock Unit represents the right to receive one Share of Common
Stock on the date the Restricted Stock Unit vests (tlesting Date ). Subject to the other terms of this Agreement and the terms of the
Plan, any Restricted Stock Units that vest will be paid to the Participant solely in whole Shares of Common Stock, on, or as soon a:
practicable afterthe \ésting Date, and in no case later than Marelof the year following the year of vesting, iorthe event that the
Participant makes a valid election at a time and in the manner permitted under 8#4iaf the Code, at the time specified in such
election. All issuances of Shares will be subject to the requirements of Sta%iarof the Code. Until the date the Shares are issued to
you, you will have no rights as a stockholder of the Company

2. Cessation of Service; Change of Coraf

2.1 Cessation of Servicdn the event that the Participant ceases to be a Director prior testiag/Date for any reason, the
Restricted Stock Units subject to this Agreement shall immediately terminate and be automatically forfeited by the Participant to the
Company upon such cessation of service as a Director

2.2 Change of Contol. Upon a Change of Control, the vesting of the Restricted Stock Units shall accelerate and the Restricted
Stock Units shall become fully vested and payable to the extent and under the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan and, with
respect to Restricted Stock Units for which the Participant has previously made a valid deferral election, in a manner consistent wit|
terms and conditions of such election.

First Name Last Name
RSU US[]201
1lof2

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

3. Taxes.The Participant is ultimately responsible for all taxes owed in connection with this Restricted Stockaidit A

4. Code Sectioml09A. Payments made pursuant to this Agreement and the Plan are intended to qualify for an exception from
Section409A of the Internal Revenue Code. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement and the Plan, the, @othpany
extent it deems necessary or advisable in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but shall not be required, to unilaterally amend or n
this Agreement and/or the Plan so that the Restricted Stock Units granted to the Participant qualify for exemption from or comply w
Code Sectiod09A; provided, howevethat the Company makes no representations that the Restricted Stock Units shall be exempt
from or comply with Code SectiotD9A and makes no undertaking to preclude Code SethigA from applying to the Restricted

Stock Units.

5. Undertaking. The Participant hereby agrees to take whatever additional action and execute whatever additional documents the
Company may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry ofeatrozfe or more of the obligations or restrictions imposed on
either the Participant or the Restricted Stock Units pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

6. Restrictions on Tansfer. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrétng Restricted Stock Units granted pursuant to this
Award may not be sold, pledged (as collateral for a loan or as security for the performance of an obligation or for any other purpose
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, disposed of in exchange for consideration, made subject to attachment or similar proceedings
otherwise disposed of under any circumstances.

By the Participant s signature and the Company s signature,lieoRarticipant and the Company agree that this grant is governed by
this Agreement and the Plan.

EXECUTED as of the Restricted Stock Unit Date of Grant.

STARBUCKS CORPORAION

By
Its CHAIRMAN, PRESIDENT AND CEO

PARTICIPANT

Signature

First Name Last Name
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Exhibit 10.30

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT GRANT AGREEMENT
UNDER THE KEY EMPLOYEE SUB-PLAN T O THE

2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, STARBUCKS CORPORAION (the Company ), does hereby grant to the individual
named below (the Participant ) an award (thevadd ) for the number of restricted stock units (the Restricted Stock Units ) as set
forth below effective on the Date of Grant set forth belde Restricted Stock Units shall vest and become payable in shares of
Common Stock (the Shares ) according to the vesting schedule describedshbjeut to earlier expiration or termination of the
Restricted Stock Units as provided in this Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement ( this Agreement ). The Restricted Stock Units sl
be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2005 |
Term Equity Incentive Plan (togethé¢ine Plan ). Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement but defined in the Plan
shall have the same definitions as in the Plan.

Participant:
Number of Units:
Date of Grant:
Vesting Schedule:

1. Form and Timing of Payment of \ested Units.Each Restricted Stock Unit represents the right to receive one Share of Common
Stock on the date the Restricted Stock Unit vests (tlesting Date ). Subject to the other terms of this Agreement and the terms of the
Plan, any Restricted Stock Units that vest will be paid to the Participant solely in whole Shares of Common Stock (and not in cash,
the Plan permits), on, or as soon as practicable #ftekésting Date qrif earlier, the CIC \ésting Date (as defined below), but in any
event, within the period ending on the later to occur of the date that is two and one-half months from the #wedR&r(iripant's tax

year that includes the applicable vesting date oth@)Company's tax year that includes the applicable vesting date.

2. Termination of Employment; Change of Contol

2.1 Termination of Employment. Except as provided in Secti@? below the Restricted Stock Units subject to this Agreement
shall immediately terminate and be automatically forfeited by the Participant to the Company upon the termination of the Participan
Active Service with the Company for any reason, including without limitation, voluntary termination by the Participant, termination
because of the Participant's Retirement, Disability or death or termination by the Company because of Misconduct.

2.2 Change of Contol. Upon a Change of Control, the vesting of the Restricted Stock Units shall accelerate and the Restricted
Stock Units shall become fully vested and payable to the extent and under the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan (the CIC
Vesting Date ); provided, that for purposes of this Se@i@an Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall have the following
meaning:
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Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall mean any voluntary termination by written resignation of the Active Status of a
Participant after a Change of Control because ofa fhjpterial reduction in the Partner s authorigponsibilities or scope of
employment; (2an assignment of duties to the Partner materially inconsistent with the Partner s role at the Company (including its
Subsidiaries) prior to the Change of Control,g3haterial reduction in the Partner s base salary or total incentive compensation; (4)
material reduction in the Partner s benefits unless such reduction applies to all Partners of comparable rdrkre&lo¢a}ion of the
Partner s primary work location more thanrbiles from the Partner s primary work location prior to the Change of Control.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Participant shall not be deemed to have Resigned for Good Reason unless the Participant, within
year after a Change of Control, iiptifies the Company of the existence of the condition giving rise to a Resignation for Good Reasor
within 90 days of the initial existence of such condition giies the Company at least 30 days following the date on which the
Company receives such notice (and prior to termination) in which to remedy the condition, #rtti€iiompany does not remedy
such condition within such 30-day period, actually terminates employment within 60 days after the expiration of such 30-day period
(and before the Company remedies such condition). If the Company remedies such condition within such 30-day period (or at any f
prior to the Participant's actual termination), then any Resignation for Good Reason by the Participant on account of such condition
not be a Resignation for Good Reason.

3. Withholding. Regardless of any action the Company and/or the Subsidiary employing the Participant (the Employer ) take with
respect to any or all income tax (including U.S. federal, state and local tax and/or non-U.S. tax), social insurance, payroll tax or oth
tax-related items related to the Participant s participation in the Plan and legally applicable to the Partieipdelatéd Items ), the
Participant hereby acknowledges that the ultimate liability forattRelated Items with respect to the Participant s grant of Restricted
Stock Units, vesting of the Restricted Stock Units, or the issuance of Shares (or payment of cash, as applicable) in settlement of ve
Restricted Stock Units is and remains the Participant s responsibility and may exceed the amount actually withheld by the Compar
the EmployerThe Participant further acknowledges that the Company and/or the Emplaoyaekéino representations or undertakings
regarding the treatment of angxXFRelated Items in connection with any aspect of the Restricted Stock Units, including the grant of th
Restricted Stock Units, the vesting of the Restricted Stock Units, the issuance of Shares in settlement of the Restricted Stock Units
subsequent sale of Shares acquired at vesting and the receipt of any dividends and/or any dividend equivaledtspahddifmit

to and are under no obligation to structure the terms ofuwla@dor any aspect of the Restricted Stock Units to reduce or eliminate the
Participant s liability for ax-Related Items or achieve any particular tax result. Furthermore, if the Participant has become subject tc
tax in more than one jurisdiction between the Date of Grant and the date of any relevant taxable event, the Participant acknowledg
the Company and/or the Employer (or former emplogsmpplicable) may be required to withhold or accountdarRelated Items in

more than one jurisdiction.

Prior to the relevant taxable or tax withholding event, as applicable, the Participant shall pay or make adequate arrangements
satisfactory to the Company and/or the Employer to satishiaatRelated Items. In this regard, the Participant hereby authorizes the
Company and/or the Employar their respective agents, in their sole discretion and without any notice to or authorization by the
Participant, to satisfy the obligations with regard to ak-Related Iltems by one or a combination of the following:

(a) withholding from the Participant s wages or other cash compensation paid by the Company and/or the Employer; or
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(b) withholding from proceeds of the sale of Shares issued in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units, either through a
voluntary sale or through a mandatory sale arranged by the Company (on the Participant s behalf pursuant to this authorization), t
extent and in the manner permitted by all applicable securities laws, including making any necessary securities registration or takin
other necessary actions; or

(c) withholding in Shares to be issued in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units that number of whole Shares the fair
market value of which (determined by reference to the closing price of the Common Stock on the principal exchange on which the
Common Stock trades on the date the withholding obligation arises, or if such date is not a trading date, on the next preceding trad
date) is equal to the aggregate withholding obligation as determined by the Company and/or the Employer with respesfaim such A

To avoid unfavorable accounting treatment, the Company may withhold or accouatfBelkted Items by considering applicable
minimum statutory withholding amounts or other applicable withholding rates. If the Company satisfies the withholding obligation fo
Tax-Related Items by withholding a number of Shares being issued undevale&s described above, the Participant hereby
acknowledges that, for tax purposes, the Participant is deemed to have been issued the full number of Shares subjar to the A
notwithstanding that a number of the Shares is held back solely for the purpose of paymgRetaled Items due as a result of the
Participant s participation in the Plan. In the event e Related Items withholding obligation would result in a fractional number of
Shares to be withheld by the Compasych number of Shares to be withheld shall be rounded up to the next nearest number of whols
Shares. If, due to rounding of Shares, the value of the number of Shares retained by the Company pursuant to this provision is mor
the amount required to be withheld, then the Company may pay such excess amount to the relevant tax authority as additional
withholding with respect to the Participant. Finatlye Participant hereby acknowledges that the Participant is required to pay to the
Company or the Employer any amount akiRelated Items that the Employer may be required to withhold or account for as a result
the grant, vesting of the Participant s Restricted Stock Units, or the issuance of Shares in settlement of vested Restricted Stock Ur
that cannot be satisfied by the means previously described. The Participant hereby acknowledges that the Company may refuse to
or deliver the Shares in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units, or to deliver the proceeds of the sale of Shares issued in
settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units, to the Participant if the Participant fails to comply with the Participant s obligations
connection with the 8x-Related Items. The Participant shall have no further rights with respect to any Shares that are retained by th
Company pursuant to this provision, and under no circumstances will the Company be required to issue any fractional Shares.

4. Code Sectiom09A. The Avard and payments made pursuant to this Agreement and the Plan are intended to qualify for an
exemption from Code Secti@g®9A. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement and the Plan, the Coraptingyextent it
deems necessary or advisable in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but shall not be required, to unilaterally amend or modify thi
Agreement and/or the Plan so that the Restricted Stock Units granted to the Participant qualify for exemption from or comply with C
Sectiond409A; provided, howevethat the Company makes no representations that the Restricted Stock Units shall be exempt from ¢
comply with Code Sectiod09A and makes no undertaking to preclude Code SetdigA from applying to the Restricted Stock Units.
Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall provide a basis for any person to take action against the Comparfifiatedngsaid on
matters covered by Code Secté®PA, including the tax treatment of any amount paid or payablevarddmade under this

Agreement, and neither the Company nor any of fisaéés shall under any circumstances have any liability to any Participant or his or
her estate or any other party for any taxes, penalties or interest imposed under Codd@»&tionany amounts paid or payable

under this Agreement.
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5. Undertaking. The Participant hereby agrees to take whatever additional action and execute whatever additional documents the
Company may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry ofeatrozfe or more of the obligations or restrictions imposed on
either the Participant or the Restricted Stock Units pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

6. Restrictions on Tansfer. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrétng Restricted Stock Units granted pursuant to this
Award may not be sold, pledged (as collateral for a loan or as security for the performance of an obligation or for any other purpose
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, disposed of in exchange for consideration, made subject to attachment or similar proceedings
otherwise disposed of under any circumstances.

7. Governing Law The Avard grant and the provisions of this Agreement are governethtdysubject to, the laws of the State of
Washington, as provided in the Plan. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under this grant or the Agreement, the partie
hereby submit to and consent to the jurisdiction of the StateashMgton, and agree that such litigation shall be conducted in the
courts of King Countyor the United States District Court for the$tern District of Vshington, and no other courts, where this grant

is made and/or to be performed.

8. Severability The provisions of this Agreement are severable and if any one or more provisions are determined to be illegal or
otherwise unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable.

9. No Rights as Shazholder. The Participant will not have dividend, voting or any other rights as a shareholder of the Shares of
Common Stock with respect to the Restricted Stock Units. Upon payment of the vested Restricted Stock Units in Shares of Commc
Stock, the Participant will obtain full dividend, voting and other rights as a shareholder of the Company

10. Electronic Delivery. The Company mayn its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to current or future
participation in the Plan by electronic means. The Participant hereby consents to receive such documents by electronic delivery an
agrees to participate in the Plan through an on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Company or another thi
party designated by the Company

11. Imposition of Other Requirements.The Company reserves the right to impose other requirements on the Participant s
participation in the Plan, on the Restricted Stock Units and on any Shares of Common Stock acquired under the Plan, to the extent
the Company determines it is necessary or advisable in order to comply with local law or facilitate the administration of the Plan, ar
require the Participant to sign any additional agreements or undertakings (as provided irbSsdatice) that may be necessary to
accomplish the foregoing.

By the Participant's signature and the Company's signature, libto®Rarticipant and the Company agree that this grant is governed by
this Agreement and the Plan.

EXECUTED as of the Restricted Stock Unit Date of Grant.
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STARBUCKS CORPORAION

By

Its

PARTICIPANT

Signature

50f 5
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Exhibit 10.31

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT GRANT AGREEMENT
UNDER THE KEY EMPLOYEE SUB-PLAN T O THE

2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, STARBUCKS CORPORAION (the Company ), does hereby grant to the individual
named below (the Participant ) an award (thevadd ) for the number of restricted stock units (the Restricted Stock Units ) as set
forth below effective on the Date of Grant set forth belde Restricted Stock Units shall vest and become payable in shares of
Common Stock (the Shares ) according to the vesting schedule describedshbjeut to earlier expiration or termination of the
Restricted Stock Units as provided in this Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement ( this Agreement ). The Restricted Stock Units sl
be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2005 |
Term Equity Incentive Plan (togethé¢ine Plan ). Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement but defined in the Plan
shall have the same definitions as in the Plan.

Participant:
Number of Units:
Date of Grant:
Vesting Schedule:

1. Form and Timing of Payment of \ested Units Each Restricted Stock Unit represents the right to receive one Share of Common
Stock on the date the Restricted Stock Unit vests (tlesting Date ). Subject to the other terms of this Agreement and the terms of the
Plan, any Restricted Stock Units that vest will be paid to the Participant solely in whole Shares of Common Stock (and not in cash,
the Plan permits), on, or as soon as practicable #ftekésting Date qrif earlier, the CIC \ésting Date (as defined below), but in any
event, within the period ending on the later to occur of the date that is two and one-half months from the wedR&riripant s tax

year that includes the applicable vesting date oth@)Company s tax year that includes the applicable vesting date.

2. Termination of Employment; Change of Contiol.

2.1Termination of Employment. Except as provided in Secti@? below the Restricted Stock Units subject to this Agreement
shall immediately terminate and be automatically forfeited by the Participant to the Company upon the termination of the Participan
Active Service with the Company for any reason, including without limitation, voluntary termination by the Participant, termination
because of the Participant s Retirement, Disability or death or termination by the Company because of Misconduct.

2.2Change of Contwol. Upon a Change of Control, the vesting of the Restricted Stock Units shall accelerate and the Restricted
Stock Units shall become fully vested and payable to the extent and under the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan; provided,
for purposes of this Sectidh2, Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall have the following meaning:
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Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall mean any voluntary termination by written resignation of the Active Status of a
Participant after a Change of Control because ofa fhjpterial reduction in the Partner s authorigponsibilities or scope of
employment; (2an assignment of duties to the Partner materially inconsistent with the Partner s role at the Company (including its
Subsidiaries) prior to the Change of Control,g3haterial reduction in the Partner s base salary or total incentive compensation; (4)
material reduction in the Partner s benefits unless such reduction applies to all Partners of comparable rdrkre&lo¢a}ion of the
Partner s primary work location more thanrbiles from the Partner s primary work location prior to the Change of Control.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Participant shall not be deemed to have Resigned for Good Reason unless the Participant, within
year after a Change of Control, iiptifies the Company of the existence of the condition giving rise to a Resignation for Good Reasor
within 90 days of the initial existence of such condition giies the Company at least 30 days following the date on which the
Company receives such notice (and prior to termination) in which to remedy the condition, #rtti€iiompany does not remedy
such condition within such 30-day period, actually terminates employment within 60 days after the expiration of such 30-day period
(and before the Company remedies such condition). If the Company remedies such condition within such 30-day period (or at any f
prior to the Participant s actual termination), then any Resignation for Good Reason by the Participant on account of such conditiol
not be a Resignation for Good Reason.

3. Code Sectio09A. The Awvard and payments made pursuant to this Agreement and the Plan are intended to qualify for an
exemption from Code Secti@g®9A. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement and the Plan, the Coraptingyextent it
deems necessary or advisable in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but shall not be required, to unilaterally amend or modify thi
Agreement and/or the Plan so that the Restricted Stock Units granted to the Participant qualify for exemption from or comply with C
Section409A; provided, howevethat the Company makes no representations that the Restricted Stock Units shall be exempt from ¢
comply with Code Sectiod09A and makes no undertaking to preclude Code SetdigA from applying to the Restricted Stock Units.
Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall provide a basis for any person to take action against the Comparfifiatedngsaid on
matters covered by Code Secté®PA, including the tax treatment of any amount paid or payablevarddmade under this

Agreement, and neither the Company nor any of fisaéés shall under any circumstances have any liability to any Participant or his or
her estate or any other party for any taxes, penalties or interest imposed under Codd@»&tionany amounts paid or payable

under this Agreement.

4. Withholding Taxes Regardless of any action the Company and/or the Subsidiary employing the Participant (the Employer ) take
with respect to any or all income tax, social insurance, payroll tax, payment on account, or other tax-related items related to
Participant s participation in the Plan and legally applicable to Participaat-R@&lated Items ), the Participant hereby acknowledges
that the ultimate liability for all 3x-Related Items is and remains the Participant s responsibility and may exceed the amount actually
withheld by the Company or the Employ&he Participant further acknowledges that the Company and/or the Emplogakéno
representations or undertakings regarding the treatment ofsarigdlated Items in connection with any aspect of the Restricted Stock
Units, including, but not limited to, the grant, vesting or settlement of the Restricted Stock Units, the vesting of the Restricted Stock
Units, the issuance of Shares in settlement of the Restricted Stock Units, the subsequent sale of Shares acquired pursuant to such
issuance and the receipt of any dividends; anddiipot commit to structure the terms of thea#d or any aspect of the Restricted

Stock Units to reduce or eliminate the Participant s liability for-Related Items or achieve any particular tax result. Fuithibe
Participant has become subject to tax in more than one jurisdiction between the Date of Grant and the date of any relevant taxable
withholding event, as applicable, the Participant acknowledges that the Company and/or the Employer (or formey &snployer
applicable) may be required to withhold or account fot-Related Items in more than one jurisdiction.
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Prior to the relevant tax withholding event, as applicable, the Participant shall pay or make adequate arrangements satisfactory to t
Company and/or the Employer to satisfy all withholding obligations of the Company and/or the Employer with respeRieiatéd

Items. In this regard, the Participant hereby authorizes the Company and/or the Eropldngr respective agents, at their discretion,

to satisfy the obligations with regard to adixFRelated Items by one or a combination of the followingwgft)holding from the

Participant s wages or other cash compensation paid to the Participant by the Company and/or the Emplayignhoidiag from
proceeds of the sale of Shares acquired upon vesting/settlement of the Restricted Stock Unit either through a voluntary sale or thra
mandatory sale arranged by Company (on Participant s behalf pursuant to this authorizatiomjiffund@ling in Shares to be issued

in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units that number of whole Shares the fair market value of which (determined by refere
to the closing price of the Common Stock on the principal exchange on which the Common Stock trades on the date the withholdin
obligation arises, or if such date is not a trading date, on the next preceding trading date) is equal to the aggregate withholding
obligation as determined by the Company and/or the Employer with respect tosgarch A

To avoid negative accounting treatment, the Company may withhold or accouaxfBel’ted Items by considering applicable

minimum statutory withholding amounts or other applicable withholding rates. If the Company satisfies the withholding obligation fo
Tax-Related Items by withholding a number of Shares being issued undevaleas described above, the Participant hereby
acknowledges that, for tax purposes, the Participant is deemed to have been issued the full number of Shares subjeat to the A
notwithstanding that a number of the Shares is held back solely for the purpose of paymgRetaled Items due as a result of the
Participant s participation in the Plan. In the event tbe Related Items withholding obligation would result in a fractional number of
Shares to be withheld by the Compasiych number of Shares to be withheld shall be rounded up to the next nearest number of whols
Shares. If, due to rounding of Shares, the value of the number of Shares retained by the Company pursuant to this provision is mo
the amount required to be withheld, then the Company may pay such excess amount to the relevant tax authority as additional
withholding with respect to the Participant.

Finally, the Participant hereby acknowledges that the Participant is required to pay to the Employer any aragtiRelatdd Items

that the Employer may be required to withhold or account for as a result of the Participant s participation in the Plan that cannot be
satisfied by the means previously described. The Participant hereby acknowledges that the Company may refuse to issue or delive
Shares or the proceeds of the sale of the Shares in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units to the Participant if the Participe
fails to comply with the Participant s obligations in connection with theRelated Items.

5. Nature of Grant. In accepting the Restricted Stock Units, the Participant acknowledges, understands and agredbeHaiarid}
established voluntarily by the Compaig/discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended or terminated by the
Company at any time; (ithe grant of the ¥ard is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to recei
future grants of Restricted Stock Units, or benefits in lieu of Restricted Stock Units even if Restricted Stock Units have been grantel
repeatedly in the past; (a)l decisions with respect to future awards of Restricted Stock Units,, ivilhige at the sole discretion of the
Company; (dYhe Participant s participation in the Plan shall not create a right to further employment with the Employer and shall nc
interfere with the ability of the Employer to terminate the Participant s employment relationship at any time with or without cause;
(e)the Participant s participation in the Plan is voluntaryth@é) Restricted Stock Units are extraordinary items that do not constitute
regular compensation for
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services rendered to the Company or the Empl@yet that are outside the scope of the Participant s employment contract, if any;

(g) the Restricted Stock Units and the Shares subject to Restricted Stock Units are not intended to replace any pension rights or
compensation; (HRestricted Stock Units and the Shares subject to Restricted Stock Units are not part of normal or expected
compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculating any severance, resignation, redundancy or end o
service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar payments and in no event she
considered as compensation, for relating in any way to, past services for the Company or any Subsidiing Restricted Stock Unit
grant and the Participant s participation in the Plan will not be interpreted to form an employment contract or relationship with the
Company or the Employer; (e future value of the underlying Shares is unknown and cannot be predicted with certamtycldkn

or entittement to compensation or damages shall arise from forfeiture of the Restricted Stock Units resulting from termination of the
Participant s Active Status by the Company or the Employer (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labo
laws and whether or not later to be found invalid), and, in consideration for the grant of the Restricted Stock Units to which the
Participant otherwise is not entitled, the Participant irrevocably agrees never to institute any claim against the Company or the
Employer to waive his or her abilityf any, to bring any such claim, and to release the Company and the Employer from any such
claim; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is allowed by a court of competent jurisdiction, then, by participating in the
Plan, the Participant shall be deemed irrevocably to have agreed not to pursue such claim, and the Participant agrees to execute a
all documents necessary to request dismissal or withdrawal of such claims;ianke(gvent of termination of the Participant s
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws and whether or not later to be found invalid), the Participant s right to rec
Restricted Stock Units and vest under the Plan, if wilijterminate efective as of the date of the voluntary or involuntary termination

of the Participant s Active Status.

6. No Advice Regarding Grant The Company is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Company making any
recommendations regarding the Participant s participation in the Plan, or the Participant s acquisition or sale of the underlying She
The Participant is hereby advised to consult with his or her own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding the Participant
participation in the Plan before taking any action related to the Plan.

7. Data Privacy. The Participant hereby explicitly and unambiguously consents to the collection, use and traelsfetronic or other
form, of the Participant s personal data as described in this Agreement by and among, as applicable, thetBenGloygranyand
any Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing the Participant s participation in the Plan.

The Participant understands that the Company and the Employer may hold certain personal information about the Participant, inclu
but not limited to, the Participant s name, home address and telephone,retmbéraddress, date of birth, social insurance number or
other identification numbesalary nationality job title, any shares of stock or directorships held in the Company or any Subsidiary
details of all Restricted Stock Units or any other entitlement to Shares of stock awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or
outstanding in the Participant s fayfor the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing the Plan ( Personal
Data ).

The Participant understands that Personal Data may be transferred to,Eidslitsh other any third or such other stock plan service
provider as may be selected by the Company in the future, which is assisting the Company with the implementation, administration
management of the Plan, that these recipients may be located in the Participant saroeistwhere, and that the recipient s country
(e.g., the United States) may havdatiént data privacy laws and protections than the Participant s country

4
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The Participant understands that he or she may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Pers
Data by contacting the Participant s local human resources representative. The Participant authorizes theRiietifyasayd any

other possible recipients which may assist the Company (presently or in the future) with implementing, administering and managing
Plan to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Personal Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of implementing,
administering and managing the Participant s participation in the Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Personal Data as m
required to a broker or other third party with whom the Participant may elect to deposit any Shares received upon vesting of the
Restricted Stock Units. The Participant understands that Personal Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement,
administer and manage the Participant s participation in the Plan. The Participant understands that he ,atsey/mme, view

Personal Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Personal Data, require any necessary amendme
Personal Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, without cost, by contacting in writing the Participant s local human resoul
representative. The Participant understands that refusal or withdrawal of conserfestaii@Participant s ability to realize benefits
from the Restricted Stock Units. For more information on the consequences of the Participant s refusal to consent or withdrawal of
consent, the Participant understands that he or she may contact his or her local human resources representative.

8. Governing Law. The Avard grant and the provisions of this Agreement are governetht\subject to, the laws of the State of
Washington, as provided in the Plan. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under this grant or the Agreement, the partie
hereby submit to and consent to the jurisdiction of the StateashMgton, and agree that such litigation shall be conducted in the
courts of King Countyor the federal courts for the United States for the 9th Circuit, where this grant is made and/or to be performed

9. Language If the Participant has received this Agreement or any other document related to the Plan translated into a language ott
than English and if the translated version ietlént than the English version, the English version will take precedence.

10.Electronic Delivery. The Company mayn its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to the Restricted Stock Unit
Award and participation in the Plan or futuneakds that may be granted under the Plan by electronic means or to request the
Participant s consent to participate in the Plan by electronic means. The Participant hereby consents to receive such documents b
electronic delivery and, if requested, to agree to participate in the Plan through an on-line or electronic system established and
maintained by the Company or another third party designated by the Company

11. Appendix. Notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement, tiead of Restricted Stock Units shall be subject to any special
terms and conditions set forth in the Appendix for the Participant s codrgover if the Participant relocates to one of the

countries included in the Appendix, the special terms and conditions for such country shall apply to the Participant, to the extent the
Company determines that application of such terms and conditions is hecessary or advisable in order to comply with local law or
facilitate the administration of the Plan. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.
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12. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable and if any one or more provisions are determined to be illegal or
otherwise unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable.

13.Undertaking. The Participant hereby agrees to take whatever additional action and execute whatever additional documents the
Company may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry ofeatroefe or more of the obligations or restrictions imposed on
either the Participant or the Restricted Stock Units pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

14.Restrictions on Transfer. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrémg Restricted Stock Units granted pursuant to this
Award may not be sold, pledged (as collateral for a loan or as security for the performance of an obligation or for any other purpose
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, disposed of in exchange for consideration, made subject to attachment or similar proceedings
otherwise disposed of under any circumstances.

15.No Rights as Shaeholder. The Participant will not have dividend, voting or any other rights as a shareholder of the Shares of
Common Stock with respect to the Restricted Stock Units. Upon payment of the vested Restricted Stock Units in Shares of Commc
Stock, the Participant will obtain full dividend, voting and other rights as a shareholder of the Company

16. Imposition of Other Requirements The Company reserves the right to impose other requirements on the Participant s
participation in the Plan, on the Restricted Stock Units and on any Shares of Common Stock acquired under the Plan, to the extent
the Company determines it is necessary or advisable in order to comply with local law or facilitate the administration of the Plan, ar
require the Participant to sign any additional agreements or undertakings (as provided inlSetimre) that may be necessary to
accomplish the foregoing.

By the Participant s signature and the Company s signature,liboRarticipant and the Company agree that this grant is governed by
this Agreement and the Plan.

EXECUTED as of the Restricted Stock Unit Date of Grant.

STARBUCKS CORPORAION

By
Its

PARTICIPANT

Signature
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Exhibit 10.32

STARBUCKS CORPORATION
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT GRANT AGREEMENT
UNDER THE KEY EMPLOYEE SUB-PLAN T O THE

2005 LONG-TERM EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN
(PERFORMANCE-BASED)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, STARBUCKS CORPORAION (the Company ), does hereby grant to the individual
named below (the Participant ) an award (thevadd ) for the number of restricted stock units (the Restricted Stock Units ) as set
forth below effective on the Date of Grant set forth belGe Restricted Stock Units granted under this Restricted Stock Unit
Agreement (this Agreement ) are intended to qualify as qualified performance-based compensation as described in
Section162(m)(4)(C) of the Code. The Restricted Stock Units granted under this agreement shall, subject to the attainment of certa
performance goals set forth below (the Performance Goals ), relating to the Performance Criteria specified in the 2@0% Long-T
Equity Incentive Plan, vest and become payable in shares of Common Stock (the Shares ), subject to earlier expiration or termine
of the Restricted Stock Units as provided in this Agreement. The Restricted Stock Units shall be subject to the terms and condition:
this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 20081oikgdity Incentive Plan (the Plan ).
Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement but defined in the Plan shall have the same definitions as in the Plan.

Partner Name: Partner:

Target # of Restricted

Date of Grant Stock Units PerformancePeriod

The actual number of
Shares that may become
issuable pursuant to the

Award shall be determined
in accordance with Section
1 below For purposes of
the percentage
calculations set forth in
the Performance Goal
Requirements section, the
target number of RSUs

granted is
( Taget Number RSUs ).

1. Vesting ScheduleThe number of Restricted Stock Units granted under weedithat actually vest and that will be settled shall be
determined pursuant to a two-step proceséirgt)the maximum number of Restricted Stock Units that are eligible to vest shall be
calculated as provided under Sectioh hereof on the basis of the level at which the Performance Goal specified on attached Schedu
is actually attained and (iinen the maximum number of Restricted Stock Units calculated under clatinse @)ll actually vest shall

be determined on the basis of the Participant s completion of the requirements set forth inl Sel&ozof.

Last Name_First Name
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1.1Performance Goal Requiements The attached Schedule | specifies the Performance Goals required to be attained
during the Performance Period in order for the Restricted Stock Units to become eligible tathesowe hundred and twenty
(120)days after the completion of the Performance Period, the Committee shall determine and certify the actual level of
attainment of the Performance Goal. On the basis of that certified level of attainmeatggdiedNimber RSUs will be multiplied
by the applicable percentage determined in accordance with the percentile matrix set forth in Schedule | (the Performance
RSUs ). The number of Performance RSUs resulting from such calculation shall constitute the maximum number of Restricte
Stock Units in which the Participant may vest under thisl. The Committee will determine in its sole discretion and certify in
accordance with the requirements of Secti6@(m) of the Code the extent, if any which the Performance Goal has been
satisfied, and it will retain sole discretion to reduce the number of Performance RSUs that would otherwise be eligible to vest
result of the performance as measured against the Performance Goal. The Committee may not increase the number of Perfor
RSUs that may be eligible to vest as a result of the Company s performance as measured against the Performance Goal. The
Committee, for purposes of thisvard, shall consist solely of Independent Directors.

1.2 Active Status \esting Subject to the terms and conditions of thigafd, a number of Performance RSUs will vest as
detailed in the attached Schedule Il of this agreement, subject to the Participant s continued Active Status through the applica
vesting date.

2. Form and Timing of Payment of \ested Units Subject to the other terms of this Agreement and the terms of the Plan, any
Restricted Stock Units that vest will be paid to the Participant solely in whole Shares (and not in cash, as the Plan permits), on, or &
soon as practicable aftéhe date the Restricted Stock Units vest in accordance with Sé@ibereof (qrif sooney Section3.2

hereof), but in any event, within the period ending on the later to occur of the date that is two and one-half months following the enc
(i) the Participant s tax year that includes the date the Restricted Stock Units vesheiGompany s tax year that includes the date

the Restricted Stock Units vest.

3. Termination of Employment; Change of Contiol.

3.1Termination of Employment. Except as provided in Secti@»2 below any unvested Restricted Stock Units subject to this
Agreement shall immediately terminate and be automatically forfeited by the Participant to the Company upon the termination of th
Participant s Active Status with the Company for any reason (as further described in &@dbielow), including without limitation,
voluntary termination by the Participant, termination because of the Participant s Retirement, Disability or death or termination by t|
Company because of Misconduct.

3.2Change of Contol. Upon a Change of Control, the vesting of the Performance RSUs shall accelerate and the Performance
RSUs shall become fully vested and payable to the extent and under the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan; provided that, fi
purposes of this Sectid@2, Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall have the following meaning:

Resignation (or Resign) for Good Reason shall mean any voluntary termination by written resignation of the Active Status of a
Participant after a Change of Control because ofa fhpterial reduction in the Partner s authoriégponsibilities or scope of
employment; (2an assignment of duties to the Partner materially inconsistent with the Partner s role at the Company (including its
Subsidiaries) prior to the Change of Control,g3haterial reduction in the Partner s base salary or total incentive compensation; (4)
material reduction in the Partner s benefits unless such reduction applies to all Partners of comparable rdrkrelo¢a}ion of the
Partner s primary work location more thanrbiles from the Partner s primary
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work location prior to the Change of Control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Participant shall not be deemed to have Resigned fo
Good Reason unless the Participant, within one year after a Change of Contatifiég the Company of the existence of the

condition giving rise to a Resignation for Good Reason within 90 days of the initial existence of such conddgives (ijfe Company

at least 30 days following the date on which the Company receives such notice (and prior to termination) in which to remedy the
condition, and (iii)if the Company does not remedy such condition within such 30-day period, actually terminates employment withir
60 days after the expiration of such 30-day period (and before the Company remedies such condition). If the Company remedies sl
condition within such 30-day period (or at any time prior to the Participant s actual termination), then any Resignation for Good Re:
by the Participant on account of such condition will not be a Resignation for Good Reason.

4. Code Sectiod09A. This Award and payments made pursuant to this Agreement and the Plan are intended to qualify for an
exemption from Code Secti@gt®9A. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement and the Plan, the Coraptingyextent it
deems necessary or advisable in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but shall not be required, to unilaterally amend or modify thi
Agreement and/or the Plan so that the Restricted Stock Units granted to the Participant qualify for exemption from or comply with C
Sectiond409A; provided, howevethat the Company makes no representations that the Restricted Stock Units shall be exempt from ¢
comply with Code Sectiod09A and makes no undertaking to preclude Code SetdigA from applying to the Restricted Stock Units.
Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall provide a basis for any person to take action against the Comparfifiatedngsaid on
matters covered by Code Sect@dPA, including the tax treatment of any amount paidwarl made under this Agreement, and

neither the Company nor any of itdilidtes shall under any circumstances have any liability to any Participant or his or her estate or
any other party for any taxes, penalties or interest imposed under Code &e@#idior any amounts paid or payable under this
Agreement.

5. Withholding Taxes Regardless of any action the Company and/or the Subsidiary employing the Participant (the Employer ) take
with respect to any or all income tax (including U.S. federal, state and local tax and/or non-U.S. tax), social insurance, payroll tax o
other tax-related items related to the Participant s participation in the Plan and legally applicable to the ParteipRetgted

Items ), the Participant hereby acknowledges that the ultimate liability fomalR€lated Items with respect to the Participant s grant

of Restricted Stock Units, vesting of the Restricted Stock Units, or the issuance of Shares (or payment of cash, as applicable) in
settlement of vested Restricted Stock Units is and remains the Participant s responsibility and may exceed the amount actually wit
by the Company or the Employ8ihe Participant further acknowledges that the Company and/or the Emplayakéino

representations or undertakings regarding the treatment ofsarigdlated Items in connection with any aspect of the Restricted Stock
Units, including the grant of the Restricted Stock Units, the vesting of the Restricted Stock Units, the issuance of Shares in settlem¢
the Restricted Stock Units, the subsequent sale of Shares acquired at vesting and the receipt of any dividends and/or any dividend
equivalents; and (iij)lo not commit to and are under no obligation to structure the terms ofveire Ar any aspect of the Restricted

Stock Units to reduce or eliminate the Participant s liability for-Related Items or achieve any particular tax result. Furthermore, if
the Participant has become subject to tax in more than one jurisdiction between the Date of Grant and the date of any relevant taxe
event, the Participant acknowledges that the Company and/or the Employer (or former e@plagplicable) may be required to
withhold or account for 8x-Related Items in more than one jurisdiction.
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Prior to the relevant taxable or tax withholding event, as applicable, the Participant shall pay or make adequate arrangements
satisfactory to the Company and/or the Employer to satishiaatRelated Items. In this regard, the Participant hereby authorizes the
Company and/or the Employear their respective agents, in their sole discretion and without any notice to or authorization by the
Participant, to satisfy the obligations with regard to ak-Related Items by one or a combination of the following:

(a) withholding from the Participant s wages or other cash compensation paid by the Company and/or the Employer; or

(b) withholding from proceeds of the sale of Shares issued in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units, either through
voluntary sale or through a mandatory sale arranged by the Company (on the Participant s behalf pursuant to this
authorization), to the extent and in the manner permitted by all applicable securities laws, including making any necessar
securities registration or taking any other necessary actions; or

(c) withholding in Shares to be issued in settlement of the vested Restricted Stock Units that number of whole Shares the fai
market value of which (determined by reference to the closing price of the Common Stock on the principal exchange on
which the Common Stock trades on the date the withholding obligation arises, or if such date is not a trading date, on the
next preceding trading date) is equal to the aggregate withholding obligation as determined by the Company and/or the
Employer with respect to suchward.

To avoid unfavorable accounting treatment, the Company may withhold or accouatfBelkted Items by considering applicable
minimum statutory withholding amounts or other applicable withholding rates. If the Company satisfies the withholding obligation fo
Tax-Related Items by withholding a number of Shares being issued undevale&s described above, the Participant hereby
acknowledges that, for tax purposes, the Participant is deemed to have been issued the full number of Shares subjar to the A
notwithstanding that a number of the Shares is held back solely for the purpose of paymgRetaled Items due as a result of the
Participant s participation in the Plan. In the event e Related Items withholding obligation would result in a fractional number of
Shares to be withheld by the Compasiych number of Shares to be withheld shall be rounded up to the next nearest number of whols
Shares. If, due to rounding of Shares, the value of the number of Shares retained by the Company pursuant to this provision is mor
the amount required to be withheld, then the Company may pay such excess amount to the relevant tax authority as additional
withholding with respect to the Participant.

Finally, the Participant hereby acknowledges that the Participant is required to pay to the Company or the Employer any amount of
Related Items that the Employer may be required to withhold or account for as a result of the grant, vesting of the Participant s
Restricted Stock Units, or the issuance of Shares in settlement of vested Restricted Stock Units that cannot be satisfied by the mee
previously described. The Participant hereby acknowledges that the Company may refuse to issue or deliver the Shares in settlem:
the vested Restricted Stock Units, or to deliver the proceeds of the sale of Shares issued in settlement of the vested Restricted Sto
Units, to the Participant if the Participant fails to comply with the Participant s obligations in connection wik-tBReldted Items.

The Participant shall have no further rights with respect to any Shares that are retained by the Company pursuant to this provision,
under no circumstances will the Company be required to issue any fractional Shares.

6. Nature of Grant. In accepting the Restricted Stock Units, the Participant acknowledges thilag R is established voluntarily by
the Companyis discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended or terminated by the Company at amydimhe; (b)
of the Avard is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of Restricted Stc
Units, or benefits in lieu of Restricted Stock Units even if Restricted Stock Units have been granted repeatedly in thadlpast; (c)
decisions with respect to future awards of Restricted Stock Units,,ifvélhige at the sole discretion of
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the Company; (djhe Participant s participation in the Plan is voluntaryR@3tricted Stock Units are extraordinary items that do not
constitute regular compensation for services rendered to the Company or any Sulasiditivgt are outside the scope of the

Participant s employment contract, if any;R@stricted Stock Units and the Shares subject to Restricted Stock Units are not intended
replace any pension rights or compensationR@gtricted Stock Units and the Shares subject to Restricted Stock Units are not part of
normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculating any severance, resignation,
redundancy or end of service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar paymer
in no event should be considered as compensatiporfoglating in any way to, past services for the Company or any Subsidiary;

(h) the award of Restricted Stock Units and the Participant s participation in the Plan shall not be interpreted to form an employmer
contract or relationship with the Company or any Subsidiarth€ifuture value of the underlying Shares is unknown and cannot be
predicted with certainty; (jjh consideration of the award of Restricted Stock Units, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damag
shall arise from forfeiture of the Restricted Stock Units resulting from termination of employment with the Company or any Subsidia
(for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws), and the Participant irrevocably releases the Company
or the Subsidiary from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of compe
jurisdiction to have arisen, the Participant shall be deemed irrevocably to have waived his or her entitlement to pursue sudhn claim;
the event of involuntary termination of the Participant s employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), the Participant :
right to receive Restricted Stock Units and vest under the Plan, iivdhterminate efective as of the date that the Participant s Active
Status is terminated and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under loeal,lastive employment would not include

a period of garden leave or similar period pursuant to local law), and the Company shall have the exclusive discretion to determil
when the Participant is no longer actively employed for purposes ofathedpand (IXhe Restricted Stock Units and the benefits under
the Plan, if anywill not automatically transfer to another company in the case ofgemikeover or transfer of liability

7.No Advice Regarding Grant The Company is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Company making any
recommendations regarding the Participant s participation in the Plan, or the Participant s acquisition or sale of the underlying She
The Participant is hereby advised to consult with his or her own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding the Participant
participation in the Plan before taking any action related to the Plan.

8. Data Privacy. The Participant hereby explicitly and unambiguously consents to the collection, use and treelsfetronic or other
form, of the Participant s personal data as described in this Agreement by and among, as applicable, thetBenGloygranyand
any Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing the Participant s participation in the Plan.

The Participant understands that the Company and the Employer may hold certain personal information about the Participant, inclu
but not limited to, the Participant s name, home address and telephone,retmbéraddress, date of birth, social insurance number or
other identification numbesalary nationality job title, any shares of stock or directorships held in the Company or &ligté\f

details of all Restricted Stock Units or any other entitlement to Shares of stock awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or
outstanding in the Participant s fayfor the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing the Plan ( Personal
Data ).

The Participant understands that Personal Data may be transferred to,Eidslitsh other stock plan service provider as may be
selected by the Company in the future, which is assisting the Company with the implementation, administration and management c
Plan, that these

Last Name_First Name
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recipients may be located in the Participant s countrglsewhere, and that the recipient s courny,(the United States) may have
different data privacy laws and protections than the Participant s colikryarticipant understands that he or she may request a list
with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Personal Data by contacting the Participant s local human resourc
representative. The Participant authorizes the Comaahglity and any other possible recipients which may assist the Company
(presently or in the future) with implementing, administering and managing the Plan to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer th
Personal Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of implementing, administering and managing the Participant s particip
in the Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Personal Data as may be required to a broker or other third party with whom the
Participant may elect to deposit any Shares received upon vesting of the Restricted Stock Units. The Participant understands that
Personal Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage the Participant s participation in the
The Participant understands that he or she atagny time, view Personal Data, request additional information about the storage and
processing of Personal Data, require any necessary amendments to Personal Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, with
cost, by contacting in writing the Participant s local human resources representative. The Participant understandshaoneévsal

or withdrawal of consent mayfatt the Participant s ability to realize benefits from the Restricted Stock Units. For more information
on the consequences of the Participant s refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, the Participant understands that he or she m
contact his or her local human resources representative.

9. Governing Law. The Avard grant and the provisions of this Agreement are governetht\subject to, the laws of the State of
Washington, as provided in the Plan. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under this grant or the Agreement, the partie
hereby submit to and consent to the jurisdiction of the StateashMgton, and agree that such litigation shall be conducted in the
courts of King Countyor the United States District Court for the$tern District of Vshington, and no other courts, where this grant

is made and/or to be performed.

10.Language If the Participant has received this Agreement or any other document related to the Plan translated into a language o
than English and if the meaning of the translated versionfeselit than the English version, the English version will take precedence.

11. Electronic Delivery. The Company mayn its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to current or future
participation in the Plan by electronic means. The Participant hereby consents to receive such documents by electronic delivery an
agrees to participate in the Plan through an on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Company or another thi
party designated by the Company

12. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable and if any one or more provisions are determined to be illegal or
otherwise unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable.

13.Undertaking. The Participant hereby agrees to take whatever additional action and execute whatever additional documents the
Company may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry ofeatroefe or more of the obligations or restrictions imposed on
either the Participant or the Restricted Stock Units pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

14.No Rights as Shaeholder. The Participant will not have dividend, voting or any other rights as a shareholder of the Shares with
respect to the Restricted Stock Units. Upon payment of the vested Restricted Stock Units in Shares, the Participant will obtain full
dividend, voting and other rights as a shareholder of the Company

Last Name_First Name
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15. Restrictions on Transfer. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrémg Restricted Stock Units granted pursuant to this
Award may not be sold, pledged (as collateral for a loan or as security for the performance of an obligation or for any other purpose
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, disposed of in exchange for consideration, made subject to attachment or similar proceedings
otherwise disposed of under any circumstances.

16. Appendix. Notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement, the award of Restricted Stock Units shall be subject to any special
terms and conditions set forth in any Appendix to this Agreement for the Participant s.ddanérgver if the Participant relocates to

one of the countries included in this Agreement, the special terms and conditions for such country shall apply to the Participant, to
extent the Company determines that application of such terms and conditions is necessary or advisable in order to comply with loc:
or facilitate the administration of the Plan. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.

17.1mposition of Other Requirements The Company reserves the right to impose other requirements on the Participant s
participation in the Plan, on the Restricted Stock Units and on any Shares acquired under the Plan, to the extent that the Company
determines it is necessary or advisable in order to comply with local law or facilitate the administration of the Plan, and to require th
Participant to sign any additional agreements or undertakings (as provided in $8ctmve) that may be necessary to accomplish the
foregoing.

By the Participant s signature and the Company s signature,liboRarticipant and the Company agree that this grant is governed by
this Agreement and the Plan.

EXECUTED as of the Restricted Stock Unit Date of Grant.

STARBUCKS CORPORAION

By
Its

PARTICIPANT

Signature
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SCHEDULE |
to
Restricted Stock Units Avard Agreement
(Performance-Based)

PERFORMANCE GOAL

The Performance Goal shall be based on the Company s attainment over the Performance Period of the Performance Criterie
(defined below). Attainment of the Performance Goal at the levels in the following performance matrix will determine, in accordance
with Sectionl.1 of the Agreement to which this Schedule | is attached, the number of Performance RSUs in which the Participant is
eligible to vest.

The Objective Performance Goal is .

RSU Award Payout
Determined by Objective

Performance Goal

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
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SCHEDULE I
to
Restricted Stock Units Avard Agreement
(Performance-Based)

VESTING SCHEDULE

Subject to the terms and conditions of thigafd, a number of Restricted Stock Units equal to % of the Performance RSUs shall
vest on the anniversary of the Date of Grant, and a number of Restricted Stock Units equal to the remaining of the
Performance RSUs shall vest on the  anniversary of the Date of Grant, subject to the Participant s continued Active Status

through the applicable vesting date.

Vesting Schedule: _ % on
__%on
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EXHIBIT 10.36
Septembet, 2009
Annie Young-Scrivner
Dear Annie,

Congratulations! It is with great pleasure that | confirm yoteradf employment for the position of chief marketin§jcafr at
Starbucks Cdée Companyl look forward to your first day on September2009.

Here Are The Specifics Of Wur Offer:
You will be paid at a base salary that annualizes to $500,000.00.

Sign-On Bonus

You will receive a one-time sign-on bonus of $525,000 less payroll taxes in two payments. The first payment of $200,000 less payr
taxes will be made on the first regularly scheduled pay date following 30 days of employment. The second payment of $325,000 le:
payroll taxes will be made on or about Janu@&rg010. Yur sign-on bonus is not eligible pay for purposes of making contributions into
Starbucks savings plans.

Please note, should you voluntarily leave Starbucks during your first year of employment, you will be responsible for reimbursing
Starbucks for a pro-rata gross share (n/12 based on number of months worked) of the one-time sign-on bonus you received. By
accepting this position, you expressly authorize Starbucks to deduct any or all of any bonus reimbursement from any final compens
owed to you. If the amount due exceeds that withheld from your finathgayyou agree to pay the balance within 30 days after the
effective termination date of employment with Starbucks.

Stock

You will be granted stock options to purchase shares of Starbucks common stock with an economic value of $1,295,000 (USD) unc
the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2005 LomgrT Equity Incentive Plan, subject to approval by the Compensation and Management
Development Committee of the Board of Directors or its designee. The exercise price of the options will be the regular trading sess
closing price of a share of Starbucks stock on the date of grant. The grant date of your options will be after you assume your new
position and otherwise fetctive in accordance with the Company s equity grant timing pdiitg options will be non-qualified and

will vest in equal installments over a period of foury{dars, beginning on the first anniversary date of the grant, subject to your
continued employment.
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Annie Young-Scrivner
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As a senior executive the Company s executive stock ownership guidelines will apply to you. The guidelines require covered
executives to achieve a minimum investment in Starbucks stock within five years. The minimum investment for chief méidesting of
is $2,000,000. A copy of the guidelines will be provided to you.

Executive Management Bonus Plan

You will be eligible to participate in the Executive Management Bonus Plan (EMBP) starting in fiscal year 2010 provided that you
remain in an eligible job for a minimum of three complete consecutive fiscal mooilsingentive taget will be 65% of your eligible
base salary

Payout will be based on achievement of Comphnginess unit/department, and individual objectives. For more information about the
Executive Management Bonus Plan, or a copy of the plan document, please talk with your Partner Resources generalist. Starbuck
reserves the right to revieshange, amend, or cancel incentive plans at any time.

Management Defered Compensation Plan

You may be eligible to participate in the Management Deferred Compensation Plan (MDCP) if you are on our U.S. payroll and mee
eligibility criteria. The MDCP is Starbucks non-qualified retirement plan that provides eligible partners with the opportunity to save c
a tax-deferred basis. If you are eligible, you will receive general information and enroliment materials at your home address as sool
administratively possible after your mutually agreed upon start date on U.S. payroll. These materials will outline the limited window
which you will have an opportunity to enroll. If you have questions about the Mi)d&#2e contact the Starbucks SavinggsnT at
savings@starbucks.corm@nce eligible, you may also obtain more information about the MDCP online anetlrenefits.fidelitcom.

Futur e Roast 401(k) Savings Plan

You will be able to participate in the Future Roast 401(k) Savings Plan if you are on our U.S. payroll and meet the eligibility
requirements. The Future Roast 401(k) provides eligible partners with the opportunity to save on a tax-deferreo bast&sTprior

to your eligibility date, you will receive general information and enroliment materials at your home address. If you have questions al
the Future Roast 401(k) Plan, please contact the Starbucks Sae@mgsaBavings@starbucks.corfou may also obtain more

information about the Future Roast 401 (kintp://LifeAt.sbux.conby clicking on PayStock& Savings and choosing the Future Roast
401(k) link. Once eligible, you may obtain more information about the Future Roast 401(k) onlime.attbenefits.fidelitcom
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COBRA

Should you elect COBRA (continuation of health coverage) from your previous employer; Starbucks will reimburse you for your
COBRA premiums less applicable taxes until you become eligible for Starbucks benefits after the mandatory waiti@nperyaal

have signed up for COBRA coverage (within the 60-day election period), submit proof of payment(s) to your Partner Resources cot
for processingThe proof of payment must be submitted for reimbursement within 60 days of your Starbucks benefit eligibility date.
The reimbursement is classified as income by the federal government and is subject to all applicable payroll taxes and deductions.

Executive Life Insurance

As an executive, you and your family have a greater exposure to financial loss resulting from your death. Starbucks recognizes this
exposure and has provided for coverage greater than outlitvedrispecial BlendYou will receive partner life coverage equal to three
(3) times your annualized base pawid for by Starbucks.ou may purchase up to an additional twoti2es your annualized base pay
(for a total of five (5)imes pay) to a maximum life insurance benefit of $2,000,000.

Relocation Benefits

To support your relocation, you have been approved for relocation benefits should you accept Stdebwudlengiloyment. Starbucks
wants your move to the Seattle area to be a positive ombawé partnered with a Paragon relocation consultant who will solely focus
on assisting you with your relocation needs.

Starbucks will activate your relocation services upon acceptance offeur®oParagon consultant will contact you to begin the process
within 24 hours of receiving the relocation authorization from Starbucks. Details on the specific relocation bfavefitbpStarbucks

are described in the Relocation Program Guidelines ( Guidelines ) and the U.S. Domestic Relocation Addendum, both of which ar
attached to this lette¥You will be required to sign the Partner Relocation Repayment Agreement and return it to your Paragon
consultant before relocation benefits will be administered (refer to the attached Agreement). If you have any questions in the interin
please contact your Starbucks Partner Resources generalist.

No relocation expenses should be gedrto a Starbucks Corporate Credit Card, nor should they be submitted to Starbucks Accounts
Payable via Conculf you have any questions regarding your relocation expenses, please reach out to your Paragon édhnsultant.
relocation benefits must be utilized within one year of thectfe start date of your new position.

The federal gross-up rate for your relocation is 33% plus mandatory FICA, Medicare and any applicable state/local taxes (subject t
change in accordance with Federal guidelines).
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Executive Physical Exam

You are eligible to participate in Starbucks executive physical program. Information about the program and our program provider w
be emailed to you (new participants are notified at the beginning of each calendar quarter). The program provider will contact you
shortly thereafter to establish an appointment.

Benefits

An overview of Starbucks benefits, savings and stock programs can be fdutipd/ahedia.starbucks.com.edgesuite.net/dotcom/
media/pdf/'YSB_Guide_Mar_2009.pdf you have questions regarding these programs or eligjlplggse call the Starbucks Partner
Contact Center at 1 (873BUXBEN. Please note that although it is Starbucks intent to continue these plans, they may be amended ¢
terminated at anytime without notice.

Insider Trading

As an executive of the Company with access to sensitive business and financial information about the, @ompédhlge prohibited

from trading Starbucks securities,(or some circumstances, the securities of companies doing business with Starbucks) from time to
time in accordance with the Company s Insiderding Policy and Blackout Procedures. A copy of the policy will be provided to you
your first day and you will be required to sign a certificate indicating that you have read and understood the policy

Coffee Hedging Policy

As an oficer of the Companya member of the Ciefe Management Group, or a partner involved ifesoprocurement and trading on
behalf of the Companyou are prohibited from trading in ¢e&é commaodity futures for your own account. If you have further
guestions, please contact your Partner Resources generalist.

If you accept this dér it is contingent upon your satisfying the conditions of hire including:

Starbucks standard Insideraling/Confidentiality Policy and Procedure document and Confidentiality/Invention Agreement
(All Employees)

Background check

Your employment with Starbucks Ge¢ Company will be at will, meaning that either you or the Company will be entitled to
terminate your employment at any time and for any reason, not prohibited.by law
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On behalf of the entire team, | am excited to welcome you to the team and look forward to working with you.

Warm regards,

/sl Howard Schultz
Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executiviicef

cc: partner file
Stock Administration (S-HR3)
Olden Lee

Enc. Non-Compete Agreement

Coffee Hedging Agreement

COBRA FAQ Document

Background Inquiry Application

Relocation Program Guidelines

U.S. Domestic Relocation Addendum

Partner U.S. Relocation Repayment Agreement
2009 Plan Comparison Document

| accept employment with Starbucks Corporation, and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, according to the terms set forth above.

/sl Annie Young-Scrivner 9-2-09
Annie Young-Scrivner Date

Please fax this signed letter to: Olden Lee
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EXHIBIT 10.37
May 5, 2010
Jef Hansberry
Dear Jeff

Congratulations! It is with great pleasure that | confirm yoteradf employment for the position of president, Global Consumer
Products and Foodservice at Starbucksg&eo€ompany reporting directly to me. | look forward to your first day on a mutually agreed
upon date.

As a new partnerou will soon be participating in various immersion activities that will provide you information about Starbucks
history and culture.

Here Are The Specifics Of Wur Offer:

You will be paid at a base salary that annualizes to $480,000.

Sign-On Bonus

You will receive a sign-on bonus of $125,000, less payroll taxes to be paid on your first regularly scheduled pay date after 45 days
employment. Please note, should you voluntarily leave Starbucks during your first year of employment, you will be responsible for
reimbursing Starbucks for a pro-rata gross share (n/12 based on number of months worked) of the sign-on bonus increment that yc
received.Your sign-on bonus is not eligible pay for purposes of making contributions into Starbucks savings plans.

By accepting this position you agree that in the event you are responsible for reimbursing a pro-rata gross share of the sign-on bon
the amount may be deducted from your final, payhe extent allowed by law the amount due exceeds that collected from the final
pay, then you agree to pay the balance within 30 days afterfdwied termination date of employment with Starbucks.

Executive Management Bonus Plan

You will be eligible to participate in the Executive Management Bonus Plan (EMBP) this fiscal year if your start date is by the end o
the third fiscal quartetf your start date is on or after the first day of the fourth quanterwill be eligible to participate next fiscal

year Your incentive taget will be 65% of your eligible base salgpyorated from your eligibility date through the end of the fiscal. year
Payout will be based on achievement of Comphnginess unit/department, and individual objectives. For more information about the
EMBP, or a copy of the plan document, please talk with your Partner Resources contact. Starbucks reserves the righthtangejew
amend, or cancel incentive plans at any time.

Stock

You will be granted: (istock options to purchase shares of Starbucks common stock with an economic value of $300,000 (USD) anc
(ii) restricted stock units with an economic value of $300,000 (USD), under the Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2086_&iogHiy
Incentive Plan, subject to approval by the Compensation and Management Development Committee of the Board of Directors or its
designee. The stock options will be non-qualified with an exercise price equal to the regular trading session closing price of a share
Starbucks stock on the date of grant. The options will vest in equal installments over a period ofyans(4)eginning on the first
anniversary date of the grant, subject to your continued employment. The restricted stock units will also vest in equal
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installments over a period of four (#@ars, beginning on the first anniversary date of the grant, subject to your continued employment
The grant date of your equity award will be after you assume your new position and othdestseeéf accordance with the
Company s equity grant timing policy

As a senior executive, the Company s executive stock ownership guidelines will apply to you. The guidelines require covered
executives to achieve a minimum investment in Starbucks stock within fiyedE. Ybur minimum investment as president, Global
Consumer Products and Foodservice is $750,000. A copy of the guidelines will be provided to you.

Management Defered Compensation Plan

You may be eligible to participate in the Management Deferred Compensation Plan (MDCP) if you are on our U.S. payroll and mee
eligibility criteria. The MDCP is Starbucks non-qualified retirement plan that provides eligible partners with the opportunity to save c
a tax-deferred basis. If you are eligible, you will receive general information and enroliment materials at your home address as sool
administratively possible after your mutually agreed upon start date on U.S. payroll. These materials will outline the limited window
which you will have an opportunity to enroll. If you have guestions about the Mi)d&#2e contact the Starbucks SavinggsnT at
savings@starbucks.corm@®nce eligible, you may also obtain more information about the MDCP onlmsvanetbenefits.fidelitcom

Futur e Roast 401(k) Savings Plan

You will be able to participate in the Future Roast 401(k) Savings Plan if you are on our U.S. payroll and meet the eligibility
requirements. The Future Roast 401(k) provides eligible partners with the opportunity to save on a tax-deferrao bast&sTprior

to your eligibility date, you will receive general information and enrollment materials at your home address. These materials will out
the specific plan provisions including eligibility for and crediting of the employer matching contributions. If you have questions abou
the Future Roast 401(k) Plan, please contact the Starbucks Sae@mgsaBavings@starbucks.corfou may also obtain more

information about the Future Roast 401 (kintp://LifeAt.sbux.conby clicking on PayStock& Savings and choosing the Future Roast
401(k) link. Once eligible, you may obtain more information about the Future Roast 401(k) onlime.attbenefits.fidelitcom

Relocation Benefits

Starbucks wants your move to the Seattle area to be a positive ®havé/partnered with a Paragon relocation consultant who will
solely focus on assisting you with your relocation needs.

You will be eligible for relocation benefits if you accept odepbf employment which will be determined after an assessment call is
completed between you and a Paragon relocation conswizon.completion of the assessment, an overview of relocation benefits

will be sent to you by the Starbucks Global Relocatiearn.Starbucks will activate your relocation services upon acceptance of our
offer. A Paragon consultant will contact you to begin the process within 24 hours of receiving the relocation authorization from
StarbucksYou will be required to sign the Partner Relocation Repayment Agreement and return it to your Paragon consultant befor
relocation benefits will be administered (refer to the attached Agreement). If you have any questions in the interim, please talk with
Starbucks Partner Resources contact.

No relocation expenses should be gearto a Starbucks Corporate Credit Card, nor should they be submitted to Starbucks Accounts
Payable via Conculf you have any questions regarding your relocation expenses, please reach out to your Paragon édhsultant.
relocation benefits must be utilized within one year of thectife start date of your new position.
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COBRA

Should you elect COBRA (continuation of health coverage) from your previous em@tamaucks will reimburse you for your

COBRA premiums less applicable taxes until you become eligible for Starbucks benefits after the mandatory waiting period has lap
as set forth in the applicable Starbucks benefits @ace you have signed up for COBRA coverage (within the 60-day election
period), submit proof of payment(s) to your Partner Resources contact for proceksipgoof of payment must be submitted for
reimbursement within 60 days of your Starbucks benefit eligibility date. The reimbursement is classified as income by the federal
government and is subject to all applicable payroll taxes and deductions

Executive Life Insurance

As an executive, you and your family have a greater exposure to financial loss resulting from your death. Starbucks recognizes this
exposure and has provided for coverage greater than outlinediirSigecial Blend. & will receive partner life coverage equal to

three (3)times your annualized base pagid for by Starbucks.ott may purchase up to an additional twoti{{@es your annualized

base pay (for a total of five (fjmes pay) to a maximum life insurance benefit of $2,000,000.

Executive Physical Exam

You are eligible to participate in Starbucks executive physical program. Information about the program and our program provider w
be emailed to you (new participants are notified at the beginning of each calendar quarter). The program provider will contact you
shortly thereafter to establish an appointment.

Benefits

An overview of Starbucks benefits, savings and stock programs can be fdutipd/athedia.starbucks.com.edgesuite.net/dotcom/
media/pdf/YSB_Guide%2051109.pdf If you have questions regarding these programs or eligjlplgpse call the Starbucks Partner
Contact Center at 1(877)SBUXBERIease note that although it is Starbucks intent to continue these plans, they may be amended ol
terminated at anytime without notice.

Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy

As a Sectiorl6 officer of the Companyyou are subject to the Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy (Clawback
Policy). The Clawback Policy is included in the attached consent which you are required to sign indicating that you have read and ¢
to the terms and conditions of the policy

Insider Trading

As an executive of the Company with access to sensitive business and financial information about the, @ompédhlge prohibited

from trading Starbucks securities,(or some circumstances, the securities of companies doing business with Starbucks) from time to
time in accordance with the Company s Insidexding Policy and Blackout Procedures. A copy of the policy will be provided to you
your first day and you will be required to sign a certificate indicating that you have read and understood the policy

Coffee Hedging Policy

As an oficer of the Companya member of the Clefe Management Group, or a partner involved ifesoprocurement and trading on
behalf of the Companyou are prohibited from trading in ¢eé commaodity futures for your own account.

If you accept this dér it is contingent upon your satisfying the conditions of hire including:

Starbucks standard Insideratling/Confidentiality Policy and Procedure document and Confidentiality/Invention Agreement
(All Employees)

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Background Check

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Jef Hansberry
Page 4

Your employment with Starbucks Ge¢ Company will be at will, meaning that either you or the Company will be entitled to
terminate your employment at any time and for any reason, not prohibited.Byuldier by signing this letter you ffm that no
assurances regarding your employment have been made other than those appearing in this letter

On behalf of the entire team, | am excited to welcome you to the team and look forward to working with you.

Warm regards,

/s Howard Schultz
Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executiviécef

cc: Partner File
Stock Administration (S-HR?3)
Executive Recruiting

Enc. Non-Competition Agreement
Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy Consent
Coffee Hedging Agreement
COBRA FAQ Document
Background Inquiry Application
2010 Benefits Comparison
Relocation Repayment Agreement
U.S. Domestic Relocation Addendum

| accept employment with Starbucks €af Companyor its wholly-owned subsidiaries, according to the terms set forth above.

/sl Jef Hansberry 5/7/10
Jef Hansberry Date of Acceptance

Please fax this signed lettgour non-compete agreement and recovery of incentive compensation policy consent to Kalen Holmes, a
send original documents at your convenience.
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EXHIBIT 10.38
™

August9, 201
Michelle Gass
Dear Michelle:

Thank you for your contributions to the Company s success and congratulations on your promotion to president, EMEA. | value yo
passion for the ganization and look forward to you continuing in your new position, which will begin on O@&pbet1l.

Here are the specifics of your offer:
Assignment

You will be working in London, U.K. on an expatriate assignment. Starbucks anticipates the duration of your assignment to be three
(3) years. Starbucks reserves the right to shorten or lengthen the duration of your assignment for any reason.

Salary and Bonus

Salary and bonus @&t changes for fiscal 2012 will be considered by the Compensation and Management Development Committee
the Board (the Compensation Committee ) at their September meeting. Any approved changesfedgtiie@€tobeB, 2011.

Stock

You will remain eligible for the Starbucks Corporation Amended and Restated 2005 Key Employee Sub-Plan to the 2G8%Long-T
Equity Incentive Plan (the Key Employee Plan ) and the Starbucks Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan .1985I¢S.1.P
on assignment.

You should obtain tax advice before exercising stock options or selling shares while you are on assignment due to potentially sevel
implications. (See thedk section of the International Assignment Addendum for more information.)

The Company s executive stock ownership guidelines will continue to apply to you. Any changes to your minimum stock ownershij
level as president, EMEA will be considered by the Compensation Committee in September

Savings

As long as you are on the U.S. Payroll, your service will be counted for purposes of determining eligibility for the Management
Deferred Compensation Plan (MDCP) and the Future Roast 401(k) Savings Plan R4@i)kyhile on expatriate assignment. If you
have questions about MDCP or the 401(k) Plan, please contact the Starbucks Sanmgsdvings@starbucks.corviou may obtain
more information about the plans on the Savings link at http://LifeAt.sbux.com.

Medical Benefits

For the duration of your international assignment, you will be enrolled in Starbucks Expatriate Health Plan insured by CIGNA
International, which replaces your current health plan. (Please refer to the attached International Assignment Addendum for more
details.)
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Executive Physical Exam

You will continue to be eligible to participate in Starbucks executive physical program.

Executive Life Insurance

You will continue to receive partner life coverage equal to threin{®8s your annualized base pawid for by Starbucks.od may
purchase up to an additional two {@)es your annualized base pay (for a total of fiveti(Bgs pay) to a maximum life insurance
benefit of $2,000,000.

Relocation and Expatriate Benefits

You are presently scheduled to relocate to London on or around Algi1l. Typical and customary expenses will be paid by
Starbucks. Starbucks wants your move to be a positive oresslist you, we have partnered with Paragon to provide you with
relocation services.od will be assigned a consultant who will be your central point of contact to address issues and questions you n
have regarding your relocationoit relocation package is outlined in the attached International Assignment Addendum and further
information on these benefits can be found in the Relocation Guidelines to be provided to you by Pgpagbexpatriate benefits

while on assignment, such as tax equalization, host country housing and goods and sderessadiifare outlined in the attached
International Assignment Addendum.

Section16 Obligations

As president, EMEA, you will be subject to the reporting requirements of Sd&iohthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and responsible for filings with the Securities Exchange Commission. Starbucks legal counsel will assist you with your
filings.

Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy

As a Sectiorl6 officer of the Companyyou are also subject to the Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy (the
Clawback Policy ). The Clawback Policy is included in the attached consent which you are required to sign indicating that you hax
read and agree to the terms and conditions of the policy

Insider Trading Policy

As an executive of the Comparypu will continue to be prohibited from trading Starbucks securitiein(epme circumstances, the
securities of companies doing business with Starbucks) from time to time in accordance with the Company saldisigétolicy and
Blackout Procedures.

Coffee Hedging
As an oficer of the Companyyou are prohibited from trading in @€ commodity futures for your own account.

Your employment with Starbucks Ge¢ Company will be at will, meaning that either you or the Company will be entitled to
terminate your employment at any time and for any reason, not prohibited.by law

On behalf of the entire team, | wish you the best in your new role and look forward to your continued success and partnership.

Warm regards,

/sl Howard Schultz
Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executiviécef
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Michelle Gass
Page 3

cc: partner file
Kalen Holmes

Enc. International Assignment Addendum
Non-Competition Agreement
Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy Consent

| accept employment with Starbucks Corporation, and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, according to the terms set forth above.

/sl Michelle Gass 8.14.201
Michelle Gass Date

Please sign and return one copy of this lgther International Assignment Addendum, the Non-Competition Agreement, and the
Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy Consent to Kalen Holmes.
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EXHIBIT 10.39
™

Septembel 6, 201
Michelle Gass
Dear Michelle:

As | communicated to you in your Augut201L letter the Compensation and Management Development Committee (the
Committee ) was to consider further compensation changes for you in recognition of your new role as president, Stddaucks Cof
EMEA. At their September meeting, the Committee approved the changes as follows:

Salary
Effective Octobef, 201, you will be paid bi-weekly a base salary that annualiz84%6,000USD.

Bonus

You will continue to be eligible to participate in the Executive Management Bonus Plan (EMBP). For fiscal 2012 yourdenugl tar
be 75% of your eligible base salariPayout will be based on achievement of objectives as approved each year by the Compensation
Committee.

Stock Ownership

The Company s executive stock ownership guidelines will continue to apply to yectivief OctobeB, 2011, your minimum stock
ownership level as president, Starbucksf@EMEA will increase from two (2Jmes tothr ee (3)timesyour annual base salafyou
will continue to have until Decemb#r 2013 to meet your initial two times salary requirement, and an additional year (i.e., until
Decembell, 2014) to meet the additional multiple of salary

On behalf of the entire team, | wish you the very best in your new role and look forward to your continued success.

Warm regards,

/s/ Howard Schultz
Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executiviécef

cc: partner file
Kalen Holmes

| accept employment with Starbucks Corporation, and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, according to the terms set forth above.

/sl Michelle Gass 9.21.201
Michelle Gass Date

Please sign and return one copy of this letter to Kalen Holmes.
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Starbucks Corporation

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS T O FIXED CHARGES

Fiscal year ended

Earning$§"

Income from equity investees

Distributed income from equity investees
Amortization of capitalized interest

Fixed chages, excluding capitalized interest
Total earnings available for fixed clyas

Fixed chages:
Interest and debt experBe
Interest portion of rental expense

Total fixed chages

Ratio of earnings to fixed chges

(1) Earnings represent income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes.

@ Includes amortization of debt-related expenses and interest capitalized during the period.

(in millions, except ratios)

EXHIBIT 12

Oct 2, Oct 3, Sep 27, Sep 28, Sep 30,
201 2010 2009 2008 2007
$1,811.1 $1,437.0 $559.9 $455.6 $1,057.4
(173.7) (148.1) (1219 (113.9 (108.0)

85.6 91.4 53.0 52.6 65.9
1.8 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.4
252.0 266.3 284.4 300.4 254.5
$1,976.8 $1,647.8 $776.4 $695.8 $1,270.2
$37.7 $37.7 $42.2 $61.4 $42.3
218.7 233.5 245.1 246.2 216.1
$256.4 $271.2 $287.3 $307.6 $258.4
7.7 6.1 2.7 2.3 4.9
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF STARBUCKS CORPORATION

The list below excludes certain subsidiaries which, considered in the aggregate as a single sulmittiargt constitute a significant
subsidiary under SEC rules as of Octobe?01.

Organized Under the Laws

Entity Name of:

Alki Limited Partnership
AmRest Cofee Sp. z 0. 0.
AmRest Cofee s.r0.

United Kingdom
Poland
Czech Republic

AmRest Kavezo Kft. Hungary
Beijing Starbucks Céée Co., Ltd. China
Berjaya Starbucks Cfegfe Company Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia
Cafe Sirena S. de R.L. de C.V Mexico
CafZ Sirena S.R.L. Argentina
Chengdu Starbucks ek Company Limited China
Coffee Concepts (Southern China) Limited Hong Kong
Coffee House Holdings, Inc. Washington
Corporacion Starbucks Farmer Support Center Columbia Columbia
Emerald City C.V Netherlands
Evolution Fresh, Inc. Delaware
Guangdong Starbucks Geé Company Limited China

High Grown Investment Group (Hong Kong) Ltd. Hong Kong
Hubei Starbucks Céde Company Limited China
Koffee Sirena LLC Russia
Marinopoulos Cdee Company Bulgaria EOOD Bulgaria
Marinopoulos Cdee Company Cyprus Limited Cyprus
Marinopoulos Cdee Company Il S.R.L. Romania
Marinopoulos Cdee Company S.A. Greece
North American CdEe Partnership New York
Olympic Casualty Insurance Company Vermont

President Cdée (Cayman) Holdings Ltd.
President Starbucks Geé (Shanghai) Company Limited
President Starbucks Geé& Corporation diwan Limited

Cayman Islands
China

Taiwan (Republic of China)

Qingdao American Starbucks @e¢ Company Limited China

Rain City C.V Netherlands
SBI Nevada, Inc. Nevada
SCI Europe |, Inc. Washington
SCI Europe I, Inc. Washington
SCI Investment, Inc. Washington
SCI UK |, Inc. Washington
SCI \entures, S.L. Spain
Seattle Cdke Company Geogia
Seattle s Best Cfife LLC Washington
Shaya Cdke Limited Cyprus
Starbucks (China) Company Limited China
Starbucks (Shanghai) Supply Chain Co., Ltd. China
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Starbucks Asia Pacific Investment Holding Il Limited Hong Kong

Starbucks Asia Pacific Investment Holding Il Limited Hong Kong
Starbucks Asia Pacific Investment Holding Limited Hong Kong
Starbucks Brasil ComZrcio de CafZs Ltda. Brazil
Starbucks CPG International, G.K. Japan
Starbucks Capital Asset Leasing CompariyC Delaware
Starbucks Card Europe Limited United Kingdom
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Starbucks Cdée (Dalian) Company Limited
Starbucks Cdée (Liaoning) Company Limited
Starbucks Cdée (Shenzhen) Ltd.

Starbucks Cdée (Thailand) Ltd.

Starbucks Cdée Agronomy Company S.R.L.
Starbucks Cdée Amgentina S.R.L.

Starbucks Cdée Asia Pacific Limited
Starbucks Cdée Austria GmbH

Starbucks Cdée Canada, Inc.

Starbucks Cdée Chile S.A.

Starbucks Cdée Company (Australia) Pty Ltd
Starbucks Cdée Company (Ireland) Limited
Starbucks Cdée Company (UK) Limited
Starbucks Cdée Deutschland GmbH

Starbucks Cdée Development (Yhan) Company Limited

Starbucks Cdée EMEA B.V

Starbucks Cdée France S.A.S.
Starbucks Cdée Holdings (UK) Limited
Starbucks Cdée International, Inc.
Starbucks Cdée Japan, Ltd.

Starbucks Cdée Korea Co., Ltd.
Starbucks Cdée Netherlands B.V
Starbucks Cdée Puerto Rico, LLC
Starbucks Cdée Singapore Pte Ltd
Starbucks Cdée Switzerland A.G.
Starbucks Cdée Trading Company Sarl
Starbucks Farmer Support Center Ethiopia Plc.

Starbucks Farmer Support Center Rewanda Ltd.

Starbucks Farmer Support CentenZania Ltd.
Starbucks Holding Company

Starbucks Manufacturing Corporation
Starbucks Manufacturing EMEA B.V
Starbucks New &hture Company

Starbucks Singapore Investment Pte.
Starbucks Switzerland Austria Holdings B.V
Starbucks-Marinopoulos SEE B.V
Torrefazione ltalia LLC

Torz and Macatonia Limited

Xi an Starbucks Céée Company Limited

China
China
China
Thailand
Costa Rica
Argentina
Hong Kong
Austria
Canada
Chile
Australia
Ireland
United Kingdom
Germany
China
Netherlands
France
United Kingdom
Washington
Japan
South Korea
Netherlands
Delaware
Singapore
Switzerland
Switzerland
Ethiopia
Rwanda
Tanzania
Washington
Washington
Netherlands
Washington
Singapore
Netherlands
Netherlands
Washington
United Kingdom
China
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EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 33-52526, 33-52528, 33-92208, 33-92184, 333-65181
333-94987, 333-37442, 333-70648, 333-101806, 3390, 333-123688, 333-142878, 333-167572 and 333-174995 on Form S-8, an
Registration Statement Nos. 333-167568 and 333-145572 on Form S-3 of our reports dated N8;e2fierelating to the

consolidated financial statements of Starbucks Corporation and subsidiaries afettheeéss of Starbucks Corporation and
subsidiaries internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Starbucks Corporation for tf
year ended Octob&y; 2011.

/sl Deloitte& Touche LLP
Seattle, Vshington
Novemberl8, 201

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICA TION PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Howard Schultz, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended O2tcdti¥l of Starbucks Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fz
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misl|
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as pthanukfards
presented in this report;

4. The registrant s other certifyingffer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be desig
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report i
being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the &dctiveness of the registrant s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about thefettiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
registrant s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that ha:
materially afected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant s other certifyingfmier(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversefgaifthe registrant s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant s internal control over financial reporting.

Novemberl8, 201

/s/ Howard Schultz

Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executivicef
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICA TION PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Troy Alstead, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended O2tcdti¥l of Starbucks Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fz
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misl|
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as pthanukfards
presented in this report;

4. The registrant s other certifyingffer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be desig
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report i
being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the &dctiveness of the registrant s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about thefettiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
registrant s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that ha:
materially afected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant s other certifyingfmier(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversefgaifthe registrant s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

registrant s internal control over financial reporting.

Novemberl8, 201

/sl Troy Alstead

Troy Alstead
chief financial oficer and chief administrative fider
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICA TION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Starbucks Corporation ( Starbucks ) on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ende@ Qxitiher

as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on NovelB8b&01 (the Report ), Howard Schultz, chairman, president and
chief executive dfcer of Starbucks, andrdy Alstead, chief financial &i€er and chief administrative fader of Starbucks, each hereby
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectit860, as adopted pursuant to Seciof of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to his
knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Secti®(@) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations c
Starbucks.

Novemberl8, 201

/sl Howard Schultz
Howard Schultz
chairman, president and chief executivicef

Novemberl8, 201

/sl Troy Alstead

Troy Alstead
chief financial oficer and chief administrative fider
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0

Commitments And Months 12 Months Ended
Contingencies (Details) (USD Ended
$) Nov. Aug Oct. 02, 201
In Millions, unless otherwise 29' 31 * Japanese ¥n-Denominated Bank Loans
specified ’ ' (Starbucks Japan - An Unconsolidated Equity
2010 2010
Investee) [Member]
Year in which guarantee expires 2014
Maximum exposure $1.0

Potential additional premium to be paid to the
affiliate over the fair value of agreement in 35.00%
case of termination

Value of rejected ¢dr $ 750
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Equity And Cost 12 Months Ended
Investments (Narrative)

(Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, Oct.03, Sep. 27,
In Millions, unless otherwise 201 2010 2009
specified

Ownership interest in equity investees 50.00%
Revenues generated from related parties, net of eliminations $151.6 $125.7 $125.3
Related costs of sales, net of eliminations 83.2 65.3 64.9
Accounts receivable from equity investees 31.9 31.4
Investment of equity interests 37.9
Equity method investments 334.4 308.1

Percentage of investees financial information presented for equity meilagdoo%
investments '

Starbucks Cdée Japan, Ltd. [Member]

Ownership interest in equity investees 39.80%
Equity method investments 182.0
Equity method investment, quoted market value $ 334
The North America Cdée Partnership [Member]

Ownership interest in equity investees 50.00%
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
(USD $)
In Millions
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments - available-fale securities
Short-term investments - trading securities
Accounts receivable, net

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred income taxes, net

Total current assets

Long-term investments - available-feale securities
Equity and cost investments

Property plant and equipment, net

Other assets

Other intangible assets

Goodwill

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Accounts payable

Accrued compensation and related costs
Accrued occupancy costs

Accrued taxes

Insurance reserves

Other accrued liabilities

Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity:

Oct. Oct.
02, 03,
2011 2010

$ $
1,148.11,164.0

855.0 236.5
47.6 49.2
386.5 302.7
965.8 543.3
161.5 156.5
230.4 304.2
3,794.92,756.4
107.0 191.8
372.3 341.5
2,355.02,416.5
297.7 346.5
111.9 70.8
321.6 262.4
7,360.46,385.9

540.0 282.6
364.4 400.0
148.3 173.2
109.2 100.2
145.6 146.2
319.0 262.8
449.3 4141
2,075.81,779.1
549.5 5494
347.8 375.1
2,973.12,703.6

Common stock ($0.001 par value) - authorized, 1,200.0 shares; issued and outstanding, 8474.8 0.7

and 742.6 shares, respectively (includes 3.4 common stock units in both periods)

Additional paid-in-capital

Other additional paid-in-capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Total shareholders' equity

Noncontrolling interests

Total equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
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394 394
4,297.43,471.2
46.3 57.2
4,384.93,674.7
24 76
4,387.33,682.3
$ $
7,360.46,385.9
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Parenthetical) (USD $)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010

Common stock, par value $0.001 $0.001
Common stock, shares authorized 1,200,000,00@,200,000,000
Common stock, shares issued 744,800,000 742,600,000
Common stock, shares outstanding 744,800,000 742,600,000
Common stock, units 3,400,000 3,400,000
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Employee Stock And Benefit 12 Months Ended
Plans (Stock Option
Transactions) (Details) (USD

$) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27, Sep. 28,
In Millions, except Per Shae 2011 2010 2009 2008
data, unless otherwise
specified

Employee Stock And Benefit Plans
Outstanding, Shares Subject to Options, Beginning of Period 60.7 63.6 63.0

Granted, Shares Subject to Options 4.3 14.9 30.9
Granted under option exchange program, Shares Subject to Options 4.7
Exercised, Shares Subject to Options (16.1) (9.6) (7.2)
Expired/forfeited, Shares Subject to Options (3.6) (8.2) (13.5)
Caqcelled under option exchange program, Shares Subject to (14.3)
Options '
Outstanding, Shares Subject to Options, End of Period 45.3 60.7 63.6
Exercisable, Shares Subject to Options 23.2

Vested and expected to vest, Shares Subject to Options 42.9

Outgtandlnq. \Mqhted Aerage Exercise Price per Share, $1652 $14.75 $20.96
Beqinning of Period

Granted, Wighted Arerage Exercise Price per Share $31.46 $22.28 $8.97
Granted under option exchange programjghted Arerage

. ) $14.92
Exercise Price per Share
Exercised, Wighted Arerage Exercise Price per Share $1440 $1194 $7.31
Expired/forfeited, Véighted Acerage Exercise Price per Share $18.06 $18.73 $18.99
Cancelled under option exchange prograreidMed Arerage

; X $29.34
Exercise Price per Share
Outstanding, Wighted Arerage Exercise Price per Share, End o& 18.57

$16.52 $14.75

Period
Exercisable, Wighted Aierage Exercise Price per Share $ 18.81
Vested and expected to vesieighted Aerage Exercise Price per,
$ 18.48

Share
Outstanding, Wighted Arerage Remaining Contractual Lifegs).4 6.6 6.7 5.7
Exercisable, Wighted Acerage Remaining Contractual Lifegs)5.0
Vested and expected to vesteighted Acerage Remaining

; 6.3
Contractual Life (éars)
Outstanding, Aggregate IntrinsiaMe $ 848 $611 $ 442 $ 115
Exercisable, Aggregate IntrinsialMe 272
Vested and expected to vest, Aggregate Intringloe/ $571
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Equity And Cost 12 Months Ended
Investments (Results Of
Operations Of Equity
Method Investments)  Oct. 02, 201 0ct. 03, 201GBep. 27, 2009
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions
Equity And Cost Investments
Net revenues $2,395.1 $2,128.0 $2,100.1
Operating income 277.0 245.3 192.5
Net earnings $231.1 $205.1 $155.8
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12 Months 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months Ended

Ended Ended Ended
Acquisitions (Narrative) Oct. 02,  Jul. 03,
(Details) (USD $) Oct. Oct. Se 201 201 Dec. 27, Dec. 27, Dec.27, Oct. 03, Oct. 03,
In Millions, unless otherwise 02' 03' 27p'SwitzerIand Maxim's 2009 2009 2009 2010 2010
specified 201120102009 And Caterers France Spain Portugal Brazil uco

Austria  Limited [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member]
[Member] [Member]
Ownership Interest in joint
venture acquired
Ownership in joint venture
post acquisition

Purchase price $65.5
Interest income and otheret 55.223.10 55.0

Definite-lived intangible assets 35.1

Fair value of net assets

acquired

Goodwill $63.8

Ownership interest in joint

venture prior to acquisition

Ownership interest sold during

acquisition

Ownership interest acquired 30.00%
Ownership interest in equity
investees sold

50.00%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

131.0

50.00% 49.00% 50.00%

50.00% 50.00%

5.00%
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Segment Reporting
(Schedule Of Long Lived
Assets By Geographic Aea) Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201GBep. 27, 2009

(Details) (USD $)

In Millions
Long-lived assets $3,5655 $3,629.5 $3,541.0
United States [Member]
Long-lived assets 2,587.1 2,807.9 2,776.7
Other Countries [Member]
Long-lived assets $978.4 $821.6 $764.3

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
http://www.secdatabase.com

Restructuring Charges

Restructuring Charges
Restructuring Chaes

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note 16: Restructuring Charges

The restructuring &rts we began in fiscal 2008 to rationalize our store portfolio and the non-
retail support aganization were completed in fiscal 2010. On a cumulative basis we 8b8ed
stores on a global basis as part of thieref

Restructuring chges by type of cost and by reportable segment for the prior three fiscal years
were as followsig millions):

By Type of Cost

By Segment

Total

LeaseExit
and Other

Employee

Asset Termination

RelatedCosts Impairments Costs

us

International

Other

Costs incurred
and chaged
to expense in
fiscal 2010

Costs incurred
and chaged
to expense in
fiscal 2009

Costs incurred
and chaged
to expense in
fiscal 2008

Cumulative costs
incurred to
date

Accrued liability
as of
SeptembeR7,
2009

Costs incurred in
fiscal 2010,
excluding
non-cash
chageg?)

$53.0

Accrued liability
as of
October3,

20102 $89.2

Cash payments (27.1)

Other 0.5

332.4

266.9

652.3

$104.0 $102.8

53.4
Cash payments (68.2)

$53.0 $0.2 $ (0.2

184.2 129.2 19.0

47.8 201.6 17.5

285.0 331.0 36.3

$12

53.7
(673 )

(0.3
(0.9

$89.2
7.1 )
0.5

$0.0
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) $27.2 $ 25.8

246.3

210.9

484.4

27.0

19.2

72.0

59.1

36.8

95.9
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Accrued liability
as of
October2,
2013 $62.6 $62.6

(@ Non-cash chaes and credits for lease exit and other related costs primarily represent deferrec
rent balances recognized as expense credits at the cease-use date.

@ The remaining liability relates to lease obligations for stores that were previously closed where
Starbucks has been unable to terminate the lease or find subtenants for the unused space.
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Earnings Per Shae 12 Months Ended
(Narrative) (Details) (Stock
Options [Member]) Oct. 02, 201 0ct. 03, 201GBep. 27, 2009
In Millions
Stock Options [Member]
Out-of-the-money options 0.1 7.9 15.9
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Document And Entity
Information (USD $)
In Billions, except Shae
data in Millions

Document And Entity Information

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201 Nov. 11, 2011 Apr. 01, 201

Document Vpe 10-K

Amendment Flag false

Document Period End Date Oct. 02, 201

Document Fiscal &ar Focus 2011

Document Fiscal Period Focus FY

Entity Reqistrant Name STARBUCKS CORP

Entity Central Index Key 0000829224

Current Fiscal ¥ar End Date --10-02

Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer
Entity Well-known Seasoned Issuer Yes

Entity Voluntary Filers No

Entity Current Reporting Status Yes

Entity Public Float $ 27
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 745.4
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Fair Value Measuements
(Asset Fair Market Value
Adjustments Charged To
Earnings) (Details) (USD $)
In Millions

Property Plant and Equipment [Member]
Carrying value before adjustment

Fair value adjustment

Carrying value after adjustment

Other Assets [Member]
Carrying value before adjustment

Fair value adjustment

Carrying value after adjustment

Goodwill [Member]
Carrying value before adjustment

Fair value adjustment

Carrying value after adjustment

[1] These assets primarily consist of leasehold improvements in underperforming stores. The fair value was
determined using a discounted cash flow model based on expected future store revenues and operating ¢

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
$8.8 [1]
(5.9) [1]
29 (1]
22.1 (2]
(22.1) [2]
0 (2]

Oct. 03, 2010
$26.8 [1]
(22.3) [1]
4.5 [1]
4.1 [3]
(1.6) [3]
$25 [3]

using internal projections. The resulting impairment geavas included in store operating expenses.

[2] The fair value was determined using valuation techniques, including discounted cash flows, comparable
transactions, and/or comparable company analyses. The resulting impairmgatwdmincluded in other

operating expenses.

[3] The fair value was determined using a discounted cash flow model based on future cash flows for the
reporting unit, using internal projections. The resulting impairmengehaas included in store operating

expenses
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Subsequent Event 12 Months Ended
| Oct. 02, 201
Subsequent Event

Subsequent Event

Note 19: Subsequent Event

In the first quarter of fiscal 2012, we acquired the outstanding shares of Evolution Fresh, Inc., a
specialty juice companyo expand our portfolio of productfefings and enter into the super
premium juice market. Wacquired Evolution Fresh for a purchase price36frillion in cash.
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Fair Value Measuements
(Assets And Liabilities

Measured At Fair Value On Oct. 02, Oct. 03,
A Recurring Basis) (Details) 2011 2010
(USD $)
In Millions
Short-term investments - available-fale securities $855.0 $236.5
Short-term investments +dding securities 47.6 49.2
Total short-term investments 902.6 285.7
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 107.0 191.8
Total 1,009.6 477.5
Derivatives 315 34.7
Agency Obligations [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities 20.0 30.0
Long-term investments - available-fsale securities 27.0

Agency Obligations [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets
(Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
Agency Obligations [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2) [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities 20.0 30.0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 27.0
Agency Obligations [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
Commercial Paper [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 87.0

Commercial Paper [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets (Level
1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0

Commercial Paper [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 87.0
Commercial Paper [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0

Corporate Debt Securities [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 78.0 15.0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 67.0 123.5

Corporate Debt Securities [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets
(Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0 0
Corporate Debt Securities [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2)

[Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 78.0 15.0
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Long-term investments - available-feale securities 67.0
Corporate Debt Securities [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
Government feasury Securities [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 606.0

Government feasury Securities [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical
Assets (Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 606.0
Government feasury Securities [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2)
[Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0
Government feasury Securities [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
[Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0

State and Local Government Obligations [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities

Long-term investments - available-feale securities 28.0
State and Local Government Obligations [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for
Identical Assets (Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities

Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
State and Local Government Obligations [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs
(Level 2) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities

Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
State and Local Government Obligations [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities

Long-term investments - available-feale securities 28.0
Certificates Of Deposit [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 64.0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 12.0

Certificates Of Deposit [Member] | Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets
(Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
Certificates Of Deposit [Member] | Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2) [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities 64.0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 12.0
Certificates Of Deposit [Member] | Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities 0
Long-term investments - available-feale securities 0
Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets (Level 1) [Member]

Short-term investments - available-fale securities 606.0
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123.5

190.8

190.8

0.7
41.3

41.3

190.8
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Short-term investments +dding securities

Total short-term investments

Long-term investments - available-feale securities
Total

Derivatives

Significant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2) [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities
Short-term investments +dding securities

Total short-term investments

Long-term investments - available-feale securities
Total

Derivatives

Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) [Member]
Short-term investments - available-fale securities
Short-term investments +dding securities

Total short-term investments

Long-term investments - available-feale securities
Total

Derivatives
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47.6
653.6

653.6

249.0

249.0
79.0
328.0
31.5

28.0
28.0
$0

49.2
240.0

240.0

45.7

45.7
150.5
196.2
34.7

41.3
41.3
$0
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Income Taxes 12 Months Ended
(Reconciliation Of The
Statutory US Federal

Income Tax Rate With Our Oct. 02,201 Oct. 03, 2010 Sep. 27, 2009
Effective Income Tax Rate)
(Details)

Statutory rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 2.50% 2.50% 2.60%
Benefits and taxes related to foreign operations (3.10%) (2.50%) (2.30%)
Domestic production activity deduction (0.80%) (0.90%) (2.30%)
Credit resulting from employment audit 0.00% 0.00% (2.00%)
Other net (2.50%) [ (0.10%) [ (0.90%) [
Effective tax rate 31.10% 34.00% 30.10%
Switzerland And Austria [Member]
Other net 0.90%

[1] Fiscal 201 includes a benefit of 0.9% related to the acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in
Switzerland and Austria.
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Equity And Cost 12 Months Ended
Investments Oct. 02, 201
Equity And Cost
Investments

Equity And Cost Investments
Note5: Equity and Cost Investments(in millions)

Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Equity method investments $334.4 $308.1
Cost method investments 37.9 33.4
Total $372.3 $341.5

Equity Method Investments

As of October 2, 20l we had &0 percent ownership interest in each of the following
international equity investees: Starbucksf€aKorea Co., Ltd.; President Starbucksf€ef
Taiwan Ltd.; Shanghai President €&af Co.; and Berjaya Starbucks @ef Company Sdn. Bhd.
(Malaysia). In addition, we had3®.8percent ownership interest in Starbucksf€flapan, Ltd.
These international entities operate licensed Starbucks retail staredssdhave licensed the
rights to produce and distribute Starbucks branded products to The North Amerifesn Cof
Partnership with the Pepsi-Cola Compai have &0 percent ownership interest in The North
America Cofee Partnership, which develops and distributes bottled Frappudpéverages,
Starbucks DoubleShotspresso drinks, and Seattle's Besfégofready-to-drink espresso
beverages.

Our share of income and losses from our equity method investments is included in income from
equity investees on the consolidated statements of earnings. Also included in this line item is ou
proportionate share of gross mir resulting from cdée and other product sales to, and royalty

and license fee revenues generated from, equity investees. Revenues generated from these rel
parties, net of eliminations, wer&%lL.6million, $125.7million, and #.25.3million in fiscal

years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectiveRelated costs of sales, net of eliminations, w8&2b

million, $65.3million, and $4.9million in fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectivels of
October 2, 201 and October 3, 2010, there weBL P million and 81.4million of accounts
receivable from equity investees, respectivetyour consolidated balance sheets, primarily

related to product sales and store license fees.

As of October 2, 201, the aggregate market value of our investment in Starbucks Japan was
approximately 834 million, determined based on its available quoted market price, which
exceeds its carrying value of& million.

Summarized combined financial information of our equity method investees, which represent
100 of the investees' financial informatian (illions):

Financial Position as of Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Current assets $476.9 $390.1
Noncurrent assets 651.4 570.3
Current liabilities 340.1 260.6
Noncurrent liabilities 80.2 70.5
Results of Operations for Fiscal ¥ar Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net revenues $2,395.1 $2,128.0 $2,100.1
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Operating income 277.0 245.3 192.5
Net earnings 231.1 205.1 155.8

Cost Method Investments

As of October 2, 2at, we had a$7.9million investment of equity interests in entities that
develop and operate Starbucks licensed retail stores in several global magkets:iévthe ability

to acquire additional interests in some of these cost method investees at certain intervals.
Depending on our total percentage of ownership interest and our ability to exercise significant
influence over financial and operating policies, additional investments may require a retroactive
application of the equity method of accounting.
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Summary Of Significant

Accounting Policies (Policy)

Summary Of Significant
Accounting Policies
Description Of Business

Principles Of Consolidation

Fiscal Y¥ear End

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Description of Business

We purchase and roast high-quality whole beafeesfthat we sell, along with handcrafted

coffee and tea beverages and a variety of fresh food items, through our company-operated store
We also sell a variety of defe and tea products and license our trademarks through other
channels such as licensed stores, grocery and national foodservice accounts. Additional details
the nature of our business are in Item 1 of this 10-K.

In this 10-K, Starbucks Corporation (together with its subsidiaries) is referred to as "Starbucks,"

the "Company "we," "us" or "our"

We have three reportable operating segments: United States ("US"), International, and Global
Consumer Products Group ("CPG").

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements reflect the financial position and operating results of
Starbucks, including wholly owned subsidiaries and investees controlled by us. Investments in
entities that we do not control, but have the ability to exercise significant influence over operating
and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method. Investments in entities in whic
we do not have the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for under the cost
method. Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Fiscal Year End

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to September 30. Fiscal ydaas@@009 included
52 weeks. Fiscal year 2010 included 53 weeks, with tifeng@k falling in the fourth fiscal
quarter

Estimates And Assumptions Estimates and Assumptions

Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash Management

Preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that afect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Examples include,
but are not limited to, estimates for asset and goodwill impairments, stock-based compensation
forfeiture rates, and future asset retirement obligations; assumptions underlying self-insurance
reserves; and the potential outcome of future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the financial statements. Actual results and outcomes feayrdih these

estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are valued using active markets fo
identical assets (Level 1 of the fair value hierarchyg.iéintain cash and cash equivalent
balances with financial institutions that exceed federally insured limé&haMe not experienced

any losses related to these balances, and we believe credit risk to be minimal.

Cash Management
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Short-Term And Long-€rm
Investments

Fair Value

Derivative Instruments

Our cash management system provides for the funding of all major bank disbursement accounts
on a daily basis as checks are presented for payment. Under this system, outstanding checks ar
in excess of the cash balances at certain banks, which creates book overdrafts. Book overdrafts
are presented as a current liability in accounts payable on the consolidated balance sheets.

Short-term and Long-term Investments

Our short-term and long-term investments consist primarily of investment grade debt securities,
including some auction rate securities, all of which are classified as availaisidoAlso

included in our available-fesale investment portfolio are certificates of deposit placed through
an account registry servicevdilable-forsale securities are recorded at fair value, and unrealized
holding gains and losses are recorded, net of tax, as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive incomevAilable-forsale securities with remaining maturities of less than one
year and those identified by management at the time of purchase to be used to fund operations
within one year are classified as short term. All other availabledier securities, including all of

our auction rate securities, are classified as long term. Unrealized losses @gee elgainst net
earnings when a decline in fair value is determined to be other than tempdeagyiew several
factors to determine whether a loss is other than tempataly as the length and extent of the

fair value decline, the financial condition and near term prospects of the msdevhether we

have the intent to sell or will likely be required to sell before the securities anticipated recovery
which may be at maturityrealized gains and losses are accounted for using the specific
identification method. Purchases and sales are recorded on a trade date basis.

We also have a trading securities portfolio, which is comprised of marketable equity mutual fund:
and equity exchange-traded fundeading securities are recorded at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses included in net earnings.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price we would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability (exit price) in
an orderly transaction between market participants. For financial instruments and investments
that we record or disclose at fair value, we determine fair value based upon the quoted market
price as of the last day of the fiscal period, if available. If a quoted market price is not available
for identical assets, we determine fair value based upon the quoted market price of similar asset
or using a variety of other valuation methodologies.d&termine fair value of our auction rate
securities using an internally developed valuation model, using inputs that include interest rate
curves, credit and liquidity spreads, anfibetive maturity

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short-
term nature of these instruments. The fair value of our long-term debt is estimated based on the
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current fated tf us for debt of

the same remaining maturities.

We measure our equity and cost method investments at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when
they are determined to be otllean temporarily impaired. Fair values are determined using
available quoted market prices or discounted cash flows.

Derivative Instruments

We manage our exposure to various risks within the consolidated financial statements according
to an umbrella risk management politinder this policywe may engage in transactions
involving various derivative instruments, with maturities generally not longeffitr@ayears, to
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Allowance For Doubtful
Accounts

Inventories

Property Plant And
Equipment

hedge interest rates, commaodity prices and foreign currency denominated revenues, purchases,
assets and liabilities.

We record all derivatives on the balance sheets at fair value. For a cash flow heddestikie ef
portion of the derivative's gain or loss is initially reported as a component of other comprehensiv
income ("OCI") and subsequently reclassified into net earnings when the hedged expestsre af
net earnings. For a net investment hedge, tleetafe portion of the derivative's gain or loss is
reported as a component of OCI.

Cash flow hedges related to anticipated transactions are designated and documented at the
inception of each hedge by matching the terms of the contract to the underlying transation. W
classify the cash flows from hedging transactions in the same categories as the cash flows from
the respective hedged items. Once established, cash flow hedges are generally not removed un
maturity unless an anticipated transaction is no longer likely to .déosudiscontinued or
dedesignated cash flow hedges, the related accumulated derivative gains or losses are recogniz
in net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Forward contract éfctiveness for cash flow hedges is calculated by comparing the fair value of
the contract to the change in value of the anticipated transaction using forward rates on a month
basis. For net investment hedges, the spot-to-spot method is used to caladateréss.

Under this method, the change in fair value of the forward contract attributable to the changes in
spot exchange rates (thdegtive portion) is reported as a component of OCI. The remaining
change in fair value of the forward contract (thefeatfve portion) is reclassified into net

earnings. Any indéctiveness is recognized immediately in net interest income and other on the
consolidated statements of earnings.

We also enter into certain foreign currency forward contracts, commaodity swap contracts, and
futures contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes. Thest
contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value recognized in net interest
income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated based on historical experience, customer credit ris
and application of the specific identification method. As of October 2,, ZDdtober 3, 2010, and
September 27, 2009, the allowance for doubtful accounts 3va@snilion, $3.3million, and %.0

million respectively

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (primarily moving average cost) or magkecond
inventory reserves for obsolete and slow-moving inventory and for estimated shrinkage between
physical inventory counts. Inventory reserves are based on inventory turnover trends, historical
experience and application of the specific identification method. As of Octoberl?,Q€tbber

3, 2010, and September 27, 2009, inventory reserves W@rgrillion, $18.1million, and 1.1
million, respectively

Property Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of
property plant and equipment, which includes assets under capital leases, is provided on the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives, generally rangingtivorio 15 years for

equipment an@0to 40 years for buildings. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
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Goodwill

Other Intangible Assets

Insurance Reserves

shorter of their estimated useful lives or the related lease life, geriddgibars. For leases with
renewal periods at our option, we generally use the original lease term, excluding renewal optior
periods, to determine estimated useful lives. If failure to exercise a renewal option imposes an
economic penalty to us, we may determine at the inception of the lease that renewal is reasonat
assured and include the renewal option period in the determination of appropriate estimated
useful lives. The portion of depreciation expense related to production and distribution facilities
is included in cost of sales including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earning
The costs of repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred, while expenditures for
refurbishments and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. When assets are retired or sold, the asset cost and relatec
accumulated depreciation are eliminated with any remaining gain or loss recognized in net
earnings.

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis during our third fiscal quartaore

frequently if circumstances, such as material deterioration in performance or a significant numbe
of store closures, indicate reporting unit carrying values may exceed their fair values. If the
carrying amount of goodwill exceeds the implied estimated fair value, an impairmeyg thar
current operations is recorded to reduce the carrying value to the implied estimated fair value.

As a part of our ongoing operations, we may close certain stores within a reporting unit
containing goodwill due to underperformance of the store or inability to renew our lease, among
other reasons. @abandon certain assets associated with a closed store including leasehold
improvements and other non-transferrable assets. Under G##R a portion of a reporting

unit that constitutes a business is to be disposed of, goodwill associated with the business is
included in the carrying amount of the business in determining any loss on disposal. Our
evaluation of whether the portion of a reporting unit being disposed of constitutes a business
occurs on the date of abandonment. Although an operating store meets the accounting definitior
of a business prior to abandonment, it does not constitute a business on the closure date becau:
the remaining assets on that date do not constitute an integrated set of assets that are capable ¢
being conducted and managed for the purpose of providing a return to investors. As a result,
when closing individual stores, we do not include goodwill in the calculation of any loss on
disposal of the related assets. As noted above, if store closures are indicative of potential
impairment of goodwill at the reporting unit level, we perform an evaluation of our reporting unit
goodwill when such closures occlruring Fiscal 201 we recordeaho impairment chages and
recorded $.6 million in fiscal 2010 and %0 million in fiscal 2009.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets consist primarily of trademarks with indefinite lives, which are tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
asset might be impaired. Definite-lived intangible assets, which mainly consist of contract-based
patents and copyrights, are amortized over their estimated useful lives, and are tested for
impairment when facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be
recoverable. Based on the impairment tests performed, there was no impairment of other
intangible assets in fiscal 2012010, and 2009.

Insurance Reserves
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Long-Lived Assets

Revenue Recognition

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly owned
captive insurance entity and participation in a reinsurance (ttegiyovide for the potential

liabilities for certain risks, including workers' compensation, healthcare benefits, general liability
property insurance, and director aniagfrs' liability insurance. Liabilities associated with the

risks that are retained by us are not discounted and are estimated, in part, by considering
historical claims experience, demographic, exposure and severity factors, and other actuarial
assumptions.

Long-lived Assets

When facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values of long-lived assets may not be
recoverable, we evaluate long-lived assets for impairmenfirdt compare the carrying value of

the asset to the asset's estimated future cash flows (undiscounted). If the estimated future cash
flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, we calculate an impairment loss based on the
asset's estimated fair value. The fair value of the assets is estimated using a discounted cash flc
model based on forecasted future revenues and operating costs, using internal projections.
Property plant and equipment assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
identifiable cash flows when assessing impairment. Cash flows for company-operated store asse
are identified at the individual store level. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the
lower of their carrying amount, or fair value less estimated costs to sell.

We recognized net impairment and disposition losse8@&2#nillion, $67.7million, and £24.4

million in fiscal 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectivglyimarily due to underperforming company-
operated stores. The net losses in fiscal 2009 inclu@@.3million of asset impairments related
primarily to the US and International store closures that occurred as part of our store portfolio
rationalization which began in fiscal 2008. Depending on the underlying asset that is impaired,
these losses may be recorded in any one of the operating expense lines on the consolidated
statements of earnings: for retail operations, the net impairment and disposition losses are
recorded in restructuring cliges and store operating expenses and for all other operations, these
losses are recorded in cost of sales including occupancy costs, other operating expenses, genel
and administrative expenses, or restructuringggsar

Revenue Recognition

Consolidated revenues are presented net of intercompany eliminations for wholly owned
subsidiaries and investees controlled by us and for licensees accounted for under the equity
method, based on our percentage ownership. Additiorealhsolidated revenues are recognized

net of any discounts, returns, allowances and sales incentives, including coupon redemptions ar
rebates.

Any revenue arrangements involving multiple elements and deliverables as well as upfront fees
are individually evaluated for revenue recognition. Cash payments received in advance of produ
or service delivery are recorded in deferred revenue until earned.

Company-operated S&s Revenues

Company-operated store revenues are recognized when payment is tendered at the point of sal
Retail store revenues are reported net of sales, use or other transaction taxes that are collected
from customers and remitted to taxing authorities.

Stored \alue Cads
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Revenues from our stored value cards, primarily Starbucks Cards, are recognized when
redeemed, or when we recognize breakage incoraee@dgnize breakage income when the
likelihood of redemption, based on historical experience, is deemed to be remote. Outstanding
customer balances are included in deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets. There
no expiration dates on our stored value cards, and we do ngedrayr service fees that cause a
decrement to customer balances. While we will continue to honor all stored value cards presente
for payment, management may determine the likelihood of redemption to be remote for certain
cards due to, among other things, long periods of inactivithese circumstances, if

management also determines there is no requirement for remitting balances to government
agencies under unclaimed property laws, card balances may then be recognized in the
consolidated statements of earnings, in net interest income andrathtre fiscal years ended
October 2, 201, October 3, 2010, and September 27, 2009, income recognized on unredeemed
stored value card balances wd$ ®million, $31.2million, and £6.0million, respectively

Customers in the US who register their Starbucks Card are automatically enrolled in the My
Starbucks Rewardprogram and earn points ("Stars") with each purchase. Reward program
members receive various benefits depending on the number of Stars earned in a 12-month peric
Customers at the highest level of the rewards program receive a free beverage coupon after a
specified number of purchases. The value of Stars earned by our program members is included
deferred revenue and recorded as a reduction in revenue at the time the Stars are earned, base
the value of Stars that are projected to be redeemed.

Licensed St@s Revenues

Licensed stores revenues consist of product sales to licensed stores, as well as royalties and otl
fees paid by licensees to use the Starbucks brand. Salefeef, ¢ted and related products are
generally recognized upon shipment to licensees, depending on contract terms. Shipgésy char
billed to licensees are also recognized as revenue, and the related shipping costs are included i
cost of sales including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Initial nonrefundable development fees for licensed stores are recognized upon substantial
performance of services for new market business development activities, such as initial busines:
real estate and store development planning, as well as providing operational materials and
functional training courses for opening new licensed retail markets. Additional store licensing
fees are recognized when new licensed stores are opened. Royalty revenues based upon a
percentage of reported sales and other continuing fees, such as marketing and service fees, are
recognized on a monthly basis when earned.

CPG, Foodservice and Other Revenues

CPG, foodservice and other revenues primarily consist of packaded eofl tea sales to

grocery and warehouse club stores, revenues from sales of products to and license revenues frc
manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and Seattle's Bestl€afided products

through licensing agreements, and sales to our national foodservice accounts. Sdles, déaof

and related products to grocery and warehouse club stores are generally recognized when
received by the customer or distribytdepending on contract termse\Waintain a sales return
allowance to reduce packaged goods revenues for estimated future product returns based on
historical patterns. Revenues are recorded net of sales discounts given to customers for trade
promotions and payments to customers for product placement in our customers' stores.

Revenues from sales of products to manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and
Seattle's Best Cfife branded products through licensing agreements are generally recognized
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Advertising

Store Preopening Expenses

Operating Leases

when the product is received by the manufacturer or distridLitense revenues from
manufacturers are based on a percentage of sales and are recognized on a monthly basis when
earned. National foodservice account revenues are recognized when the product is received by
the customer or distributor

Advertising

Our annual marketing expenses include many components, one of which is advertisingecosts. W
expense most advertising costs as they are incurred, except for certain production costs that are
expensed the first time the advertising campaign takes place.

Advertising expenses totaled4il.4million, $176.2million, and $.26.3million in fiscal 2011,
2010, and 2009, respectively

Store Preopening Expenses

Costs incurred in connection with the start-up and promotion of new store openings are expense
as incurred.

Operating Leases

We lease retail stores, roasting, distribution and warehouse facilities fimedsphce under

operating leases. Most lease agreements contain tenant improvement allowances, rent holidays
lease premiums, rent escalation clauses and/or contingent rent provisions. For purposes of
recognizing incentives, premiums and minimum rental expenses on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the leases, we use the date of initial possession to begin amortization, which is generall
when we enter the space and begin to make improvements in preparation of intended use.

For tenant improvement allowances and rent holidays, we record a deferred rent liability on the
consolidated balance sheets and amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as
reductions to rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For premiums paid upfront to enter a lease agreement, we record a deferred rent asset on the
consolidated balance sheets and then amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as
additional rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For scheduled rent escalation clauses during the lease terms or for rental payments commencin
at a date other than the date of initial occupaweyrecord minimum rental expenses on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the leases on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Certain leases provide for contingent rents, which are determined as a percentage of gross sale
excess of specified levels.aecord a contingent rent liability on the consolidated balance sheets
and the corresponding rent expense when specified levels have been achieved or when we
determine that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.

When ceasing operations in company-operated stores under operating leases, in cases where tl
lease contract specifies a termination fee due to the landlord, we record such expense at the tim
written notice is given to the landlord. In cases where terms, including termination fees, are yet t
be negotiated with the landlord, we will record the expense upon signing of an agreement with
the landlord. In cases where the landlord does not allow us to prematurely exit the lease, but
allows for subleasing, we estimate the fair value of any sublease income that can be generated
from the location and expense the present value of the excess of remaining lease payments to ti
landlord over the projected sublease income at the cease-use date.
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Asset Retirement Obligations

Stock-Based Compensation

Foreign Currency fanslation

Income Bxes

Asset Retirement Obligations

We recognize a liability for the fair value of required asset retirement obligations ("ARQO") when
such obligations are incurred. Our AROs are primarily associated with leasehold improvements,
which, at the end of a lease, we are contractually obligated to remove in order to comply with the
lease agreement. At the inception of a lease with such conditions, we record an ARO liability anc
a corresponding capital asset in an amount equal to the estimated fair value of the obligation. Tf
liability is estimated based on a number of assumptions requiring management's judgment,
including store closing costs, cost inflation rates and discount rates, and is accreted to its
projected future value over time. The capitalized asset is depreciated using the same depreciatic
convention as leasehold improvement assets. Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, any
difference between the recorded ARO liability and the actual retirement costs incurred is
recognized as an operating gain or loss in the consolidated statements of earnings. As of Octob
2, 2011 and October 3, 2010, our net ARO asset included in propéatit and equipment was

$11.8 million and #.3.7million, respectivelyand our net ARO liability included in other long-

term liabilities was $0.1million and $7.7million, respectively

Stock-based Compensation

We maintain several equity incentive plans under which we may grant non-qualified stock
options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units ("RSUs") or stock
appreciation rights to employees, non-employee directors and consultardisotMave

employee stock purchase plans ("ESPP"). RSUs issued by us are equivalent to nonvested share
under the applicable accounting guidance.fdtord stock-based compensation expenses based
on the fair value of stock awards at the grant date and recognize the expense over the related
service period following a graded vesting expense schedule. For stock option awards we use the
Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model to measure fair value. For restricted stock units, fair
value is calculated using the stock price at the date of grant.

Foreign Currency Tanslation

Our international operations generally use their local currency as their functional cutesetg

and liabilities are translated at exchange ratesféttedt the balance sheet date. Income and
expense accounts are translated at the average monthly exchange rates duringRbesuftiag
translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive inco
on the consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

We compute income taxes using the asset and liability method, under which deferred income
taxes are provided for the temporarnyfatiénces between the financial statement carrying

amounts and the tax basis of our assets and liabilitiesouinely evaluate the likelihood of
realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets and may record a valuation allowance if, based ol
all available evidence, we determine that some portion of the tax benefit will not be reakzed. W
recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the
tax position will be sustained on examination by the relevant taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of our position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from sucl
a position are measured based on thgektrbenefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of

being realized upon ultimate settlement. Starbucks recognizes interest and penalties related to
income tax matters in income tax expense.
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Earnings Per Share

Common Stock Share
Repurchases

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed based on
the weighted average number of shares of common stock andettteoétilutive potential

common shares outstanding during the period, calculated using the treasury stock method.
Dilutive potential common shares include outstanding stock options and RSUs. Performance-
based RSUs are considered dilutive when the related performance criterion has been met.

Common Stock Share Repurchases

We may repurchase shares of Starbucks common stock under a program authorized by our Boa
of Directors, including pursuant to a contract, instruction or written plan meeting the
requirements of Rule 10b5-1(c)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under applicable
Washington State lavghares repurchased are retired and not displayed separately as treasury
stock on the financial statements. Instead, the par value of repurchased shares is deducted fron
common stock and the excess repurchase price over par value is deducted from additional paid-
capital and from retained earnings, once additional paid-in capital is depleted.
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Summary Of Significant 12 Months Ended
Accounting Policies (Details)

(USD %) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27,
In Millions, unless otherwise 2011 2010 2009
specified
Derivative instruments maturitin years five
Allowance for doubtful accounts $3.3 $3.3 $5.0
Inventory reserves 19.5 18.1 21.1
Average estimated useful life of leasehold improvements, years 10
Goodwill impairment chayes 0 1.6 7.0
Net impairment and disposition losses 36.2 67.7 224.4
Impairment and disposition loss 129.2
Income recognized on unredeemed stored value card balances 46.9 31.2 26.0
Advertising expenses 141.4 176.2 126.3
Net ARO asset included in properpfant and equipment 11.8 13.7
Net ARO liability included in other long-term liabilities 50.1 a47.7
CPG, foodservice and other 1,060.5 868.7 799.5

Buildings [Member]
Minimum estimated useful life of properfglant and equipment, yedts
Maximum estimated useful life of properptant and equipment, 15

years
Equipment [Member]

Minimum estimated useful life of properglant and equipment, yes888
Maximum estimated useful life of properptant and equipment, 40

years
Reclassifications [Member]

CPG, foodservice and other $ 465.7 $427.3
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Income Taxes

Income Taxes (Rbles)

Components Of Earnings Before Inconaxa@s

Provision For Incomeaxes

12 Months Ended

Reconciliation Of The Statutory US Federal Incom& Rate Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 2011

With Our Efective Income &x Rate

Oct. 02, 201

Fiscal Year Ended Oct2,2011 Oct3,2010 Sep27,2009
United States  $1,523.4 $1,308.9 $494.6
Foreign 287.7 128.1 65.3
Total earnings

before income

taxes $1,811.1 $1,437.0 $559.9
Fiscal Year Ended Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010 Sep27,2009
Current taxes:

Federal $344.7 $457.5 $165.3
State 61.2 79.6 35.0
Foreign 37.3 38.3 26.3
Total current

taxes 443.2 575.4 226.6
Deferred taxes:

Federal 111.6 (76.0 ) (483 )
State 8.3 9.3 ) (107 )
Foreign 0.0 a4 ) 0.8
Total deferred

taxes 119.9 (86.7 ) (58.2 )
Total provision

for income

taxes $563.1  $488.7 $168.4

Oct3,2010  Sep27,2009

Statutory rate 35,0 % 350 % 35.0 %
State income

taxes, net of

federal

income tax

benefit 25 % 25 % 2.6 %
Benefits and

taxes

related to

foreign

operations (3.1 )» (25 )Y» (2.3 )%
Domestic

production

activity

deduction (0.8 )Y» (09 )Y» (2.3 )%
Credit

resulting

from

employment

audit 0.0 % 0.0 % (2.0 )%
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Tax Efect Of Temporary Diferences And Carryforwards
That Comprise Significant Portions Of Deferreak TAssets
And Liabilities

Summary Of Activity Relatedd Unrecognized 3x Benefits

Other netV) 25 )Y (0.1 )% (0.9 )%
Effective tax
rate 311 % 340 % 301 %

(M Fiscal 201 includes a benefit &.9% related to the
acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in
Switzerland and Austria.

Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010

Deferred tax assets:

Property plant and

equipment $46.4 $32.6
Accrued occupancy costs 55.9 55.2
Accrued compensation and

related costs 69.6 100.8
Other accrued liabilities 27.8 25.0
Asset retirement obligation

asset 19.0 14.9
Deferred revenue 47.8 58.4
Asset impairments 60.0 94.8
Tax credits 23.0 41.0
Stock based compensation 128.8 115.9
Net operating losses 85.5 43.7
Other 58.6 50.6
Total $622.4 $632.9
Valuation allowance (137.4) (88.1 )

Total deferred tax asset, net
of valuation allowance  $485.0 $544.8
Deferred tax liabilities:

Property plant and

equipment (66.4 ) (26.2 )
Other (43.3 ) (19.1 )
Total (109.7) (45.3 )

Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5

Reported as:
Current deferred income tax

assets $230.4 $304.2
Long-term deferred income

tax assets (included in

Other assets) 156.3 195.3
Current deferred income tax

liabilities 49 ) 0.0
Long-term deferred income

tax liabilities 6.5 ) 0.0

Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5

Oct2,201  Oct3,2010 Sep27,2009

Beginning
balance $68.4 $49.1 $52.6
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Increase related

to prior year

tax positions 4.4 35.0 4.2
Decrease

related to

prior year

tax positions (32.3 ) (21.4 ) (116 )
Increase related

to current

year tax

positions 26.0 14.1 8.4
Decrease

related to

current year

tax positions (0.8 ) 8.1 ) 09 )
Decreases

related to

settlements

with taxing

authorities 5.0 ) 0.0 3.0 )
Decreases

related to

lapsing of

statute of

limitations 7.8 ) 03 ) 06 )

Ending balance $52.9 $68.4 $49.1
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Segment Reporting

Segment Reporting
Segment Reporting

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note 18: Segment Reporting

Segment information is prepared on the same basis that our management reviews financial
information for operational decision making purposes.N&ve three reportable operating
segments: US, International, and CPG. Our Seattle's BesteGxferating segment is reported
with our unallocated corporate expenses and Dig#akifes in "Other".

United States

US operations sell cfife and other beverages, complementary food, whole bef@esodnd a
focused selection of merchandise primarily through company-operated stores. Other operations
within the US include licensed stores.

International

International operations sell éeé and other beverages, complementary food, whole bean
coffees, and a focused selection of merchandise through company-operated stores in Canada, t
UK, and several other markets. Other operations in international markets primarily include retail
store licensing operations in neaB§ countries and foodservice accounts, primarily in the UK

and Canada. Many of our international operations are in the early stages of development that
require a more extensive supporgamization, relative to the current levels of revenue and
operating income, than in the US.

Global Consumer Products Group

CPG operations sell a selection of whole bean and groufeksads well as a selection of

premium Bzo teas in US and international markets. CPG operations also produce and sell
ready-to-drink beverages which include, among others, bottled Frappubeinerages,

Starbucks DoubleShotspresso drinks, and Discoveriehilled cup cdfee. In addition, CPG
operations produce and sell Starbucks VReady Brewas well as Starbucksuperpremium

ice creams through its marketing and distribution agreements and a joint venture. The US
foodservice business sells fad and other related products to institutional foodservice companies
with the majority of its sales through national broadline distribution networks.

Other

Other includes Seattle's Best @&f and Digital ¥ntures as well as expenses pertaining to
corporate administrative functions that support the operating segments but are not specifically
attributable to or managed by any segment, and are not included in the reported financial results
of the operating segments.

Revenue mix by product tyfa millions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 201 Oct 3, 2010 Sep 27, 2009
Beverage $7,217.0 62 % $6,750.3 63 % $6,238.4 64 %
Food 20080 17% 11,8787 18% 1,680.2 17 %
Whole bean and soluble ¢eés 14510 12% 1,131.3 10% 965.2 10 %
Otheft) 10244 9 % 947.1 9 % 890.8 9 %
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Total $11,700.4 100% $10,707.4 100% $9,774.6 100%

(@ Other includes royalty and licensing revenues, beverage-related accessories and equipment
revenues.

Information by geographic areim (millions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 201 Oct 3, 2010 Sep27,2009
Net revenues from external customers:
United States $8,966.9 $8,335.4 $7,787.7
Other countries 2,733.5 2,372.0 1,986.9
Total $11,700.4 $10,707.4 $9,774.6

No customer accounts f@% or more of our revenues. Revenues are shown based on the
geographic location of our customers. Revenues from countries other than the US consist
primarily of revenues from Canada, UK, and China, which together account for approximately
66% of net revenues from other countries for fiscall201

Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009

Long-lived assets:

United States $2,587.1 $2,807.9 $2,776.7
Other countries 978.4 821.6 764.3
Total $3,565.5 $3,629.5 $3,541.0

Management evaluates the performance of its operating segments based on net revenues and
operating income. The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies in Note 1. Operating income
represents earnings before net interest income and ittazest expense and income taxes.
Management does not evaluate the performance of its operating segments using asset measure
The identifiable assets by segment disclosed in this note are those assets specifically identifiabls
within each segment and include net propegatgnt and equipment, equity and cost investments,
goodwill, and other intangible assets. Corporate assets are primarily comprised of cash and
investments, assets of the corporate headquarters and roasting facilities, and inventory

The table below presents financial information for our reportable operating segments and Other
for the fiscal years notgih millions).

United States International CPG Other Total

Fiscal 201.:
Total net revenues $8,038.0 $2,626.1 $860.5 $175.8 $11,700.4
Depreciation and

amortization 343.8 118.5 24 58.6 523.3
Income from equity investees 0.0 100.5 75.6 24 ) 1737
Operating income/(loss) 1,562.6 349.7 273.0 (456.8) 1,728.5
Total assets 1,479.4 1,300.7 54.7 45256 7,360.4
Fiscal 2010:
Total net revenues $7,560.4 $2,288.8 $707.4 $150.8 $10,707.4
Depreciation and

amortization 350.7 108.6 3.7 47.4 510.4
Income from equity investees 0.0 80.8 70.6 (33 ) 1481
Operating income/(loss) 1,291.1 225.2 261.4 (358.3) 11,4194
Total assets 1,482.9 1,272.8 541 3,576.1 6,385.9
Fiscal 2009:
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Total net revenues $7,061.7 $1,914.3 $674.4 $124.2 $9,774.6
Depreciation and

amortization 377.9 102.2 4.8 49.8 534.7
Income from equity investees 0.5 53.6 67.8 0.0 121.9
Operating income/(loss) 530.1 91.2 281.8 (341.1) 562.0
Total assets 1,640.8 1,071.3 711 2,7936 5,576.8

The table below reconciles the total of the reportable segments' operating income and the
operating income included in Other to consolidated earnings before incoménaxdbons).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Operating income $1,728.5 $1,419.4 $562.0
Interest income and othevet 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3 ) (32.7 ) (39.1 )
Earnings before income taxes $1,81.1 $1,437.0 $559.9

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

12 Months Ended

Leases Oct. 02, 201

Note 10: Leases

Rental expense under operating lease agreertiemtsllions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Minimum rentals $715.6 $688.5 $690.0
Contingent rentals 34.3 26.1 24.7
Total $749.9 $714.6 $714.7
Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases as of Octob&(i, 201
millions):
Fiscal Year Ending
2012 $751.2
2013 699.9
2014 630.7
2015 545.4
2016 442.7
Thereafter 988.0
Total minimum lease payments $4,057.9

We have subleases related to certain of our operating leases. During fidcal@01, and 2009,
we recognized sublease income 8% million, $10.9million, and .1 million, respectively

We had capital lease obligations df.$million and $.6 million as of October 2, 2Qland

October 3, 2010, respectivel@apital lease obligations expire at various dates, with the latest
maturity in2014 The current portion of the total obligation is included in other accrued liabilities
and the remaining long-term portion is included in other long-term liabilities on the consolidated
balance sheets. Assets held under capital leases are included in net,putardgrand equipment

on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Summary Of Significant
Accounting Policies
Summary Of Significant
Accounting Policies
Summary Of Significant
Accounting Policies

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Notel: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Business

We purchase and roast high-quality whole beafeesfthat we sell, along with handcrafted

coffee and tea beverages and a variety of fresh food items, through our company-operated store
We also sell a variety of defe and tea products and license our trademarks through other
channels such as licensed stores, grocery and national foodservice accounts. Additional details
the nature of our business are in Item 1 of this 10-K.

In this 10-K, Starbucks Corporation (together with its subsidiaries) is referred to as "Starbucks,"

the "Company "we," "us" or "our"

We have three reportable operating segments: United States ("US"), International, and Global
Consumer Products Group ("CPG").

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements reflect the financial position and operating results of
Starbucks, including wholly owned subsidiaries and investees controlled by us. Investments in
entities that we do not control, but have the ability to exercise significant influence over operating
and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method. Investments in entities in whic
we do not have the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for under the cost
method. Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Fiscal Year End

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to September 30. Fiscal ydaas@20D09 included
52 weeks. Fiscal year 2010 included 53 weeks, with tHengk falling in the fourth fiscal
quarter

Estimates and Assumptions

Preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that afect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Examples include,
but are not limited to, estimates for asset and goodwill impairments, stock-based compensation
forfeiture rates, and future asset retirement obligations; assumptions underlying self-insurance
reserves; and the potential outcome of future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the financial statements. Actual results and outcomes fieayrdih these

estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are valued using active markets fo
identical assets (Level 1 of the fair value hierarchyg.iéintain cash and cash equivalent
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balances with financial institutions that exceed federally insured liméshaMe not experienced
any losses related to these balances, and we believe credit risk to be minimal.

Cash Management

Our cash management system provides for the funding of all major bank disbursement accounts
on a daily basis as checks are presented for payment. Under this system, outstanding checks ar
in excess of the cash balances at certain banks, which creates book overdrafts. Book overdrafts
are presented as a current liability in accounts payable on the consolidated balance sheets.

Short-term and Long-term Investments

Our short-term and long-term investments consist primarily of investment grade debt securities,
including some auction rate securities, all of which are classified as availaisi@doAlso

included in our available-fesale investment portfolio are certificates of deposit placed through
an account registry servicevdilable-forsale securities are recorded at fair value, and unrealized
holding gains and losses are recorded, net of tax, as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive incomevAilable-forsale securities with remaining maturities of less than one
year and those identified by management at the time of purchase to be used to fund operations
within one year are classified as short term. All other availablediar securities, including all of

our auction rate securities, are classified as long term. Unrealized losses ged elgainst net
earnings when a decline in fair value is determined to be other than tempdagyiew several
factors to determine whether a loss is other than tempaiatly as the length and extent of the

fair value decline, the financial condition and near term prospects of the msdevhether we

have the intent to sell or will likely be required to sell before the securities anticipated recovery
which may be at maturitRealized gains and losses are accounted for using the specific
identification method. Purchases and sales are recorded on a trade date basis.

We also have a trading securities portfolio, which is comprised of marketable equity mutual fund:
and equity exchange-traded fundeading securities are recorded at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses included in net earnings.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price we would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability (exit price) in
an orderly transaction between market participants. For financial instruments and investments
that we record or disclose at fair value, we determine fair value based upon the quoted market
price as of the last day of the fiscal period, if available. If a quoted market price is not available
for identical assets, we determine fair value based upon the quoted market price of similar asset
or using a variety of other valuation methodologies.d&termine fair value of our auction rate
securities using an internally developed valuation model, using inputs that include interest rate
curves, credit and liquidity spreads, anfietive maturity

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short-
term nature of these instruments. The fair value of our long-term debt is estimated based on the
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current fatted tif us for debt of

the same remaining maturities.

We measure our equity and cost method investments at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when
they are determined to be otltban temporarily impaired. Fair values are determined using
available quoted market prices or discounted cash flows.

Derivative Instruments
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We manage our exposure to various risks within the consolidated financial statements according
to an umbrella risk management politinder this policywe may engage in transactions

involving various derivative instruments, with maturities generally not longeffitr@ayears, to

hedge interest rates, commaodity prices and foreign currency denominated revenues, purchases,
assets and liabilities.

We record all derivatives on the balance sheets at fair value. For a cash flow heddestikie ef
portion of the derivative's gain or loss is initially reported as a component of other comprehensiv
income ("OCI") and subsequently reclassified into net earnings when the hedged expestsre af
net earnings. For a net investment hedge, tleetafe portion of the derivative's gain or loss is
reported as a component of OCI.

Cash flow hedges related to anticipated transactions are designated and documented at the
inception of each hedge by matching the terms of the contract to the underlying transaztion. W
classify the cash flows from hedging transactions in the same categories as the cash flows from
the respective hedged items. Once established, cash flow hedges are generally not removed un
maturity unless an anticipated transaction is no longer likely to .déosudiscontinued or
dedesignated cash flow hedges, the related accumulated derivative gains or losses are recogniz
in net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Forward contract éfctiveness for cash flow hedges is calculated by comparing the fair value of
the contract to the change in value of the anticipated transaction using forward rates on a month
basis. For net investment hedges, the spot-to-spot method is used to caladateréss.

Under this method, the change in fair value of the forward contract attributable to the changes in
spot exchange rates (thdegtive portion) is reported as a component of OCI. The remaining
change in fair value of the forward contract (thefeatfve portion) is reclassified into net

earnings. Any indéctiveness is recognized immediately in net interest income and other on the
consolidated statements of earnings.

We also enter into certain foreign currency forward contracts, commaodity swap contracts, and
futures contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes. Thest
contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value recognized in net interest
income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated based on historical experience, customer credit ris
and application of the specific identification method. As of October 2, ZDdtober 3, 2010, and
September 27, 2009, the allowance for doubtful accounts 3vasnfilion, $3.3million, and %.0

million respectively

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (primarily moving average cost) or magket it
inventory reserves for obsolete and slow-moving inventory and for estimated shrinkage between
physical inventory counts. Inventory reserves are based on inventory turnover trends, historical
experience and application of the specific identification method. As of October12,Qétbber

3, 2010, and September 27, 2009, inventory reserves W@rerillion, $18.1million, and 1.1
million, respectively

Property Plant and Equipment
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Property plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of
property plant and equipment, which includes assets under capital leases, is provided on the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives, generally rangingtivorto 15 years for

equipment an@0to 40 years for buildings. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
shorter of their estimated useful lives or the related lease life, geriddgibars. For leases with
renewal periods at our option, we generally use the original lease term, excluding renewal optior
periods, to determine estimated useful lives. If failure to exercise a renewal option imposes an
economic penalty to us, we may determine at the inception of the lease that renewal is reasonat
assured and include the renewal option period in the determination of appropriate estimated
useful lives. The portion of depreciation expense related to production and distribution facilities
is included in cost of sales including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earning
The costs of repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred, while expenditures for
refurbishments and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. When assets are retired or sold, the asset cost and relatec
accumulated depreciation are eliminated with any remaining gain or loss recognized in net
earnings.

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis during our third fiscal quartaore

frequently if circumstances, such as material deterioration in performance or a significant numbe
of store closures, indicate reporting unit carrying values may exceed their fair values. If the
carrying amount of goodwill exceeds the implied estimated fair value, an impairmege thar
current operations is recorded to reduce the carrying value to the implied estimated fair value.

As a part of our ongoing operations, we may close certain stores within a reporting unit
containing goodwill due to underperformance of the store or inability to renew our lease, among
other reasons. B/abandon certain assets associated with a closed store including leasehold
improvements and other non-transferrable assets. Under G##R a portion of a reporting

unit that constitutes a business is to be disposed of, goodwill associated with the business is
included in the carrying amount of the business in determining any loss on disposal. Our
evaluation of whether the portion of a reporting unit being disposed of constitutes a business
occurs on the date of abandonment. Although an operating store meets the accounting definitior
of a business prior to abandonment, it does not constitute a business on the closure date becau:
the remaining assets on that date do not constitute an integrated set of assets that are capable ¢
being conducted and managed for the purpose of providing a return to investors. As a result,
when closing individual stores, we do not include goodwill in the calculation of any loss on
disposal of the related assets. As noted above, if store closures are indicative of potential
impairment of goodwill at the reporting unit level, we perform an evaluation of our reporting unit
goodwill when such closures occuring Fiscal 201 we recordedhoimpairment chages and
recorded $.6 million in fiscal 2010 and B0 million in fiscal 2009.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets consist primarily of trademarks with indefinite lives, which are tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
asset might be impaired. Definite-lived intangible assets, which mainly consist of contract-based
patents and copyrights, are amortized over their estimated useful lives, and are tested for
impairment when facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be
recoverable. Based on the impairment tests performed, there was no impairment of other
intangible assets in fiscal 2012010, and 2009.
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Long-lived Assets

When facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying values of long-lived assets may not be
recoverable, we evaluate long-lived assets for impairmenfirdt compare the carrying value of

the asset to the asset's estimated future cash flows (undiscounted). If the estimated future cash
flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, we calculate an impairment loss based on the
asset's estimated fair value. The fair value of the assets is estimated using a discounted cash flc
model based on forecasted future revenues and operating costs, using internal projections.
Property plant and equipment assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
identifiable cash flows when assessing impairment. Cash flows for company-operated store asse
are identified at the individual store level. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the
lower of their carrying amount, or fair value less estimated costs to sell.

We recognized net impairment and disposition losse8@&2#nillion, $67.7million, and $£24.4

million in fiscal 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectivgyimarily due to underperforming company-
operated stores. The net losses in fiscal 2009 inclu@@.3million of asset impairments related
primarily to the US and International store closures that occurred as part of our store portfolio
rationalization which began in fiscal 2008. Depending on the underlying asset that is impaired,
these losses may be recorded in any one of the operating expense lines on the consolidated
statements of earnings: for retail operations, the net impairment and disposition losses are
recorded in restructuring cliges and store operating expenses and for all other operations, these
losses are recorded in cost of sales including occupancy costs, other operating expenses, genel
and administrative expenses, or restructuringggsar

Insurance Reserves

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly owned
captive insurance entity and participation in a reinsurance (ttegiyovide for the potential

liabilities for certain risks, including workers' compensation, healthcare benefits, general liability
property insurance, and director anfiaafrs' liability insurance. Liabilities associated with the

risks that are retained by us are not discounted and are estimated, in part, by considering
historical claims experience, demographic, exposure and severity factors, and other actuarial
assumptions.

Revenue Recognition

Consolidated revenues are presented net of intercompany eliminations for wholly owned
subsidiaries and investees controlled by us and for licensees accounted for under the equity
method, based on our percentage ownership. Additioralhsolidated revenues are recognized

net of any discounts, returns, allowances and sales incentives, including coupon redemptions ar
rebates.

Any revenue arrangements involving multiple elements and deliverables as well as upfront fees
are individually evaluated for revenue recognition. Cash payments received in advance of produ
or service delivery are recorded in deferred revenue until earned.

Company-operated S&s Revenues

Company-operated store revenues are recognized when payment is tendered at the point of sal
Retail store revenues are reported net of sales, use or other transaction taxes that are collected
from customers and remitted to taxing authorities.
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Stoed \alue Cads

Revenues from our stored value cards, primarily Starbucks Cards, are recognized when
redeemed, or when we recognize breakage incorage@dgnize breakage income when the
likelihood of redemption, based on historical experience, is deemed to be remote. Outstanding
customer balances are included in deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets. There
no expiration dates on our stored value cards, and we do ngedrar service fees that cause a
decrement to customer balances. While we will continue to honor all stored value cards presente
for payment, management may determine the likelihood of redemption to be remote for certain
cards due to, among other things, long periods of inactivithese circumstances, if

management also determines there is no requirement for remitting balances to government
agencies under unclaimed property laws, card balances may then be recognized in the
consolidated statements of earnings, in net interest income andrathtre fiscal years ended
October 2, 201, October 3, 2010, and September 27, 2009, income recognized on unredeemed
stored value card balances wd$ $million, $31.2million, and £6.0million, respectively

Customers in the US who register their Starbucks Card are automatically enrolled in the My
Starbucks Rewardprogram and earn points ("Stars") with each purchase. Reward program
members receive various benefits depending on the number of Stars earned in a 12-month peric
Customers at the highest level of the rewards program receive a free beverage coupon after a
specified number of purchases. The value of Stars earned by our program members is included
deferred revenue and recorded as a reduction in revenue at the time the Stars are earned, base
the value of Stars that are projected to be redeemed.

Licensed St@s Revenues

Licensed stores revenues consist of product sales to licensed stores, as well as royalties and otl
fees paid by licensees to use the Starbucks brand. Salefeef, ted and related products are
generally recognized upon shipment to licensees, depending on contract terms. Shipgasy char
billed to licensees are also recognized as revenue, and the related shipping costs are included i
cost of sales including occupancy costs on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Initial nonrefundable development fees for licensed stores are recognized upon substantial
performance of services for new market business development activities, such as initial busines:
real estate and store development planning, as well as providing operational materials and
functional training courses for opening new licensed retail markets. Additional store licensing
fees are recognized when new licensed stores are opened. Royalty revenues based upon a
percentage of reported sales and other continuing fees, such as marketing and service fees, are
recognized on a monthly basis when earned.

CPG, Foodservice and Other Revenues

CPG, foodservice and other revenues primarily consist of packadged aofl tea sales to

grocery and warehouse club stores, revenues from sales of products to and license revenues frc
manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and Seattle's Bestlafided products

through licensing agreements, and sales to our national foodservice accounts. Sdles, aéaof

and related products to grocery and warehouse club stores are generally recognized when
received by the customer or distribytdepending on contract termse\Waintain a sales return
allowance to reduce packaged goods revenues for estimated future product returns based on
historical patterns. Revenues are recorded net of sales discounts given to customers for trade
promotions and payments to customers for product placement in our customers' stores.
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Revenues from sales of products to manufacturers that produce and market Starbucks and
Seattle's Best Cfife branded products through licensing agreements are generally recognized
when the product is received by the manufacturer or distridLitmnse revenues from
manufacturers are based on a percentage of sales and are recognized on a monthly basis when
earned. National foodservice account revenues are recognized when the product is received by
the customer or distributor

Advertising

Our annual marketing expenses include many components, one of which is advertisingecosts. W
expense most advertising costs as they are incurred, except for certain production costs that are
expensed the first time the advertising campaign takes place.

Advertising expenses totaled4il.4million, $176.2million, and $.26.3million in fiscal 2011,
2010, and 2009, respectively

Store Preopening Expenses

Costs incurred in connection with the start-up and promotion of hew store openings are expense
as incurred.

Operating Leases

We lease retail stores, roasting, distribution and warehouse facilities fizedsphce under

operating leases. Most lease agreements contain tenant improvement allowances, rent holidays
lease premiums, rent escalation clauses and/or contingent rent provisions. For purposes of
recognizing incentives, premiums and minimum rental expenses on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the leases, we use the date of initial possession to begin amortization, which is general
when we enter the space and begin to make improvements in preparation of intended use.

For tenant improvement allowances and rent holidays, we record a deferred rent liability on the
consolidated balance sheets and amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as
reductions to rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For premiums paid upfront to enter a lease agreement, we record a deferred rent asset on the
consolidated balance sheets and then amortize the deferred rent over the terms of the leases as
additional rent expense on the consolidated statements of earnings.

For scheduled rent escalation clauses during the lease terms or for rental payments commencin
at a date other than the date of initial occupaweyrecord minimum rental expenses on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the leases on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Certain leases provide for contingent rents, which are determined as a percentage of gross sale
excess of specified levels.aecord a contingent rent liability on the consolidated balance sheets
and the corresponding rent expense when specified levels have been achieved or when we
determine that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.

When ceasing operations in company-operated stores under operating leases, in cases where tl
lease contract specifies a termination fee due to the landlord, we record such expense at the tim
written notice is given to the landlord. In cases where terms, including termination fees, are yet t
be negotiated with the landlord, we will record the expense upon signing of an agreement with
the landlord. In cases where the landlord does not allow us to prematurely exit the lease, but
allows for subleasing, we estimate the fair value of any sublease income that can be generated
from the location and expense the present value of the excess of remaining lease payments to tl
landlord over the projected sublease income at the cease-use date.

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Asset Retirement Obligations

We recognize a liability for the fair value of required asset retirement obligations ("ARQO") when
such obligations are incurred. Our AROs are primarily associated with leasehold improvements,
which, at the end of a lease, we are contractually obligated to remove in order to comply with the
lease agreement. At the inception of a lease with such conditions, we record an ARO liability anc
a corresponding capital asset in an amount equal to the estimated fair value of the obligation. Tf
liability is estimated based on a number of assumptions requiring management's judgment,
including store closing costs, cost inflation rates and discount rates, and is accreted to its
projected future value over time. The capitalized asset is depreciated using the same depreciatic
convention as leasehold improvement assets. Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, any
difference between the recorded ARO liability and the actual retirement costs incurred is
recognized as an operating gain or loss in the consolidated statements of earnings. As of Octob
2, 2011 and October 3, 2010, our net ARO asset included in propéatit and equipment was

$11.8 million and #.3.7million, respectivelyand our net ARO liability included in other long-

term liabilities was $0.1million and $7.7million, respectively

Stock-based Compensation

We maintain several equity incentive plans under which we may grant non-qualified stock
options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units ("RSUs") or stock
appreciation rights to employees, non-employee directors and consultarglsdtave

employee stock purchase plans ("ESPP"). RSUs issued by us are equivalent to nonvested share
under the applicable accounting guidance.dtord stock-based compensation expenses based
on the fair value of stock awards at the grant date and recognize the expense over the related
service period following a graded vesting expense schedule. For stock option awards we use the
Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model to measure fair value. For restricted stock units, fair
value is calculated using the stock price at the date of grant.

Foreign Currency Tanslation

Our international operations generally use their local currency as their functional cuftesetg

and liabilities are translated at exchange ratedactedt the balance sheet date. Income and
expense accounts are translated at the average monthly exchange rates duringRbsultag
translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive inco
on the consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

We compute income taxes using the asset and liability method, under which deferred income
taxes are provided for the temporaryfeliénces between the financial statement carrying

amounts and the tax basis of our assets and liabilitiesoWinely evaluate the likelihood of
realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets and may record a valuation allowance if, based ol
all available evidence, we determine that some portion of the tax benefit will not be reakzed. W
recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the
tax position will be sustained on examination by the relevant taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of our position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from suc
a position are measured based on thgektrbenefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of

being realized upon ultimate settlement. Starbucks recognizes interest and penalties related to
income tax matters in income tax expense.
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Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed based on
the weighted average number of shares of common stock andettteoétilutive potential

common shares outstanding during the period, calculated using the treasury stock method.
Dilutive potential common shares include outstanding stock options and RSUs. Performance-
based RSUs are considered dilutive when the related performance criterion has been met.

Common Stock Share Repurchases

We may repurchase shares of Starbucks common stock under a program authorized by our Boa
of Directors, including pursuant to a contract, instruction or written plan meeting the
requirements of Rule 10b5-1(c)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under applicable
Washington State lawghares repurchased are retired and not displayed separately as treasury
stock on the financial statements. Instead, the par value of repurchased shares is deducted from
common stock and the excess repurchase price over par value is deducted from additional paid-
capital and from retained earnings, once additional paid-in capital is depleted.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2], the ASB issued guidance that revises the requirements around how entities
test goodwill for impairment. The guidance allows companies to perform a qualitative assessmel
before calculating the fair value of the reporting unit. If entities determine, on the basis of
qualitative factors, that the fair value of the reporting unit is more likely than not greater than the
carrying amount, a quantitative calculation would not be needeqgl&¥ to early adopt this

guidance déctive for our fiscal 2012 annual goodwill impairment test. The adoption of this
guidance will result in a change in how we perform our goodwill impairment assessment;
however it will not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In June 201, the ASB issued guidance that revises the manner in which entities present
comprehensive income in their financial statements. The guidance requires entities to report the
components of comprehensive income in either a single, continuous statement or two separate |
consecutive statements. The guidance will becoifeetafe for us at the beginning of our first
quarter of fiscal 2013. The adoption of this new guidance will result in a change in how we
present the components of comprehensive income, which is currently presented within our
consolidated statements of equity

In May 2011, the IASB issued guidance to amend the fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements. The guidance requires the disclosure of quantitative information about
unobservable inputs used, a description of the valuation processes used, and a qualitative
discussion around the sensitivity of the measurements. The guidance will befawtieeefor us

at the beginning of our second quarter of fiscal 2012. The adoption of this new guidance will not
have a material impact on our financial statements.

In June 2009, theASB issued guidance on the consolidation of variable interest entitees. W
adopted this new guidancdegftive at the beginning of the first quarter of fiscal Z0&ith no
impact on our financial statements.

Reclassifications

In the second quarter of fiscal 2QXoncurrent with the change in our distribution method for
packaged cdée and tea in the US, we revised the presentation of revenues. Non-retail licensing
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revenues were reclassified on the consolidated financial statements to the renamed "CPG,
foodservice and other" revenue line, which includes revenues from our direct sale of packaged
coffee and tea as well as licensing revenues received under the previous distribution arrangeme
The previous "Licensing" revenue line now includes only licensed store revenue and therefore
has been renamed "Licensed stores." For fiscal 2010 and 2IB®7Million and $127.3

million, respectivelywere reclassified from the previously named Licensing revenue to CPG,
foodservice and other revenue. There was no impact to consolidated or segment total net revent
from this change in presentation.

In addition, certain other reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to
the current year presentation.
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Leases (Bbles) 12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
Leases
Schedule Of Rental Expense Under Operating Lease AgreememiSal Year Ended Oct2, 2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Minimum
rentals $715.6 $688.5 $690.0
Contingent
rentals 34.3 26.1 24.7
Total $749.9 $7146 $714.7
Schedule Of Minimum Future Rental Payments Under Non- Fiscal Year Ending
Cancelable Operating Leases 2012 $751.2
2013 699.9
2014 630.7
2015 545.4
2016 442.7
Thereafter 988.0

Total minimum lease payments  $4,057.9
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Other Intangible Assets And 12 Months Ended

Goodwill Oct. 02, 201
Other Intangible Assets And
Goodwill
Other Intangible Assets and
Goodwill Note7: Other Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Other intangible assefm millions).

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Indefinite-lived intangibles $68.6 $63.5
Definite-lived intangibles 54.2 16.1
Accumulated amortization (20.9 ) (8.8 )
Definite-lived intangibles, net 43.3 7.3
Total other intangible assets $111.9 $70.8
Definite-lived intangibles approximate remaining

weighted average useful life in years 11 7

Amortization expense for definite-lived intangibles wa2%nillion, $1.2million, and 4.7

million during fiscal 201, 2010, and 2009, respectiveymortization expense is estimated to be
approximately 8 million each year from fiscal 2012 through fiscal 2016, and a total of
approximately 82 million thereafter

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reportable operating se(imenillions).

United States International Other Total
Balance at Septembgv, 2009
Goodwill prior to impairment ~ $ 109.3 $117.0 $39.8 $266.1
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) 0.0 0.0 (7.0)
Goodwill $102.3 $117.0 $39.8 $259.1
Acquisitions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Purchase price adjustment of
previous acquisitions 1.0 0.0 0.0 1.0
Impairment 0.0 (1.6 ) 0.0 (2.6 )
Othef 0.0 3.9 0.0 3.9
Balance at Octobet, 2010
Goodwill prior to impairment  $ 110.3 $120.9 $39.8 $271.0
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )
Goodwill $103.3 $119.3 $39.8 $262.4
Acquisitions 0.0 63.8 0.0 63.8
Othet?) 0.0 (4.6 ) 0.0 (4.6 )
Balance at Octobet, 2011
Goodwill prior to impairment ~ $ 110.3 $180.1 $39.8  $330.2
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )

Goodwill $103.3 $178.5 $39.8 $321.6
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@ Other is primarily comprised of changes in the goodwill balance as a result of foreign
exchange fluctuations.
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Employee Stock And Benefit 12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201

Employee Stock And Benefit

Plans

Employee Stock And Benefit

Plans

Note 12: Employee Stock and Benefit Plans

We maintain several equity incentive plans under which we may grant non-qualified stock
options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units ("RSUs"), or stock
appreciation rights to employees, non-employee directors and consultarissué/new shares of
common stock upon exercise of stock options and the vesting of R&Udst\have an
employee stock purchase plan ("ESPP").

As of October 2, 201, there wer&2.7 million shares of common stock available for issuance
pursuant to future equity-based compensation award8.&mndillion shares available for
issuance under our ESPP

Stock based compensation expense recognized in the consolidated financial stdilements
millions):

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Options $60.4 $76.8 $61.6
RSUs 84.8 36.8 16.6
ESPP 0.0 0.0 5.0

Total stock-based compensation expense
recognized in the consolidated statement
of earnings $145.2 $113.6 $ 83.2

Total related tax benefit $51.2 $40.6 $29.3
Total capitalized stock-based compensation

included in net propertylant and

equipment and inventories on the

consolidated balance sheets $2.1 $1.9 $13

Stock Option Plans

Stock options to purchase our common stock are granted at the fair market value of the stock or
the date of grant. The majority of options become exercisable in four equal installments
beginning a year from the date of grant and generally ekfiyears from the date of grant.

Options granted in the 2009 exchange program vesttwearears and expirsevenyears from

the date of grant. The 2009 exchange program allowed for a one-time stock option exchange
designed to provide eligible employees the opportunity to exchange certain outstanding
underwater stock options for a lesser amount of new options with lower exercise prices. Options
granted to non-employee directors generally vest oneto threeyears. Nearly all outstanding

stock options are non-qualified stock options.

The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-
Scholes-Merton ("BSM") option valuation model. The assumptions used to calculate the fair
value of options granted are evaluated and revised, as necéssafigect market conditions and

our experience. Options granted are valued using the multiple option valuation approach, and th
resulting expense is recognized over the requisite service period for each separately vesting
portion of the award. Compensation expense is recognized only for those options expected to
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vest, with forfeitures estimated at the date of grant based on our historical experience and future
expectations.

The fair value of stock option awards was estimated at the grant date with the following weightec
average assumptions for fiscal years2@010, and 2009 (excludes options granted in the 2009
stock option exchange program described above):

Employee Stock Options
Granted During the Period

Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 2009
Expected term (in years) 5.0 4.7 4.9
Expected stock price volatility 39.0% 43.0 % 44.%%
Risk-free interest rate 16 % 21 % 22 %
Expected dividend yield 1.7 % 0.1 % 0.0 %
Weighted average grant price $31.46 $22.28 $8.97
Estimated fair value per option granted $9.58 $8.50 $3.61

The expected term of the options represents the estimated period of time until exercise, and is
based on historical experience of similar awards, giving consideration to the contractual terms,
vesting schedules and expectations of future employee behaxpmcted stock price volatility is
based on a combination of historical volatility of our stock and the one-year implied volatility of
Starbucks traded options, for the related vesting periods. The risk-free interest rate is based on t
implied yield available on USr&asury zero-coupon issues with an equivalent remaining term.
The dividend yield assumption is based on the anticipated cash dividend payodid. Wit pay

any cash dividends prior to fiscal 2010. The amounts shown above for the estimated fair value p
option granted are before the estimatddatfof forfeitures, which reduce the amount of expense
recorded on the consolidated statements of earnings.

The BSM option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded
options, which have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. Our employee stock option
have characteristics significantly f@difent from those of traded options, and changes in the
subjective input assumptions can materialfeetfthe fair value estimate. Because our stock
options do not trade on a secondary exchange, employees do not derive a benefit from holding
stock options unless there is an increase, above the grant price, in the market price of the our
stock. Such an increase in stock price would benefit all shareholders commensurately

Stock option transactions from September 28, 2008, through OctoberlZjr261illions, except
per shae and contractual life amounts)

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Shares Exercise Remaining Aggregate
Subjectto Price Contractual Intrinsic
Options per Share Life (Years) Value
Outstanding, Septemb28, 2008 63.0 $20.96 5.7 $ 115
Granted 30.9 8.97
Granted under option exchange
program 4.7 14.92
Exercised 7.2 ) 7.31
Expired/forfeited (135 ) 18.99
Cancelled under option exchange
program (14.3 ) 29.34
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Outstanding, Septemb27, 2009 63.6 14.75 6.7 442

Granted 14.9 22.28
Exercised 9.6 ) 11.94
Expired/forfeited 8.2 ) 18.73
Outstanding, Octobe3, 2010 60.7 16.52 6.6 611
Granted 4.3 31.46
Exercised (16.1 ) 14.40
Expired/forfeited 36 ) 18.06
Outstanding, Octobet, 2011 45.3 18.57 6.4 848
Exercisable, Octobet, 201 23.2 18.81 5.0 272
Vested and expected to vest, Octdher
201 42.9 18.48 6.3 571

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above is the amount by which the market value of the
underlying stock exceeded the exercise price of outstanding options, is before applicable income
taxes and represents the amount optionees would have realized if all in-the-money options had
been exercised on the last business day of the period indicated.

The following is a summary of stock options outstanding at the end of fisch(&@dres in
millions):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Number of Contractual Exercise Number of Exercise

Range of Prices Options Life Price Options Price

Under 40.00 13.9 7.0 $8.65 5.0 $8.65
$10.01- $20.00 8.7 3.6 14.14 8.5 14.65
$20.01- $30.00 15.0 7.0 23.09 6.1 24.10
Over $30.00 7.7 7.0 32.50 3.6 33.62
45.3 6.4 $18.57 23.2 $18.81

As of October 2, 2(1, total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense, net of estimated
forfeitures, related to nonvested stock options was approximatéiyiflion, before income

taxes, and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approRithately
years. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised @23 rillion, $118 million, and

$44 million during fiscal years 21, 2010, and 2009, respectiveRhe total fair value of options
vested was 126 million, $108million, and &5 million during fiscal years 21 2010, and 2009,
respectively

RSUs

We have both time-vested and performance-based R3Ws-vEsted RSUs are awarded to

eligible employees and entitle the grantee to receive shares of common stock at the end of a
vesting period, subject solely to the employee's continuing employment. Our performance-basec
RSUs are awarded to eligible employees and entitle the grantee to receive shares of common
stock if we achieve specified performance goals for the full fiscal year in the year of award and
the grantee remains employed during the subsequent vesting period. The fair value of RSUs is
based on the closing price of Starbucks common stock on the award date. Expense for

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

performance-based RSUs is recognized when it is probable the performance goal will be
achieved.

RSU transactions from September 28, 2008 through October 2(i@0illions, except per
shae and contractual life amounts)

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Grant Date Remaining Aggregate
of Fair Value Contractual Intrinsic
Shares per Share Life (Years) Value
Nonvested, Septemb28, 2008 2.0 $17.36 2.5 $31
Granted 3.3 8.78
Vested 0.0 0.00
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.9) 13.94
Nonvested, Septembg7, 2009 4.4 11.55 1.6 88
Granted 2.3 22.27
Vested (0.7 ) 16.35
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.6 ) 12.27
Nonvested, Octobe3, 2010 54 13.55 1.1 141
Granted 54 31.06
Vested @.7 ) 9.40
Forfeited/Cancelled (0.8 ) 25.68
Nonvested, Octobet, 2011 83 23.1 0.8 309

As of October 2, 2(1, total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to
nonvested RSUs, net of estimated forfeitures, was approximateniion, before income
taxes, and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approXithately
years.

ESPP

Our ESPP allows eligible employees to contribute ul6 of their base earnings toward the
quarterly purchase of our common stock, subject to an annual maximum dollar amount. The
purchase price i85% of the fair market value of the stock on the last business day of the
quarterly ofering period. The number of shares issued under our ESP@.5vaglion in fiscal
2011.

Deferred Stock Plan

We have a deferred stock plan for certain non-employees that enables participants in the plan to
defer receipt of ownership of common shares from the exercise of nonqualified stock options.
The minimum deferral period f&ve years. As of October 2, 205nd October 3, 2018,4

million shares were deferred under the terms of this plan. The rights to receive these shares,
represented by common stock units, are included in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings
per share as common stock equivalents. No new initial deferrals are permitted under this plan; tt
plan permits re-deferrals of previously deferred shares.

Defined Contribution Plans

We maintain voluntary defined contribution plans, both qualified and non-qualified, covering
eligible employees as defined in the plan documents. Participating employees may elect to defel
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and contribute a portion of their eligible compensation to the plans up to limits stated in the plan
documents, not to exceed the dollar amounts set by applicable laws.

Our matching contributions to all US and non-US plans wé&BeS$nillion, $23.5million, and
$19.7million in fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectively
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Employee Stock And Benefit
Plans (RSU Tansactions)
(Details) (Restricted Stock

Units (RSUs) [Member],
USD $)

In Millions, except Per Shae 2011
data, unless otherwise
specified
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member]
Nonvested, Number of Shares, Beginning of Period 5.4
Granted, Number of Shares 54
Vested, Number of Shares (1.7)
Forfeited/Cancelled, Number of Shares (0.8)
Nonvested, Number of Shares, End of Period 8.3
Nonvested, Wighted Arerage Grant Date FaiaWe per Share,
o ; $ 13.55
Beqinning of Period
Granted, Wighted Arerage Grant Date Faialie per Share $31.06
Vested, WEighted Arerage Grant Date Faiale per Share $9.40
Forfeited/Cancelled, ¥Wghted Aierage Grant Date Faimllie per
$ 25.68
Share
Nonvested, Wighted Arerage Grant Date FaiaWe per Share,
: $23.1
End of Period
Nonvested, Number of ShareseMhted Arerage Remaining
: 0.8
Contractual Life (¢ars)
Nonvested, Aggregate IntrinsiaMe $ 309
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12 Months Ended

4.4
2.3
(0.7)
(0.6)
5.4

$ 11.55

$ 22.27
$ 16.35

$12.27
$ 13.55

11
$ 141

Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep.27, Sep. 28,
2010

2009 2008

2.0
3.3
0
(0.9)
4.4

$17.36

$8.78
$0.00

$13.94

2.0

$11.55 $17.36

1.6
$ 88

2.5
$31
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OO

~t+ -+

Debt

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note 8: Debt (in millions)
Revolving Credit Facility and Commercial Paper Program

Our previous $ billion unsecured credit facility (the "2005 credit facility") was replaced in
November 2010 with a newb80million unsecured credit facility (the "2010 credit facility") with
various banks, of whichl®0million may be used for issuances of letters of credit. As with the
2005 credit facilitythe 2010 credit facility is available for working capital, capital expenditures
and other corporate purposes, including acquisitions and share repurchases and is currently set
mature inNovember 2014No borrowings were outstanding under the credit facility at the end of
fiscal 201l or fiscal 2010. The interest rate for any borrowings under the credit fdudiggd on
Starbucks current ratings and fixed gecoverage ratio, 5.075% over LIBORThe specific
spread over LIBOR will depend upon our long-term credit ratings assigned by Moody's and
Standard & Poor's rating agencies and our fixedgeheoverage ratio. The credit facility contains
provisions requiring us to maintain compliance with certain covenants, including a minimum
fixed chage coverage ratio which measures our ability to cover financing expersésavé/the
option, subject to negotiation and agreement with the related banks, to increase the maximum
commitment amount by an addition&®® million.

Under our commercial paper program we may issue unsecured commercial paper notes, up to a
maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any tim&@® fiillion under the 2010 credit

facility, with individual maturities that may varyut not exceed897 daysrom the date of issue.

The program is backstopped by the 2010 credit facditg the combined borrowing limit i@0
million for the commercial paper program and the credit faclify may issue commercial paper
from time to time, and the proceeds of the commercial paper financing may be used for working
capital needs, capital expenditures and other corporate purposes, including acquisitions and she
repurchases. No borrowings were outstanding under the commercial paper program at the end c
fiscal 201 or fiscal 2010.

As of October 2, 2at, we had $7 million in letters of credit outstanding under the credit facility
As of October 3, 2010, we had letters of credit totalib§illion outstanding under the 2005
credit facility.

Long-term Debt

In August 2007 we issued $50million of 6.23% Senior Notes ("the notes") dueAngust 2017

in an underwritten registered publidexing. Interest is payable semi-annually on February 15

and August 15 of each yedihe notes require us to maintain compliance with certain covenants,
which limit future liens and sale and leaseback transactions on certain material properties. As of
October 2, 201 and October 3, 2010, the fair value of the notes, recorded on the consolidated
balance sheets, wa549.5million and %$49.4million, respectively

Interest Expense

Interest expense, net of interest capitalized, v@&s3#nillion, $32.7million, and $89.1million in
fiscal 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively fiscal 201, 2010, and 2009 4% million, $4.9
million, and £.9million, respectivelyof interest was capitalized for asset construction projects.
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Segment Reporting 12 Months Ended
(Schedule Of Revenue Fam
External Customers By
Geographic Area) (Details) Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 201®Bep. 27, 2009
(USD $)
In Millions
Total revenue $11,700.4 $10,707.4 $9,774.6
United States [Member]
Total revenue 8,966.9 8,335.4 7,787.7
Other Countries [Member]
Total revenue $2,7335 $2,3720 $1,986.9
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Acquisitions (Impact On 12 Months Ended
Shareholders' Equity Of
Acquisition Of Minority
Inter est Holder) (Details)
(USD 3)
In Millions
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Decrease in additional paid-in capital for purchase of interest in subsid{a5/5) (32.3)
Change from net earnings attributable to Starbucks and transfers to
noncontrolling interest
Additional Paid-in Capital [Member]
Decrease in additional paid-in capital for purchase of interest in subsid®28.0) $(26.8) $0

Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27,
2011 2010 2009

1,217.7 918.8 390.8
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Property, Plant And 12 Months Ended

Equipment (Tables) Oct. 02, 201
Property, Plant And Equipment
Schedule Of Propertylant And Equipment Oct2,2011  Oct 3,2010
Land $44.8 $58.0
Buildings 218.5 265.7
Leasehold improvements 3,617.7 3,435.6
Store equipment 1,101.8 1,047.7
Roasting equipment 295.1 290.6
Furniture, fixtures and other 757.8 617.5
Work in progress 127.4 173.6
Property plant and
equipment, gross 6,163.1 5,888.7
Less accumulated
depreciation (3,808.2 (3,472.2
Property plant and
equipment, net $2,355.0 $2,416.5
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Property, Plant And 12 Months Ended

Equipment Oct. 02, 201
Property, Plant And
Equipment
Property Plant And
Equipment Note6: Property, Plant and Equipment(in millions)
Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Land $44.8 $58.0
Buildings 218.5 265.7
Leasehold improvements 3,617.7 3,435.6
Store equipment 1,101.8 1,047.7
Roasting equipment 295.1 290.6
Furniture, fixtures and other 757.8 617.5
Work in progress 127.4 173.6
Property plant and equipment, gross 6,163.1 5,888.7
Less accumulated depreciation (3,808.2 (3,472.3
Property plant and equipment, net $2,355.0 $2,416.5

On August 8, 201, we completed the sale of twdioé buildings for gross consideration df25
million. As a result of this sale, we recognized3@.€million gain within operating income on
the consolidated statements of earnings.
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Equity And Cost
Investments (Financial
Position Of Equity Method

Investments) (Details) (USDOCt' 02,2010ct. 03, 2010

$)
In Millions
Equity And Cost Investments
Current assets $476.9 $390.1
Noncurrent assets 651.4 570.3
Current liabilities 340.1 260.6
Noncurrent liabilities $80.2 $70.5

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
http://www.secdatabase.com

Consolidated Statements OfCommon

Equity (USD $) Stock Canital Paid-in Earnings Comprehensive  Equity
In Millions [Member] [Mer?]ber] Capital [Member] Income/(Loss) [Member]
[Member] [Member]

Balance at Sep. 28,2008 45, g $394 $2402.4$48.4 $2,490.9
Balance, shares at Sep. 28,
2008 735.5
Net earnings 0 0 0 390.8 0 390.8
ggtreallzed holding qaln/(los%, 0 0 0 18 18
;I'arjnslatlon adjustment, net cg 0 0 0 15.2 15.2
Comprehensive income 407.8
Stock-based compensation 0 843 0 0 0 84.3
expense
Exercise of stock options 0 35.9 0 0] 0 35.9
Exercise of stock options, 49
shares ’
Sale of common stock 0 26.8 0 0 0 26.8
Sale of common stock, shares5
Net dlstr|bu_t|on_s to 0 0 0 0 0
noncontrolling interests
Purchase of noncontrolling 0
interests
Balance at Sep. 27,2009 0.7 147.0 39.4 2,793.2 654 3,045.7
Balance, shares at Sep. 27,
2009 742.9
Net earnings 0 0 0 945.6 0 945.6
ggtreallzed holding qaln/(lossa, 0 0 0 (17.0) (17.0)
Translation adjustment, net cg 0 0 0 8.8 88
tax
Comprehensive income 937.4
Stock-based compensation

0 115.6 0 0 0 115.6
expense
Exercise of stock options 0 137.5 0 0 0 137.5
Exercise of stock options, 101
shares ’
Sale of common stock 0 18.5 0 0 0 18.5
Sale of common stock, sharéks8
Repurchase of common stoc® (285.6) O 0 0 (285.6)
Repurchase of common stoc&,1 2)
shares )
Net dlstr|bu_t|on_s to 0 0 0 0 0
noncontrolling interests
Cash dividend 0 0 0 (267.6) O (267.6)
Furchase of noncontrolling 0 (26.8) 0 0 0 (26.8)
interests
Balance at Oct. 03, 2010 0.7 106.2 394 3,471.2 57.2 3,674.7

Balance, shares at Oct. 03
2010

' 742.6

Other Accumulated

Add|_t|o_nal Additional Retained Other
Paid-in
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Shareholders’Noncontrolling
Inter est
[Member]

$18.3

(7.8)

11.2

(0.8)

(5.5)
7.6

Total

2,509.2

3915
1.8

15.2
408.5
84.3
35.9
7.2
26.8

(7.8)

3,056.9

948.3
(17.0)

8.8
940.1
115.6
137.5
9.6
18.5

(285.6)

(0.8)
(267.6)
(32.3)
3,682.3
742.6
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Net earnings 0
Unrealized holding qain/(lossa,
net

Translation adjustment, net cg
tax

Comprehensive income

Stock-based compensation
expense

Exercise of stock options 0
Exercise of stock options, 173
shares '
Sale of common stock 0
Sale of common stock, shards5
Repurchase of common stocl
Repurchase of common stoc&5.6)
0

0

shares

Cash dividend
Purchase of noncontrolling 0
interests

Balance at Oct. 02, 201

$0.7

Balance, shares at Oct. 02
201

' 744.8

(28.0)

$11 $39.4

0 1,2457 0
0 0 (4.4)
0 0 (6.5)
1472 0 0 0
3125 0 0 0
19.1 0 0 0
(555.9) 0 0 0
0 (419.5) 0
0 0 0

$4,297.4$ 46.3
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1,245.7
(4.4)

(6.5)
1,234.8
147.2
3125

19.1

(555.9)

(419.5)
(28.0)

$4,384.9

0
(7.5)

$24

1,248.0
(4.4)

(6.5)
1,237.1
147.2
3125
16.1
19.1

(555.9)

(419.5)
(35.5)

$
4,387.3

744.8
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Restructuring Charges
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions, unless otherwise O;;[).ICEZ,
specified
Number of stores closed globally due to portfolio 918

rationalization
Costs incurred and chliged to expense during the period$ 0

Cumulative costs incurred to date 652.3
Accrued liability beginning balance 89.2
Costs incurred excluding non-cash dew

Cash payments (27.1)
Other 0.5
Accrued liability ending balance 62.6

US [Member]

Costs incurred and chlgd to expense during the period
Cumulative costs incurred to date 484.4
International [Member]

Costs incurred and chud to expense during the period
Cumulative costs incurred to date 72.0
Other [Member]

Costs incurred and chyd to expense during the period
Cumulative costs incurred to date 95.9
Lease Exit And Other Related Costs [Member]

Costs incurred and chwd to expense during the period

Cumulative costs incurred to date 285.0
Accrued liability beginning balance 89.2
Costs incurred excluding non-cash s

Cash payments (27.1)
Other 0.5
Accrued liability ending balance 62.6

Asset Impairments [Member]

Costs incurred and chlgad to expense during the period
Cumulative costs incurred to date 331.0
Employee €rmination Costs [Member]

Costs incurred and chgad to expense during the period
Cumulative costs incurred to date 36.3
Accrued liability beginning balance

Costs incurred excluding non-cash desw

Cash payments
Accrued liability ending balance

[1]

[1]

[1]

12 Months Ended
Oct. 03, Sep. 27, Sep. 28,

2010

$53.0

104.0

53.4
(68.2)

89.2

27.2

25.8

53.0

102.8
53.7
(67.3)

89.2

0.2

(0.2)

1.2
(0.3)
(0.9)
$0

2009 2008
$3324  $266.9

[2]

(11 104.0
246.3 210.9
27.0 19.2
59.1 36.8
184.2 47.8

[2]

[l 102.8
129.2 201.6
19.0 17.5

[2]

[ $1.2

[1] The remaining liability relates to lease obligations for stores that were previously closed where Starbucks
been unable to terminate the lease or find subtenants for the unused space.
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[2] Non-cash cha@es and credits for lease exit and other related costs primarily represent deferred rent balanc
recognized as expense credits at the cease-use date.
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Derivative Financial
Instruments
Derivative Financial
Instruments
Derivative Financial
Instruments

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note2: Derivative Financial Instruments

Cash Flow Hedges

Starbucks and certain subsidiaries enter into cash flow derivative instruments to hedge portions
anticipated revenue streams and inventory purchases in currencies other than the entity's
functional currencyOutstanding forward contracts, which comprise the majority of our

derivative instruments, hedge monthly forecasted revenue transactions denominated in Japanes
yen and Canadian dollars, as well as forecasted inventory purchases denominated in US dollars
for foreign operations.

Net Investment Hedges

Net investment derivative instruments are used to hedge our equity method investment in
Starbucks Cdée Japan, Ltd. ("Starbucks Japan™) as well as our net investments in our Canada,
UK and China subsidiaries, to minimize foreign currency exposure.

Other Derivatives

To mitigate the translation risk of certain balance sheet items, we enter into certain foreign
currency forward contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments. These contracts are
recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value recognized in net interest income and other
on the consolidated statements of earnings. Gains and losses from these instrumegédyare lar
offset by the financial impact of translating foreign currency denominated payables and
receivables, which are also recognized in net interest income and other

We also enter into certain swap and futures contracts that are not designated as hedging
instruments to mitigate the price uncertainty of a portion of our future purchases of dairy product
and diesel fuel. These contracts are recorded at fair value, with the changes in fair value
recognized in net interest income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.

Fair values of derivative instruments on the consolidated balancgishedtions).
CashFlow Hedges Other Derivatives
Financial Statement LocationOct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011  Oct 3,2010

Prepaid expenses and

Net InvestmentHedges

other current assets $ 0.2 $0.1 $0.0 $0.0 $ 2.8 $ 0.0
Other accrued liabilities 11.0 10.6 9.0 5.6 1.6 4.0
Other long-term

liabilities 3.0 6.4 6.9 8.1 0.0 0.0

Total losses in
accumulated OCI,
net of taxt) 1.1 13.9 34.2 26.7

@ Amount that will be dedesignated within 12 months for cash flow hedgésGislion as of
October2, 201.

Ineffectiveness from hedges in fiscal years@md 2010 was insignificant. Outstanding cash
flow hedge and net investment hedge contracts will expire wathimonths and®0 months,
respectively
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The following table presents the pretafeef of derivative instruments on earnings and other
comprehensive income for fiscal years endingillions):

Cash Flow Hedges Net InvestmentHedges Other Derivatives

Oct 2,2011 Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011 Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011 Oct 3,2010

Gain/(Loss)

recognized

in earnings $(59 ) $59 ) $0.0 $0.0 $ 6.6 $ 10
Gain/(Loss)

recognized

in OCI $(12.1 ) $(209 ) $(120 ) $(108 )

The amounts shown as recognized in earnings for cash flow and net investment hedges represe
the realized gains/(losses) transferred out of other comprehensive income ("OCI") to earnings
during the yearThe amounts shown as recognized in OCI are prior to these transfers of realized
gains/(losses) to earnings.

Notional amounts of outstanding derivative contraictsn(llions):

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Foreign exchange $ 499 $ 593
Dairy $ 10 $ 20
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Restructuring Charges 12 Months Ended

(Tables) Oct. 02, 201
Restructuring Charges
Restructuring Ch@_ES By By Type of Cost By Segment
Type Of Cost And Segment LeaseExit Employee
and Other Asset Termination
Total RelatedCosts Impairments Costs us International  Other

Costs incurred

and chaged

to expense in

fiscal 2010 $53.0 $53.0 $0.2 $02 ) $272 $258 $0.0
Costs incurred

and chaged

to expense in

fiscal 2009 3324 184.2 129.2 19.0 246.3 27.0 59.1
Costs incurred

and chaged

to expense in

fiscal 2008 266.9 47.8 201.6 17.5 2109 19.2 36.8
Cumulative costs

incurred to

date 652.3 285.0 331.0 36.3 484.4 72.0 95.9
Accrued liability

as of

SeptembeR7,

2009 $104.0 $102.8 $1.2
Costs incurred in

fiscal 2010,

excluding

non-cash

chageg? 53.4 53.7 (0.3 )
Cash payments (68.2) (67.3 ) (0.9 )
Accrued liability

as of

October3,

20102 $89.2 $89.2 $ 0.0
Cash payments (27.1) (27.1 )
Other 0.5 0.5
Accrued liability

as of

October2,

201@ $62.6 $62.6

(@ Non-cash chajes and credits for lease exit and other related costs primarily represent deferrec
rent balances recognized as expense credits at the cease-use date.

@ The remaining liability relates to lease obligations for stores that were previously closed where
Starbucks has been unable to terminate the lease or find subtenants for the unused space.
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Equity And Cost
Investments (Tables)

Equity And Cost Investments
Equity And Cost Method Investments

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010

Equity method investments $334.4 $308.1
Cost method investments 37.9 334
Total $372.3 $341.5
Financial Position Of Equity Method Investments Financial Position as of Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010
Current assets $476.9 $390.1
Noncurrent assets 651.4 570.3
Current liabilities 340.1 260.6
Noncurrent liabilities 80.2 70.5
Results Of Operations Of Equity Method Results of Operations for Fiscal ¥ar EndedOct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Investments Net revenues $2,395.1 $2,128.0 $2,100.1
Operating income 277.0 245.3 192.5
Net earnings 231.1 205.1 155.8
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Debt (Narrative) (Details)

Unsecured credit facility

Amount of credit facility
available for issuances of

letters of credit
Borrowings outstanding undeg

credit facility
Borrowings outstanding und
commercial paper program

Maturity date of credit facility

Interest terms of new credit
facility

Incremental interest rate over
LIBOR

Maximum increase in
commitment amount allowable
under the credit facility
Maximum allowable aggregate
amount outstanding under
commercial paper program
Maximum allowable maturity
period of credit under
commercial paper program
Combined borrowing limit of
commercial paper program
and credit facility

Letters of credit outstanding
Issue date of credit facility

Carrying amount
Interest rate

12 Months Ended

1 Months 12 Months

Ended Ended
Oct. 02, Oct. 03,
Nov. 30, Oct. 02, 2011 2010

Oct. 03, 2010 2010 201 6.25% 6.25%

(USD $) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep.27, Nov.30, 2005 Crdit 2010 2010 Senior Senior
2011 2010 2009 2010 Facility Credit Credit Notes Due Notes Due
[Member] Facility = Facility = August August
[Member] [Member] 2017 2017
[Member] [Member]
$ $
1,000,000,00800,000,000
100,000,000
0
0
November August
2014 2017
1.075%
over
LIBOR
1.075%
500,000,000
500,000,000
397 days
500,000,000
15,000,000 17,000,000
August
2007
550,000,000
6.25%
549,500,00649,400,000

Fair value of the notes
Interest expense, net of inter:

capitalized
Interest capitalized $

£5'300,00@2,700,0039,100,000

$ $

4,400,000 4,900,000 2,900,000
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Leases (Narrative) (Details) 12 Months Ended

In(%\J/ISiI::i)oﬁ)s Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201(ep. 27, 2009
Leases
Sublease income recognized $13.7 $10.9 $7.1
Capital lease obligations $1.4 $26

Maturity of capital lease obligations (yea€)14
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Equity And Cost
Investments (Equity And
Cost Investments) (Details) Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010

(USD $)
In Millions
Equity And Cost Investments
Equity method investments $ 334.4 $308.1
Cost method investments  37.9 33.4
Total $372.3 $341.5
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Shareholders' Equity (Share 12 Months Ended
Repurchase Activity)
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions, except Per Shae Oct. 02, 2010ct. 03, 2010

data
Shareholders' Equity
Number of shares acquired 15.6 11.2
Average price per share of acquired shfr8s.53 $ 25.53
Total cost of acquired shares $ 555.9 $ 285.6
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Fair Value Measuements 12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201
Fair Value Measuements

Fair Value Measurements

Note3: Fair Value Measuements
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fairalie on a Recurring Basis (in millions):

Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Balance at Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
October 2, 2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations $20.0 $0.0 $ 20.0 $ 0.0
Commercial
paper 87.0 0.0 87.0 0.0
Corporate debt
securities 78.0 0.0 78.0 0.0
Government
treasury
securities 606.0 606.0 0.0 0.0
Certificates of
deposit 64.0 0.0 64.0 0.0
Total available-
for-sale
securities 855.0 606.0 249.0 0.0
Trading securities  47.6 47.6 0.0 0.0
Total short-term
investments 902.6 653.6 249.0 0.0
Long-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Corporate debt
securities 67.0 0.0 67.0 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 28.0 0.0 0.0 28.0
Certificates of
deposit 12.0 0.0 12.0 0.0
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Total long-term

investments 107.0 0.0 79.0 28.0
Total $1,009.6 $ 653.6 $ 328.0 $ 28.0
Liabilities:
Derivatives $315 $0.0 $ 315 $ 0.0
Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Other Significant
Balance at Markets for Observable Unobservable
October 3, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations  $30.0 $ 0.0 $ 30.0 $ 0.0
Corporate debt
securities 15.0 0.0 15.0 0.0
Government
treasury
securities 190.8 190.8 0.0 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.0
Total available-
for-sale
securities 236.5 190.8 45.7 0.0
Trading securities  49.2 49.2 0.0 0.0
Total short-term
investments 285.7 240.0 45.7 0.0
Long-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations 27.0 0.0 27.0 0.0
Corporate debt
securities 123.5 0.0 1235 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 41.3 0.0 0.0 41.3
Total long-term
investments 191.8 0.0 150.5 41.3
Total $477.5 $ 240.0 $ 196.2 $41.3
Liabilities:
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Derivatives $34.7 $ 0.0 $ 34.7 $ 0.0

Gross unrealized holding gains and losses on investments were not material at Octolder 2, 201
and October 3, 2010.

Available-for-sale Securities

Available-forsale securities include government treasury securities, corporate and agency bonds
certificates of deposit placed through an account registry service ("CDARS") and auction rate
securities ("ARS"). For government treasury securities, we use quoted prices in active markets f
identical assets to determine fair value, thus these securities are considered Level 1 instruments
For corporate and agency bonds, for which a quoted market price is not available for identical
assets, we determine fair value based upon the quoted market price of similar assets or the pres
value of expected future cash flows, calculated by applying revenue multiples to estimate future
operating results and using discount rates appropriate for the duration and the risks involved. Fa
values for certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that
applies current interest rates to aggregate expected maturities. Fair values for commercial papel
are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies current imputed interest rate
of similar securities. These securities are considered Level 2 instruments. Level 3 instruments al
comprised solely of ARS. @/determine fair value of our ARS using an internally developed
valuation model, using inputs that include interest rate curves, credit and liquidity spreads, and
effective maturity Proceeds from sales of available-fate securities werdd® million, $1.1

million, and $%.0million in fiscal years 201, 2010, and 2009, respectiveor fiscal years 201

2010, and 2009 realized gains and losses on sales and maturities were not material.

Certificates of deposit placed through CDARS have maturity dates rangindg fr@ekgo 2

yearsand principal amounts, that when aggregated with interest that will accrue over the
investment term, will not exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. Certificates of
deposit with original maturities of 90 days or less are included in cash and cash equivalents. As
October 2, 201, we had 8.2 million invested in certificates of deposit placed through CDARS
that were included in cash and cash equivalenesdiddhot have any certificates of deposit

placed through CDARS as of October 3, 2010.

As of October 2, 201, long-term available-fesale securities ofl7.0million included $£8.0

million invested in ARS. As of October 3, 2010, long-term availablesfbe securities of191.8

million included $1.3million invested in ARS. Long-term investments (except for ARS)

generally mature withithreeyears. ARS have long-dated maturities but provide liquidity

through a Dutch auction process that resets the applicable interest rate at pre-determined calent
intervals. Our ARS are collateralized by portfolios of student loans, substantially all of which are
guaranteed by the United States Department of Education. Due to the auction failures that bega
in 2008, these securities became illiquid and were classified as long-term investments. The
investment principal associated with the failed auctions will not be accessible until:

successful auctions resume;
an active secondary market for these securities develops;
the issuers replace these securities with another form of financing;

final payments are made according to the contractual maturities of the debt issues which
range from20to 35years.

We do not intend to sell the ARS, nor is it likely we will be required to sell the ARS before their
anticipated recoveryvhich may be at maturityn fiscal 201, $15.8million of ARS were called
at par value. In fiscal 201018.1million of ARS were called at par value.
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Trading Securities

Trading securities include equity mutual funds and exchange-traded funds. For these securities,
we use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets to determine fair value, thus these
securities are considered Level 1 instruments. Our trading securities portfolio approximates a
portion of the liability under the Management Deferred Compensation Plan ("MDCP"), a defined
contribution plan. The corresponding deferred compensation liabilitgo¥illion and $82.7

million as of October 2, 2Aland October 3, 2010, respectivadyincluded in accrued

compensation and related costs on the consolidated balance sheets. The changes in net unreali
holding gains/losses in the trading portfolio included in earnings for fiscal yedrsafd@2010

were a net loss of281 million and a net gain of451 million, respectively

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

Derivative assets and liabilities include foreign currency forward contracts, commodity swaps
and futures contracts. Where applicable, we use quoted prices in active markets for identical
derivative assets and liabilities that are traded on exchanges. Derivative assets and liabilities
included in Level 2 are ovéhe-counter currency forward contracts and commodity swaps whose
fair values are estimated using industry-standard valuation models. Such models project future
cash flows and discount the future amounts to a present value using market-based observable
inputs, including interest rate curves and forward and spot prices for currencies and commoditie:

Changes in Level 3 Instruments Measured at FaialMe on a Recurring Basis

Financial instruments measured using level 3 inputs described above are comprised entirely of
our ARS. Changes in this balance related primarily to calls of certain of ourMdR&nsfers
among the levels within the fair value hierarchy occurred during fiscal @02010.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fairalle on a Nonrecurring Basis

Assets and liabilities recognized or disclosed at fair value on a nonrecurring basis include items
such as propertyplant and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets, equity and cost
method investments, and other assets. These assets are measured at fair value if determined to
impaired.

During fiscal 201 and 2010, we recognized fair market value adjustments with gectoar
earnings for these assets as follows:
Year Ended October2, 201

Carrying
Value Carrying
before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
Other assets (1) $221 $(22.1 ) $ 0.0
Property plant and equipment
) $8.8 $(59 ) $29
Year Ended October 3, 2010
Carrying
Value Carrying
before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
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Property plant and equipment
2 $ 26.8 $(22.3 ) $ 45
Goodwill (3) $4.1 $(16 ) $ 25

(1) The fair value was determined using valuation techniques, including discounted cash flows,
comparable transactions, and/or comparable company analyses. The resulting impairment
chage was included in other operating expenses.

(2) These assets primarily consist of leasehold improvements in underperforming stores. The fai
value was determined using a discounted cash flow model based on expected future store
revenues and operating costs, using internal projections. The resulting impairmgetvaisr
included in store operating expenses.

(3) The fair value was determined using a discounted cash flow model based on future cash flov
for the reporting unit, using internal projections. The resulting impairmernyehas
included in store operating expenses

Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The estimated fair value of th&E0million of 6.28% Senior Notes based on the quoted market
price was approximatelys88million and $37million as of October 2, 2Q1and October 3,
2010, respectively

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Income Taxes (Povision For 12 Months Ended
Income Taxes) (Details)

(USD $) Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201®Bep. 27, 2009

In Millions
Income Taxes
Federal $344.7 $457.5 $165.3
State 61.2 79.6 35.0
Foreign 37.3 38.3 26.3
Total current taxes 443.2 575.4 226.6
Federal 111.6 (76.0) (48.3)
State 8.3 (9.3) (20.7)
Foreign 0 (1.4) 0.8
Total deferred taxes 119.9 (86.7) (58.2)

Total provision for income tax&s563.1 $ 488.7 $168.4
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Segment Reporting (Rbles)

Segment Reporting
Revenue Mix By Productype

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2, 201 Oct 3, 2010 Sep 27, 2009
Beverage $7,217.0 62 % $6,750.3 63 % $6,238.4 64 %
Food 2,008.0 17 % 1,878.7 18 % 1,680.2 17 %
Whole bean and

soluble

coffees 1,451.0 12 % 1,131.3 10 % 965.2 10 %
Otheft) 1,0244 9 % 947.1 9 % 8908 9 %
Total $11,700.4 100% $10,707.4 100% $9,774.6 100%

(M Other includes royalty and licensing revenues, beverage-related
accessories and equipment revenues.

Schedule Of Revenue From External Customers Fiscal Year Ended Oct2,201  Oct3,2010 Sep27,2009
By Geographic Area Net revenues from external
customers:

United States $8,966.9 $8,335.4 $7,787.7

Other countries 2,733.5 2,372.0 1,986.9

Total $11,700.4 $10,707.4 $9,774.6
Schedule Of Long Lived Assets By Geographic Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010  Sep27,2009
Area Long-lived assets:

United States $2,587.1 $2,807.9 $2,776.7

Other countries 978.4 821.6 764.3

Total $3,565.5 $3,629.5 $3,541.0
Schedule Of Information By Reportable United States International  CPG Other Total
Operating Segment Fiscal 201L:

Total net

revenues $8,038.0 $2,626.1 $860.5 $175.8 $11,700.4
Depreciation

and

amortization 343.8 118.5 2.4 58.6 523.3
Income from

equity

investees 0.0 100.5 756 (24 ) 173.7
Operating

income/

(loss) 1,562.6 349.7 273.0 (456.8) 1,728.5
Total assets 1,479.4 1,300.7 547 4,525.6 7,360.4
Fiscal 2010:

Total net

revenues $7,560.4 $2,288.8 $707.4 $150.8 $10,707.4
Depreciation

and

amortization 350.7 108.6 3.7 47.4 510.4
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Reconciliation Of The dtal Reportable

Income from

Segments' Operating Income The

Consolidated Earnings Before Inconeexé&s

equity

investees 0.0 80.8 706 (3.3 ) 1481
Operating

income/

(loss) 1,291.1 225.2 261.4 (358.3) 1,419.4
Total assets 1,482.9 1,272.8 541 3,576.1 6,385.9
Fiscal 2009:

Total net

revenues $7,061.7 $1,914.3 $674.4 $124.2 $9,774.6
Depreciation

and

amortization 377.9 102.2 4.8 49.8 534.7
Income from

equity

investees 0.5 53.6 67.8 0.0 121.9
Operating

income/

(loss) 530.1 91.2 281.8 (341.1) 562.0
Total assets 1,640.8 1,071.3 71.1 2,793.6 5,576.8

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010  Sep27,2009
Operating income $1,728.5 $1,419.4 $562.0
Interest income and otheret 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3 ) (32.7 ) (39.1 )
Earnings before income taxes $1,811.1  $1,437.0 $559.9
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Derivative Financial 12 Months Ended

Instruments (Tables) Oct. 02, 201
Derivative Financial
Instruments
Fair Values Of Derivative CashFlow Hedges Net Investment Hedges Other Derivatives
Instruments On Consolidatedinancial Statement LocationOct 2,2011  Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011  Oct 3,2010
Balance Sheet Prepaid expenses and
other current assets $ 0.2 $0.1 $0.0 $0.0 $ 2.8 $ 0.0
Other accrued liabilities 11.0 10.6 9.0 5.6 1.6 4.0
Other long-term
liabilities 3.0 6.4 6.9 8.1 0.0 0.0

Total losses in
accumulated OCI,
net of taxt) 1.1 13.9 34.2 26.7

@ Amount that will be dedesignated within 12 months for cash flow hedgésGim$lion as of
October2, 2011.

Pretax Efect Of Derivative Cash Flow Hedges Net Investment Hedges Other Derivatives
Instruments On Other Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010 Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010 Oct2,201  Oct3,2010
Comprehensive Income AndGain/(Loss)
Earnings recognized

inearnings $(159 ) $59 ) $0.0 $0.0 $ 6.6 $ 1.0

Gain/(Loss)

recognized

in OCI $(121 ) $(209 ) $(120 ) $(108 )
Notional Amounts Of Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Outstanding Derivative Foreign exchange $ 499 $ 593
Contracts Dairy $ 10 $ 20
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Shareholders' Equity 12 Months Ended
(Comprehensive Income, Net

Of Related Tax Effects) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27,
(Details) (USD $) 201 2010 2009
In Millions
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7$945.6 $390.8
Net unrealized gain/(loss) (4.4) (a7.0) 1.8
Total comprehensive income 1,234.8 937.4 407.8

Available-FofrSale Securities [Member]
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on availablesfale securities, net of tax

(provision)/benefit 0.4 (0.2) 3.3
Unregll_zed holdlr_m gains/(losses) on availablesale securities, tax (0.3) 01 (1.9)
(provision)/benefit
Cash Flow Hedging [Member]
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on derivatives, net of tax (provision)/belféfi) (11.3) 4.0
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on derivatives, tax (provision)/benefit 4.5 6.6 (2.4)
Reclassification adjustment for net losses realized in net earnings for cas%l%w
X ) 1.3 1.3

hedges, net of tax benefit
Reclassification adjustment for net losses realized in net earnings for cas%fiow

- . 0.8 0.8
hedges, tax benefit
Net Investment Hedging [Member]
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on derivatives, net of tax (provision)/beriéf) (6.8) (6.8)
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on derivatives, tax (provision)/benefit 4.5 4.0 4.0
Translation Adjustment [Member]
Translation adjustment, net of tax benefit/(provision) (6.5) 8.8 15.2
Translation adjustment, tax (provision)/benefit $0.9 $3.2) $6.0
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Segment Reporting (Revenue 12 Months Ended
Mix By Product Type)
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions, unless otherwise Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010 Sep. 27, 2009

specified
Total revenue $ 11,700.4 $10,707.4 $9,774.6
Percentage of product revenue to total revenue 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Beverage [Member]
Total revenue 7,217.0 6,750.3 6,238.4
Percentage of product revenue to total revenue 62.00% 63.00% 64.00%
Food [Member]
Total revenue 2,008.0 1,878.7 1,680.2
Percentage of product revenue to total revenue 17.00% 18.00% 17.00%
Whole Bean And Soluble Cleles [Member]
Total revenue 1,451.0 1,131.3 965.2
Percentage of product revenue to total revenue 12.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Other Products [Member]
Total revenue $1,0244 [M$9471 [M$s80.8 [
Percentage of product revenue to total revenue 9.00% (1] 9.00% (1] 9.00% [1]

[1] Other includes royalty and licensing revenues, beverage-related accessories and equipment revenues.
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Income Taxes (Bx Effect Of
Temporary Differences And
Carryforwards That
Comprise Significant
Portions Of Deferred Tax
Assets And Liabilities)
(Details) (USD $)

Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 2010

In Millions
Income Taxes
Property plant and equipment $46.4 $32.6
Accrued occupancy costs 55.9 55.2
Accrued compensation and related costs 69.6 100.8
Other accrued liabilities 27.8 25.0
Asset retirement obligation asset 19.0 14.9
Deferred revenue 47.8 58.4
Asset impairments 60.0 94.8
Tax credits 23.0 41.0
Stock based compensation 128.8 115.9
Net operating losses 85.5 43.7
Other 58.6 50.6
Total 622.4 632.9
Valuation allowance (137.4) (88.1)
Total deferred tax asset, net of valuation allowance 485.0 544.8
Property plant and equipment (66.4) (26.2)
Other (43.3) (19.1)
Total (209.7) (45.3)
Net deferred tax asset 375.3 499.5
Current deferred income tax assets 230.4 304.2
Long-term deferred income tax assets (included in Other atS6t8) 195.3
Current deferred income tax liabilities (4.9) 0
Long-term deferred income tax liabilities $(6.5) $0
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Leases (Minimum Future
Rental Payments Under
Non-Cancelable Operating Oct. 02, 201
Leases) (Details) (USD $)

In Millions

Leases

2012 $751.2
2013 699.9
2014 630.7
2015 545.4
2016 442.7
Thereafter 988.0

Total minimum lease paymer<t,057.9
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Other Intangible Assets And 12 Months Ended

Goodwill (Tables) Oct. 02, 201

Other Intangible Assets And

Goodwill

Schedule Of Other Intangible Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010

Assets Indefinite-lived intangibles $68.6 $ 63.5
Definite-lived intangibles 54.2 16.1
Accumulated amortization (20.9 ) (8.8 )
Definite-lived intangibles, net 43.3 7.3
Total other intangible assets $111.9 $70.8
Definite-lived intangibles approximate remaining

weighted average useful life in years 11 7
Schedule Of Goodwill United States International Other Total

Balance at Septembgv, 2009
Goodwill prior to

impairment $109.3 $117.0 $39.8  $266.1
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) 0.0 0.0 (7.0)
Goodwill $102.3 $117.0 $39.8  $259.1
Acquisitions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Purchase price adjustment of
previous acquisitions 1.0 0.0 0.0 1.0
Impairment 0.0 (1.6 ) 0.0 (1.6 )
OthefD 0.0 3.9 0.0 3.9

Balance at Octobé&t, 2010
Gooduwill prior to

impairment $110.3 $120.9 $39.8  $271.0
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )
Goodwill $103.3 $119.3 $39.8  $262.4
Acquisitions 0.0 63.8 0.0 63.8
OthefV 0.0 (4.6 ) 0.0 4.6)

Balance at Octobet, 201
Goodwill prior to

impairment $110.3 $180.1 $39.8  $330.2
Accumulated impairment
chages (7.0 ) (1.6 ) 0.0 (8.6 )

Goodwill $103.3 $178.5 $39.8  $321.6

@) Other is primarily comprised of changes in the goodwill balance as a result of foreign
exchange fluctuations.
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Acquisitions (Tables)

Acquisitions
Impact On Shareholders' Equity Of
Acquisition Of Minority Interest Holder

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net earnings attributable to
Starbucks $1,245.7 $ 945.6 $ 390.8
Transfers (to) from the
noncontrolling interest:
Decrease in additional paid-
in capital for purchase of
interest in subsidiary (28.0 ) (26.8 ) 0.0
Change from net earnings
attributable to Starbucks and
transfers to noncontrolling
interest $1,217.7  $918.8 $390.8
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Inventories (Tables) 12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
Inventories
Schedule Of Inventories Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010
Coffee:
Unroasted $431.3 $238.3
Roasted 246.5 95.1
Other merchandise held
for sale 150.8 115.6
Packaging and other
supplies 137.2 94.3
Total $965.8  $543.3
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Shareholders' Equity

Shareholders' Equity
Shareholders' Equity

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note1l: Shareholders' Equity

In addition tol.2 billion shares of authorized common stock with@®1par value per share, we
have authorized.5 million shares of preferred stoakpneof which was outstanding at October
2,201.

Share repurchase activifiyn millions, except for average price data)

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Number of shares acquired 15.6 11.2
Average price per share of acquired shares $35.53 $25.53
Total cost of acquired shares $555.9 $285.6

As of October 2, 201, 24.4million shares remained available for repurchase under the current
authorization. On November 3, 2Z0we announced an additional share repurchase authorization
made by the Board of Directors of up2@million shares in addition to the4 million shares
remaining under the previous program.

During fiscal years 2land 2010, our Board of Directors declared the following divideinds (
millions, except per sharamounts)

Dividend Per Share Record date Total Amount
Fiscal Year
201:
First
quarter$ 0.13
Second
quarter$ 0.13
Third
quarter$ 0.13
Fourth
quarter$ 0.17
Fiscal Year
2010%;
Second
quarter$ 0.10
Third
quarter$ 0.13
Fourth

quarter$ 0.13

PaymentDate

February9, 2011 $974 February 25, 2a1

May 11, 201 $97.8 May 27, 201

August 10, 201 $974 August 26, 201

Novemberl7,2011 $ 126.6 Decembep, 2011

April 7, 2010 $74.8 April 23, 2010

August 4, 2010 $96.2 August 20, 2010

November 18, 2010$ 96.9 December 3, 2010

(@ The Starbucks Board of Directors approved the initiation of a cash dividend to shareholders
beginning in the second quarter of fiscal 2010.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during the period, except those resulting
from transactions with our shareholders. Comprehensive income is comprised of net earnings al
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other comprehensive income. Accumulated other comprehensive income reported on our
consolidated balance sheets consists of foreign currency translation adjustments and the
unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, on availask€aecurities and on

derivative instruments designated and qualifying as cash flow and net investment hedges.

Comprehensive income, net of related tdeaf(in millions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009

Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on

available-forsale securities, net of tax

(provision)/benefit of §.3), $0.1, and

$(1.9), respectively 0.4 (0.2 ) 3.3
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on cash

flow hedging instruments, net of tax

(provision)/benefit of 8.5, $6.6, and

$(2.4), respectively 7.7 ) (113 ) 4.0
Unrealized holding losses on net

investment hedging instruments, net of

tax benefit of .5, $4.0, and ¥.0,

respectively (76 ) (6.8 ) (6.8 )
Reclassification adjustment for net losses

realized in net earnings for cash flow

hedges, net of tax benefit ob.4, $0.8,

and 9.8, respectively 10.5 1.3 1.3
Net unrealized gain/(loss) 44 ) (17.0 ) 1.8
Translation adjustment, net of tax

(provision)/benefit of 8.9, $3.2), and

$6.0, respectively 65 ) 8.8 15.2
Total comprehensive income $1,234.8 $937.4 $407.8

The unfavorable translation adjustment change during fiscal\®@4& primarily due to the
strengthening of the US dollar against several currencies including the euro, pafSaliyppthe
weakening of the US dollar against the Japanese yen. The favorable translation adjustment
change during fiscal 2010 was primarily due to the weakening of the US dollar against several
currencies including the Japanese yen and Canadian, galitially ofset by the strengthening of

the US dollar against the euro. The favorable translation adjustment change during fiscal 2009
was primarily due to the weakening of the US dollar against the Japanese yen, Australian dollar
and the euro.

Components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net(of taitlions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on availablesae
securities $0.5 ) $0.9 )
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on hedging instruments (45.3 ) (405 )
Translation adjustment 92.1 98.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income $46.3 $57.2

As of October 2, 201, the translation adjustment was net of tax provision8&illion. As of
October 3, 2010, the translation adjustment was net of tax provisioAs2ehiflion.
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Other Intangible Assets And 12 Months Ended
Goodwill (Other Intangible

Assets) (Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, Oct. 03,
In Millions, unless otherwise 2011 2010
specified
Other Intangible Assets And Goodwill
Indefinite-lived intangibles $68.6 $63.5
Definite-lived intangibles 54.2 16.1
Accumulated amortization (10.9) (8.8)
Definite-lived intangibles, net 43.3 7.3
Total other intangible assets $111.9 $70.8

Definite-lived intangibles approximate remaining weighted average useful life iﬁ
years

7
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Earnings Per Shae 12 Months Ended
(Calculation Of Net
Earnings Per Common

Share ("EPS") - Basic And Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27,
Diluted) (Details) (USD $) 2011 2010 2009
In Millions, except Per Shae
data

Earnings Per Shae

Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Weighted average common shares and common stock units outstandingég)g
basic calculation) '
Dilutive effect of outstanding common stock options and RSUs 21.4 19.8 7.2
V\_/emhted average common and common equivalent shares outstandmgIgB_r7 764.2 245 9
diluted calculation)

EPS - basic $166 $1.27 $0.53
EPS - diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52

744.4 738.7
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Income Taxes (Narrative) 12 Months Ended
(Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27, Sep. 28,
In Millions 2011 2010 2009 2008
Income Taxes
Cumulative undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries and

equity investees $ 987
Net change in the total valuation allowance 49.3 67.8
Previously unrecognized deferred tax assets and valuation 32 40
allowance
Foreign tax credit carryforwards 7.5
Foreign tax credit carryforwards expiration dates 2018 and

2019
Capital loss carryforwards 7.8
Capital loss carryforwards expiration dates 2015
Foreign net operating losses 305.4
Taxes currently payable 30.1 24.7
Gross unrecognized tax benefits 52.9 68.4 49.1 52.6
Unrecognized tax benefitsfa€ting the dictive tax rate if 273
recognized '
Accrued interest and penalties 6.2 16.8

Amount of unrecognized tax benefits which may be recoqnize%lﬁy5
the end of the period '
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Segment Reporting
(Schedule Of Information By
Reportable Operating
Segment) (Details) (USD $)
In Millions
Total net revenues $11,700.4
Depreciation and amortizatios23.3
Income from equity investeed73.7

Operating income/(loss) 1,728.5
Total assets 7,360.4
United States [Member]

Total net revenues 8,038.0

Depreciation and amortizatioB43.8
Income from equity investee$

Operating income/(loss) 1,562.6
Total assets 1,479.4
International [Member]

Total net revenues 2,626.1

Depreciation and amortizatiol8.5
Income from equity investeed00.5

Operating income/(loss) 349.7
Total assets 1,300.7
CPG [Member]

Total net revenues 860.5

Depreciation and amortizatiod.4
Income from equity investees5.6

Operating income/(loss) 273.0
Total assets 54.7
Other [Member]

Total net revenues 175.8

Depreciation and amortizatios8.6
Income from equity investee$2.4)
Operating income/(loss) (456.8)
Total assets $4,525.6

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201(ep. 27, 2009

$10,707.4 $9,774.6

510.4
148.1
1,419.4
6,385.9

7,560.4
350.7

0
1,291.1
1,482.9

2,288.8
108.6
80.8
225.2
1,272.8

707.4
3.7
70.6
261.4
54.1

150.8
47.4
(3.3)
(358.3)
$3,576.1

534.7
121.9
562.0
5,576.8

7,061.7
377.9
0.5
530.1
1,640.8

1,914.3
102.2
53.6
91.2
1,071.3

674.4
4.8
67.8
281.8
71.1

124.2
49.8

0

(341.1)
$2,793.6
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Leases (Rental Expense 12 Months Ended
Under Operating Lease

Agreements) (Details) (USDy 65 201 0ct. 03, 201Gep. 27, 2009

$)
In Millions
Leases
Minimum rentals $715.6 $ 688.5 $690.0
Contingent rentals 34.3 26.1 24.7
Total $749.9 $714.6 $714.7
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. 12 Months Ended
Inventories

Oct. 02, 201
Inventories
Inventories
Note4: Inventories (in millions)
Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Coffee:
Unroasted $431.3 $238.3
Roasted 246.5 95.1
Other merchandise held for sale 150.8 115.6
Packaging and other supplies 137.2 94.3
Total $965.8 $543.3

Other merchandise held for sale includes, among other items, serveware and tea.

Levels of inventory vary due to seasonality driven primarily by the holiday season, commaodity
market supply and price variations, and changes in our use of fixed-price and price-to-be-fixed
coffee contracts.

As of October 2, 20, we had committed to purchasing greeriemfotaling 846 million under
fixed-price contracts and an estimatd®$million under price-to-be-fixed contracts. Price-to-
be-fixed contracts are purchase commitments whereby the qgabitytity delivery period, and
other negotiated terms are agreed upon, but the date at which the basée€taoimodity

price component will be fixed has not yet been established. For these types of contracts, either
Starbucks or the seller has the option to "fix" the base "Geeaommodity price prior to the
delivery date. Until prices are fixed, we estimate the total cost of these purchase commitments.
We believe, based on relationships established with our suppliers in the past, the risk of non-
delivery on such purchase commitments is remote.
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Segment Reporting 12 Months Ended
(Narrative) (Details) Oct. 02, 201
Number of countries of operation 50
Maximum percent of revenue from any custot@®00%
Canada, UK And China [Member]
Percentage of revenue from other countries 66.00%
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_ 12 Months Ended
Earnings Per Shae Oct. 02, 201
Earnings Per Shae

Earnings Per Share

Note 14: Earnings per Share

Calculation of net earnings per common share ("EPS") N basic and d{iatedllions, except
EPS)

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Weighted average common shares and
common stock units outstanding (for

basic calculation) 748.3 744.4 738.7
Dilutive effect of outstanding common stock
options and RSUs 21.4 19.8 7.2

Weighted average common and common
equivalent shares outstanding (for diluted

calculation) 769.7 764.2 745.9
EPSN basic $1.66 $1.27 $0.53
EPSN diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52

Potential dilutive shares consist of the incremental common shares issuable upon the exercise ©
outstanding stock options (both vested and non-vested) and unvested RSUs, calculated using tt
treasury stock method. The calculation of dilutive shares outstanding excludes out-of-the-money
stock options (i.e., such options' exercise prices were greater than the average market price of ¢
common shares for the period) because their inclusion would have been antidilutive. Out-of-the-
money stock options totaléd1 million, 7.9 million, and15.9million as of October 2, 21

October 3, 2010, and September 27, 2009, respectively
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Shareholders' Equity 3 Months Ended
(Dividends Declaed)

(Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, Jul. 03, Apr.03, Jan. 02, Oct. 03, Jun. 27, Mar. 28,
In Millions, except Per Shae 2011 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
data

Shareholders' Equity

Dividend Per Share $017 $0.13 $013 $013 $013 [Mg$0.13 [Mso.10 M

Record date Nov. 17, Aug. 10, May 11, Feb. 09, Nov. 18, [1] Aug. 04, [1] Apr. 07, [1]
2011 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010

Total Amount $126.6 $97.4 $97.8 $97.4 $969 [gos2 [g748 [l

Payment Date Dec. 02, Aug. 26, May 27, Feb. 25, Dec. 03, [1] Aug. 20, [ Apr. 23, [1
2011 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010

[1] The Starbucks Board of Directors approved the initiation of a cash dividend to shareholders beginning in t
second quarter of fiscal 2010.
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Shareholders' Equity
(Narrative) (Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010

Shareholders' Equity

Authorized shares of common stock 1,200,000,00@,200,000,000
Par value of common stock $0.001 $0.001
Authorized shares of preferred stock 7,500,000

Outstanding shares of preferred stock 0

Shares available for repurchase 24,400,000

Additional share repurchase authorization20,000,000

Shares remaining under the previous progt00,000
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Earnings Per Shae (Tables) 12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
Earnings Per Shae
Calculation Of Net Earnings Per Common Fiscal Year Ended Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010  Sep27,2009
Share ("EPS") - Basic And Diluted Net earnings attributable to
Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8

Weighted average common

shares and common stock

units outstanding (for basic

calculation) 748.3 744.4 738.7
Dilutive effect of outstanding

common stock options and

RSUs 21.4 19.8 7.2
Weighted average common

and common equivalent

shares outstanding (for

diluted calculation) 769.7 764.2 745.9
EPSN basic $1.66 $1.27 $0.53
EPSN diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52
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Employee Stock And Benefit 12 Months Ended
Plans (Employee Stock
Options Granted During The

Period, Valuation Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 201(Bep. 27, 2009
Assumptions) (Details) (USD
$)
Employee Stock And Benefit Plans
Expected term (in years) 5.0 4.7 4.9
Expected stock price volatility 39.00% 43.00% 44.50%
Risk-free interest rate 1.60% 2.10% 2.20%
Expected dividend yield 1.70% 0.10% 0.00%
Weighted average option grant prices 31.46 $22.28 $8.97
Estimated fair value per option granfe€.58 $8.50 $3.61
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Fair Value Measuements

(Tables)
Fair Value Measuements
Assets And Liabilities

Measured At Fair slue On A

Recurring Basis

Fair Market \alue
Adjustments With A Chage
To Earnings & Assets

Measured At Fair lue On A

Non-Recurring Basis

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201

Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Balance at  Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
October 2,2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations $20.0 $ 0.0 $ 20.0 $ 0.0
Commercial
paper 87.0 0.0 87.0 0.0
Corporate debt
securites  78.0 0.0 78.0 0.0
Government
treasury
securities  606.0 606.0 0.0 0.0
Certificates of
deposit 64.0 0.0 64.0 0.0
Total available-
for-sale
securities 855.0 606.0 249.0 0.0
Trading securities 47.6 47.6 0.0 0.0
Total short-term
investments 902.6 653.6 249.0 0.0
Long-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Corporate debt
securites  67.0 0.0 67.0 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 28.0 0.0 0.0 28.0
Certificates of
deposit 12.0 0.0 12.0 0.0
Total long-term
investments 107.0 0.0 79.0 28.0
Total $1,009.6 $ 653.6 $ 328.0 $ 28.0
Liabilities:
Derivatives $315 $ 0.0 $ 315 $ 0.0
Year Ended October2, 2011
Carrying
Value Carrying
before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
Other assets (1) $22.1 $(221) $00
Property plant and
equipment (2) $8.8 $59 ) $29
Year Ended October 3, 2010
Carrying
Value Carrying
before Fair value value after
adjustment adjustment adjustment
Property plant and
equipment (2) $26.8 $(223) $45
Goodwill (3) $4.1 $(16 ) $25

(1) The fair value was determined using valuation techniques, including
discounted cash flows, comparable transactions, and/or comparable company

analyses. The resulting impairment gewas included in other operating

expenses.

Oct. 03, 2010

Fair Value Measurementsat Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Other Significant
Balance at ~ Markets for Observable Unobservable
October 3, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations $30.0 $ 0.0 $ 30.0 $ 0.0
Corporate debt
securities 15.0 0.0 15.0 0.0
Government
treasury
securities 190.8 190.8 0.0 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.0
Total available-
for-sale
securities 236.5 190.8 45.7 0.0
Trading securities 49.2 49.2 0.0 0.0
Total short-term
investments 285.7 240.0 45.7 0.0
Long-term
investments:
Available-forsale
securities
Agency
obligations 27.0 0.0 27.0 0.0
Corporate debt
securities 123.5 0.0 123.5 0.0
State and local
government
obligations 41.3 0.0 0.0 41.3
Total long-term
investments 191.8 0.0 150.5 41.3
Total $477.5 $ 240.0 $ 196.2 $ 413
Liabilities:
Derivatives $34.7 $ 0.0 $ 347 $ 0.0

(2) These assets primarily consist of leasehold improvements in underperforming
stores. The fair value was determined using a discounted cash flow model
based on expected future store revenues and operating costs, using internal
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projections. The resulting impairment chamwas included in store operating
expenses.

(3) The fair value was determined using a discounted cash flow model based on
future cash flows for the reporting unit, using internal projections. The
resulting impairment chge was included in store operating expenses
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Consolidated Statements Of
Cash Flows (USD $)
In Millions

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash pwided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on sale of properties
Provision for impairments and asset disposals
Deferred income taxes, net
Equity in income of investees
Distributions of income from equity investees
Gain resulting from acquisition of joint ventures
Stock-based compensation
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options
Other

Cash provided/(used) by changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Accounts payable

Accrued taxes

Deferred revenue

Other operating assets

Other operating liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of available-f@ale securities
Maturities and calls of available-fsale securities
Sales of available-fesale securities
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Net (purchases)/sales of equityher investments and other assets

Additions to propertyplant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of propermjant and equipment
Net cash used by investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper
Repayments of commercial paper

Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayments of short-term borrowings

Purchase of noncontrolling interest

Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options
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12 Months Ended

Oct. 02,

201

Oct. 03,
2010

$1,248.0 $948.3

550.0
(30.2)
36.2
106.2
(118.5)
85.6
(55.2)
145.2
(103.9)
(2.9)

(88.7)
(422.3)
227.5
104.0
35.8
(22.5)
(81.9)
1,612.4

(966.0)
430.0

0

(55.8)
(13.2)
(531.9)
117.4
(1,019.5)

0

0
30.8
0
(27.5)
235.4
103.9
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540.8
0

67.7
(42.0)
(108.6)
91.4
(23.1)
113.6
(36.9)
7.8

(33.4)
123.2
(3.6)
0.6
24.2
17.3
17.6
1,704.9

(549.0)
209.9
1.1
(12.0)
1.2
(440.7)
0
(789.5)

o O O

(45.8)
127.9
36.9

Sep. 27,
2009

$3915

563.3
0
224.4
(69.6)
(78.4)
53.0
0
83.2
(15.9)
5.4

59.1
28.5
(53.0)
59.2
16.3
61.4
60.6
1,389.0

(129.2)
111.0
5.0

0

(4.8)
(445.6)
42.5
(421.1)

20,965.4
(21,378.5)
1,338.0
(1,638.0)
0

57.3

15.9
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Principal payments on long-term debt

Cash dividends paid

Repurchase of common stock

Other

Net cash used by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.:

Beginning of period

End of period

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest, net of capitalized interest

Income taxes
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(4.3)
(389.5)
(555.9)
(0.9)
(608.0)
(0.8)
(15.9)

1,164.0
1,148.1

34.4
$ 350.1
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(6.6)
(171.0)
(285.6)
(1.8)
(346.0)
(5.2)
564.2

599.8
1,164.0

32.0
$527.0

(0.7)

0

0

(1.6)
(642.2)
4.3
330.0

269.8
599.8

39.8
$162.0


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
http://www.secdatabase.com

Commitments And
Contingencies

Commitments And

Contingencies
Commitments And

Contingencies

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies
Guarantees

We have unconditionally guaranteed the repayment of certain Japanese yen-denominated bank
loans and related interest and fees of an unconsolidated equity investee, Starbucks Japan. The
guarantees continue until the loans, including accrued interest and fees, have been paid in full.
These guarantees expire2@14 Our maximum exposure under this commitment as of October

2, 201 was $.0million and is limited to the sum of unpaid principal and interest, as well as

other related expenses. Since there has been no modification of these loan guarantees subseqL
to the adoption of accounting requirements for guarantees, we have applied the disclosure
provisions only and have not recorded the guarantees on our consolidated balance sheets.

Legal Proceedings

In the first quarter of fiscal 201 Starbucks notified Kraft Foods Global, Inc. ("Kraft") that we
were discontinuing our distribution arrangement with Kraft on March 11 802 to material
breaches by Kraft of its obligations under the Supply and License Agreement between the
Company and Kraft, dated March 29, 2004 (the "Agreement"), which defined the main
distribution arrangement between the parties. Through our arrangement with Kraft, Starbucks
sold a selection of Starbucks and Seattle's Bese€bfanded packaged teds in grocery and
warehouse club stores throughout the US, and to grocery stores in Canada, the UK and other
European countries. Kraft managed the distribution, marketing, advertising and promotion of
these products.

Kraft denies it has materially breached the Agreement. On November 29, 2010, Starbucks
received a notice of arbitration from Kraft putting the commercial dispute between the parties
into binding arbitration pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. In addition to denying it
materially breached the Agreement, Kraft further alleges that if Starbucks wished to terminate th
Agreement it must compensate Kraft as provided in the Agreement in an amount equal to the fai
value of the Agreement, with an additional premium of up5 under certain circumstances.

The parties are now engaged in extensive discovery with an arbitration trial expected in mid-
2012.

On December 6, 2010, Kraft commenced a federal court action against Starbucks kaafitled
Foods Global, Inc. VStarbucks Corporatigrin the U.S. District Court for the Southern District
of New York (the "District Court") seeking injunctive relief to prevent Starbucks from
terminating the distribution arrangement until the parties' dispute is resolved through the
arbitration proceeding. On January 28, 2(the District Court denied Kraft's request for
injunctive relief. Kraft appealed the District Court's decision to the Second Circuit Court of
Appeals. On February 25, 2ZD1the Second Circuit Court of Appeals$imfied the District Court's
decision. As a result, Starbucks is in full control of our packagddecbfisiness as of March 1,
201.

While Starbucks believes we have valid claims of material breach by Kraft under the Agreement
that allowed us to terminate the Agreement and certain other relationships with Kraft without
compensation to Kraft, there exists the possibility of material adverse outcomes to Starbucks in
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the arbitration or to resolve the mattat this time, the Company is unable to estimate the range
of possible outcomes with respect to the arbitration as we have not received any statement or
articulation of damages from Kraft nor have we estimated the damages to Starbucks caused by
Kraft's breaches. Information in this regard will be provided during the discovery process and is
currently expected to be available in late March or early April 2012. And, although Kraft
disclosed to the press and in federal court filinggZ0$nillion offer Starbucks made to Kraft in
August 2010 to avoid litigation and ensure a smooth transition of the business, the figure is not &
proper basis upon which to estimate a possible outcome of the arbitration but was based upon
facts and circumstances at the time. Kraft rejected fiee inimediately and did not provide a
counteroffer, effectively ending the discussions between the parties with regard to any payment.
Moreover the ofer was made prior to our investigation of Kraft's breaches and without
consideration of Kraft's continuing failure to comply with material terms of the agreements.

Starbucks is party to various other legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business,
including certain employment litigation cases that have been certified as class or collective
actions, but, except as noted above, is not currently a party to any legal proceeding that
management believes could have a material advedext ef our consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

12
Months
Ended
Derivative Financial
Instruments (Fair Value Of
Derivative Instruments On
Consolidated Balance Sheet) Oct.
(Details) (USD $) 02,
In Millions 201

Cash Flow Hedges
Net Investment Hedges

Other Derivatives

Amount of derivative losses
that will be dedesignated
within twelve months
Outstanding contracts expire

(in months)

$6.6

Oct. 02, Oct. 03,

201 2010 Oct. 02, Oct. 03 Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010
Prepaid Prepaid 20']1 ' 20'10 o201 2010 Total Losses Total Losses
ExpensesExpenses Other Other In In

Other Other

And And Accrued  Accrued Long- Long- AccumulatedAccumulated

Other Other Liabilities Liabilities Term Term OCI, Net Of OCI, Net Of
Current Current Liabilities Liabilities Tax Tax

Assets  Assets [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member] [Member

[Member] [Member]

$0.2 $0.1 $11.0 $106 $3.0 $6.4 $1m1 M $139 M
0 0 9.0 5.6 6.9 8.1 34.2 1 26.7 [
2.8 0 1.6 4.0 0 0

24

[1] Amount that will be dedesignated within 12 months for cash flow hedges is $6.6 million as of Octobér 2, 201
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Oct. 02,
201
Cash
Flow

Oct. 02,
201
Net

Investment
Hedging Hedging
] [Member] [Member]

30
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Subsequent Event (Details)
(Evolution Fresh, Inc

[Member], USD $) Nov. 10, 201
In Millions
Evolution Fresh, Inc [Member]
Purchase price $30.0
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Acquisitions

Acquisitions
Acquisitions

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note 17: Acquisitions

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2@1we acquired thB0% ownership interest in Switzerland and
Austria from our joint venture partneévlarinopoulos Holdings S.A.R.L, converting these markets
to 100% owned company-operated markets, for a purchase priég&dgillion. As a result of

this acquisition, we adjusted the carrying value of our previous equity investment to fair value,
resulting in a gain of approximatelpSmillion which was included in net interest income and

other on our consolidated statements of earnings. The fair value of 100% of the net assets of the
markets on the acquisition date wd8$.0million and was recorded on our consolidated balance
sheets. Included in these net assets w@BeBnillion of goodwill and 85.1million in definite-

lived intangible assets.

In the third quarter of fiscal 2@1we acquired the remainif3®% ownership of our business in
the southern portion of China from our noncontrolling parteiexim's Caterers Limited
(Maxim's). We simultaneously sold o886 ownership interest in the Hong Kong market to
Maxim's.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquitEaD» ownership of our business in France,
converting it from &0% joint venture with Sigla S.A. (Grupaoipé) of Spain to a company-
operated market. B/simultaneously sold o®0% ownership interests in the Spain and Portugal
markets to Grupo s, converting them to licensed markets.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquif@f? ownership of our business in Brazil,
converting it from a9% joint venture with CafZs Sereia do Brasil Participas>es S.A of Brazil to
a company-operated market.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, we acquil€@®o ownership of a previously consolidated
50% joint venture in the US with Johnson @& Corporation, Urban Ciefe Opportunities
("'ucom).

The following table shows thefetts of the change in Starbucks ownership interest in UCO and
our business in South China on Starbucks equity:

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $ 945.6 $ 390.8
Transfers (to) from the noncontrolling interest:
Decrease in additional paid-in capital for
purchase of interest in subsidiary (28.0 ) (26.8 ) 0.0

Change from net earnings attributable to

Starbucks and transfers to noncontrolling

interest $1,217.7 $918.8 $390.8
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Employee Stock And Benefit
Plans (Summary Of Stock
Options Outstanding)
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions, except Per Shae

data, unless otherwise
specified
Options Outstanding, Number of Options

Options Outstanding, ¥ighted Arerage Remaining Contractual Life,

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201

45.3
yetud

Options Outstanding, ¥ighted Arerage Exercise Price

Options Exercisable, Number of Options

Options Exercisable, ®ighted Arerage Exercise Price

Under $10.00 [Member]

Range of Prices, Upper Range Limit

Options Outstanding, Number of Options

Options Outstanding, ¥ghted Arerage Remaining Contractual Life

$ 18.57
23.2
$18.81

$ 10.00
13.9
. yead

Options Outstanding, ¥ghted Arerage Exercise Price
Options Exercisable, Number of Options

Options Exercisable, ®ighted Arerage Exercise Price
$10.01 - $20.00 [Member]

Range of Prices, Lower Range Limit

Range of Prices, Upper Range Limit

Options Outstanding, Number of Options

Options Outstanding, ¥ighted Arerage Remaining Contractual Life,

$8.65
5.0
$8.65

$10.01

$20.00

8.7
yEBUIS

Options Outstanding, ¥ghted Arerage Exercise Price

Options Exercisable, Number of Options

Options Exercisable, ®ighted Arerage Exercise Price

$20.01 - $30.00 [Member]

Range of Prices, Lower Range Limit

Range of Prices, Upper Range Limit

Options Outstanding, Number of Options

Options Outstanding, ¥¥ghted Arerage Remaining Contractual Life

$ 14.14
8.5
$ 14.65

$20.01
$ 30.00
15.0

. Yead

Options Outstanding, ¥ghted Arerage Exercise Price

Options Exercisable, Number of Options

Options Exercisable, ®ighted Arerage Exercise Price

Over $30.00 [Member]

Range of Prices, Lower Range Limit

Options Outstanding, Number of Options

Options Outstanding, ¥®ghted Acerage Remaining Contractual Life

$ 23.09
6.1
$24.10

$ 30.00
7.7
. Yead

Options Outstanding, ¥ghted Arerage Exercise Price
Options Exercisable, Number of Options
Options Exercisable, ¥ohted Arerage Exercise Price

$ 32.50
3.6
$ 33.62
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Employee Stock And Benefit 12 Months Ended
Plans (Narrative) (Details)

(USD 9$) Oct. 02, Oct. 03, Sep. 27,
In Millions, unless otherwise 2011 2010 2009
specified

Common stock available for issuance pursuant to future equity-based

: 32.7
compensation awards
Shares available for issuance under plan 8.5
Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised $323 $1u8 $ 44
Total fair value of options vested 126 108 75
Matching contributions 45,5 23.5 19.7
Non-Employee Directors [Member] | Stock Options [Member]
Award vesting period, minimum (years) one
Award vesting period, maximum (years) three
Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP") [Member]
Maximum permitted contribution to Deferred Stock Plan, percent 10.00%
Discounted stock purchase price, percent of market value 95.00%
Number of shares issued under plan 0.5
Stock Options [Member]
Award expiration period (years) 10

Total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense, net of estlmated
forfeitures

Weighted average recognition period for total unrecognized stock-based
compensation expense (in years)

Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member]

Total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense, net of estimated
forfeitures

Weighted average recognition period for total unrecognized stock-based
compensation expense (in years)

2009 Option Exchange Program [Member]

Award vesting period (years) two

Award expiration period (years) 7

Deferred Stock Plan [Member]

Minimum deferral period (years) 5

Shares were deferred under plan 3.4 3.4

2.4

$71

2.2
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Consolidated Statements Of 12 Months Ended
Equity (Parenthetical) (USD

$) Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201(bep. 27, 2009
In Millions
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options $96.1 $27.7 $5.3
Tax benefit from sale of common stock $0.1 $0.1 $0.1
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Other Liabilities

Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities

12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201

Note9: Other Liabilities (in millions)

Oct2,2011  Oct 3,2010

Accrued dividend

payable $126.6 $96.5
Other 192.4 166.3
Total other accrued

liabilities $319.0 $262.8

Oct2,2011  Oct 3,2010

Deferred rent $215.2 $239.7
Unrecognized tax

benefits 56.7 65.1
Asset retirement

obligations 50.1 a7.7
Other 25.8 22.6
Total other long term

liabilities $347.8 $375.1
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Other Intangible Assets And 12 Months Ended
Goodwill (Narrative)

(Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, 201 0ct. 03, 201Gep. 27, 2009
In Millions
Amortization expense for definite-lived intangib®2.2 $1.2 $1.7

Estimated amortization expense starting in 20122
Fiscal 2012 Through Fiscal 2016 [Member]
Estimated amortization expense $4

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
http://www.secdatabase.com

Other Liabilities (Details)

(USD %) Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 2010
In Millions
Other Liabilities
Deferred rent $215.2 $239.7
Unrecognized tax benefits 56.7 65.1
Asset retirement obligations 50.1 47.7
Other 25.8 22.6
Total other long term liabilitie347.8 375.1
Accrued dividend payable 126.6 96.5
Other 192.4 166.3

Total other accrued liabilities$ 319.0 $ 262.8
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Employee Stock And Benefit
Plans (Stock Based
Compensation Expense
Recognized In The
Consolidated Statement Of
Earnings) (Details) (USD $)
In Millions
Stock-based compensation expense
Total related tax benefit

Total capitalized stock-based compensation included in net propkny and
eguipment and inventories on the consolidated balance sheets

Options [Member]

Stock-based compensation expense
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member]
Stock-based compensation expense
ESPP [Member]

Stock-based compensation expense
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12 Months Ended

Oct. 02,0ct. 03,Sep. 27,
201 2010 2009

$145.2$ 113.6 $83.2
51.2 406 293

2.1 1.9 1.3

604 76.8 ©61.6
848 36.8 16.6

$0 $0 $5.0
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Other Liabilities (T ables) 12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201
Other Liabilities
Schedule Of Other Accrued Liabilities Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010
Accrued dividend
payable $126.6 $96.5
Other 192.4 166.3
Total other accrued
liabilities $319.0 $262.8
Schedule Of Other Longefm Liabilities Oct2,2011  Oct3,2010
Deferred rent $215.2 $239.7
Unrecognized tax
benefits 56.7 65.1
Asset retirement
obligations 50.1 a7.7
Other 25.8 22.6
Total other long term
liabilities $347.8 $375.1
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Income Taxes 12 Months Ended
Oct. 02, 201
Income Taxes
Income Bxes
Note 13: Income Taxes

The components of earnings before income taxes were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
United States $1,523.4 $1,308.9 $494.6
Foreign 287.7 128.1 65.3
Total earnings before income taxes $1,811.1 $1,437.0 $559.9

Provision for income taxg@ millions).

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Current taxes:
Federal $344.7 $457.5 $165.3
State 61.2 79.6 35.0
Foreign 37.3 38.3 26.3
Total current taxes 443.2 575.4 226.6
Deferred taxes:
Federal 111.6 (76.0 ) (48.3 )
State 8.3 9.3 ) (10.7 )
Foreign 0.0 a4 ) 0.8
Total deferred taxes 119.9 (86.7 ) (58.2 )
Total provision for income taxes $563.1 $488.7 $168.4

Reconciliation of the statutory US federal income tax rate with dectefe income tax rate:

Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,2011 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009
Statutory rate 350 % 350 % 35.0 %
State income taxes, net of federal

income tax benefit 2.5 % 2.5 % 2.6 %
Benefits and taxes related to

foreign operations B1 Y 25 )% (2.3 )%
Domestic production activity

deduction 0.8 Y 0.9 )Y (2.3 )%
Credit resulting from employment

audit 0.0 % 0.0 % (2.0 )%
Other netd 25 Y% 0.1 )% (0.9 )%

Effective tax rate 31.1 % 340 % 30.1 %

@ Fiscal 201 includes a benefit &f. %% related to the acquisition of the remaining ownership
interest in Switzerland and Austria.

US income and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on approxinggéinifion

of cumulative undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries and equity invesee@®ewd to

reinvest these earnings for the foreseeable future. If these amounts were distributed to the US, i
the form of dividends or otherwise, we would be subject to additional US income taxes, which
could be material. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred income tax liabilities ol
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these earnings is not practicable because such liaHikityy, is dependent on circumstances
existing if and when remittance occurs.

Tax efect of temporary dferences and carryforwards that comprise significant portions of
deferred tax assets and liabiliti@s millions):

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010

Deferred tax assets:
Property plant and equipment $46.4 $32.6
Accrued occupancy costs 55.9 55.2
Accrued compensation and related costs 69.6 100.8
Other accrued liabilities 27.8 25.0
Asset retirement obligation asset 19.0 14.9
Deferred revenue 47.8 58.4
Asset impairments 60.0 94.8
Tax credits 23.0 41.0
Stock based compensation 128.8 115.9
Net operating losses 85.5 43.7
Other 58.6 50.6
Total $622.4 $632.9
Valuation allowance (137.4) (88.1 )
Total deferred tax asset, net of valuation allowance $485.0 $544.8
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property plant and equipment (66.4 ) (26.2 )
Other (43.3 ) (19.1 )
Total (109.7 ) (45.3 )
Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5
Reported as:
Current deferred income tax assets $230.4 $304.2
Long-term deferred income tax assets (included in Other

assets) 156.3 195.3
Current deferred income tax liabilities 49 ) 0.0
Long-term deferred income tax liabilities (6.5 ) 0.0
Net deferred tax asset $375.3 $499.5

We will establish a valuation allowance if either it is more likely than not that the deferred tax
asset will expire before we are able to realize the benefit, or the future deductibility is uncertain.
Periodically the valuation allowance is reviewed and adjusted based on our assessments of the
likelihood of realizing the benefit of our deferred tax assets. The valuation allowance as of
October 2, 201 and October 3, 2010 primarily related to net operating losses and other deferred
tax assets of consolidated foreign subsidiaries. The net change in the total valuation allowance f
the years ended October 2, 2@nd October 3, 2010, was an increase48f3million and $7.8
million, respectivelyDuring fiscal 201 and 2010, we recognized approximate3 fillion and

$40 million, respectivelyof previously unrecognized deferred tax assets in certain foreign
jurisdictions, with a corresponding increase to the valuation allowance due to the uncertainty of
their realization.

As of October 2, 201, Starbucks had foreign tax credit carryforwards7obillion, with
expiration dates between fiscal yea@d 8 and 201Scapital loss carryforwards o7 8 million,
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with an expiration date &015 and foreign net operating losses 803%.4million, with the
predominant amount having no expiration date.

Taxes currently payable o88.1million and £4.7million are included in accrued taxes on the
consolidated balance sheets as of October 2, 20d October 3, 2010, respectively

Uncertain Tax Positions

As of October 2, 2at, we had $2.9million of gross unrecognized tax benefits of whi@r 8
million, if recognized, would &tct our efective tax rate. W recognize interest and penalties
related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of Octoberl2a@dOctober 3, 2010,
we had accrued interest and penalties6o? fhillion and $.6.8million, respectivelybefore the
benefit of the federal tax deduction, recorded on our consolidated balance sheets.

The following table summarizes the activity related to our unrecognized tax bénafiifions).

Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010 Sep27,2009

Beginning balance $68.4 $49.1 $52.6
Increase related to prior year tax

positions 4.4 35.0 4.2
Decrease related to prior year tax

positions (323 ) (21.4 ) (11.6 )
Increase related to current year tax

positions 26.0 14.1 8.4
Decrease related to current year tax

positions (0.8 ) 8.1 ) 0.9 )
Decreases related to settlements with

taxing authorities 5.0 ) 0.0 3.0 )
Decreases related to lapsing of statute of

limitations (7.8 ) (0.3 ) 0.6 )
Ending balance $52.9 $68.4 $49.1

We are currently under routine audit by various jurisdictions outside the US as well as US state
taxing jurisdictions for fiscal years 2006 through 201@. &k no longer subject to US federal or
state examination for years prior to fiscal year 2008, with the exception of nine stat@e W
subject to income tax in many jurisdictions outside the USaw¥ no longer subject to

examination in any material international markets prior to 2006.

There is a reasonable possibility thatSmillion of the currently remaining unrecognized tax
benefits, each of which is individually insignificant, may be recognized by the end of fiscal 2012
as a result of a lapse of the statute of limitations.
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Consolidated Statements Of
Earnings (USD $)
In Millions, except Per Shae
data

Net revenues:

Company-operated stores

Licensed stores

CPG, foodservice and other

Total net revenues

Cost of sales including occupancy costs
Store operating expenses

12 Months Ended

Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201(®ep. 27, 2009

$9,6324 $8,963.5 $8,180.1
1,007.5 875.2 795.0
1,060.5 868.7 799.5
11,700.4 10,707.4  9,774.6
4,949.3 4,458.6 4,324.9
3,665.1 3,551.4 3,425.1

Other operating expenses 402.0 293.2 264.4
Depreciation and amortization expenses 523.3 510.4 534.7
General and administrative expenses 636.1 569.5 453.0
Restructuring chaes 0 53.0 332.4
Total operating expenses 10,175.8 9,436.1 9,334.5
Gain on sale of properties 30.2 0 0
Income from equity investees 173.7 148.1 121.9
Operating income 1,728.5 1,419.4 562.0
Interest income and otharet 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3) (32.7) (39.1)
Earnings before income taxes 1,811.1 1,437.0 559.9
Income taxes 563.1 488.7 168.4
Net earnings including noncontrolling interests 1,248.0 948.3 391.5
Net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling intet&8ts 2.7 0.7
Net earnings attributable to Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6 $390.8
Earnings per share - basic $1.66 $1.27 $0.53
Earnings per share - diluted $1.62 $1.24 $0.52
Weighted average shaes outstanding:

Basic 748.3 744.4 738.7
Diluted 769.7 764.2 745.9
Cash dividends declared per share $0.56 $0.36 $0.00
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Shareholders' Equity 12 Months Ended

(Tables) Oct. 02, 201
Shareholders' Equity
Share Repurchase Activity Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Number of shares acquired 15.6 11.2
Average price per share of acquired shares $35.53 $25.53
Total cost of acquired shares $555.9 $285.6
Dividends Declared Dividend Per Share Record date Total Amount PaymentDate
Fiscal Year
2011:
First
quarter$ 0.13 February9, 2011 $97.4 February 25, 201
Second
quarter$ 0.13 May 11, 2011 $97.8 May 27, 201
Third
quarter$ 0.13 August 10, 201 $97.4 August 26, 201
Fourth
quarter$ 0.17 Novemberl7,2011 $ 126.6 December, 2011
Fiscal Year
2010%Y;
Second
quarter$ 0.10 April 7, 2010 $74.8 April 23, 2010
Third
quarter$ 0.13 August 4, 2010 $96.2 August 20, 2010
Fourth
quarter$ 0.13 November 18, 2010$ 96.9 December 3, 2010

@ The Starbucks Board of Directors approved the initiation of a cash dividend to

shareholders beginning in the second quarter of fiscal 2010.
Comprehensive Income, Net Of Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010

Sep27,2009

Related ax Effects Net earnings attributable to
Starbucks $1,245.7 $945.6
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on
available-forsale securities, net
of tax (provision)/benefit of
$(0.3), $0.1, and $1.9),

respectively 0.4 0.2 )

Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on
cash flow hedging instruments,
net of tax (provision)/benefit of
$4.5, $6.6, and $2.4),

respectively 7.7 ) (112.3 )

Unrealized holding losses on net
investment hedging instruments,
net of tax benefit of 45, $4.0,

and $.0, respectively (76 ) 6.8 )
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Reclassification adjustment for net
losses realized in net earnings for
cash flow hedges, net of tax
benefit of $.1, $0.8, and $.8

respectively 10.5 1.3 1.3
Net unrealized gain/(loss) 4.4 ) (7.0 ) 1.8
Translation adjustment, net of tax
(provision)/benefit of 8.9,
$(3.2), and %.0, respectively 6.5 ) 8.8 15.2
Total comprehensive income $1,234.8 $937.4 $407.8
Schedule Of Components Of Fiscal Year Ended Oct 2,201 Oct 3,2010
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Net unrealized gains/(losses) on availablestaie
Income, Net Of &x securities $(0.5 ) $0.9 )
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on hedging
instruments (45.3 ) (405 )
Translation adjustment 92.1 98.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income $46.3 $57.2
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Income Taxes (Summary Of 12 Months Ended
Activity Related To
Unrecognized ax Benefits)

(Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, 201 0ct. 03, 201C5ep. 27, 2009

In Millions
Income Taxes
Beginning balance $68.4 $49.1 $52.6
Increase related to prior year tax positions 4.4 35.0 4.2
Decrease related to prior year tax positions (32.3) (21.4) (11.6)
Increase related to current year tax positions 26.0 14.1 8.4
Decrease related to current year tax positions (0.8) (8.1) (0.9)
Decreases related to settlements with taxing authqties 0 (3.0)
Decreases related to lapsing of statute of limitation3.8) (0.3) (0.6)
Ending balance $52.9 $68.4 $49.1
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Segment Reporting 12 Months Ended
(Reconciliation Of The Total

Reportable Segments'
Operating Income To The
Consolidated Earnings  Oct. 02, 201 Oct. 03, 201®Bep. 27, 2009
Before Income Taxes)
(Details) (USD $)

In Millions
Segment Reporting
Operating income $1,7285 $1,4194 $562.0
Interest income and otheret 115.9 50.3 37.0
Interest expense (33.3) (32.7) (39.1)

Earnings before income taxe$ 1,81.1 $1,437.0 $559.9
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Income Taxes (Components 12 Months Ended
Of Earnings Before Income
Taxes) (Details) (USD $) Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 201(Bep. 27, 2009

In Millions
Income Taxes
United States $1,523.4 $1,3089 $494.6
Foreign 287.7 128.1 65.3

Earnings before income taxe$ 1,81.1 $1,437.0 $559.9
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Inventories (Details) (USD $) Oct. 02. 2010ct. 03. 2010

In Millions
Inventories
Unroasted cdée $431.3 $238.3
Roasted cdée 246.5 95.1
Other merchandise held for sale 150.8 115.6
Packaging and other supplies 137.2 94.3
Total 965.8 543.3

Amount of cofee committed to be purchased under fixed-price contracts846
Amount of cofee committed to be purchased under price-to-be-fixed conra&3
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Other Intangible Assets And 12 Months Ended
Goodwill (Goodwill By

Segment) (Details) (USD $) Oct. 02,201 Oct. 03, 2010 Sep. 27, 2009
In Millions

Goodwill prior to impairment $330.2 $271.0 $ 266.1
Accumulated impairment chges (8.6) (8.6) (7.0)
Goodwill 321.6 262.4 259.1
Acquisitions 63.8 0
Purchase price adjustment of previous acquisitions 1.0
Impairment 0 (1.6) (7.0)
Other (4.6) [ 3.9 [1]
US [Member]
Goodwill prior to impairment 110.3 110.3 109.3
Accumulated impairment chges (7.0) (7.0) (7.0)
Goodwill 103.3 103.3 102.3
Acquisitions 0 0
Purchase price adjustment of previous acquisitions 1.0
Impairment 0
Other 0 1l o (1]
International [Member]
Goodwill prior to impairment 180.1 120.9 117.0
Accumulated impairment chges (1.6) (1.6) 0
Goodwill 178.5 119.3 117.0
Acquisitions 63.8 0
Purchase price adjustment of previous acquisitions 0
Impairment (1.6)
Other (4.6) [ 3.9 (4
Other [Member]
Goodwill prior to impairment 39.8 39.8 39.8
Accumulated impairment chges 0 0 0
Goodwill 39.8 39.8 39.8
Acquisitions 0 0
Purchase price adjustment of previous acquisitions 0
Impairment 0
Other $0 11 s0 [1]

[1] Other is primarily comprised of changes in the goodwill balance as a result of foreign exchange fluctuatior
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Shareholders' Equity 12 Months Ended
(Components Of
Accumulated Other

Comprehensive Income, Net Oct. 02, 201 0ct. 03, 2010
Of Tax) (Details) (USD $)
In Millions

Shareholders' Equity

Net unrealized gains / (losses) on availablesfale securitie$ (0.5) $(0.9)

Net unrealized gains / (losses) on hedging instruments (45.3) (40.5)
Translation adjustment 92.1 98.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income 46.3 57.2
Translation adjustment, tax $(3.3) $(4.2)
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Derivative Financial 12 Months Ended
Instruments (Pretax Effect
Of Derivative Instruments

On Earnings And Other
Comprehensive Income)
(Details) (USD $)

Oct. 02, 201 0Oct. 03, 2010

In Millions
Foreign Exchange [Member]
Notional amount of foreign currency derivatives $ 499 $ 593
Dairy [Member]
Notional amounts of outstanding derivatives contrb@ts 20
Cash Flow Hedging [Member]
Gain/(Loss) recognized in earnings (15.9) (5.9)
Gain/(Loss) recognized in OCI (12.1) (20.9)
Net Investment Hedging [Member]
Gain/(Loss) recognized in earnings 0 0
Gain/(Loss) recognized in OCI (12.0) (10.8)
Other Derivatives [Member]
Gain/(Loss) recognized in earnings $6.6 $1.0

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
http://www.secdatabase.com

12 Months Ended

Fair Value Measuements
Oct. 02, 20]LOct. 03, 201Csep. 27, 2009

(Narrative) (Details) (USD $)

years
Proceeds from sale of available-kale securities $0 $ 1,100,000 $ 5,000,000
Long-term available-fesale securities 107,000,000191,800,000
Long-term investment, contractual maturity period (yea)
Deferred compensation liability 84,700,000 82,700,000

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) in the trading porif?]i®0,000) 4,100,000
Maximum [Member] | Auction Rate Securities [Member]

Long-term investment, contractual maturity period (yeaB§

Minimum [Member] | Auction Rate Securities [Member]

Long-term investment, contractual maturity period (yeatX)

6.25% Senior Notes [Member]

Face amount 550,000,000
Interest rate 6.25%
Fair value 648,000,000637,000,000

Certificates Of Deposit [Member]
Available-forsale securities, debt matutijate range, low4 weeks
Available-forsale securities, debt maturitiate range, higR years

Certificates of deposit 4,200,000 O

Auction Rate Securities [Member]

Long-term available-fesale securities 28,000,000 41,300,000
Transfers among the levels within the fair value hierarcBy 0

Auction Rate Securities, First Grouping [Member]

Available-forsale securities, sold at par $ 15,800,0005 12,100,000
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Property, Plant And 0 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Equipment (Details) (USD'$) |\ 05 201 oct. 02, 2010ct. 03, 201Gep. 27, 2009

In Millions
Property, Plant And Equipment
Land $44.8 $58.0
Buildings 218.5 265.7
Leasehold improvements 3,617.7 3,435.6
Store equipment 1,101.8 1,047.7
Roasting equipment 295.1 290.6
Furniture, fixtures and other 757.8 617.5
Work in progress 127.4 173.6
Property plant and equipment, gross 6,163.1 5,888.7
Less accumulated depreciation (3,808.1) (3,472.2)
Property plant and equipment, net 2,355.0 2,416.5
Proceeds from sale offafe buildingsl25
Gain on sale of dite buildings $30.2 $30.2 $0 $0
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Employee Stock And Benefit 12 Months Ended

Plans (Tables) Oct. 02, 201
Employee Stock And Benefit Plans
Stock Based Compensation Expense Fiscal Year Ended Oct2,201l  Oct3,2010  Sep27,2009
Recognized In The Consolidated Statemer@ptions $60.4 $76.8 $61.6
Of Earnings RSUs 84.8 36.8 16.6
ESPP 0.0 0.0 5.0

Total stock-based compensation
expense recognized in the
consolidated statement of
earnings $145.2 $113.6 $ 83.2

Total related tax benefit $51.2 $40.6 $ 29.3
Total capitalized stock-based

compensation included in net

property plant and equipment

and inventories on the

consolidated balance sheets $2.1 $1.9 $1.3
Employee Stock Options Granted During Employee Stock Options
The Period, "luation Assumptions Granted During the Period
Fiscal Year Ended 201 2010 2009
Expected term (in years) 5.0 4.7 4.9
Expected stock price volatility 39.0% 43.0% 44.5%
Risk-free interest rate 16 % 21 % 22%
Expected dividend yield 1.7 % 01 % 0.0%
Weighted average grant price $31.46  $22.28  $8.97
Estimated fair value per option granted $9.58 $8.50 $3.61
Stock Option Tansactions Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Shares Exercise Remaining Aggregate
Subjectto Price Contractual Intrinsic
Options per Share Life (Years) Value
Outstanding, Septemb28,
2008 63.0 $20.96 5.7 $ 115
Granted 30.9 8.97
Granted under option
exchange program 4.7 14.92
Exercised (7.2 ) 7.31
Expired/forfeited (135 ) 18.99
Cancelled under option
exchange program (14.3 ) 29.34
Outstanding, Septemb27,
2009 63.6 14.75 6.7 442
Granted 14.9 22.28
Exercised 9.6 ) 11.94
Expired/forfeited 8.2 ) 18.73
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Outstanding, Octobe3,

Summary Of Stock Options Outstanding

RSU Transactions

2010 60.7 16.52 6.6 611
Granted 4.3 31.46
Exercised (16.1 ) 14.40
Expired/forfeited (36 ) 18.06
Outstanding, Octobe?,

2011 45.3 18.57 6.4 848
Exercisable, Octobé, 2011 23.2 18.81 5.0 272
Vested and expected to vest,

October2, 2011 42.9 18.48 6.3 571

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Number of Contractual Exercise Number of Exercise

Range of Prices Options Life Price Options Price
Under 4.0.00 13.9 7.0 $8.65 5.0 $8.65
$10.01- $20.00 8.7 3.6 14.14 8.5 14.65
$20.01- $30.00 15.0 7.0 23.09 6.1 24.10
Over $30.00 7.7 7.0 32.50 3.6 33.62

45.3 6.4 $18.57 23.2 $18.81
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Grant Date Remaining Aggregate
of Fair Value Contractual Intrinsic
Shares per Share Life (Years) Value

Nonvested,

Septembel8, 2008 2.0 $17.36 2.5 $31

Granted 3.3 8.78

Vested 0.0 0.00

Forfeited/Cancelled (0.9 ) 13.94

Nonvested,

SeptembeR7, 2009 4.4 11.55 1.6 88

Granted 2.3 22.27

Vested (0.7 ) 16.35

Forfeited/Cancelled (0.6 ) 12.27

Nonvested, Octobe,

2010 54 13.55 1.1 141

Granted 5.4 31.06

Vested .7 ) 9.40

Forfeited/Cancelled (0.8 ) 25.68

Nonvested, Octobé?,

2011 8.3 23.11 0.8 309
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